DOCKET NO. 150081-EG

FILED MAR 16, 2015 DOCUMENT NO. 01464-15 FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

AUSLEY MCMULLEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

(23 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
P.O. BOX 391 (ZIP 32302)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301
(850) 224-9115 FAX (850) 222-7560

March 16, 2015

VIA: ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Carlotta S. Stauffer Commission Clerk Florida Public Service Commission 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Approval of Demand Side Management Plan for Tampa Electric Company

Dear Ms. Stauffer:

Submitted herewith for filing is Tampa Electric Company's Petition for Approval of Demand Side Management Plan together with the company's proposed plan. By separate transmittal letter we are also delivering three CDs containing the electronic version of the company's filing in the appropriate format (pdf. for text, excel for spreadsheets), along with five hard copies of the company's filing.

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.

Sincerely,

James D. Beasley

JDB/pp Attachment

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Approval of Demand Side)	DOCKET NO
Management Plan for Tampa)	
Electric Company.)	
	_)	FILED: March 16, 2015

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF DEMAND SIDE MANAGEMENT PLAN

Tampa Electric Company ("Tampa Electric" or "the company") hereby petitions the Commission for approval of its Demand Side Management ("DSM") Plan designed to meet the numeric goals established by the Commission for Tampa Electric in Order No. PSC-14-0696-FOF-EU issued December 16, 2014 in Docket No. 130201-EI. In support of this petition the company states:

1. Notices and communications with respect to this petition in the above docket should be addressed to:

James D. Beasley
J. Jeffry Wahlen
Ashley M. Daniels
Ausley & McMullen
Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32302
(850) 224-9115
(850) 222-7560 (fax)
jbeasley@ausley.com
jwahlen@ausley.com
adaniels@ausley.com

Paula Brown, Manager Regulatory Coordination Tampa Electric Company Post Office Box 111 Tampa, FL 33601 (813) 228-1444 (813) 228-1770 (fax) regdept@tecoenergy.com

2. On December 16, 2014 the Commission entered its Order No. 14-0696 which, in part, established numeric conservation goals for Tampa Electric for the period 2015 – 2024.

- 3. Tampa Electric has prepared and submits herewith its proposed DSM Plan that contains the necessary conservation programs designed to achieve the numeric conservation goals established in Order No. 14-0696.
- 4. Tampa Electric believes that its proposed programs are consistent with Order No. 14-0696 and the numeric conservation goals set forth therein.
- 5. Tampa Electric is not aware of any disputed issues of material fact relating to the matters addressed herein.

WHEREFORE, Tampa Electric Company requests that the Commission enter its order approving the company's proposed DSM Plan for achieving the goals set by the Commission for the period 2015 - 2024.

DATED this 16th day of March 2015.

Respectfully submitted,

JAMES D. BEASLEY

J. JEFFRY WAHLEN

ASHLEY M. DANIELS

Ausley & McMullen

Post Office Box 391

Tallahassee, Florida 32302

(850) 224-9115

ATTORNEYS FOR TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

una wish by



Tampa Electric Company

Ten-Year DSM Plan 2015-2024

March 16, 2015

Table of Contents

	Bates Stamp Page
Executive Summary	1
DSM Cost Estimates	12
Residential Walk-Through Audit (Free)	17
Residential Customer Assisted Energy Audit	21
Residential Computer Assisted Energy Audit (RCS)	25
Residential Ceiling Insulation	29
Residential Duct Repair	37
Residential Electronically Commutated Motor (ECM)	45
Energy Education, Awareness and Agency Outreach	53
Energy Star for New Homes	62
Residential Heating and Cooling	70
Neighborhood Weatherization	78
Energy Planner-Residential Price Responsive Load Management	87
Residential Wall Insulation	96
Residential Window Replacement	104
Commercial/Industrial Audit (Free)	112
Comprehensive Commercial/Industrial Audit (Paid)	117
Commercial Ceiling Insulation	122
Commercial Chiller	130
Cogeneration	138
Conservation Value	140
Cool Roof	148
Commercial Cooling	156
Demand Response	164

Commercial Duct Repair	172
Commercial Electronically Commutated Motors (ECM)	180
Industrial Load Management (GSLM 2&3)	188
Lighting Conditioned Space	189
Lighting Non-Conditioned Space	197
Lighting Occupancy Sensors	205
Commercial Load Management (GSLM 1)	213
Refrigeration Anti-Condensate Control	229
Standby Generator	237
Thermal Energy Storage	245
Commercial Wall Insulation	253
Commercial Water Heating	261
Conservation Research and Development ("R&D")	269
Renewable Energy Program	270
Renewable Energy Systems Initiative	271

Tampa Electric's 2015–2024 Demand Side Management Plan

Executive Summary

Tampa Electric's 2015-2024 Demand Side Management Plan ("DSM Plan" or "Plan") provides a balanced, achievable, and comprehensive approach to meet the Demand Side Management ("DSM") goals recently prescribed by the Commission in Docket No. 130201-EU, Order No. PSC-14-0696-FOF-EU, issued December 16, 2014. The plan is based upon the Rate Impact Measure test ("RIM") thus providing benefits to all rate classes regardless of participation and recognizes that all individual programs contribute some amount of energy and demand savings. By having the DSM Plan RIM based, it ensures that all of Tampa Electric's customers will receive the intended benefits of conservation programs. The Plan includes notes on data and assumptions, new programs, discontinued programs, modifications to existing programs, and energy education/awareness and low income customer initiatives.

The company will continue to offer the renewable technologies program that encompasses incentives for residential and commercial photovoltaic ("PV") installations, solar water heating ("SWH") for residential and low income customers, and PV installations for emergency shelter schools in the company's service area through 2015.

In addition, this 2015-2024 Plan complements prior DSM Plans by continuing to provide customers with cost-effective programs for a total offering of 15 residential and 24 commercial/industrial DSM programs. Highlights of the Plan are detailed below:

Executive Summary Table of Contents:

- Data, Assumptions and Cost-Effectiveness
- New Programs
- Discontinued Programs
- Discontinued Programs Cost-Effectiveness Summary
- Modifications to Existing Programs
- Low Income Program Initiatives
- Completion of Renewable Energy Systems Initiative
- Program Standards
- Research and Development (R&D)
- 2015-2024 Proposed Programs
- Cost-Effectiveness Summary with proposed Modifications
- Cost and Impact of Proposed DSM Programs

Data, Assumptions and Cost-Effectiveness

Data used for the cost-effectiveness inputs for energy kWh savings and summer and winter demand kW saving came from four potential sources:

- Itron data: The 2009 Itron Technical Potential Study was updated as part of the
 order establishing procedure for the recent numeric conservation goals docket.
 When this updated information contains the specific measures that are contained
 in the proposed DSM program, this data is considered an accurate source of
 information and may be used for cost-effectiveness tests.
- Historical data: Tampa Electric has cost-effectively offered DSM programs for over 30 years. The company captures data regarding the programs offered and when a substantial amount of history has been gained, this information is used in cost-effectiveness tests.
- 3. Load research data: Tampa Electric utilized its internal Load Research Department to analyze specific measures or programs where similar customers can be clearly separated into two control groups. These control groups are those that have participated in the specific measure or program and those that have not participated in any DSM program during the monitoring period. The difference in the two control groups' usage data provided inputs for cost-effectiveness tests.
- 4. DOE2 software: Energy Gauge software produced by the Florida Solar Energy Center was used to evaluate residential building energy improvements. In these simulations, the resulting data was used for cost-effectiveness tests.

In the individual program descriptions throughout this plan, the source of the energy kWh savings and summer and winter demand kW savings will be stated. With the exception of updated measure costs, all other data and assumptions used for the Plan's cost-effectiveness tests and those used to develop the proposed numeric conservation goals were the same. Measure costs were updated to be current with the beginning of the Plan period.

New Programs

Tampa Electric will add the following commercial/industrial DSM programs to its DSM portfolio:

• Thermal Energy Storage ("TES"): A program designed to save customers' demand and energy costs by reducing or shifting the afternoon demand peak caused by conventional air conditioning equipment to other non-coincidental peak hours. The measure will save demand on the company's system and depending on the actual system installed, may provide energy savings. TES systems have been rebated historically in the past under the Conservation Value Program. The company has had sufficient participation to justify a stand-alone program. The rebate for TES systems will be \$200 per kW reduced.

Discontinued Programs

Tampa Electric will discontinue the following residential programs from the company's DSM portfolio:

- Heating, Ventilating, and Air Conditioning ("HVAC") Re-Commissioning: This
 program is not cost-effective to offer based on the RIM and the Total Resource Cost
 ("TRC") tests. The main driver causing this program to fail these tests is: a
 shortened useful life of five years as compared to the prior goal setting period.
- **Window Film:** This program is not cost-effective to offer based on the RIM and TRC tests. The main drivers causing this program to fail these tests are: a reduction in demand savings of 41 percent, a reduction in annual energy savings of 11 percent and a shortened useful life of ten-years as compared to the prior goal setting period.

Tampa Electric will discontinue the following commercial/industrial programs from the company's DSM portfolio:

- Energy Recovery Ventilation ("ERV"): This program is not cost-effective to offer based on the RIM, Participant Cost test ("PCT") and TRC tests. The main drivers causing this program to fail these tests are: a reduction in demand savings of 59 percent and a reduction in annual energy savings of 67 percent as compared to the prior goal setting period. The program was not cost-effective under RIM in the prior goal setting period.
- **Lighting Exit Signs:** The Florida Commercial Energy Efficiency Building Code Section 505.4 requires all internally illuminated exit signs shall not exceed five watts per side. This building code now supersedes offering rebates for exit signs.
- HVAC Re-Commissioning: This program is not cost-effective to offer based on the RIM test. The main drivers causing this program to fail the RIM test are: a reduction in demand savings of 49 percent and a shortened useful life of six years as compared to the prior goal setting period. The program was not cost-effective under RIM in the prior goal setting period.
- **Motors:** This program is not cost-effective to offer based on the RIM, PCT and TRC tests. The main drivers causing this program to fail these tests are: a reduction in demand savings of 43 percent and a reduction in annual energy savings of 30 percent as compared to the prior goal setting period.
- Commercial Cooling-Packaged Terminal Air Conditioner ("PTAC"): This
 program is not cost-effective to offer based on the RIM, PCT and TRC tests. The
 main drivers causing this program to fail these tests are: a reduction in demand
 savings by 65 percent and a reduction in annual energy savings of 60 percent as
 compared to the prior goal setting period.
- Roof Insulation: This program is not cost-effective to offer based on the RIM, PCT and TRC tests. The main drivers causing this program to fail these tests are: a reduction in demand savings of 81 percent and a reduction in annual energy savings of 80 percent as compared to the prior goal setting period.
- Window Film: This program is not cost-effective to offer based on the RIM and TRC tests. The main drivers causing this program to fail these tests are: a shortened

useful life of ten-years and a 136 percent increase in incremental installation cost for commercial facilities as compared to the prior goal setting period.

Discontinued Programs Cost-Effectiveness Summary

Discontinued DSM Programs Summary							
Program	RIM Value	PCT Value	TRC Value				
Residential HVAC Re-Commissioning	0.41	337	0.62				
Residential Window Film	0.83	34	0.81				
Commercial ERV	0.86 -1		0.65				
Commercial HVAC Re-Commissioning	0.70	1,816	2.72				
Commercial Motors	0.90	-26	0.28				
Commercial Cooling PTAC	1.00 ⁽¹⁾	-66	0.20				
Commercial Roof Insulation	0.84	-1	0.61				
Commercial Window Film	0.70	1,823	0.89				

⁽¹⁾ RIM score of 1.00 with zero rebate in cost-effectiveness test

Modifications to Existing Programs

Tampa Electric has made needed modifications to its existing residential, commercial and industrial DSM programs that will be offered with the company's 2015–2024 DSM Plan. Below is a summary of the modifications made in each of the remaining programs.

Residential Program Modifications

- Residential Walk-Through Energy Audit (Free Energy Check): Discontinued the
 eight free compact fluorescent lamps ("CFL") mailed to customers upon the
 completion of an audit. These were discontinued due to the phased in changes
 effecting incandescent bulbs and the associated reduction in incremental energy
 savings that came from the Energy Independence and Security Act of 2007.
- Phone Assisted and Online Energy Audits: These two programs will be combined
 into one program for ease of facilitation to customers. The new combined program
 will be called Residential Customer Assisted Energy Audits. This program
 discontinued the eight free CFLs mailed to customers upon the completion of the
 audit for the reason previously stated.

- Residential Computer Assisted Energy Audit (RCS-Paid Audit): Discontinued
 the eight free CFLs mailed to customers upon the completion of the audit for the
 reason previously stated.
- Residential Ceiling Insulation: Changed from a three tiered program to one standard rebate with the total rebate based upon the square footage of insulation installed. The program will require residences insulate over conditioned space to the level required by building code (R-30) unless there is limited space where the insulation must obtain at least an R-19. In both cases the minimum R-value installed must be greater than or equal to an R-11. The rebate was lowered from an average of \$0.148 to \$0.140 per square foot of installed insulation.
- Residential Duct Repair: Florida Residential Energy Efficiency Building Code Section 403.2 mandates duct sealing and duct tightness be completed and verified for new homes and be tested to ASHRAE Standard 152. Customers whose homes received a certificate of occupancy after March 15, 2012 will no longer be eligible for this program. The rebate was lowered from \$183 to \$165 per air distribution system ("ADS") repaired.
- Residential Electronically Commutated Motors ("ECM"): The rebate was lowered from \$135 to \$115 per ECM installed.
- Energy Education Outreach: Will merge with the company's existing Agency
 Outreach initiative removing Agency Outreach from Neighborhood Weatherization.
 The energy efficiency kit and education portions of these programs are identical.
 The new program will be called Energy Education, Awareness and Agency Outreach.
- New Construction: This program will be modified to become the Energy Star for New Homes program. The Energy Star for New Homes program will offer a rebate of \$850 per new residence receiving the Energy Star Certificate.
- Residential Heating and Cooling: Due to the new amended energy conservation standard dated June 27, 2011 for residential air conditioners and heat pumps, the new minimum Seasonal Energy Efficiency Ratio ("SEER") rating for heat pumps will be 14. This new SEER rating will go into effect for all heat pumps manufactured on or after January 1, 2015. The tiered rebate was discontinued due to the PCT being negative for any SEER rating higher than 15 because of the larger incremental cost. The rebate was lowered from an average rebate of \$289 to \$135 per HVAC unit installed.
- **Neighborhood Weatherization and Agency Outreach:** Agency Outreach will now be facilitated through the Energy Education, Awareness and Agency Outreach program as stated above.
- **Residential Wall Insulation:** The rebate was lowered from \$0.31 to \$0.11 per square foot of installed insulation.
- **Residential Window Replacement:** The rebate was lowered from \$2.65 to \$2.20 per square foot of installed window film.

Energy Planner, Renewable Energy and Renewable Energy Systems Initiative: There were no necessary modifications to these programs.

Commercial Program Modifications

- Commercial/Industrial Audit (Free): Discontinued the eight free CFLs mailed to customers upon the completion of an audit for the reason previously stated.
- Comprehensive Commercial/Industrial Audit (Paid): Discontinued the eight free CFLs that were mailed to customers upon the completion of the audit for the reason previously stated.
- **Commercial Ceiling Insulation:** The rebate was lowered from \$0.25 to \$0.15 per square foot of installed insulation.
- Commercial Chiller: The rebate was lowered from \$175 to \$146 per kW reduced above the baseline equipment.
- Conservation Value: The rebate was lowered from up to \$275 to up to \$200 per kW reduced above the baseline.
- Cool Roof: Discontinued the eligibility for paint on cool roof applications which has a short useful life of five years; polyvinyl chloride ("PVC") membrane will continue to be eligible. The rebate was lowered from \$0.60 to \$0.30 per square foot of installed cool roof membrane.
- Commercial Cooling-Direct Expansion ("DX"): The rebate was lowered from \$50 to \$11 per ton installed.
- Commercial Duct Repair: Florida Commercial Energy Efficiency Building Code Section 503.2.7 mandates duct sealing in accordance with Table 503.2.7.2. Commercial/Industrial facilities constructed after March 15, 2012 will no longer be eligible for this program. The rebate was lowered from \$300 to \$150 per ADS repaired.
- Commercial Electronically Commutated Motors ("ECM"): This program will continue to rebate both refrigeration and air conditioning ECM motors. The new rebate will be based upon a per horsepower ("HP") basis versus a three-tiered approach. The rebate was lowered from an average rebate of \$1,028 to \$200 for each HP of ECM installed.
- Industrial Load Management: This program required updating of language to be consistent with the current tariff.
- Lighting Conditioned Space: The rebate was lowered from \$175 to \$146 per kW reduced.
- Lighting Non-Conditioned Space: The rebate was lowered from \$175 to \$75 per kW reduced.
- **Lighting Occupancy Sensors:** The rebate was lowered from \$25 to \$20 per installed occupancy sensor.

- Refrigeration Anti-Condensate Control: The rebate was lowered from \$0.65 to \$0.35 per linear foot of door heater controlled by an anti-condensate controller.
- Commercial Wall Insulation: The rebate was lowered from \$0.40 to \$0.12 per square foot of installed insulation.
- Commercial Water Heating: The rebate was raised from \$0.116 to \$0.250 per Btu of installed water heating system.
- Commercial Load Management, Standby Generator, Cogeneration, Renewable Energy and Renewable Energy Systems Initiative: There were no necessary modifications to these programs.

Low Income Program Initiatives

Tampa Electric's Low Income Programs have always been a leader in Florida. It is recognized there may be times where customers may not have the financial resources to install energy efficient technologies. To maximize the help provided to these customers, the company believes in providing a multi-program approach. This approach involves offering neighborhood weatherization, energy education, awareness and agency outreach and free energy audit programs where needed.

Tampa Electric's Neighborhood Weatherization program will continue to offer the same comprehensive energy efficiency kit and energy education to assist low income residential customers in becoming more energy efficient. The comprehensive energy efficiency kit includes 15 energy savings measures:

- Eight CFLs
- HVAC filter whistle
- Installation of up to three low flow faucet aerators
- Installation of up to two low flow shower heads
- Installation of a water heater blanket, if necessary
- Installation of a wall plate thermometer
- A water heating check card for adjustment of the water heater
- Installation of hot water pipe insulation, if necessary
- · Installation of weather stripping, if necessary
- Installation of caulking to seal windows, if necessary
- Installation of sealing foam to seal air infiltration issues, if necessary
- Refrigerator coil cleaning brush
- · Installation of ceiling insulation, if needed
- · Repair of duct seal, if needed
- Energy savings education handout

Energy Education, Awareness and Agency Outreach program will continue to offer a subset of the comprehensive energy efficiency kit to assist low income customers in becoming more energy efficient. Tampa Electric commits to continue partnering with neighborhood service centers to ensure customers who need this assistance in reducing their energy usage and associated cost will receive the appropriate energy education and guidance. The smaller subset kit includes six energy savings measures:

- Four CFLs
- HVAC filter whistle
- Two low flow faucet aerators

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN 2015-2024

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

- · Wall plate thermometer
- · Water heating check card for adjustment of the water heater
- · Energy savings education handout

Energy audits continue to provide energy education and awareness to low income residential customers. Combining Agency Outreach with Energy Education will bolster the company's education and awareness efforts for these customers.

Tampa Electric believes this multi-program approach will provide enhanced energy education and awareness as well as offering some measures free of charge that can make an immediate impact to their energy consumption based upon the appliances installed and the physical condition in these residences.

Completion of Renewable Energy Systems Initiative

The Commission required Tampa Electric to offer a five year renewable energy systems pilot program incenting the installation of renewable technologies such as PV and SWH. This pilot program contained in this DSM Plan will retire at the end of 2015.

Conservation Research and Development ("R&D")

Rule 25-17.001(5)(f), Florida Administrative Code ("F.A.C.") requires aggressive R&D projects to be "...an ongoing part of the practice of every well managed utility's programs." Tampa Electric has conducted R&D projects on conservation and demand response technologies in the past which have led to the successful launch of DSM programs. Therefore, the company will continue its R&D efforts over the next five years at an estimated cost of \$200,000 per year.

Program Standards

Tampa Electric will file program standards 30 days after the issuance of the Commission order approving its DSM Plan.

2015–2024 Proposed Programs

Residential

- 1. Residential Walk-Through Energy Audit
- 2. Residential Customer Assisted Energy Audit
- 3. Residential Computer Assisted Energy Audits (RCS)
- 4. Residential Ceiling Insulation
- 5. Residential Duct Repair
- 6. Residential Electronically Commutated Motors (ECM)
- 7. Energy Education, Awareness and Agency Outreach
- 8. Energy Star for New Homes
- 9. Residential Heating and Cooling
- 10. Neighborhood Weatherization
- 11. Residential Price Responsive Load Management (Energy Planner)
- 12. Residential Wall Insulation
- 13. Residential Window Replacement
- 14. Renewable Energy Program
- 15. Renewable Energy Systems Initiative

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN 2015-2024 FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

Commercial

- 1. Commercial/Industrial Audit (Free)
- 2. Comprehensive Commercial/Industrial Audit (Paid)
- 3. Commercial Ceiling Insulation
- 4. Commercial Chiller
- 5. Cogeneration
- 6. Conservation Value
- 7. Cool Roof
- 8. Commercial Cooling
- 9. Demand Response
- 10. Commercial Duct Repair
- 11. Commercial Electronically Commutated Motors (ECM)
- 12. Industrial Load Management (GSLM 2&3)
- 13. Lighting Conditioned Space
- 14. Lighting Non-Conditioned Space
- 15. Lighting Occupancy Sensors
- 16. Commercial Load Management (GSLM 1)
- 17. Refrigeration Anti-condensate Control
- 18. Standby Generator
- 19. Thermal Energy Storage
- 20. Commercial Wall Insulation
- 21. Commercial Water Heating
- 22. Conservation Research and Development (R&D)
- 23. Renewable Energy Program
- 24. Renewable Energy Systems Initiative

Cost-Effectiveness Summary with Proposed Modifications

Residential Programs							
Program RIM Value PCT Value TRC V							
Residential Ceiling Insulation	1.11	2,373.18	1.49				
Residential Duct Repair	1.13	648.71	1.53				
Residential Electronically Commutated Motors (ECM)	1.07	2.55	0.78				
Energy Education, Awareness and Agency Outreach	0.87	568.58	4.68				
Energy Star for New Homes	1.05	1,318.96	1.19				
Residential Heating and Cooling	1.25	851.02	1.51				
Neighborhood Weatherization	0.76	31,763.34	6.80				
Residential Price Responsive Load Management (Energy Planner)	4.08	3,470.59	4.96				
Residential Wall Insulation	1.02	24.89	1.11				
Residential Window Replacement	1.28	2,140.25	2.07				

Commercial Programs								
Program RIM Value PCT Value TRC Value								
Commercial Ceiling Insulation	1.17	1,245.99	3.43					
Commercial Chiller	1.05	864.08	1.71					
Conservation Value	1.16	915.81	2.31					
Cool Roof	1.02	1,027.62	0.77					
Commercial Cooling	1.02	656.52	1.47					
Demand Response	1.53	1,857.84	115.61					
Commercial Duct Repair	1.28	6,017.69	8.59					
Commercial Electronically Commutated Motors (ECM)	1.17 49.34		3.57					
Lighting Conditioned Space	1.34	7,009.39	5.41					
Lighting Non- Conditioned Space	1.03	1.03 196.95						
Lighting Occupancy Sensors	1.04	1,831.67	6.96					
Commercial Load Management GSLM 1 Cyclic	2.65	10.87	6.05					
Commercial Load Management GSLM 1 Extended	2.84	154.83	54.87					
Refrigeration Anti- Condensate Control	1.15	37.14	2.94					
Standby Generator	13.73	13.73 13.36						
Thermal Energy Storage	1.21	1,180.57	2.37					
Commercial Wall Insulation	1.04							
Commercial Water Heating	1.05	9.91	1.54					

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN 2015-2024 FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

Cost and Impact of Proposed DSM Programs

Tampa Electric's 2015-2024 DSM Programs are designed to meet the new established DSM Goals by the Florida Public Service Commission and will decrease costs to customers. The cost incurred to offer these DSM Programs to achieve these goals will be collected through the Energy Conservation Cost Recovery ("ECCR") Clause. Tampa Electric's current 2015 residential ECCR cost at 1,200 kWh per month is \$3.06 (\$2.55 per 1,000 kWh). With the approval of this Plan to support the new established goals and other spending requirements, the residential ECCR cost at 1,200 kWh per month is projected to decrease to \$2.54 for 2016 and \$2.35 by 2024. The table that follows provides the detail of the various impacts over the ten-year period.

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN 2015-2024 FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

DSM Cost Estimates Tampa Electric Company

DSM Plan Reductions (GWh) (1)		DSM Plan Cost (2)		Residential	Non-Fuel Revenue	DSM Plan Costs and Non-Fuel	
Year	Annual (1a)	Cumulative (1b)	Energy Efficiency and Demand Response (2a)	Renewables (2b)	ECCR Impacts @ 1200 kWh (3)	Impact (4) (1b x \$/MWH)	Revenue Impacts (2a +2b + 4)
Current	22.8	22.8	\$41,124,064	\$1,531,018	\$3.06	\$1,429,372	\$44,084,454
2016	23.4	46.2	\$40,422,041	\$0	\$2.54	\$2,896,726	\$43,318,766
2017	24.2	70.5	\$38,018,886	\$0	\$2.34	\$4,416,819	\$42,435,705
2018	25.0	95.4	\$39,139,385	\$0	\$2.35	\$5,981,931	\$45,121,316
2019	27.3	122.7	\$40,420,373	\$0	\$2.38	\$7,694,150	\$48,114,523
2020	29.1	151.8	\$41,110,569	\$0	\$2.36	\$9,518,727	\$50,629,296
2021	29.1	180.9	\$42,013,367	\$0	\$2.36	\$11,343,304	\$53,356,671
2022	29.0	210.0	\$42,905,658	\$0	\$2.36	\$13,163,808	\$56,069,466
2023	29.0	239.0	\$43,834,206	\$0	\$2.35	\$14,981,847	\$58,816,053
2024	29.0	267.9	\$44,784,361	\$0	\$2.35	\$16,797,421	\$61,581,781
TOTALS	267.9	267.9	\$413,772,909	\$1,531,018		\$88,224,105	\$503,528,032
Total Measur	e Impacts ⁽¹⁾	2,679				\$167,974,205	

⁽¹⁾ Assumes average 10 year life of measures implemented each year of Plan.

	Residential Market Sector Demand and Energy Data (At the Generator)									
	Projec	ted		Proje	ected	•	Proje	cted		
	Summer D			Winter E			Annual			
	Savings	(MW)		Saving	s (MW)		Savings	(GWH)		
			Commission			Commission			Commission	
			Approved			Approved			Approved	
			Summer MW			Winter MW			Annual GWH	
			Goal			Goal			Goal	
Year	Incr.	Cum.	(Cum.)	Incr.	Cum.	(Cum.)	Incr.	Cum.	(Cum.)	
2015	4.85	4.85	1.1	6.82	6.82	2.6	12.54	12.54	1.8	
2016	4.92	9.77	2.7	7.13	13.96	6.7	13.22	25.76	5.3	
2017	5.07	14.84	4.9	7.32	21.28	11.9	13.99	39.74	10.1	
2018	5.19	20.03	7.6	7.49	28.76	18.4	14.62	54.37	16.2	
2019	5.89	25.92	10.7	8.55	37.32	26.0	15.38	69.75	23.1	
2020	5.89	31.81	14.0	8.55	45.87	33.6	15.38	85.13	30.5	
2021	5.89	37.70	17.3	8.55	54.42	41.6	15.38	100.51	38.2	
2022	5.87	43.57	20.3	8.48	62.90	49.0	15.30	115.81	45.1	
2023	5.86	49.42	23.2	8.45	71.35	55.8	15.26	131.07	51.4	
2024	5.85	55.27	25.7	8.41	79.76	61.9	15.22	146.30	56.9	

	Commercial / Industrial Market Sector Demand and Energy Data (At the Generator)									
	Projected Summer Demand			Projected Winter Demand		,	Projected Annual Energy			
	Savings			Saving			Savings	•		
	_		Commission			Commission			Commission	
			Approved			Approved			Approved	
			Summer MW			Winter MW			Annual GWH	
			Goal			Goal			Goal	
Year	Incr.	Cum.	(Cum.)	Incr.	Cum.	(Cum.)	Incr.	Cum.	(Cum.)	
2015	4.16	4.16	1.7	2.29	2.29	1.2	10.26	10.26	3.9	
2016	4.32	8.48	4.2	2.29	4.58	2.5	10.18	20.45	9.9	
2017	4.53	13.01	6.9	2.30	6.88	4.1	10.26	30.71	17.9	
2018	4.92	17.93	10.2	2.30	9.18	5.8	10.35	41.06	27.1	
2019	5.27	23.20	13.5	2.57	11.75	7.4	11.93	52.99	37.0	
2020	5.47	28.67	17.0	2.85	14.60	9.1	13.72	66.71	47.3	
2021	5.47	34.14	20.6	2.85	17.45	11.0	13.72	80.43	57.7	
2022	5.47	39.61	23.9	2.85	20.31	12.9	13.74	94.17	67.9	
2023	5.47	45.09	27.4	2.85	23.16	14.7	13.74	107.91	77.8	
2024	5.47	50.56	30.6	2.85	26.02	16.4	13.74	121.65	87.4	

Combined Residential & Commercial/Industrial Market Sector Demand & Energy Data (At the Generator) Projected Projected Projected Summer Demand Winter Demand Annual Energy Savings (MW) Savings (MW) Savings (GWH) Commission Commission Commission Approved Approved Approved Summer MW Winter MW Annual GWH Goal Goal Goal Year Incr. Cum. (Cum.) Incr. Cum. (Cum.) Incr. Cum. (Cum.) 2015 9.01 2.8 3.8 22.80 9.01 9.11 9.11 22.80 5.7 2016 18.25 9.42 18.54 9.2 15.2 9.24 6.9 23.41 46.21 24.25 2017 9.59 27.85 11.8 9.62 28.15 16.0 70.45 28.0 37.97 17.8 9.79 37.94 95.42 43.3 2018 10.12 24.2 24.97 49.07 2019 49.13 24.2 11.12 27.31 122.73 60.1 11.16 33.4 42.7 29.10 151.84 2020 11.36 60.48 31.0 11.40 60.47 77.8 37.9 2021 11.36 71.84 11.40 71.88 52.6 29.10 180.94 95.9 2022 83.18 44.2 83.21 61.9 209.98 113.0 11.34 11.34 29.04 2023 11.33 94.51 11.30 94.51 70.5 29.00 238.98 129.2 50.6 2024 11.32 105.82 56.3 11.26 105.77 78.3 28.96 267.94 144.3

Program: Residential Walk-Through Audit (Free Energy Check)

Program Start Date: May 1981

Program Description

A conservation program adopted by Florida under Chapter 366.82(5), Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-17.003 F.A.C. This program is offered to all residential customers and is designed to save demand and energy by increasing customer awareness of energy use in personal residences. Savings are dependent on the customer implementing energy saving recommendations. Recommendations are the same as the Computer Assisted Audit but are standardized and include an estimated range of savings.

The audit is conducted by a trained residential energy analyst who will perform the following at a minimum:

- 1. Identify, note and recommend those conservation measures and practices that apply to the specific residence.
- 2. Encourage customer participation in available conservation programs in which the specific residence and customer will benefit.
- Identify and communicate to the customer identified no-cost, low-cost conservation measures and practices including those that have less than a twoyear payback.

Audits are kept on file with the company for three years. There is no charge to the customer for the Residential Walk-Through Audit.

Program Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

The kWh billing histories of customers who received these audits were examined in comparison to those of matched customers without audits. Customers included in the analysis did not participate in any other DSM programs. Consumption before and after the audit was compared for both sets of customers to estimate the impact associated with the audit. Based on this load research data, the analysis yielded the following expected savings per customer participant:

Summer demand: 0.070 kW Winter demand: 0.081 kW Annual energy: 395 kWh

Program Costs

Based on historical costs, the administrative cost per audit is estimated to be \$161.00. There are no rebates or incentives for this program.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

Tampa Electric will monitor and evaluate this program through cost-effectiveness techniques approved in the company's previously filed Demand Side Management Monitoring and Evaluation Plan, Docket No. 941173-EG.

PROGR	AM NAME:	RESIDENTIAL WALK-THROUGH AUDIT (FREE ENERGY CHECK)					
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)		
	Total	Total Annual Number of		Cumulative Penetration	Cumulative Number of		
	Number of	Eligible	Program	Level	Program		
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*		
2015	630,869	630,869	6,000	1.0%	6,000		
2016	640,735	640,735	6,000	1.9%	12,000		
2017	650,702	650,702	6,000	2.8%	18,000		
2018	660,594	660,594	6,000	3.6%	24,000		
2019	670,381	670,381	6,000	4.5%	30,000		
2020	680,041	680,041	6,000	5.3%	36,000		
2021	689,544	689,544	6,000	6.1%	42,000		
2022	698,908	698,908	6,000	6.9%	48,000		
2023	708,128	708,128	6,000	7.6%	54,000		
2024	717,339	717,339	6,000	8.4%	60,000		

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

PROGRAM NAME:	RESIDENTIAL WALK-THROUGH AUDIT	(FREE ENERGY C	CHECK)

	AT THE METER								
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total			
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual			
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW			
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction			
2015	395	0.081	0.070	2.370	0.486	0.420			
2016	395	0.081	0.070	4.740	0.972	0.840			
2017	395	0.081	0.070	7.110	1.458	1.260			
2018	395	0.081	0.070	9.480	1.944	1.680			
2019	395	0.081	0.070	11.850	2.430	2.100			
2020	395	0.081	0.070	14.220	2.916	2.520			
2021	395	0.081	0.070	16.590	3.402	2.940			
2022	395	0.081	0.070	18.960	3.888	3.360			
2023	395	0.081	0.070	21.330	4.374	3.780			
2024	395	0.081	0.070	23.700	4.860	4.200			

PROGRAM NAME:

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN 2015-2024 FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

	AT THE GENERATOR								
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total			
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual			
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW			
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction			
2015	419	0.086	0.075	2.512	0.518	0.448			
2016	419	0.086	0.075	5.024	1.036	0.895			
2017	419	0.086	0.075	7.537	1.554	1.343			
2018	419	0.086	0.075	10.049	2.072	1.791			
2019	419	0.086	0.075	12.561	2.590	2.239			
2020	419	0.086	0.075	15.073	3.108	2.686			
2021	419	0.086	0.075	17.585	3.627	3.134			
2022	419	0.086	0.075	20.098	4.145	3.582			
2023	419	0.086	0.075	22.610	4.663	4.029			
2024	419	0.086	0.075	25.122	5.181	4.477			

RESIDENTIAL WALK-THROUGH AUDIT (FREE ENERGY CHECK)

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN 2015-2024

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

Program: Residential Customer Assisted Energy Audit

Program Start Date: June 2002

Program Description

A conservation program designed to save demand and energy by increasing residential customer awareness of energy use in personal residences. This program allows for residential customers to engage in the energy audit either through a phone call or completing an online energy questionnaire. Savings are dependent on the customer implementing energy conservation measure and practice recommendations. Recommendations are the same as the Computer-Assisted Audit but are standardized and include an estimated range of savings.

To access this free audit, customers can either call or go to Tampa Electric's internet site to link to the audit. Customers will answer questions about their home and energy usage. Personalized audit results are either emailed, provided by the phone team or immediately displayed on the customer's computer for review and implementation. The audit recommendations are based on the customers' answers to the questions and their actual energy consumption.

Program Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

Energy and demand savings are estimated to be 25 percent less than the Residential Walk-Through Audit. Therefore, savings per participant are as follows:

Summer Demand: 0.053 kW Winter Demand: 0.061 kW Annual Energy: 296 kWh

Program Costs

Based on historical costs, the administrative cost per audit is estimated to be \$36. There are no rebates or incentives for this program.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

Tampa Electric will monitor and evaluate this program through cost-effectiveness techniques approved in the company's previously filed Demand Side Management Monitoring and Evaluation Plan, Docket No. 941173-EG.

PROGR	AM NAME:	RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMER ASSISTED ENERGY AUDIT					
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)		
	Total	Total Number of	Annual Number of	Cumulative Penetration	Cumulative Number of		
	Number of	Eligible	Program	Level	Program		
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*		
2015	630,869	630,869	500	0.1%	500		
2016	640,735	640,235	500	0.2%	1,000		
2017	650,702	650,202	500	0.2%	1,500		
2018	660,594	660,094	500	0.3%	2,000		
2019	670,381	669,881	500	0.4%	2,500		
2020	680,041	679,541	500	0.4%	3,000		
2021	689,544	689,044	500	0.5%	3,500		
2022	698,908	698,408	500	0.6%	4,000		
2023	708,128	707,628	500	0.6%	4,500		
2024	717,339	716,839	500	0.7%	5,000		

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

PROGRAM NAME: RES	IDENTIAL CUSTOMER	ASSISTED ENERGY A	AUDIT
-------------------	-------------------	-------------------	-------

	AT THE METER							
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total		
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual		
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW		
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction		
2015	296	0.061	0.053	0.148	0.031	0.027		
2016	296	0.061	0.053	0.296	0.061	0.053		
2017	296	0.061	0.053	0.444	0.092	0.080		
2018	296	0.061	0.053	0.592	0.122	0.106		
2019	296	0.061	0.053	0.740	0.153	0.133		
2020	296	0.061	0.053	0.888	0.183	0.159		
2021	296	0.061	0.053	1.036	0.214	0.186		
2022	296	0.061	0.053	1.184	0.244	0.212		
2023	296	0.061	0.053	1.332	0.275	0.239		
2024	296	0.061	0.053	1.480	0.305	0.265		

PROGRAM NAME: RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMER ASSISTED ENERGY AUDIT

	AT THE GENERATOR						
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total	
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual	
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW	
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	
2015	314	0.065	0.056	0.157	0.033	0.028	
2016	314	0.065	0.056	0.314	0.065	0.056	
2017	314	0.065	0.056	0.471	0.098	0.085	
2018	314	0.065	0.056	0.628	0.130	0.113	
2019	314	0.065	0.056	0.784	0.163	0.141	
2020	314	0.065	0.056	0.941	0.195	0.169	
2021	314	0.065	0.056	1.098	0.228	0.198	
2022	314	0.065	0.056	1.255	0.260	0.226	
2023	314	0.065	0.056	1.412	0.293	0.254	
2024	314	0.065	0.056	1.569	0.325	0.282	

Program: Residential Computer Assisted Energy Audit (RCS)

Program Start Date: January 1981

Program Description

A conservation program originally developed in response to the Energy Policy Act (1978) and adopted by Florida under Chapter 366.82(5), Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-17.003, F.A.C. The program is designed to save demand and energy and is offered to all residential customers. Savings are achieved by increasing residential customer awareness of the energy use in personal residences. Savings are dependent on customers implementing conservation measures and practices. The audit is performed by a trained residential analyst who collects specific data about the structure of the home and the customer's energy usage patterns. Using Energy Gauge software, the analyst will simulate different conservation measures and practices on the customer's residence to identify potential savings that can be achieved.

Analysts identify, note and recommend only those conservation measures and practices that apply to the specific residence. The following information is then provided on the applicable conservation measures and practices:

- 1. Estimated cost for contractor installation
- 2. Estimated cost for do-it-yourself installation
- 3. Payback period for customer investment
- 4. Estimated first-year energy savings

Audit findings are kept on file with the utility for three years. The audit charge to the customer is \$15.00.

Program Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

Savings for the Residential Computer Assisted Audit are assumed to be the same as the Residential Walk-Through Audit. The savings per participant are as follows:

Summer Demand: 0.070 kW Winter Demand: 0.081 kW Annual Energy: 395 kWh

Program Costs

There are no rebates or incentives for this program.

The estimated administrative cost per audit is \$285.00.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

Tampa Electric will monitor and evaluate this program through cost-effectiveness techniques approved in the company's previously filed Demand Side Management Monitoring and Evaluation Plan, Docket No. 941173-EG.

PROGR	RAM NAME:	RESIDENTIAL (COMPUTER ASS	SISTED ENERGY	AUDIT (RCS)
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)
	Total Number of	Total Number of Eligible	Annual Number of Program	Cumulative Penetration Level	Cumulative Number of Program
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*
2015	630,869	630,869	1	0.0%	1
2016	640,735	640,735	1	0.0%	2
2017	650,702	650,702	1	0.0%	3
2018	660,594	660,594	1	0.0%	4
2019	670,381	670,381	1	0.0%	5
2020	680,041	680,041	1	0.0%	6
2021	689,544	689,544	1	0.0%	7
2022	698,908	698,908	1	0.0%	8
2023	708,128	708,128	1	0.0%	9
2024	717,339	717,339	1	0.0%	10

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

PROGRAM NAME: RESIDENTIAL COMPUTER ASSISTED ENERGY AUDIT (RCS)

AT THE METER						
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	395	0.081	0.070	0.000	0.000	0.000
2016	395	0.081	0.070	0.001	0.000	0.000
2017	395	0.081	0.070	0.001	0.000	0.000
2018	395	0.081	0.070	0.002	0.000	0.000
2019	395	0.081	0.070	0.002	0.000	0.000
2020	395	0.081	0.070	0.002	0.000	0.000
2021	395	0.081	0.070	0.003	0.001	0.000
2022	395	0.081	0.070	0.003	0.001	0.001
2023	395	0.081	0.070	0.004	0.001	0.001
2024	395	0.081	0.070	0.004	0.001	0.001

PROGRAM NAME: RESIDENTIAL COMPUTER ASSISTED ENERGY AUDIT (RCS)

AT THE GENERATOR							
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total	
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual	
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW	
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	
2015	419	0.086	0.075	0.000	0.000	0.000	
2016	419	0.086	0.075	0.001	0.000	0.000	
2017	419	0.086	0.075	0.001	0.000	0.000	
2018	419	0.086	0.075	0.002	0.000	0.000	
2019	419	0.086	0.075	0.002	0.000	0.000	
2020	419	0.086	0.075	0.003	0.001	0.000	
2021	419	0.086	0.075	0.003	0.001	0.001	
2022	419	0.086	0.075	0.003	0.001	0.001	
2023	419	0.086	0.075	0.004	0.001	0.001	
2024	419	0.086	0.075	0.004	0.001	0.001	

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN 2015-2024

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

Program: Residential Ceiling Insulation

Program Start Date: November 1982

Program Description

The Residential Ceiling Insulation Program is designed to encourage customers to make cost-effective improvements to existing residences. The goal is to offer customer rebates for installing ceiling insulation to help reduce their energy consumption while reducing Tampa Electric's weather sensitive peak demand. Ceiling insulation is designed to reduce demand and energy by decreasing the load on residential air conditioning and heating equipment. Qualifying residential structures are eligible for a rebate based upon the total square footage of insulation installed over conditioned space. Customers will receive a certificate that is used as partial payment for the ceiling insulation installed.

Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Savings

Savings were determined using historical participation characteristics of residences and utilizing DOE2 building simulations for insulation changes. The analysis yielded the following expected savings per customer participant:

Summer Demand: 0.259 kW Winter Demand: 0.372 kW Annual Energy: 848 kWh

Program Costs

Rebate: \$0.14 per square foot of installed qualifying insulation.

The estimated administrative cost per participant is \$51.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

Tampa Electric will monitor and evaluate this program through cost-effectiveness techniques approved in the company's previously filed Demand Side Management Monitoring and Evaluation Plan, Docket No. 941173-EG.

PROGR	AM NAME:	RESIDENTIAL CEILING INSULATION					
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)		
		Total	Annual	Cumulative	Cumulative		
	Total	Number of	Number of	Penetration	Number of		
	Number of	Eligible	Program	Level	Program		
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*		
2015	630,869	512,396	1,000	0.2%	1,000		
2016	640,735	521,262	1,000	0.4%	2,000		
2017	650,702	530,229	1,000	0.6%	3,000		
2018	660,594	539,121	1,000	0.7%	4,000		
2019	670,381	547,408	1,500	1.0%	5,500		
2020	680,041	555,568	1,500	1.3%	7,000		
2021	689,544	563,571	1,500	1.5%	8,500		
2022	698,908	571,435	1,500	1.7%	10,000		
2023	708,128	579,155	1,500	2.0%	11,500		
2024	717,339	586,866	1,500	2.2%	13,000		

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

PROGRAM NAI	ME: RES	SIDENTIAL	CEILING	INSULATION

			AT THE N	METER		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	848	0.372	0.259	0.848	0.372	0.259
2016	848	0.372	0.259	1.696	0.744	0.518
2017	848	0.372	0.259	2.544	1.116	0.777
2018	848	0.372	0.259	3.392	1.488	1.036
2019	848	0.372	0.259	4.664	2.046	1.425
2020	848	0.372	0.259	5.936	2.604	1.813
2021	848	0.372	0.259	7.208	3.162	2.202
2022	848	0.372	0.259	8.480	3.720	2.590
2023	848	0.372	0.259	9.752	4.278	2.979
2024	848	0.372	0.259	11.024	4.836	3.367

			AT THE GEN	IERATOR		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	899	0.397	0.276	0.899	0.397	0.276
2016	899	0.397	0.276	1.798	0.793	0.552
2017	899	0.397	0.276	2.697	1.190	0.828
2018	899	0.397	0.276	3.596	1.586	1.104
2019	899	0.397	0.276	4.944	2.181	1.519
2020	899	0.397	0.276	6.292	2.776	1.933
2021	899	0.397	0.276	7.640	3.371	2.347
2022	899	0.397	0.276	8.989	3.966	2.761
2023	899	0.397	0.276	10.337	4.560	3.175
2024	899	0.397	0.276	11.685	5.155	3.589

	INPUT DA	TA - PART 1			PSC FORM	CE 1.1
PRO	GRAM TITLE:	Residential C	eilir	ng Insulation	PAGE 1 OF	1
				Ĭ	RUN DATE:	March 4, 2015
PROGRAM DEMAND SAVINGS & LINE LOSSES				AVOIDED GENERATOR, TRANS, & DIST COSTS		
(1) CUSTOMER KW REDUCTION AT THE METER	0.372	KW /CUST	IV	(1) BASE YEAR	2015	
(2) GENERATOR KW REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	0.326	KW GEN/CUST	IV	(2) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT	2019	
(3) KW LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	7.3	%		(3) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED T & D	2016	
(4) GENERATION KWH REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	898	KWH/CUST/YR	IV	(4) BASE YEAR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT COST	650.64	\$/KW
(5) KWH LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	5.6	%	IV	(5) BASE YEAR AVOIDED TRANSMISSION COST	11.92	\$/KW
(6) GROUP LINE LOSS MULTIPLIER	1		IV	(6) BASE YEAR DISTRIBUTION COST	57.96	\$/KW
(7) CUSTOMER KWH PROGRAM INCREASE AT METER	0	KWH/CUST/YR	IV	(7) GEN, TRAN, & DIST COST ESCALATION RATE	3.0	%
(8)* CUSTOMER KWH REDUCTION AT METER	848	KWH/CUST/YR	IV	(8) GENERATOR FIXED O & M COST	11.95	\$/KW/YR
			IV	(9) GENERATOR FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
ECONOMIC LIFE & K FACTORS			IV	(10) TRANSMISSION FIXED O & M COST	2.92	\$/KW/YR
(1) STUDY PERIOD FOR CONSERVATION PROGRAM	20	YEARS	IV	(11) DISTRIBUTION FIXED O & M COST	11.69	\$/KW/YR
(2) GENERATOR ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS		(12) T&D FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
(3) T & D ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS	IV	(13) AVOIDED GEN UNIT VARIABLE O & M COSTS	0.180	CENTS/KWH
(4) K FACTOR FOR GENERATION	1.4625		IV	(14) GENERATOR VARIABLE O&M COST ESCALATION RAT	ΓE 2.4	%
(5) K FACTOR FOR T & D	1.4625		IV	(15) GENERATOR CAPACITY FACTOR	13.2	%
(6)* SWITCH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1)	1		IV	(16) AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT FUEL COST	4.70	CENTS/KWH
			IV	(17) AVOIDED GEN UNIT FUEL ESCALATION RATE	5.21	%
				(18)* AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW	0	\$/KW/YR
UTILITY & CUSTOMER COSTS			IV	(19)* CAPACITY COST ESCALATION RATE	0	%
(1) UTILITY NONRECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	51.00	\$/CUST				
(2) UTILITY RECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	0	\$/CUST/YR				
(3) UTILITY COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%	\top			
(4) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT COST	562.00	\$/CUST		NON-FUEL ENERGY AND DEMAND CHARGES		
(5) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT ESCALATION RATE	2.4		V	(1) NON-FUEL COST IN CUSTOMER BILL	5.578	CENTS/KWH
(6) CUSTOMER O & M COST		\$/CUST/YR		(2) NON-FUEL ESCALATION RATE		%
(7) CUSTOMER O & M ESCALATION RATE	2.4			(3) CUSTOMER DEMAND CHARGE PER KW		\$/KW/MO
(8)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT PER INSTALLATION		\$/CUST		(4) DEMAND CHARGE ESCALATION RATE		%
(9)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT ESCALATION RATE		%	V.	(5)* DIVERSITY and ANNUAL DEMAND ADJUSTMENT	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
(10)* INCREASED SUPPLY COSTS		\$/CUST/YR	V.	FACTOR FOR CUSTOMER BILL	1.00	
(11)* SUPPLY COSTS ESCALATION RATE		%	\top	THE COLUMN COLUM	1.00	<u> </u>
(12)* UTILITY DISCOUNT RATE	0.0734					1
(13)* UTILITY AFUDC RATE	0.0645		_	CALCULATED BENEFITS AND COSTS		
(14)* UTILITY NON RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE		\$/CUST	+	(1)* TRC TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	1.49	
(15)* UTILITY RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE		\$/CUST/YR	+	(2)* PARTICIPANT NET BENEFITS (NPV)	2,373,18	
(16)* UTILITY REBATE/INCENTIVE ESCAL RATE		%	_	(3)* RIM TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	1.11	

			TOTAL RE	SOURCE	COST TES	TS						PSC FORM CE 2.3
			PROGRAM:	Residential	Ceiling Ins	ulation						Page 1 of 1
												March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
(-)	(-)	(-)	(-7	(-/	(-)	()	(-)	(-)	()	(/	(/	(/
												CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY	PARTICIPANT					PROGRAM				DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM	PROGRAM	OTHER	TOTAL	AVOIDED	AVOIDED	FUEL	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	GEN UNIT	T&D	SAVINGS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS
						BENEFITS	BENEFITS					
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	51	562	0	613	0	0	18	0	18		(595)
2016	0	52	575	0	628	0	31	50	0	81	(546)	(1,104)
2017	0	53	589	0	643	0	32	75	0	107	(536)	(1,569)
2018	0	55	603	0	658	0	33	114	0	146	(512)	(1,983)
2019	0	0	0	0	0	135	34	137	0	305	305	(1,753)
2020	0	0	0	0	0	139	35	147	0	320	320	(1,528)
2021	0	0	0	0	0	145	36	158	0	339	339	(1,307)
2022	0	0	0	0	0	151	37	168	0	356	356	(1,090)
2023	0	0	0	0	0	157	37	177	0	371	371	(879)
2024	0	0	0	0	0	162	38	191	0	392	392	(672)
2025	0	0	0	0	0	170	39	205	0	414	414	(468)
2026	0	0	0	0	0	179	40	211	0	430	430	(271)
2027	0	0	0	0	0	188	42	218	0	448	448	(80)
2028	0	0	0	0	0	197	43	227	0	466	466	106
2029	0	0	0	0	0	205	44	244	0	492	492	289
2030	0	0	0	0	0	214	45	252	0	511	511	465
2031	0	0	0	0	0	224	46	267	0	537	537	638
2032	0	0	0	0	0	233	47	282	0	562	562	807
2033	0	0	0	0	0	242	48	297	0	587	587	971
2034	0	0	0	0	0	252	50	302	0	603	603	1,128
NOMINAL	0	211	2,330	0	2,542	2,990	757	3,739	0	7,486	4,945	
NPV:	0	190	2,098	0	2,288	1,310	381	1,725	0	3,416	1,128	
INFV.	U	190	2,098	0	2,200	1,310	361	1,725	U	3,410	1,120	
Discount R	ate	0.0734	Benefit/Cost	Ratio - [co	l (11)/col (6	5)]:	1.49					

				PARTICIPA	ANT COSTS	AND BENEFI	TS				PSC FORM CE 2.4
				PROGRAM:	Residential	Ceiling Insulati	ion				Page 1 of 1
											March 4, 2015
											,
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)
(1)	(=)	(0)	(1)	(0)	(0)	(.,	(0)	(0)	(10)	(1.1)	(12)
	SAVINGS										
	IN					CUSTOMER	CUSTOMER				CUMULATIVE
	PARTICIPANTS	TAX	UTILITY	OTHER	TOTAL	EQUIPMENT	O & M	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	DISCOUNTED
	BILL	CREDITS		BENEFITS		COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	NET BENEFITS
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015		φ(000)						0	562	(251)	
2015	122	0		0				0	575	(183)	
2010	204	0						0	589		
		0								(114)	. ,
2018		0						0	603	(40)	
2019								0	0		(293)
2020	354	0					1	0	0		(45)
2021	360	0						0	0		190
2022	367	0						0	0		414
2023	377	0						0	0	377	628
2024	386	0						0	0		832
2025	393	0		_				0	0		1,025
2026	399	0					1	0	0		1,208
2027	404	0						0	0	404	1,381
2028	411	0		0			0	0	0		1,544
2029	420	0	0	0			0	0	0		1,700
2030	427	0	0	0	427	0	0	0	0	427	1,848
2031	436	0	0	0	436	0	0	0	0	436	1,988
2032	447	0	0	0	447	0	0	0	0	447	2,122
2033	460	0	0	0	460	0	0	0	0	460	2,251
2034	471	0	0	0	471	0	0	0	0	471	2,373
NOMINIAL	7.440		1.004		0.407	0.000		0	0.000	E 007	
NOMINAL	7,113	0	1,084	0	8,197	2,330	0	0	2,330	5,867	
NPV:	3,493	0	978	0	4,471	2,098	0	0	2,098	2,373	
In service v	vear of gen unit:		2019		2.1314231						
Discount n			0.0734		2.1314231						

					PROGRAM:	Residentia	Ceiling Insula	ation					Page 1 of 1
													March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)
							AVOIDED					NET	CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY					GEN UNIT	AVOIDED				BENEFITS	DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	UNIT & FUEL	T&D	REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	TO ALL	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	INCENTIVES	LOSSES	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	GAINS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	CUSTOMERS	BENEFIT
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	51	271	24	0		18	0	0	0	18	(328)	(328)
2016	0	52	271	72	0	395	50	31	0	0	81	(314)	(620)
2017		53		121	0		75			0	107	(338)	
2018		55			0	496	114	33	0	0			
2019	0	0	0	197	0	197	271	34	0	0	305	108	(1114)
2020		0	0	199	0	199	286		0	0	320		(1029)
2021	0	0	0	201	0	201	303			0	339	138	(939)
2022	0	0	0	203	0	203	319			0	356		(846)
2023	0	0	0	205	0	205	334	37	0	0	371	166	(752)
2024		0	0		0		353			0	392		(654)
2025		0	0		0		375		0	0			(553)
2026		0	0		0	211	390			0	430		(452)
2027	0	0	0	213	0	213	406			0	448		(352)
2028	0	0	0		0		424			0	466	251	(252)
2029		0	0		0		449			0	492		(150)
2030	0	0	0	220	0	220	466			0	511	291	(50)
2031	0	0			0		491	46					52
2032	0	0	0		0		515			0			153
2033		0	0		0		539			0		361	254
2034		0			0		554	50					352
				Ì					İ				
NOMINAL	0	211	1,084	3,784	0	5,080	6,729	757	0	0	7,486	2,407	
NPV:	0	190	978	1,896	0	3,064	3,035	381	0	0	3,416	352	
Discount ra	ate:		0.0734		Benefit/Co	st Ratio - [d	ol (12)/col (7)]:	1.11				

RATE IMPACT TEST

PSC FORM CE 2.5

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

Program: Residential Duct Repair

Program Start Date: September 1992

Program Description

The Residential Duct Repair Program is a conservation rebate program designed to reduce demand and energy by decreasing the load on residential HVAC equipment helping the customer reduce their energy consumption and reducing Tampa Electric's peak demand. This program eliminates or reduces areas of HVAC air distribution losses by sealing and repairing the ADS. The ADS is defined as the air handler, air ducts, return plenums, supply plenums and any connecting structure.

Customers call Tampa Electric to request appointments for duct repair and an HVAC contractor appointed by Tampa Electric will seal and repair all accessible components of the ADS in the residence. Tampa Electric's rebate is included in the payment to the participating contractor performing ADS repairs.

Program Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

Savings were determined using ITRON data for systems across all eligible residential structures and participants. The analysis yielded the following expected savings per customer participant:

Summer Demand: 0.171 kW Winter Demand: 0.217 kW Annual Energy: 298 kWh

Program Costs

Rebate: \$165 per HVAC system that has its ADS repaired.

The estimated administrative cost per participant is \$29.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

PROGR	AM NAME:	RESIDENTIAL D	OUCT REPAIR		
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)
		Total	Annual	Cumulative	Cumulative
	Total	Number of	Number of	Penetration	Number of
	Number of	Eligible	Program	Level	Program
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*
2015	630,869	526,770	750	0.1%	750
2016	640,735	526,020	750	0.3%	1,500
2017	650,702	525,270	750	0.4%	2,250
2018	660,594	524,520	750	0.6%	3,000
2019	670,381	523,770	500	0.7%	3,500
2020	680,041	523,270	500	0.8%	4,000
2021	689,544	522,770	500	0.9%	4,500
2022	698,908	522,270	500	1.0%	5,000
2023	708,128	521,770	500	1.1%	5,500
2024	717,339	521,270	500	1.2%	6,000

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

PROGRAM NAME:

			AT THE N	METER		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	298	0.217	0.171	0.224	0.163	0.128
2016	298	0.217	0.171	0.447	0.326	0.257
2017	298	0.217	0.171	0.671	0.488	0.385
2018	298	0.217	0.171	0.894	0.651	0.513
2019	298	0.217	0.171	1.043	0.760	0.599
2020	298	0.217	0.171	1.192	0.868	0.684
2021	298	0.217	0.171	1.341	0.977	0.770
2022	298	0.217	0.171	1.490	1.085	0.855
2023	298	0.217	0.171	1.639	1.194	0.941
2024	298	0.217	0.171	1.788	1.302	1.026

RESIDENTIAL DUCT REPAIR

PROGRAM NAME:

			AT THE GEN	IERATOR		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	316	0.231	0.182	0.237	0.173	0.137
2016	316	0.231	0.182	0.474	0.347	0.273
2017	316	0.231	0.182	0.711	0.520	0.410
2018	316	0.231	0.182	0.948	0.694	0.547
2019	316	0.231	0.182	1.106	0.810	0.638
2020	316	0.231	0.182	1.264	0.925	0.729
2021	316	0.231	0.182	1.421	1.041	0.820
2022	316	0.231	0.182	1.579	1.157	0.911
2023	316	0.231	0.182	1.737	1.272	1.003
2024	316	0.231	0.182	1.895	1.388	1.094

RESIDENTIAL DUCT REPAIR

		INPUT DA	TA - PART 1			PSC FORM	CE 1.1
	PROG	RAM TITLE:	Residential	Duct	Repair	PAGE 1 OF	1
						RUN DATE:	March 4, 2015
	PROGRAM DEMAND SAVINGS & LINE LOSSES				AVOIDED GENERATOR, TRANS. & DIST COSTS		
_	(1) CUSTOMER KW REDUCTION AT THE METER		KW /CUST		(1) BASE YEAR	2015	
_	(2) GENERATOR KW REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER		KW GEN/CUST		(2) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT	2019	
	(3) KW LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	7.3	1		(3) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED T & D	2016	5
_	(4) GENERATION KWH REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER		KWH/CUST/YR		(4) BASE YEAR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT COST	650.64	4
	(5) KWH LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	5.6			(5) BASE YEAR AVOIDED TRANSMISSION COST	11.92	
	(6) GROUP LINE LOSS MULTIPLIER	1		1.4	(6) BASE YEAR DISTRIBUTION COST	57.96	
	(7) CUSTOMER KWH PROGRAM INCREASE AT METER	0	KWH/CUST/YR	IV	(7) GEN, TRAN, & DIST COST ESCALATION RATE	3.0	%
	(8)* CUSTOMER KWH REDUCTION AT METER	298	KWH/CUST/YR	IV	(8) GENERATOR FIXED O & M COST	11.95	\$/KW/YR
				IV	(9) GENERATOR FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
	ECONOMIC LIFE & K FACTORS			IV	(10) TRANSMISSION FIXED O & M COST	2.92	\$/KW/YR
١.	(1) STUDY PERIOD FOR CONSERVATION PROGRAM	18	YEARS	IV	(11) DISTRIBUTION FIXED O & M COST	11.69	\$/KW/YR
١.	(2) GENERATOR ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS	IV	(12) T&D FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
	(3) T & D ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS	IV	(13) AVOIDED GEN UNIT VARIABLE O & M COSTS	0.180	CENTS/KWH
Ι.	(4) K FACTOR FOR GENERATION	1.4625		IV	(14) GENERATOR VARIABLE O&M COST ESCALATION RA	ATE 2.4	%
ī.	(5) K FACTOR FOR T & D	1.4625		IV	(15) GENERATOR CAPACITY FACTOR	13.2	%
	(6)* SWITCH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1)	1		IV	(16) AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT FUEL COST	4.70	CENTS/KWH
				IV	(17) AVOIDED GEN UNIT FUEL ESCALATION RATE	5.21	%
				IV	(18)* AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW	C	\$/KW/YR
	UTILITY & CUSTOMER COSTS			IV	(19)* CAPACITY COST ESCALATION RATE	C	%
II.	(1) UTILITY NONRECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	29.00	\$/CUST				
II.	(2) UTILITY RECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	0	\$/CUST/YR				
I.	(3) UTILITY COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%				
II.	(4) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT COST	233.00	\$/CUST		NON-FUEL ENERGY AND DEMAND CHARGES		
	(5) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%	V	(1) NON-FUEL COST IN CUSTOMER BILL	5.578	CENTS/KWH
	(6) CUSTOMER O & M COST		\$/CUST/YR	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	(2) NON-FUEL ESCALATION RATE	1	%
	(7) CUSTOMER O & M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%	V	(3) CUSTOMER DEMAND CHARGE PER KW	0.000	\$/KW/MO
	(8)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT PER INSTALLATION	0	\$/CUST		(4) DEMAND CHARGE ESCALATION RATE		%
	(9)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT ESCALATION RATE	0	%	V	(5)* DIVERSITY and ANNUAL DEMAND ADJUSTMENT		
	(10)* INCREASED SUPPLY COSTS	0	\$/CUST/YR		FACTOR FOR CUSTOMER BILL	1.00	
	(11)* SUPPLY COSTS ESCALATION RATE	0	%				
	(12)* UTILITY DISCOUNT RATE	0.0734					
	(13)* UTILITY AFUDC RATE	0.0645			CALCULATED BENEFITS AND COSTS		
	(14)* UTILITY NON RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE		\$/CUST		(1)* TRC TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	1.53	
	(15)* UTILITY RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE		\$/CUST/YR		(2)* PARTICIPANT NET BENEFITS (NPV)	648.71	
	(16)* UTILITY REBATEANCENTIVE ESCAL RATE		%		(3)* RIM TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	1.13	

				SOURCE								PSC FORM CE 2.3
			PROGRAM:	Residential	Duct Repa	air						Page 1 of 1
												March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
(.,		(-)	(.,	(-/	(-)	(,)	(-)	(-)	()	(,	(/	(1.2)
												CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY	PARTICIPANT					PROGRAM				DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM	PROGRAM	OTHER	TOTAL	AVOIDED	AVOIDED	FUEL	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	GEN UNIT	T & D	SAVINGS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS		BENEFITS
	00313	00313	00313	00313	00313	BENEFITS		SAVINGS	DENEFIIS	DENEFIIS	DENEFIIS	DENEFIIS
- VEAD	Φ (000)	# (000)	A (000)	Φ(000)	Φ(0.00)			# (000)	((000)	Φ (000)	Φ (0.00)	Φ.(000)
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015				0	197	0	_	_	_	_		
2016	0		179	0	201	0			0		(174)	
2017	0		183	0	206	0			0		, ,	
2018	0		188	0	211	0			0		, ,	
2019	0	_	0	0	0		15		0			(552)
2020	0	0	0	0	0				0	120		(468)
2021	0	0	0	0	0	68	16	42	0	126	126	(385)
2022	0	0	0	0	0	71	16	44	0	132	132	(305)
2023	0	0	0	0	0	74	17	47	0	137	137	(227)
2024	0	0	0	0	0	77	17	50	0	144	144	(151)
2025	0	0	0	0	0	80	17	54	0	152	152	(76)
2026	0	0	0	0	0	84	18	56	0	158	158	(4)
2027	0	0	0	0	0	89	18	58	0	165	165	67
2028	0		0	0	0		19		0			135
2029	0	-	0	0	0		19		0	180		202
2030	0	_	0	0	0		20		0	188		267
2031	0		0	0	0		20		0			330
2031	0		0	0	0		21	74	0			392
2032	- 0	U	U	U	U	110	21	74	U	203	205	392
NOMINAL	0	90	725	0	815	1.180	292	828	0	2.299	1.485	
NOMINAL	- 0	90	125	U	010	1,180	292	628	U	2,299	1,460	
NDV.		0.4	050		700	550	4.57	440		4.405	000	
NPV:	0	81	652	0	733	556	157	412	0	1,125	392	
Discount F	late	0.0734	Benefit/Cost	Ratio - [co	l (11)/col (6	5)]:	1.53					

				PARTICIP/	ANT COSTS	AND BENEFI	ΓS					PSC FORM CE 2.4
				PROGRAM:	Residential	Duct Repair						Page 1 of 1
												March 4, 2015
												, ==
										-		
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)		(11)	(12)
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(3)	(0)	(1)	(0)	(9)	(10)		(11)	(12)
	SAVINGS]								
						CHOTOMER	CHOTOMER					CHALL ATD/E
	IN DADTICIDANTO	TA.V	LITH ITS	OTHER	TOTAL		CUSTOMER	OTHER	TOTAL	_	NET	CUMULATIVE
	PARTICIPANTS	TAX	UTILITY	OTHER		EQUIPMENT	0 & M	OTHER	TOTAL		NET	DISCOUNTED
	BILL	CREDITS	REBATES		BENEFITS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS		BENEFITS	NET BENEFITS
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)		\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	11	0				175	0	0		175	(40)	
2016	32	0				179	0	0		179	(23)	
2017	54	0			178	183	0	0		183	(6)	
2018	77	0	124	0	201	188	0	0		188	13	(56)
2019	91	0	0	0	91	0	0	0		0	91	12
2020	93	0	0	0	93	0	0	0		0	93	78
2021	95	0	0	0	95	0	0	0		0	95	140
2022	97	0	0	0	97	0	0	0		0	97	198
2023	99	0	0	0	99	0	0	0		0	99	255
2024	102	0	0	0	102	0	0	0		0	102	309
2025	104	0	0	0	104	0	0	0		0	104	360
2026	105	0	0	0	105	0	0	0		0	105	408
2027	106	0	0	0	106	0	0	0		0	106	453
2028	108	0	0	0	108	0		0		0	108	496
2029	111	0			111	0		0		0	111	537
2030	113	0			113	0	_	0		0	113	576
2031	115	0		J	115	0		0		0	115	613
2032	118	0				0	0	0		0	118	649
2002	110			-	710					- 3	.10	043
NOMINAL	1,629	0	495	0	2,124	725	0	0		725	1,400	
NOMINAL	1,029		493	0	۷, ۱۷4	123	0			123	1,400	
NPV:	854	0	447	0	1,301	652	0	0		652	649	
141 V.	034		-171		1,301	332	U	0		302	543	
In service v	rear of gen unit:		2019		1.9946286							
Discount ra			0.0734		55 10200							

	(2) ICREASED SUPPLY COSTS	(3) UTILITY PROGRAM COSTS	(4)	(5)	PROGRAM:	Residentia (7)							Page 1 of 1 March 4, 2015
ING	ICREASED SUPPLY	UTILITY PROGRAM	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(0)						
ING	ICREASED SUPPLY	UTILITY PROGRAM	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(0)						
INC	ICREASED SUPPLY	UTILITY PROGRAM	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(0)						
INC	ICREASED SUPPLY	UTILITY PROGRAM	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(0)						
INC	ICREASED SUPPLY	UTILITY PROGRAM	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(0)						\
INC	ICREASED SUPPLY	UTILITY PROGRAM	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(0)						
ING	ICREASED SUPPLY	UTILITY PROGRAM	(-)	(=/	(-/	(-)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM					(-7	(-)	(/	(/	(/	(/	(- ,
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM					AVOIDED					NET	CUMULATIVE
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM					GEN UNIT	AVOIDED				BENEFITS	DISCOUNTED
				REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	UNIT & FUEL		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	TO ALL	NET
	00010		INCENTIVES		COSTS	COSTS		BENEFITS				CUSTOMERS	
			IIIOLIIIIVLO	LOCOLO	00010	00010	DENEITIO	DENTETTIO	C/ 1110	DEIGETTO	DENEITIO	COCTONIENO	DENEITI
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	22	124	- 1	- 1		5	- 1	- ' /	0	5	(147)	- 1
2016	0	22	124				13			0	27	(138)	
2017	0	23	124		0		20	14		0	34	(144)	
2018	0	23	124		0	192	30	15	0	0	45	(148)	
2019	0	0	0	52	0	52	100	15	0	0	115	63	(473)
2020	0	0	0		0		104	15		0	120	67	(425)
2021	0	0	0		0	53	110	16	0	0	126	73	(378)
2022	0	0	0	53	0	53	116	16	0	0	132	78	
2023	0	0	0		0	54	121	17	0	0	137	83	(283)
2024	0	0	0	55	0	55	127	17	0	0	144	90	(235)
2025	0	0	0		0	55	134	17	0	0	152	97	(188)
2026	0	0	0		0	56	140	18	0	0	158	102	(141)
2027	0	0	0	56	0	56	146	18	0	0	165	108	(94)
2028	0	0	0	57	0	57	153	19	0	0	172	115	(49)
2029	0	0	0		0	57	161	19		0	180	123	(3)
2030	0	0	0		0		168	20		0	188	130	42
2031	0	0	0		0	58	176	20		0	196	138	86
2032	0	0	0		0		184	21	0	0	205	146	130
		_	_		_					- 1			
NOMINAL	0	90	495	878	0	1,463	2,007	292	0	0	2,299	837	
			.00	3.0		.,	_,,,,,,				_,		
NPV:	0	81	447	467	0	995	968	157	0	0	1,125	130	
Discount rate:			0.0734		Benefit/Co								

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

Program: Residential Electronically Commutated Motors (ECM)

Program Start Date: November 2011

Program Description

The Residential ECM Program is designed to encourage customers to make cost-effective improvements to existing residences. The goal is to offer customer rebates for installing an ECM to help reduce their energy consumption and reduce Tampa Electric's peak demand. ECM motors are designed to help residential customers improve the overall efficiency of their existing HVAC equipment by replacing the current induction motor in the air-handler with an ECM.

Program Participation Standard

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

Savings were determined using ITRON data for systems across all eligible residential structures and participants. The analysis yielded the following expected savings per customer participant:

Summer Demand: 0.150 kW Winter Demand: 0.142 kW Annual Energy: 388 kWh

Program Costs

Rebate: \$115 for each air handler motor replaced with a qualifying ECM.

The estimated administrative cost per participant is \$10.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

PROGR	AM NAME:	RESIDENTIAL ELECTRONICALLY COMMUTATED MOTORS (ECM)								
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)					
	Total	Total Number of	Annual Number of	Cumulative Penetration	Cumulative Number of					
	Number of	Eligible	Program	Level	Program					
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*					
2015	630,869	630,868	5	0.0%	5					
2016	640,735	640,730	10	0.0%	15					
2017	650,702	650,692	20	0.0%	35					
2018	660,594	660,574	35	0.0%	70					
2019	670,381	670,346	40	0.0%	110					
2020	680,041	680,001	40	0.0%	150					
2021	689,544	689,504	40	0.0%	190					
2022	698,908	698,868	40	0.0%	230					
2023	708,128	708,088	40	0.0%	270					
2024	717,339	717,299	40	0.0%	310					

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

PROGRAM NAME: RESIDENTIAL ELECTRONICALLY COMMUTATED MOTORS (ECM)

			AT THE N	METER		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	388	0.142	0.150	0.002	0.001	0.001
2016	388	0.142	0.150	0.006	0.002	0.002
2017	388	0.142	0.150	0.014	0.005	0.005
2018	388	0.142	0.150	0.027	0.010	0.011
2019	388	0.142	0.150	0.043	0.016	0.017
2020	388	0.142	0.150	0.058	0.021	0.023
2021	388	0.142	0.150	0.074	0.027	0.029
2022	388	0.142	0.150	0.089	0.033	0.035
2023	388	0.142	0.150	0.105	0.038	0.041
2024	388	0.142	0.150	0.120	0.044	0.047

PROGRAM NAME:	RESIDENTIAL ELECTRONICAL	LY COMMUTATED MOTORS (ECM)
I INCOIVAINI IVAINIL.	INCOIDENTIAL LECUTIONICAL		

AT THE GENERATOR											
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total					
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual					
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW					
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction					
2015	411	0.151	0.160	0.002	0.001	0.001					
2016	411	0.151	0.160	0.006	0.002	0.002					
2017	411	0.151	0.160	0.014	0.005	0.006					
2018	411	0.151	0.160	0.029	0.011	0.011					
2019	411	0.151	0.160	0.045	0.017	0.018					
2020	411	0.151	0.160	0.062	0.023	0.024					
2021	411	0.151	0.160	0.078	0.029	0.030					
2022	411	0.151	0.160	0.095	0.035	0.037					
2023	411	0.151	0.160	0.111	0.041	0.043					
2024	411	0.151	0.160	0.127	1.110	0.050					

	INPUT DA	TA - PART 1			PSC FORM CE 1.1		
PRO	GRAM TITLE:	Residential E	lect	ronically Commutated Motors (ECM)	PAGE 1 OF	1	
				, , ,	RUN DATE:	March 9, 2015	
PROGRAM DEMAND SAVINGS & LINE LOSSES				AVOIDED GENERATOR, TRANS. & DIST COSTS			
(1) CUSTOMER KW REDUCTION AT THE METER	0.150	KW /CUST	IV.	(1) BASE YEAR	2015		
(2) GENERATOR KW REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	0.163	KW GEN/CUST	IV.	(2) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT	2019		
(3) KW LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	7.3	%	IV.	(3) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED T & D	2016		
(4) GENERATION KWH REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	411	KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(4) BASE YEAR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT COST	650.64	\$/KW	
(5) KWH LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	5.6	%	IV.	(5) BASE YEAR AVOIDED TRANSMISSION COST	11.92	\$/KW	
(6) GROUP LINE LOSS MULTIPLIER	1		IV.	(6) BASE YEAR DISTRIBUTION COST	57.96	\$/KW	
7) CUSTOMER KWH PROGRAM INCREASE AT METER	0	KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(7) GEN, TRAN, & DIST COST ESCALATION RATE	3.0	%	
(8)* CUSTOMER KWH REDUCTION AT METER	388	KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(8) GENERATOR FIXED O & M COST	11.95	\$/KW/YR	
			IV.	(9) GENERATOR FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%	
ECONOMIC LIFE & K FACTORS			IV.	(10) TRANSMISSION FIXED O & M COST	2.92	\$/KW/YR	
1) STUDY PERIOD FOR CONSERVATION PROGRAM	15	YEARS	IV.	(11) DISTRIBUTION FIXED O & M COST	11.69	\$/KW/YR	
2) GENERATOR ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS	IV.	(12) T&D FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%	
3) T & D ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS	IV.	(13) AVOIDED GEN UNIT VARIABLE O & M COSTS	0.180	CENTS/KWH	
4) K FACTOR FOR GENERATION	1.4625		IV.	(14) GENERATOR VARIABLE O&M COST ESCALATION RA	TE 2.4	%	
5) K FACTOR FOR T & D	1.4625		IV.	(15) GENERATOR CAPACITY FACTOR	13.2	%	
6)* SWITCH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1)	1		IV.	(16) AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT FUEL COST	4.70	CENTS/KWH	
			IV.	(17) AVOIDED GEN UNIT FUEL ESCALATION RATE	5.21	%	
			IV.	(18)* AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW	0	\$/KW/YR	
JTILITY & CUSTOMER COSTS			IV.	(19)* CAPACITY COST ESCALATION RATE	0	%	
UTILITY NONRECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	10.00	\$/CUST					
2) UTILITY RECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	0	\$/CUST/YR					
3) UTILITY COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%					
4) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT COST	400.00	\$/CUST		NON-FUEL ENERGY AND DEMAND CHARGES			
5) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%	V.	(1) NON-FUEL COST IN CUSTOMER BILL	5.578	CENTS/KWH	
6) CUSTOMER O & M COST	0	\$/CUST/YR	V.	(2) NON-FUEL ESCALATION RATE	1	%	
7) CUSTOMER O & M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%	V.	(3) CUSTOMER DEMAND CHARGE PER KW	0.000	\$/KW/MO	
8)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT PER INSTALLATION	0	\$/CUST	V.	(4) DEMAND CHARGE ESCALATION RATE	1	%	
9)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT ESCALATION RATE	0	%	V.	(5)* DIVERSITY and ANNUAL DEMAND ADJUSTMENT			
10)* INCREASED SUPPLY COSTS	0	\$/CUST/YR		FACTOR FOR CUSTOMER BILL	1.00		
11)* SUPPLY COSTS ESCALATION RATE	0	%					
12)* UTILITY DISCOUNT RATE	0.0734						
13)* UTILITY AFUDC RATE	0.0645			CALCULATED BENEFITS AND COSTS			
14)* UTILITY NON RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	115.00	\$/CUST		(1)* TRC TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	0.78		
15)* UTILITY RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	0.00	\$/CUST/YR		(2)* PARTICIPANT NET BENEFITS (NPV)	2.55		
(16)* UTILITY REBATE/INCENTIVE ESCAL RATE	0	%		(3)* RIM TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	1.07		

			TOTAL RE	SOURCE	COST TES	TS						PSC FORM CE 2.3
			PROGRAM:	Residential	Electronic	ally Commu	ated Motors	(ECM)				Page 1 of 1
												March 9, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
												CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY	PARTICIPANT					PROGRAM				DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM	PROGRAM	OTHER	TOTAL	AVOIDED	AVOIDED	FUEL	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	GEN UNIT	T & D	SAVINGS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS
						BENEFITS	BENEFITS					
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	,	,	2	0	2	0		,		,		
2016			4	0	4	0			0			
2017	0	0	8	0	9	0	0	0	0	1	(8)	(13)
2018		0	15	0	15	0	0	1	0	1	(14)	
2019	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	2		(22)
2020		0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0			(20)
2021	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	3	3	(19)
2022	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	3	3	(17)
2023		0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0			(15)
2024	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	2	0	3	3	(13)
2025	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	2	0	3	3	(12)
2026		0	0	0	0	2	0		0		4	(10)
2027	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	4	4	(9)
2028		0	0	0	0	2	0		0	4	4	(7)
2029		_	0	0	0	2	_		0		4	(6)
						_					·	(-)
NOMINAL	0	1	30	0	30	16	4	18	0	37	7	
										0.		
NPV:	0	1	25	0	26	8	2	10	0	20	-6	
			20	-			_					
Discount F	Rate	0.0734	Benefit/Cost	Ratio - [co	l (11)/col (6	9)1.	0.78					

				PARTICIPA	ANT COSTS	AND BENEFI	ΓS				PSC FORM CE 2.4
				PROGRAM:	Residential	Electronically	Commutated I	Motors (ECM)			Page 1 of 1
											March 9, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)
	SAVINGS										
	IN					CUSTOMER	CUSTOMER				CUMULATIVE
	PARTICIPANTS	TAX	UTILITY	OTHER	TOTAL	EQUIPMENT	0 & M	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	DISCOUNTED
	BILL	CREDITS		BENEFITS		COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	NET BENEFITS
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015				0					2		
2016	0			0	2		0		4	(3)	
2017	1	0							8		
2018	2						_		15		
2019	3								0		(13)
2020	3		0	0					0		(11)
2021	3	0	0	0	3	0	0	0	0	3	(10)
2022	3	0	0	0	3	0	0	0	0	3	(8)
2023	3	0	0	0			0	0	0		(6)
2024	3								0		(4)
2025	3	0							0		(3)
2026	3	0							0		(1)
2027	3	0	0	0					0		(0)
2028	3	0							0		1
2029	3	0							0		3
NOMINAL	37	0	8	0	45	30	0	0	30	16	
NPV:	21	0	7	0	28	25	0	0	25	3	
	ear of gen unit:		2019		1.1010379						
Discount ra	ate:		0.0734								

					RATE IMP	ACT TEST							PSC FORM CE 2.5
					PROGRAM:	Residentia	Electronically	Commutate	ed Motors (E	ECM)			Page 1 of 1
													March 9, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)
							AVOIDED					NET	CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED						GEN UNIT	AVOIDED				BENEFITS	DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	UNIT & FUEL	T&D	REVENUE		TOTAL	TO ALL	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	INCENTIVES	LOSSES	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	GAINS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	CUSTOMERS	BENEFIT
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	(1)	
2016	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	(1)	
2017	0	0	2	1	0	3	0	0	0	0	1	(2)	(4)
2018	0	0	4	1	0	6	1	0	0	0	1	(5)	(7)
2019					0	2	2	0					(7)
2020	0	0	0	_	0	2	2		0	0	3	1	(6)
2021	0				0		3						(5)
2022	0	0	0	_	0	2	3	_	0	0	3	1	(5)
2023	0				0		3						(4)
2024	0	0	0	_	0	2	3		0	0	3	2	(3)
2025	0	0	0		0	2	3		0	0	3	2	(2)
2026	0			_	0		3					2	(1)
2027	0	0	0	_	0	2	3	0	0	0	4	2	(0)
2028	0				0	2	4	0	_			2	0
2029	0	0	0	2	0	2	4	0	0	0	4	2	1
NOMINAL	0	1	8	20	0	29	34	4	0	0	37	8	
LIDY.													
NPV:	0	1	7	11	0	19	18	2	0	0	20	1	
Discount ra	ate:		0.0734		Benefit/Co	st Ratio - [d	col (12)/col (7)]:	1.07				

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

Program: Energy Education, Awareness and Agency Outreach

Program Start Date: March 2010

Program Description

The Energy Education, Awareness and Agency Outreach Program is comprised of three distinct initiatives:

- 1) Public energy education
- 2) Energy awareness
- 3) Agency outreach

Energy Education and Awareness

This portion of the program is designed to establish opportunities for engaging groups of customers and students in energy-efficiency related discussions in an organized setting. Tampa Electric recognizes the importance of educating students and motivating customers through participation in its energy audits, and this program will provide the opportunity to accomplish both initiatives for large groups in one setting.

In order to create an awareness of this offering, the company will establish participation avenues through its Speakers' Bureau and Community Relations teams.

By working with local civic groups, churches, government sponsored public forums, homeowners associations, trade shows, rental property management groups, etc., Tampa Electric will establish informative presentations that help educate customers on no-cost practices they can implement to reduce their energy consumption, low-cost improvements to increase the efficiency of their homes and incentives available for making larger, long-term investments. This type of forum will allow for dialogue with customers in such a setting that many customers will simultaneously benefit from the discussion.

Additionally, this program will focus on opportunities to promote energy efficiency education through local school systems. Students will be educated on ways to become active participants in saving energy at home and at school through the use of theater, educational modules, videos or other learning tools that support Sunshine State Standards and are approved by school authorities.

Participants will be provided with an energy efficiency kit containing the following energy saving devices and supporting information appropriate for the audience.

CFLs

This provides four CFLs to replace incandescent bulbs with similar lumen output.

Water Heater Temperature Check and Adjustment

This provides a temperature check of the water heater temperature setting and informs the customer of the possibility for turn-down adjustment.

Low Flow Faucet Aerator

This provides two low flow faucet aerators to reduce the amount of hot water used.

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

Wall Plate Thermometer

This provides one wall plate thermometer to check the accuracy of the installed thermostat.

• Air Filter Whistle

This provides one filter whistle to help remind to clean or change filter monthly.

Energy Savings Education Handout

This provides the content and directions for installation for all of the measures within the kit. The handout also includes several no-cost energy conservation tips that provide an immediate payback.

Agency Outreach

This portion of the program will allow for delivery of energy efficiency kits that will help educate agency clients on practices that help to reduce energy consumption. The suggested practices will mirror the recommendations provided to customers who participate in a free energy audit.

Customer eligibility is confirmed through the utilization of census data to identify eligible customer geographic regions of low income customers or by referrals through direct customer contact, distributed literature and communication through key community contacts or local community assistance agencies which serve low income households.

As a means to encourage adoption of the recommendations, agency clients who are seeking energy-related assistance will be provided with the same energy efficiency kit above.

Program Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

Savings were obtained using ITRON data. The analysis yielded the following expected savings per customer participant:

Summer Demand: 0.025 kW Winter Demand: 0.046 kW Annual Energy: 342 kWh

Program Costs

The estimated administrative cost per participant is \$38. There are no rebates or incentives for this program.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

PROGRAM NAME: ENERGY EDUCATION, AWARENESS AND AGENCY OUTREACH

	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)
		T		0 1 "	0 1 "
		Total	Annual	Cumulative	Cumulative
	Total	Number of	Number of	Penetration	Number of
	Number of	Eligible	Program	Level	Program
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*
2015	630,869	630,869	500	0.1%	500
2016	640,735	640,735	500	0.2%	1,000
2017	650,702	650,702	500	0.2%	1,500
2018	660,594	660,594	500	0.3%	2,000
2019	670,381	670,381	500	0.4%	2,500
2020	680,041	680,041	500	0.4%	3,000
2021	689,544	689,544	500	0.5%	3,500
2022	698,908	698,908	500	0.6%	4,000
2023	708,128	708,128	500	0.6%	4,500
2024	717,339	717,339	500	0.7%	5,000

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

PROGRAM NAME: ENERGY EDUCATION, AWARENESS AND AGENCY OUTREACH

			AT THE N	METER		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	342	0.046	0.025	0.171	0.023	0.013
2016	342	0.046	0.025	0.342	0.046	0.025
2017	342	0.046	0.025	0.513	0.069	0.038
2018	342	0.046	0.025	0.684	0.092	0.050
2019	342	0.046	0.025	0.855	0.115	0.063
2020	342	0.046	0.025	1.026	0.138	0.075
2021	342	0.046	0.025	1.197	0.161	0.088
2022	342	0.046	0.025	1.368	0.184	0.100
2023	342	0.046	0.025	1.539	0.207	0.113
2024	342	0.046	0.025	1.710	0.230	0.125

PROGRAM NAME: ENERGY EDUCATION, AWARENESS AND AGENCY OUTREACH

			AT THE GEN	IERATOR		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	363	0.049	0.027	0.181	0.025	0.013
2016	363	0.049	0.027	0.363	0.049	0.027
2017	363	0.049	0.027	0.544	0.074	0.040
2018	363	0.049	0.027	0.725	0.098	0.053
2019	363	0.049	0.027	0.906	0.123	0.067
2020	363	0.049	0.027	1.088	0.147	0.080
2021	363	0.049	0.027	1.269	0.172	0.093
2022	363	0.049	0.027	1.450	0.196	0.107
2023	363	0.049	0.027	1.631	0.221	0.120
2024	363	0.049	0.027	1.813	0.245	0.133

	INPUT DA	TA - PART 1			PSC FORM	CE 1.1
PRO	GRAM TITLE:	Energy Educa	atio	n, Awareness and Agency Outreach	PAGE 1 OF	1
		- 01		<u> </u>	RUN DATE:	March 4, 2015
PROGRAM DEMAND SAVINGS & LINE LOSSES			+	AVOIDED GENERATOR, TRANS, & DIST COSTS		
(1) CUSTOMER KW REDUCTION AT THE METER	0.046	KW /CUST	IV	(1) BASE YEAR	2015	5
(2) GENERATOR KW REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	0.035	KW GEN/CUST	IV	(2) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT	2019	
(3) KW LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	7.3	%	IV	(3) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED T & D	2016	
(4) GENERATION KWH REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	362	KWH/CUST/YR	IV	(4) BASE YEAR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT COST	650.64	\$ÆW
(5) KWH LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	5.6	%	IV	(5) BASE YEAR AVOIDED TRANSMISSION COST	11.92	\$/KW
(6) GROUP LINE LOSS MULTIPLIER	1		IV	(6) BASE YEAR DISTRIBUTION COST	57.96	\$/KW
(7) CUSTOMER KWH PROGRAM INCREASE AT METER	0	KWH/CUST/YR	IV	(7) GEN, TRAN, & DIST COST ESCALATION RATE	3.0	%
(8)* CUSTOMER KWH REDUCTION AT METER	342	KWH/CUST/YR		(8) GENERATOR FIXED O & M COST	11.95	\$/KW/YR
				(9) GENERATOR FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
ECONOMIC LIFE & K FACTORS				(10) TRANSMISSION FIXED O & M COST	2.92	\$/KW/YR
(1) STUDY PERIOD FOR CONSERVATION PROGRAM	15	YEARS		(11) DISTRIBUTION FIXED O & M COST	11.69	\$/KW/YR
(2) GENERATOR ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS		(12) T&D FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
(3) T & D ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS	IV	(13) AVOIDED GEN UNIT VARIABLE O & M COSTS	0.180	CENTS/KWH
(4) K FACTOR FOR GENERATION	1.4625			(14) GENERATOR VARIABLE O&M COST ESCALATION RA	TE 2.4	%
(5) K FACTOR FOR T & D	1.4625			(15) GENERATOR CAPACITY FACTOR	13.2	%
(6)* SWITCH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1)	1		IV	(16) AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT FUEL COST	4.70	CENTS/KWH
				(17) AVOIDED GEN UNIT FUEL ESCALATION RATE	5.21	%
			IV	(18)* AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW	0	\$/KW/YR
UTILITY & CUSTOMER COSTS				(19)* CAPACITY COST ESCALATION RATE	0	%
(1) UTILITY NONRECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	38.19	\$/CUST	1			
(2) UTILITY RECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	0	\$/CUST/YR				
(3) UTILITY COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%				
(4) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT COST	0.00	\$/CUST		NON-FUEL ENERGY AND DEMAND CHARGES		
(5) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT ESCALATION RATE	2.4		V	(1) NON-FUEL COST IN CUSTOMER BILL	5,578	CENTS/KWH
(6) CUSTOMER O & M COST		\$/CUST/YR	* -	(2) NON-FUEL ESCALATION RATE		%
(7) CUSTOMER O & M ESCALATION RATE	2.4			(3) CUSTOMER DEMAND CHARGE PER KW		\$/KW/MO
(8)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT PER INSTALLATION		\$/CUST		(4) DEMAND CHARGE ESCALATION RATE		%
(9)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT ESCALATION RATE		%		(5)* DIVERSITY and ANNUAL DEMAND ADJUSTMENT		<u> </u>
(10)* INCREASED SUPPLY COSTS	-	\$/CUST/YR	٧.	FACTOR FOR CUSTOMER BILL	1.00	
(11)* SUPPLY COSTS ESCALATION RATE		%			1.00	
(12)* UTILITY DISCOUNT RATE	0.0734					
(13)* UTILITY AFUDC RATE	0.0645			CALCULATED BENEFITS AND COSTS		1
(14)* UTILITY NON RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE		\$/CUST		(1)* TRC TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	4.68	
(15)* UTILITY RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE		\$/CUST/YR		(2)* PARTICIPANT NET BENEFITS (NPV)	568.58	
(16)* UTILITY REBATE/INCENTIVE ESCAL RATE		%		(3)* RIM TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	0.87	,

			TOTAL RE	SOURCE	COST TES	TS						PSC FORM CE 2.3
			PROGRAM:	Energy Edu	ucation, Aw	areness and	d Agency Ou	treach				Page 1 of 1
												March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
												CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY	PARTICIPANT					PROGRAM				DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM	PROGRAM	OTHER	TOTAL	AVOIDED	AVOIDED	FUEL	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	GEN UNIT	T&D	SAVINGS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS
						BENEFITS	BENEFITS					
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	19	0	0	19	0	0	4	0	4	(15)	(15)
2016	0	20	0	0	20	0	2	10	0	12	(8)	(23)
2017	0	20	0	0	20	0	2	15	0	17	(3)	(25)
2018	0	21	0	0	21	0	2	23	0	25	4	(22)
2019	0	0	0	0	0	7	2	28	0	37	37	6
2020	0	0	0	0	0	7	2	30	0	39	39	34
2021	0	0	0	0	0	8	2	32	0	42	42	61
2022	0	0	0	0	0	8	2	34	0	44	44	88
2023	0	0	0	0	0	8	2	36	0	46	46	114
2024	0	0	0	0	0	9	2	38	0	50	50	140
2025	0	0	0	0	0	9	2	41	0	53	53	166
2026	0	0	0	0	0	10	2	43	0	55	55	191
2027	0	0	0	0	0	10	3	44	0	57	57	216
2028	0	0	0	0	0	11	3	46	0	59	59	239
2029	0	0	0	0	0	11	3	49	0	63	63	262
NOMINAL	0	79	0	0	79	98	31	472	0	601	522	
HOMINAL		13			15	30	31	412	0	301	322	
NPV:	0	71	0	0	71	52	19	263	0	334	262	
Discount F	l Rate	0.0734	Benefit/Cost	Ratio - [co	l (11)/col (6	5)]:	4.68					

				PROGRAM:	Energy Edu	cation, Awaren	ess and Agen	cy Outreach				Page 1 of 1
												March 4, 2015
												,
										\dashv		
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	7	(11)	(12)
- (-)	(-7	(-)	(-)	(-)	(-7	(-)	(-)	(-7	(/		(/	(/
	SAVINGS											
	IN					CUSTOMER	CUSTOMER			_		CUMULATIVE
	PARTICIPANTS	TAX	UTILITY	OTHER	TOTAL	EQUIPMENT	0 & M	OTHER	TOTAL	-	NET	DISCOUNTED
	BILL		REBATES		BENEFITS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	-	BENEFITS	NET BENEFITS
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	٠,	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015		0	0	0			0	0	ψ(000)	0	8	8
2016		0	0	0	_	_	0	0		0	25	31
2017		0	0	0			0	0		0	41	67
2018		0		0			0	0		0	59	114
2019		0		0			0	0		0	69	167
2020		0		0			0	0		0	71	217
2021	73	0	0	0			0	0		0	73	264
2022		0	0	0			0	0		0	74	309
2023		0	0	0			0	0		0	76	352
2024		0	0	0			0	0		0	78	393
2025		0	0	0			0	0		0	79	432
2026		0	0	0			0	0		0	80	469
2027	81	0	0	0			0	0		0	81	504
2028		0	0	0			0	0		0	83	537
2029		0	0	0			0	0		0	85	569
2023	03	- 0	0		00	-				-		303
NOMINAL	982	0	0	0	982	0	0	0		0	982	
14OWIIWAL	302	0	U	- 0	302	0		0		0	302	
NPV:	569	0	0	0	569	0	0	0		0	569	
141 V.	309	0	U	- 0	1 309	0	U			U	303	
In service v	ear of gen unit:		2019							-		
Discount ra			0.0734							-		
Discount 10	ato.		0.0734									

PARTICIPANT COSTS AND BENEFITS

PSC FORM CE 2.4

					RATE IMP	ACT TEST							PSC FORM CE 2.5
					PROGRAM:	Energy Ed	ucation, Awar	eness and A	gency Outre	each			Page 1 of 1
													March 4, 2015
													,
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)
. ,		, ,								` .	. ,		, , ,
							AVOIDED					NET	CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY					GEN UNIT	AVOIDED				BENEFITS	DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	UNIT & FUEL	T&D	REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	TO ALL	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	INCENTIVES	LOSSES	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	GAINS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	CUSTOMERS	BENEFIT
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	19	0	5	0	24	4	0	0	0	4	(20)	(20)
2016	0	20	0	14	0	34	10	2	0	0	12	(22)	(41)
2017	0	20	0	24	0		15	2	0	0	17	(27)	(64)
2018	0	21	0	34	0	55	23	2	0	0	25	(30)	(89)
2019	0	0	0	40	0	40	35	2	0	0	37	(3)	(91)
2020	0	0	0	40	0	40	37	2	0	0	39	(1)	(92)
2021	0	0	0	41	0	41	40	2	0	0	42	1	(91)
2022	0	0	0	41	0	41	42	2	0	0	44	3	(89)
2023	0	0	0	41	0	41	44	2	0	0	46	5	(86)
2024	0	0	0	42	0	42	47	2	0	0	50	8	(82)
2025	0	0	0	42	0	42	50	2	0	0	53	11	(76)
2026	0	0	0	43	0	43	52	2	0	0	55	12	(71)
2027	0	0	0	43	0	43	54	3	0	0	57	14	(65)
2028	0	0	0	43	0	43	56	3	0	0	59	15	(59)
2029	0	0	0	44	0	44	60	3	0	0	63	19	(52)
NOMINAL	0	79	0	537	0	616	570	31	0	0	601	-15	
NPV:	0	71	0	314	0	386	315	19	0	0	334	-52	
Discount ra	ate:		0.0734		Benefit/Co	st Ratio - [c	col (12)/col (7)	1:	0.87				

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

Program: ENERGY STAR for New Homes

Program Start Date: TBD

Program Description

The ENERGY STAR for New Homes Program is a residential new construction conservation program designed to reduce the growth of peak demand and energy in the residential new construction market. The program utilizes a rebate to encourage the construction of new homes to meet the requirements to achieve the ENERGY STAR certified new home label. By receiving this certificate, the new home will use less energy and demand which will help reduce the growth of Tampa Electric's peak demand.

Program Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

Savings were determined using historical participation characteristics of residences and utilizing DOE2 building simulations for a home that would meet the current minimum Florida Building Code compared to a new home that would meet the requirements of ENERGY STAR Certified Homes, Version 3.1 (Rev. 05) Program Requirements for the State of Florida. The analysis yielded the following expected savings per customer participant:

Summer Demand: 0.531 kW Winter Demand: 0.490 kW Annual Energy: 2,489 kWh

Program Costs

Rebate: \$850 for a qualifying home receiving the ENERGY STAR Certificate.

The estimated administrative cost per participant is \$22.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

PROGR	AM NAME:	ENERGY STAR FOR NEW HOMES							
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)				
		Total Annual		Cumulative	Cumulative				
	Total	Number of	Number of	Penetration	Number of				
	Number of	Eligible	Program	Level	Program				
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*				
2015	4,500	1,350	100	7.4%	100				
2016	4,635	1,391	200	21.6%	300				
2017	4,774	1,432	250	38.4%	550				
2018	4,917	1,475	250	54.2%	800				
2019	5,065	1,519	250	69.1%	1,050				
2020	5,217	1,565	250	83.1%	1,300				
2021	5,373	1,612	250	96.2%	1,550				
2022	5,534	1,660	250	108.4%	1,800				
2023	5,700	1,710	250	119.9%	2,050				
2024	5,871	1,761	250	130.6%	2,300				

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

PROGRAM NAME:	ENERGY STAR FOR NEW HOMES

			AT THE N	METER		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	2,489	0.490	0.531	0.249	0.049	0.053
2016	2,489	0.490	0.531	0.747	0.147	0.159
2017	2,489	0.490	0.531	1.369	0.270	0.292
2018	2,489	0.490	0.531	1.991	0.392	0.425
2019	2,489	0.490	0.531	2.613	0.515	0.558
2020	2,489	0.490	0.531	3.236	0.637	0.690
2021	2,489	0.490	0.531	3.858	0.760	0.823
2022	2,489	0.490	0.531	4.480	0.882	0.956
2023	2,489	0.490	0.531	5.102	1.005	1.089
2024	2,489	0.490	0.531	5.725	1.127	1.221

PROGRAM NAME:	ENERGY STAR FOR NEW HOMES

			AT THE GEN	IERATOR		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	2,638	0.522	0.566	0.264	0.052	0.057
2016	2,638	0.522	0.566	0.792	0.157	0.170
2017	2,638	0.522	0.566	1.451	0.287	0.311
2018	2,638	0.522	0.566	2.111	0.418	0.453
2019	2,638	0.522	0.566	2.770	0.548	0.594
2020	2,638	0.522	0.566	3.430	0.679	0.736
2021	2,638	0.522	0.566	4.089	0.810	0.877
2022	2,638	0.522	0.566	4.749	0.940	1.019
2023	2,638	0.522	0.566	5.409	1.071	1.160
2024	2,638	0.522	0.566	6.068	1.201	1.302

PROGF	RAM TITLE:	Energy Star for	or N	ew Homes	PAGE 1 OF	1
		<u> </u>			RUN DATE:	March 4, 2015
PROGRAM DEMAND SAVINGS & LINE LOSSES				AVOIDED GENERATOR, TRANS, & DIST COSTS		
(1) CUSTOMER KW REDUCTION AT THE METER	0.531	KW /CUST	IV	(1) BASE YEAR	2015	
(2) GENERATOR KW REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER		KW GEN/CUST		(2) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT	2019	
(3) KW LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	7.3			(3) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED T & D	2016	
(4) GENERATION KWH REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	2.637	KWH/CUST/YR		(4) BASE YEAR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT COST	650.64	\$ÆW
(5) KWH LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	5.6	%		(5) BASE YEAR AVOIDED TRANSMISSION COST	11.92	\$/KW
(6) GROUP LINE LOSS MULTIPLIER	1		IV	(6) BASE YEAR DISTRIBUTION COST	57.96	\$ÆW
(7) CUSTOMER KWH PROGRAM INCREASE AT METER	0	KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(7) GEN, TRAN, & DIST COST ESCALATION RATE	3.0	%
(8)* CUSTOMER KWH REDUCTION AT METER	2,489	KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(8) GENERATOR FIXED O & M COST	11.95	\$/KW/YR
			IV.	(9) GENERATOR FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
ECONOMIC LIFE & K FACTORS			IV.	(10) TRANSMISSION FIXED O & M COST	2.92	\$/KW/YR
(1) STUDY PERIOD FOR CONSERVATION PROGRAM	25	YEARS	IV.	(11) DISTRIBUTION FIXED O & M COST	11.69	\$/KW/YR
(2) GENERATOR ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS	IV.	(12) T&D FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
(3) T & D ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS	IV.	(13) AVOIDED GEN UNIT VARIABLE O & M COSTS	0.180	CENTS/KWH
(4) K FACTOR FOR GENERATION	1.4625		IV.	(14) GENERATOR VARIABLE O&M COST ESCALATION RAT	E 2.4	%
(5) K FACTOR FOR T & D	1.4625		IV.	(15) GENERATOR CAPACITY FACTOR	13.2	%
(6)* SWITCH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1)	0		IV.	(16) AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT FUEL COST	4.70	CENTS/KWH
		ĺ	IV.	(17) AVOIDED GEN UNIT FUEL ESCALATION RATE	5.21	%
			IV.	(18)* AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW	0	\$/KW/YR
UTILITY & CUSTOMER COSTS			IV.	(19)* CAPACITY COST ESCALATION RATE	0	%
(1) UTILITY NONRECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	22.00	\$/CUST				
(2) UTILITY RECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	0	\$/CUST/YR				
(3) UTILITY COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%				
(4) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT COST	2187.00	\$/CUST		NON-FUEL ENERGY AND DEMAND CHARGES		
(5) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%	V.	(1) NON-FUEL COST IN CUSTOMER BILL	5.578	CENTS/KWH
(6) CUSTOMER O & M COST	0	\$/CUST/YR	V.	(2) NON-FUEL ESCALATION RATE	1	%
(7) CUSTOMER O & M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%	V.	(3) CUSTOMER DEMAND CHARGE PER KW	0.000	\$/KW/MO
(8)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT PER INSTALLATION	0	\$/CUST	V.	(4) DEMAND CHARGE ESCALATION RATE	1	%
(9)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT ESCALATION RATE	0	%	V.	(5)* DIVERSITY and ANNUAL DEMAND ADJUSTMENT		
(10)* INCREASED SUPPLY COSTS	0	\$/CUST/YR		FACTOR FOR CUSTOMER BILL	1.00	
(11)* SUPPLY COSTS ESCALATION RATE	0	%				
(12)* UTILITY DISCOUNT RATE	0.0734					
(13)* UTILITY AFUDC RATE	0.0645			CALCULATED BENEFITS AND COSTS		
(14)* UTILITY NON RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	850.00	\$/CUST		(1)* TRC TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	1.19	
(15)* UTILITY RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	0.00	\$/CUST/YR		(2)* PARTICIPANT NET BENEFITS (NPV)	1,318.96	
(16)* UTILITY REBATE/INCENTIVE ESCAL RATE	0	%		(3)* RIM TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	1.05	

INPUT DATA - PART 1

PSC FORM CE 1.1

			TOTAL RÉ	SOURCE (COST TES	TS						PSC FORM CE 2.3
			PROGRAM:	Energy Sta	r for New H	lomes						Page 1 of 1
												March 4, 2015
												1, 2010
	(2)	(0)		(=)	(2)		(0)	(0)			(10)	
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
												CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED		PARTICIPANT					PROGRAM				DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM	PROGRAM	OTHER	TOTAL	AVOIDED	AVOIDED	FUEL	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	NET
ĺ	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	GEN UNIT	T&D	SAVINGS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS
						BENEFITS	BENEFITS					
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	2	219	0	221	0		` '	, ,	5	, ,	
2016	0	5	448	0	452	0			0	26		
2010	0	6	573	0	579	0			0	44		
2017	0	6	587	0	593	0			0	71	. ,	(1,077)
											(522)	
2019	0	0	0	0	0	75			0	167	167	(1,373)
2020	0	0	0	0	0	73			0	171	171	(1,253)
2021	0	0	0	0	0	72			0	177	177	(1,137)
2022	0	0	0	0	0	71	12		0	181	181	(1,027)
2023	0	0	0	0	0	69			0	185	185	(922)
2024	0	0	0	0	0	68	12	112	0	192	192	(820)
2025	0	0	0	0	0	68	12	120	0	200	200	(722)
2026	0	0	0	0	0	67	12	124	0	203	203	(628)
2027	0	0	0	0	0	67	12		0	208	208	(540)
2028	0	0	0	0	0	67	12		0	213		(455)
2029	0	0	0	0	0	67			0	222	222	(373)
2030	0	0	0	0	0	67	12		0	227	227	(294)
2031	0	0	0	0	0	67	12		0	236	236	(218)
	_				-							
2032	0	0	0	0	0	67	12		0	244		(145)
2033	0	0	0	0	0	66			0	253		(74)
2034	0	0	0	0	0	67			0	256		(8)
2035	0	0	0	0	0	67			0	273		59
2036	0	0	0	0	0	66			0	283	283	123
2037	0	0	0	0	0	66			0	300	300	186
2038	0	0	0	0	0	65	13	241	0	318	318	248
2039	0	0	0	0	0	65	13		0	335	335	310
NOMINAL	0	18	1.827	0	1,845	1,425	279	3,289	0	4.993	3,148	
	- 0	10	1,027	0	1,040	1, 120	213	0,203		1,550	0,140	
NPV:	0	16	1.608	0	1,624	587	122	1,225	0	1,934	310	
INI V.	U	10	1,000	U	1,024	301	122	1,223	0	1,934	310	
Dia a sunt D	-4-	0.0704	D = = = £1/0 = = 1	D-4:- [(4.4)/	11.	4.40					
Discount R	ate	0.0734	Benefit/Cost	Ratio - [col	(11)/COI (6)]].	1.19					

				PARTICIPA	ANT COSTS	AND BENEFI	ΓS				PSC FORM CE 2.4
				PROGRAM:	Energy Star	for New Home	es				Page 1 of 1
											March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)
	SAVINGS										
	IN			l .		CHSTOMED	CUSTOMER				CUMULATIVE
	PARTICIPANTS	TAV	LITH ITS/	OTHER	TOTAL			OTUED	TOTAL	NET	
		TAX	UTILITY		TOTAL	EQUIPMENT	0 & M	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	DISCOUNTED
	BILL	CREDITS		BENEFITS		COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	NET BENEFITS
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	12	0	85	0	97	219	0	0	219	(122)	(122)
2016	48	0	170	0	218	448	0	0	448	(230)	
2017	102	0					0	0	573	(259)	
2018	166	0					0	0	587	(209)	
2019	202	0						0	0	202	
											(578)
2020	208	0	_				0	0	0	208	(432)
2021	211	0		0		0	0	0	0	211	(294)
2022	216	0	0	0	216	0	0	0	0	216	(163)
2023	221	0	0	0	221	0	0	0	0	221	(38)
2024	227	0	0	0	227	0	0	0	0	227	82
2025	231	0				0		0	0	231	196
2026	234	0				0		0	0	234	303
2027	237	0				0		0	0	237	405
2028	241	0				0		0	0	241	501
2029	247	0	0	0	247	0	0	0	0	247	592
2030	251	0	0	0	251	0	0	0	0	251	679
2031	256	0	0	0	256	0	0	0	0	256	761
2032	263	0					0	0	0	263	840
2033	270	0	_					0	0	270	915
2034	276	0						0	0	276	987
								_	-		
2035	287	0				0		0	0	287	1,057
2036	302	0						0	0	302	1,125
2037	314	0						0	0	314	1,191
2038	332	0	0	0	332	0	0	0	0	332	1,256
2039	344	0	0	0	344	0	0	0	0	344	1,319
											,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
NOMINAL	5.694	0	680	0	6.374	1.827	0	0	1,827	4.547	
NOMINAL	5,094	U	000	0	0,374	1,027	U	U	1,027	4,547	
NIBN /	0			_					,		
NPV:	2,328	0	600	0	2,927	1,608	0	0	1,608	1,319	
In service y	ear of gen unit:		2019		1.8201273						
Discount ra	ate:		0.0734								

(4) (5) REVENUE NCENTIVES LOSSES \$(000) \$(000) 85 7 170 28 213 60	(6) OTHER COSTS \$(000)	(7) TOTAL COSTS \$(000)	(8) AVOIDED GEN UNIT UNIT & FUEL BENEFITS \$(000)	(9)	(10) REVENUE GAINS		(12)	(13) NET BENEFITS	Page 1 of 1 March 4, 2015 (14) CUMULATIVE DISCOUNTED
REVENUE LOSSES \$(000) \$(000) 85 7 170 28 213 60	OTHER COSTS \$(000)	TOTAL COSTS	AVOIDED GEN UNIT UNIT & FUEL BENEFITS	AVOIDED T & D	REVENUE	OTHER		NET BENEFITS	(14)
REVENUE LOSSES \$(000) \$(000) 85 7 170 28 213 60	OTHER COSTS \$(000)	TOTAL COSTS	AVOIDED GEN UNIT UNIT & FUEL BENEFITS	AVOIDED T & D	REVENUE	OTHER		NET BENEFITS	CUMULATIVE
REVENUE LOSSES \$(000) \$(000) 85 7 170 28 213 60	OTHER COSTS \$(000)	TOTAL COSTS	AVOIDED GEN UNIT UNIT & FUEL BENEFITS	AVOIDED T & D	REVENUE	OTHER		NET BENEFITS	CUMULATIVE
REVENUE LOSSES \$(000) \$(000) 85 7 170 28 213 60	OTHER COSTS \$(000)	TOTAL COSTS	AVOIDED GEN UNIT UNIT & FUEL BENEFITS	AVOIDED T & D	REVENUE	OTHER		NET BENEFITS	CUMULATIVE
REVENUE LOSSES \$(000) \$(000) 85 7 170 28 213 60	OTHER COSTS \$(000)	TOTAL COSTS	AVOIDED GEN UNIT UNIT & FUEL BENEFITS	AVOIDED T & D	REVENUE	OTHER		NET BENEFITS	CUMULATIVE
REVENUE LOSSES \$(000) \$(000) 85 7 170 28 213 60	OTHER COSTS \$(000)	TOTAL COSTS	AVOIDED GEN UNIT UNIT & FUEL BENEFITS	AVOIDED T & D	REVENUE	OTHER		NET BENEFITS	CUMULATIVE
REVENUE LOSSES \$(000) \$(000) 85 7 170 28 213 60	OTHER COSTS \$(000)	TOTAL COSTS	AVOIDED GEN UNIT UNIT & FUEL BENEFITS	AVOIDED T & D	REVENUE	OTHER		NET BENEFITS	CUMULATIVE
\$(000) \$(000) 85 7 170 28 213 60	\$(000)	COSTS \$(000)	GEN UNIT UNIT & FUEL BENEFITS	T & D			TOTAL	BENEFITS	
\$(000) \$(000) 85 7 170 28 213 60	\$(000)	COSTS \$(000)	GEN UNIT UNIT & FUEL BENEFITS	T & D			TOTAL	BENEFITS	
\$(000) \$(000) 85 7 170 28 213 60	\$(000)	COSTS \$(000)	UNIT & FUEL BENEFITS	T & D			TOTAL		DISCOUNTED
\$(000) 85 7 170 28 213 60	\$(000)	\$(000)	BENEFITS					TO ALL	NET
\$(000) 85 7 170 28 213 60	\$(000)	\$(000)				BENEFITS	BENEFITS	CUSTOMERS	BENEFIT
85 7 170 28 213 60	0		¢(000)		07 11110	DENERTIO	DENERITO	000101112110	DENEIT
85 7 170 28 213 60	0		2(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
170 28 213 60		94		. ,	,	- (/	- 1	. ,	(89)
213 60	0		20	6		0		(177)	(253)
			37	7	0	0		(234)	(457)
213 97			64	7	0	0		(244)	(654)
0 116			155	12	0	0		52	(615)
0 117			159	12	0	0		55	(577)
						-			(538)
						_			(500)
									(463)
									(426)
						_			(388)
						_			
									(352)
						_			
									(282)
						_			(247)
									(213)
						_			(179)
									(145)
						_			(112)
						_			(80)
									(46)
						_			(13)
						_			21
									56
0 141	0	141	322	13	0	0	335	194	91
680 2,878	0	3,576	4,714	279	0	0	4,993	1,417	
600 1 227	0	1 0/10	1 010	122	0	0	1 024	04	
000 1,227	U	1,043	1,012	122	U	U	1,934	91	1
II.		1							
	0 119 0 120 0 121 0 123 0 124 0 125 0 126 0 128 0 129 0 130 0 130 0 133 0 134 0 136 0 137 0 138 0 140 0 141	0 119 0 0 120 0 0 121 0 0 123 0 0 124 0 0 125 0 0 126 0 0 128 0 0 129 0 0 130 0 0 132 0 0 133 0 0 134 0 0 136 0 0 138 0 0 140 0 0 141 0 680 2,878 0	0 119 0 119 0 120 0 120 0 121 0 121 0 123 0 123 0 124 0 124 0 125 0 125 0 126 0 126 0 128 0 128 0 129 0 129 0 130 0 130 0 132 0 132 0 133 0 133 0 134 0 134 0 136 0 136 0 137 0 137 0 138 0 138 0 140 0 140 0 141 0 141 680 2,878 0 3,576	0 119 0 119 169 0 120 0 120 173 0 121 0 121 180 0 123 0 123 188 0 124 0 124 191 0 125 0 125 196 0 126 0 126 201 0 128 0 128 210 0 129 0 129 215 0 130 0 130 224 0 132 0 132 232 0 133 0 133 241 0 134 0 134 244 0 136 0 136 261 0 137 0 137 271 0 138 0 138 287 0 140 0 140 305	0 119 0 119 169 12 0 120 0 120 173 12 0 121 0 121 180 12 0 123 0 123 188 12 0 123 0 123 188 12 0 124 0 124 191 12 0 125 0 125 196 12 0 126 0 126 201 12 0 128 0 128 210 12 0 129 0 129 215 12 0 130 0 130 224 12 0 132 0 132 232 12 0 133 0 133 241 12 0 134 0 134 244 12 0 136 0 136<	0 119 0 119 169 12 0 0 120 0 120 173 12 0 0 121 0 121 180 12 0 0 123 0 123 188 12 0 0 124 0 124 191 12 0 0 125 0 125 196 12 0 0 126 0 126 201 12 0 0 128 0 128 210 12 0 0 128 0 128 210 12 0 0 129 0 129 215 12 0 0 130 0 130 224 12 0 0 133 0 133 241 12 0 0 134 0 134 244 12	0 119 0 119 169 12 0 0 0 120 0 120 173 12 0 0 0 121 0 121 180 12 0 0 0 123 0 123 188 12 0 0 0 124 0 124 191 12 0 0 0 124 0 124 191 12 0 0 0 125 0 125 196 12 0 0 0 126 0 126 201 12 0 0 0 128 0 128 210 12 0 0 0 129 0 129 215 12 0 0 0 130 0 130 224 12 0 0 0 133 0 133 <td>0 119 0 119 169 12 0 0 181 0 120 0 120 173 12 0 0 185 0 121 0 121 180 12 0 0 192 0 123 0 123 188 12 0 0 200 0 124 0 124 191 12 0 0 203 0 125 0 125 196 12 0 0 208 0 126 0 126 201 12 0 0 228 0 128 0 128 210 12 0 0 222 0 129 0 129 215 12 0 0 227 0 130 0 130 224 12 0 0 236 0 133</td> <td>0 119 0 119 169 12 0 0 181 62 0 120 0 120 173 12 0 0 185 65 0 121 0 121 180 12 0 0 192 71 0 123 0 123 188 12 0 0 200 77 0 124 0 124 191 12 0 0 203 79 0 125 0 125 196 12 0 0 208 83 0 126 0 126 201 12 0 0 228 83 0 128 0 128 210 12 0 0 222 94 0 129 0 129 215 12 0 0 227 98 0 130 0</td>	0 119 0 119 169 12 0 0 181 0 120 0 120 173 12 0 0 185 0 121 0 121 180 12 0 0 192 0 123 0 123 188 12 0 0 200 0 124 0 124 191 12 0 0 203 0 125 0 125 196 12 0 0 208 0 126 0 126 201 12 0 0 228 0 128 0 128 210 12 0 0 222 0 129 0 129 215 12 0 0 227 0 130 0 130 224 12 0 0 236 0 133	0 119 0 119 169 12 0 0 181 62 0 120 0 120 173 12 0 0 185 65 0 121 0 121 180 12 0 0 192 71 0 123 0 123 188 12 0 0 200 77 0 124 0 124 191 12 0 0 203 79 0 125 0 125 196 12 0 0 208 83 0 126 0 126 201 12 0 0 228 83 0 128 0 128 210 12 0 0 222 94 0 129 0 129 215 12 0 0 227 98 0 130 0

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN 2015-2024

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

Program: Residential Heating and Cooling

Program Start Date: January 1981

Program Description

The Residential Heating and Cooling Program is designed to encourage customers to make cost-effective improvements to existing residences. The goal is to offer customer rebates for installing high efficiency heating and cooling systems to help reduce their energy consumption while reducing Tampa Electric's weather sensitive peak demand. High efficiency heating and cooling systems require less demand and energy as compared to standard systems. This program will rebate residential customers that install a qualifying air conditioning system.

Program Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

Savings were determined using historical participation characteristics of residences and utilizing DOE2 building simulations for SEER level changes. The analysis yielded the following expected savings per customer participant:

Summer Demand: 0.102 kW Winter Demand: 0.333 kW Annual Energy: 371 kWh

Program Costs

Rebate: \$135 per qualifying air conditioning system.

The estimated administrative cost per participant is \$22.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

PROGRAM NAME:

			AT THE N	METER		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	371	0.333	0.102	0.371	0.333	0.102
2016	371	0.333	0.102	0.742	0.666	0.204
2017	371	0.333	0.102	1.094	0.982	0.301
2018	371	0.333	0.102	1.428	1.282	0.393
2019	371	0.333	0.102	1.762	1.582	0.485
2020	371	0.333	0.102	2.096	1.881	0.576
2021	371	0.333	0.102	2.430	2.181	0.668
2022	371	0.333	0.102	2.690	2.414	0.740
2023	371	0.333	0.102	2.912	2.614	0.801
2024	371	0.333	0.102	3.098	2.781	0.852

RESIDENTIAL HEATING AND COOLING

PROGRAM NAME:	RESIDENTIAL HEATING AND COOLING

			AT THE GEN	IERATOR		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	393	0.355	0.109	0.393	0.355	0.109
2016	393	0.355	0.109	0.787	0.710	0.217
2017	393	0.355	0.109	1.160	1.047	0.321
2018	393	0.355	0.109	1.514	1.367	0.419
2019	393	0.355	0.109	1.868	1.686	0.516
2020	393	0.355	0.109	2.222	2.006	0.614
2021	393	0.355	0.109	2.576	2.325	0.712
2022	393	0.355	0.109	2.851	2.574	0.788
2023	393	0.355	0.109	3.087	2.787	0.854
2024	393	0.355	0.109	3.284	2.964	0.908

PROGRAM DEMAND SAVINGS & LINE LOSSES
(1) CUSTOMER KW REDUCTION AT THE METER
(1) CUSTOMER KW REDUCTION AT THE METER
(3) KW LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE
(4) GENERATION KWH REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER 393 KWH/CUST/YR IV. (4) BASE YEAR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT COST 650.64 S/KW
(5) KWH LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE 5.6 % IV. (5) BASE YEAR AVOIDED TRANSMISSION COST 11.92 \$KW
(6) GROUP LINE LOSS MULTIPLIER
(7) CUSTOMER KWH PROGRAM INCREASE AT METER 0 KWH/CUST/YR IV, (7) GEN, TRAN, & DIST COST ESCALATION RATE 3.0 %
(8)* CUSTOMER KWH REDUCTION AT METER 371 KWH/CUST/YR IV. (8) GENERATOR FIXED 0 & M COST 11.95 \$/KW/YR
IV. (9) GENERATOR FIXED 0&M ESCALATION RATE 2.4 %
CONOMIC LIFE & K FACTORS
(1) STUDY PERIOD FOR CONSERVATION PROGRAM
(2) GENERATOR ECONOMIC LIFE 25 YEARS IV. (12) T&D FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE 2.4 % (3) T & D ECONOMIC LIFE 25 YEARS IV. (13) AVOIDED GEN UNIT VARIABLE O & M COSTS 0.180 CENTS/KWH (4) K FACTOR FOR GENERATION 1.4625 IV. (14) GENERATOR VARIABLE O & M COST ESCALATION RATE 2.4 % (6) K FACTOR FOR T & D 1.4625 IV. (15) GENERATOR CAPACITY FACTOR 13.2 % (6) SWITCH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1) 1 IV. (16) AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT FUEL COST 4.70 CENTS/KWH IV. (17) AVOIDED GEN UNIT FUEL ESCALATION RATE 5.21 % IV. (18) AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW 0 \$/KW/YR IV. (18) AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW 0 \$/KW/YR IV. (18) AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW 0 \$/KW/YR IV. (19)* CAPACITY COST ESCALATION RATE 0 % IV. (19)* CAPAC
(3) T & D ECONOMIC LIFE 25 YEARS IV. (13) AVOIDED GEN UNIT VARIABLE O & M COSTS 0.180 CENTS/KWH (4) K FACTOR FOR GENERATION 1.4625 IV. (14) GENERATOR VARIABLE O & M COST ESCALATION RATE 2.4 % (5) K FACTOR FOR T & D 1.4625 IV. (15) GENERATOR CAPACITY FACTOR 13.2 % (6)* SWITCH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1) 1 IV. (16) AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT FUEL COST 4.70 CENTS/KWH IV. (18)* AVOIDED DEN UNIT FUEL ESCALATION RATE 5.21 % IV. (18)* AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW 0 \$./KW/YR IV. (18)* AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW 0 \$./KW/YR IV. (19)* CAPACITY COST ESCALATION RATE 0 % IV. (19)* CAPACITY COS
(5) K FACTOR FOR T & D
(6)* SWITCH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1)
IV. (17) AVOIDED GEN UNIT FUEL ESCALATION RATE 5.21 % IV. (18)* AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW 0 \$/KW/YR
IV. (18)* AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW 0 \$/KW/YR
UTILITY & CUSTOMER COSTS
(2) UTILITY RECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER
(3) UTILITY COST ESCALATION RATE
. (4) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT COST
(5) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT ESCALATION RATE
(6) CUSTOMER O & M COST 0 \$/CUST/YR V. (2) NON-FUEL ESCALATION RATE 1 %
(6) CUSTOMER O & M COST 0 \$/CUST/YR V. (2) NON-FUEL ESCALATION RATE 1 %
(8)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT PER INSTALLATION 0 \$/CUST V. (4) DEMAND CHARGE ESCALATION RATE 1 1 %
III. (9)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT ESCALATION RATE 0 % V. (5)* DIVERSITY and ANNUAL DEMAND ADJUSTMENT
(10)*INCREASED SUPPLY COSTS
III. (11)* SUPPLY COSTS ESCALATION RATE 0 %
III. (12)* UTILITY DISCOUNT RATE 0.0734
III. (13)* UTILITY AFUDC RATE 0.0645 CALCULATED BENEFITS AND COSTS
(14) UTILITY NON RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE 135.00 S/CUST (1)* TRC TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO 1.51
III. (15) UTILITY RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE 0.00 \$/CUST/YR (2)* PARTICIPANT NET BENEFITS (NPV) 851.02
(16) UTILITY REBATE (NOENTIVE ESCAL RATE

INPUT DATA - PART 1

			TOTAL RE	SOURCE	COST TES	TS						PSC FORM CE 2.3
			PROGRAM:	Residentia	Heating &	Cooling						Page 1 of 1
												March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
(.,	(=)	(0)	(1)	(0)	(0)	(.)	(0)	(0)	(.0)	(,	(.2)	(10)
												CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY	PARTICIPANT					PROGRAM				DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM	PROGRAM	OTHER	TOTAL	AVOIDED	AVOIDED	FUEL	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	GEN UNIT	T & D	SAVINGS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS
	00818	00818	00818	00515	COSTS			SAVINGS	BENEFII 5	BENEFIIS	BENEFIIS	BENEFIIS
		4 (0.0.0)	A (000)	***	7	BENEFITS			* *******	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		* (000)
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0		275	0		0					. ,	, ,
2016	0		282	0		0			0		(257)	, ,
2017	0		274	0		0			0		(237)	
2018			266	0	287	0			0		(212)	
2019	0	0	0	0	0	77	27	57	0	162	162	(784)
2020	0	0	0	0	0	79	28	62	0	169	169	(665)
2021	0	0	0	0	0	83	29	67	0	178	178	(549)
2022	0	0	0	0	0	86	30	71	0	187	187	(435)
2023	0	0	0	0	0	89	30	74	0	194	194	(325)
2024	0	0	0	0	0	93	31	80	0	204	204	(217)
2025	0	0	0	0	0	97	32	86	0	215	215	(111)
2026	0	0	0	0	0	102	33	89	0	224	224	(8)
2027	0	0	0	0	0	107	34		0	233	233	91
2028	0		0	0		112	35		0		242	188
2029	0	_	0	0		117	35		0		255	282
2030	0	_	0	0		122	36		0		265	374
2031	0		0	0		128	37		0		277	463
2032	0	_	0	0		133	38		0		290	550
2032	0	U	U	U	U	133	36	119	U	290	290	550
NOMINAL		00	1 000	0	1 10 4	1 404	F 2 F	1 205		2.004	0.400	
NOMINAL	0	88	1,096	0	1,184	1,424	535	1,325	0	3,284	2,100	
NEW					4.000							
NPV:	0	79	990	0	1,069	671	288	661	0	1,619	550	
Discount R	ate	0.0734	Benefit/Cost	Ratio - [co	l (11)/col (6	5)]:	1.51					

				PARTICIP/	ANT COSTS	AND BENEFI	ΓS				PSC FORM CE 2.4
				PROGRAM:	Residential	Heating & Coo	ling				Page 1 of 1
						_					March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)
(1)	(-)	(-)	(1)	(-)	(-)	(-)	(-)	(-)	(/	()	(/
	SAVINGS										
	IN					CUSTOMER	CUSTOMER				CUMULATIVE
	PARTICIPANTS	TAX	UTILITY	OTHER	TOTAL	EQUIPMENT	0 & M	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	DISCOUNTED
	BILL	CREDITS	REBATES		BENEFITS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	NET BENEFITS
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	' ' '	0					0	0	275	(122)	
2016	53	0					0	0	282	(93)	
2017	88	0					0	0	274	(57)	
2018		0					0	0	266	(20)	
2019	145	0						0	0	145	(166)
2020	149	0		_			0	0	0	149	(62)
2020	151	0		_		0	0	0	0	151	37
2022	155	0						0	0	155	132
2022		0						0	0	159	222
2023	163	0					0	0	0	163	308
2024	165	0		_	165		0	0	0	165	389
2025	168	0		_	168		0	0	0	168	466
2020	170	0		_			0	0	0	170	539
2027		0		_				0		173	608
2020	173					0			0	177	
2029	177	0				_		0	0		673
2030	180	0				0	0	0	0	180 184	735 795
						_	0	0	0		
2032	188	0	0	0	188	0	0	0	0	188	851
NOMINIAL	0.040		500		0.400	4.000			4.000	0.000	
NOMINAL	2,610	0	520	0	3,129	1,096	0	0	1,096	2,033	
NDV	4.074		470		4.044	000			000	051	
NPV:	1,371	0	470	0	1,841	990	0	0	990	851	
In a ania - :	veer of see weit:		0040		4.0500075						
	/ear of gen unit:		2019		1.8596375						
Discount ra	ate:		0.0734								

					RATE IMP	ACT TEST							PSC FORM CE 2.5
					PROGRAM:	Residentia	Heating & Co	ooling					Page 1 of 1
													March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)
(' /	(-/	(-/	(-)	(-/	(-/	(- /	(-7	(-/	(/	(/	(/	(/	(- ,
							AVOIDED					NET	CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY					GEN UNIT	AVOIDED				BENEFITS	DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	UNIT & FUEL		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	TO ALL	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	INCENTIVES	LOSSES	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	GAINS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	CUSTOMERS	BENEFIT
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	22	135	10	0	167	8	0	0	0	8	(159)	(159)
2016	0	23	135	31	0	189	22	25	0	0	47	(142)	(291)
2017	0	22	128	52	0	202	32	26	0	0	59	(144)	(416)
2018	0	21	122	72	0	215	48			0	75	(140)	(530)
2019	0	0	0	83	0	83	134	27	0	0	162	79	(470)
2020	0	0	0	84	0	84	141	28	0	0	169	85	(410)
2021	0	0	0	85	0	85	149	29	0	0	178	94	(349)
2022	0	0	0	85	0	85	157	30		0	187	101	(287)
2023	0	0	0	86	0	86	164	30	0	0	194	108	(226)
2024	0	0	0	87	0	87	173	31	0	0	204	117	(164)
2025		0	0	88	0	88	183	32	0	0		127	(101)
2026		0	0		0	89	191	33		0		135	(40)
2027	0	0	0	90	0	90	199			0		143	21
2028	0	0	0	91	0	91	208	35	0	0	242	152	82
2029		0	0	92	0	92	219			0		163	142
2030	0	0	0	92	0	92	228			0	265	172	202
2031	0	0	0		0		240			0		184	261
2032			_		0		251	38		0		195	320
NOMINAL	0	88	520	1,406	0	2,013	2,749	535	0	0	3,284	1,271	
							-						
NPV:	0	79	470	750	0	1,300	1,332	288	0	0	1,619	320	
Discount ra	ate.		0.0734		Renefit/Co	et Ratio - fr	col (12)/col (7)	1-	1.25				
D.DCOUNT TO			0.0704		DGTGIL! OC	or runo - [t	JOI (12)/COI (1)	1.	1.20				

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

Program: Neighborhood Weatherization

Program Start Date: March 2008

Program Description

The Neighborhood Weatherization Program is designed to assist low income families in reducing their energy usage. The goal of the program is to provide and install a package of conservation measures at no cost to the customer. Another key component will be educating families and promoting energy conservation techniques to help customers control and reduce their energy usage.

Customer eligibility is confirmed through the utilization of census data to identify eligible customer geographic regions of low income customers or by referrals through direct customer contact, distributed literature and communication through key community contacts or local community assistance agencies which serve low income households. Local residents of these qualifying geographic regions will have the opportunity enroll for participation in the program at no cost.

Tampa Electric will deliver the following applicable measures.

Duct Sealing

For qualified dwellings with a ducted central HVAC system, this will provide sealing of the ADS.

Ceiling Insulation

For qualified dwellings where the existing ceiling insulation is below R-19, this will provide for an R-13 to be installed. Any home where roof pitch limits accessibility, a lower R-value may be installed.

CFLs

This provides the resident with eight CFLs to replace incandescent bulbs with similar lumen output.

Water Heater Wrap

This will furnish and install a water heater wrap for an electric water heater manufactured prior to 1996.

Hot Water Pipe Insulation

This allows for the installation of hot water insulation on un-insulated pipes.

Water Heater Temperature Check and Adjustment

This provides a temperature check of the water heater temperature setting and informs the customer of the possibility for turn-down adjustment.

Low Flow Faucet Aerator

This allows for the installation of up to three low flow faucet aerators to reduce the amount of hot water used.

• Low Flow Showerhead

This allows for the installation of up to two low flow showerheads to reduce the amount of hot water used.

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

Wall Plate Thermometer

This will provide for the installation of one wall plate thermometer per home to check the accuracy of the installed thermostat.

Refrigerator Coil Cleaning and Brush

This will provide for the cleaning of the refrigerator coil. The brush will be provided to the customer for future cleaning.

HVAC Weather Stripping Kit

This will provide for the installation of a weather stripping kit for window/wall HVAC units. The customer will receive or have installed up to two kits.

• Air Filter Whistle

This provides each homeowner with a filter whistle to help remind them to clean or change filter monthly.

Weatherization Measures

This portion of the program will provide weather stripping, caulk and foam sealant which will be used to reduce or stop air infiltration around doors, windows, attic entries and where pipes enter the home. Reducing air infiltration is vital to saving energy and improving comfort.

• Energy Savings Education Handout

This provides each homeowner with the content and directions for installation for some of the measures within the kit. The handout also includes several no-cost energy conservation tips that provide an immediate payback.

Program Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

Savings were obtained using a combination of ITRON data for specific kit measures and DOE2 building simulations to determine the composite savings for this program. The analysis yielded the following expected savings per customer participant:

Summer Demand: 0.241 kW Winter Demand: 0.337 kW Annual Energy: 1,222 kWh

Program Costs

The estimated administrative cost per participant is \$374. There are no rebates or incentives for this program.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

PROGRAM NAME: NEIGHBORHOOD WEATHERIZATION

	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)
		Total	Annual	Cumulative	Cumulative
	Total	Number of	Number of	Penetration	Number of
	Number of	Eligible	Program	Level	Program
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*
2015	630,869	210,290	5,000	2.4%	5,000
2016	640,735	213,578	5,750	5.0%	10,750
2017	650,702	216,901	6,250	7.8%	17,000
2018	660,594	220,198	6,750	10.8%	23,750
2019	670,381	223,460	7,000	13.8%	30,750
2020	680,041	226,680	7,000	16.7%	37,750
2021	689,544	229,848	7,000	19.5%	44,750
2022	698,908	232,969	7,000	22.2%	51,750
2023	708,128	236,043	7,000	24.9%	58,750
2024	717,339	239,113	7,000	27.5%	65,750

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

PROGRAM NAME:

AT THE METER Per Total Per Per Total Total Customer Customer Annual Annual Annual Customer kWh Winter kW Summer kW GWh Winter MW Summer MW Reduction Reduction Reduction Reduction Reduction Reduction Year 2015 1,222 0.337 0.241 6.110 1.685 1.205 2016 1,222 0.337 0.241 13.137 3.623 2.591 1,222 5.729 2017 0.337 20.774 4.097 0.241 2018 1,222 0.337 0.241 29.023 8.004 5.724 2019 1,222 0.337 0.241 37.577 10.363 7.411 2020 1,222 0.337 0.241 46.131 12.722 9.098 2021 1,222 0.337 54.685 15.081 10.785 0.241 2022 1,222 0.337 0.241 63.239 17.440 12.472 2023 1,222 14.159 0.337 0.241 71.793 19.799 22.158 15.846 2024 1,222 0.337 0.241 80.347

NEIGHBORHOOD WEATHERIZATION

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

PROGRAM NAME: NEIGHBORHOOD WEATHERIZATION

			AT THE GEN	IERATOR		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	1,295	0.359	0.257	6.477	1.796	1.285
2016	1,295	0.359	0.257	13.925	3.862	2.762
2017	1,295	0.359	0.257	22.020	6.107	4.367
2018	1,295	0.359	0.257	30.764	8.532	6.102
2019	1,295	0.359	0.257	39.831	11.047	7.900
2020	1,295	0.359	0.257	48.898	13.561	9.698
2021	1,295	0.359	0.257	57.966	16.076	11.497
2022	1,295	0.359	0.257	67.033	18.591	13.295
2023	1,295	0.359	0.257	76.100	21.105	15.093
2024	1,295	0.359	0.257	85.167	23.620	16.892

	PROGR	AM TITLE:	Neighborhoo	d W	eatherization	PAGE 1 OF	1
						RUN DATE:	February 26, 2015
	PROGRAM DEMAND SAVINGS & LINE LOSSES				AVOIDED GENERATOR, TRANS. & DIST COSTS		
	(1) CUSTOMER KW REDUCTION AT THE METER		KW /CUST		(1) BASE YEAR	2015	
	(2) GENERATOR KW REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER		KW GEN/CUST		(2) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED GENERATING UNI		
	(3) KW LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	7.3			(3) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED T & D	2016	
	(4) GENERATION KWH REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	,	KWH/CUST/YR	1.4.	(4) BASE YEAR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT COST	650.64	
	(5) KWH LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	5.6	%		(5) BASE YEAR AVOIDED TRANSMISSION COST	11.92	
	(6) GROUP LINE LOSS MULTIPLIER	1		IV.	(6) BASE YEAR DISTRIBUTION COST	57.96	\$/KW
	(7) CUSTOMER KWH PROGRAM INCREASE AT METER	0	KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(7) GEN, TRAN, & DIST COST ESCALATION RATE	3.0	%
	(8)* CUSTOMER KWH REDUCTION AT METER	1,222	KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(8) GENERATOR FIXED O & M COST	11.95	\$/KW/YR
				IV.	(9) GENERATOR FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
	ECONOMIC LIFE & K FACTORS			IV.	(10) TRANSMISSION FIXED O & M COST	2.92	\$/KW/YR
Γ	(1) STUDY PERIOD FOR CONSERVATION PROGRAM	15	YEARS	IV	(11) DISTRIBUTION FIXED O & M COST	11.69	\$/KW/YR
i.	(2) GENERATOR ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS	IV.	(12) T&D FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
	(3) T & D ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS	IV	(13) AVOIDED GEN UNIT VARIABLE O & M COSTS	0.180	CENTS/KWH
	(4) K FACTOR FOR GENERATION	1.4625		IV	(14) GENERATOR VARIABLE O&M COST ESCALATION F	RATE 2.4	%
	(5) K FACTOR FOR T & D	1.4625			(15) GENERATOR CAPACITY FACTOR	13.2	%
	(6)* SWITCH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1)	1		IV	(16) AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT FUEL COST	4.70	CENTS/KWH
	(,)				(17) AVOIDED GEN UNIT FUEL ESCALATION RATE	5.21	%
					(18)* AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW		\$/KW/YR
	UTILITY & CUSTOMER COSTS				(19)* CAPACITY COST ESCALATION RATE	0	%
1	(1) UTILITY NONRECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	120.00	\$/CUST	1.4.		_	
	(2) UTILITY RECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER		\$/CUST/YR				
	(3) UTILITY COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4	-				
٠.	(4) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT COST		\$/CUST		NON-FUEL ENERGY AND DEMAND CHARGES		
••	(5) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT ESCALATION RATE	2.4		W	(1) NON-FUEL COST IN CUSTOMER BILL	5 578	CENTS/KWH
	(6) CUSTOMER O & M COST		\$/CUST/YR		(2) NON-FUEL ESCALATION RATE		%
	(7) CUSTOMER O & M ESCALATION RATE	2.4			(3) CUSTOMER DEMAND CHARGE PER KW		\$/KW/MO
	(8)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT PER INSTALLATION		\$/CUST		(4) DEMAND CHARGE ESCALATION RATE		%
•	(9)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT ESCALATION RATE	0	-		(5)* DIVERSITY and ANNUAL DEMAND ADJUSTMENT		70
м-	(10)* INCREASED SUPPLY COSTS		\$/CUST/YR	V.	FACTOR FOR CUSTOMER BILL	1.00	
•	(11)* SUPPLY COSTS ESCALATION RATE	0		-	TACTOR FOR COSTOWER BILL	1.00	
	(12)* UTILITY DISCOUNT RATE	0.0734		_			
				-	CALCULATED DENEGITS AND COSTS		
	(13)* UTILITY AFUDC RATE	0.0645		_	CALCULATED BENEFITS AND COSTS		
	(14)* UTILITY NON RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE		\$/CUST	-	(1)* TRC TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	6.80	
	(15)* UTILITY RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE		\$/CUST/YR	_	(2)* PARTICIPANT NET BENEFITS (NPV)	31,763.34	
11.	(16)* UTILITY REBATE/INCENTIVE ESCAL RATE	0	96		(3)* RIM TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	0.76	[

INPUT DATA - PART 1

				SOURCE								PSC FORM CE 2.3
			PROGRAM:	Neighborho	od Weathe	rization						Page 1 of 1
												February 26, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
												CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED		PARTICIPANT					PROGRAM				DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM	PROGRAM	OTHER	TOTAL	AVOIDED	AVOIDED	FUEL	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	GEN UNIT	T & D	SAVINGS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS
						BENEFITS						
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015			0		600	0			0		(470)	
2016	0	707	0		707	0			0		(159)	(618)
2017	0		0		786	0			0		(13)	(629)
2018	0		0		870	0			0	-,	260	(419)
2019	0		0		0	736		,	0	,	2,087	1,153
2020			0		0	759	187	1,254	0	,	2,201	2,698
2021	0		0		0	792	192	- ,	0	-,	2,337	4,226
2022	0		0		0	826	197		0	,	2,462	5,725
2023	0		0		0	857	202		0	,	2,572	7,185
2024	0	0	0	0	0	888	207	1,633	0	2,728	2,728	8,627
2025	0	0	0	0	0	929	213	1,752	0	2,894	2,894	10,052
2026	0	0	0	0	0	976	218	1,805	0	2,999	2,999	11,428
2027	0	0	0	0	0	1,025	224	1,869	0	3,118	3,118	12,761
2028	0	0	0	0	0	1,075	230	1,943	0	3,248	3,248	14,054
2029	0	0	0	0	0	1,118	236	2,088	0	3,441	3,441	15,331
NOMINAL	0	2,963	0	0	2,963	9,981	2,810	19,877	0	32,669	29,706	
NPV:	0	2,644	0	0	2,644	5,250	1,671	11,054	0	17,975	15,331	
Discount R	late	0.0734	Benefit/Cost	Ratio - [co	l (11)/col (6	6)]:	6.80					

				PARTICIPA	ANT COSTS	AND BENEFI	TS					PSC FORM CE 2.4
				PROGRAM:	Neighborhoo	od Weatherizat	ion					Page 1 of 1
												February 26, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)		(11)	(12)
	SAVINGS											
	IN					CUSTOMER	CUSTOMER					CUMULATIVE
	PARTICIPANTS	TAX	UTILITY	OTHER	TOTAL	EQUIPMENT	O & M	OTHER	TOTAL		NET	DISCOUNTED
	BILL	CREDITS	REBATES	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	BE	NEFITS	NET BENEFITS
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$	(000)	\$(000)
2015	290	0	1,870	0	2,160	0	0	0		0	2,160	2,160
2016	921	0	2,151	0	3,072	0	0	0		0	3,072	5,022
2017	1,633	0	2,338	0	3,970	0	0	0		0	3,970	8,468
2018	2,457	0	2,525	0	4,981	0	0	0		0	4,981	12,495
2019	2,941	0	0	0	2,941	0	0	0		0	2,941	14,711
2020	3,025	0	0	0	3,025	0	0	0		0	3,025	16,834
2021	3,077	0	0	0	3,077	0	0	0		0	3,077	18,845
2022	3,143	0	0	0	3,143	0	0	0		0	3,143	20,760
2023	3,222	0	0	0	3,222	0	0	0		0	3,222	22,588
2024	3,303	0	0	0	3,303	0	0	0		0	3,303	24,334
2025	3,361	0	0	0	3,361	0	0	0		0	3,361	25,989
2026	3,411	0	0	0	3,411	0	0	0		0	3,411	27,554
2027	3,455	0	0	0	3,455	0	0	0		0	3,455	29,031
2028	3,514	0	0	0	3,514	0	0	0		0	3,514	30,430
2029	3,593	0	0	0	3,593	0	0	0		0	3,593	31,763
NOMINAL	41,347	0	8,883	0	50,229	0	0	0		0	50,229	
NPV:	23,820	0	7,943	0	31,763	0	0	0		0	31,763	
	year of gen unit:		2019		0							
Discount r	ate:		0.0734									

					RATE IMP	ACT TEST							PSC FORM CE 2.5
					PROGRAM:	Neighborho	od Weatheriz	ation					Page 1 of 1
													February 26, 2015
													,
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)
. ,	. ,	` /	. ,	` /	. ,		,	` /	. ,	` ′	\	, ,	` /
							AVOIDED					NET	CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY					GEN UNIT	AVOIDED				BENEFITS	DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	UNIT & FUEL	T&D	REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	TO ALL	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	INCENTIVES	LOSSES	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	GAINS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	CUSTOMERS	BENEFIT
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	600	1,870	170	0	2,640	130	0	0	0	130	(2,510)	(2510)
2016	0	707	2,151	542	0	3,399	378	169	0	0	547	(2,852)	(5167)
2017	0	786	2,338	965	0	4,089	600	173	0	0	773		
2018	0	870	2,525	1,431	0	4,825	952	178	0	0	1,130	(3,695)	(11032)
2019	0	0	0	1,685	0	1,685	1,904	183	0	0	2,087	402	(10729)
2020	0	0	0	1,701	0	1,701	2,014	187	0	0	2,201	500	(10379)
2021	0	0	0	1,718	0	1,718	2,145	192	0	0	2,337	619	(9974)
2022	0	0	0	1,736	0	1,736	2,265	197	0	0	2,462	726	(9532)
2023	0	0	0	1,753	0	1,753	2,370	202	0	0	2,572	819	(9067)
2024	0	0	0	1,771	0	1,771	2,520		0	0	2,728	957	(8561)
2025	0	0	0	1,788	0	1,788	2,681	213	0	0	2,894	1,106	(8016)
2026	0	0	0	1,806	0	1,806	2,781	218	0	0	2,999	1,193	(7469)
2027	0	0	0	1,824	0	1,824	2,894	224	0	0	3,118	1,294	(6916)
2028	0	0	0	1,842	0	1,842	3,018	230	0	0	3,248	1,405	(6356)
2029	0	0	0	1,861	0	1,861	3,206	236	0	0	3,441	1,581	(5770)
NOMINAL	0	2,963	8,883	22,594	0	34,439	29,858	2,810	0	0	32,669	-1,770	
NPV:	0	2.644	7,943	13,157	0	23,745	16,304	1,671	0	0	17,975	-5,770	
				.5,.01		Ĺ	,				,570	2,770	
Discount ra	ate:		0.0734		Benefit/Co	ost Ratio - [c	col (12)/col (7))]:	0.76				

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN 2015-2024

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

Program: Residential Price Responsive Load Management (Energy Planner)

Program Start Date: September 2007

Program Description

The company's program relies on a multi-tiered rate structure combined with price signals conveyed to participating customers during the day. This price information is designed to encourage customers to make behavioral or equipment usage changes to their energy consumption thereby achieving the desired high cost period load reduction to assist in meeting system peak.

Price information from the utility is used by the customer to program a "smart" thermostat into preset actions based on the level of pricing. Equipment may be turned on, turned off or changed to a different temperature setting automatically by the smart thermostat or manually by the customer through the smart thermostat in response to either the multi-tiered rates or critical price signals.

Tampa Electric will install a communication device along with a "smart" thermostat at the customer's home used to control the operation of selected appliances such as space heating, air conditioning, water heating and pool pumps. Customers will be able to program the operation of this equipment and alter their energy consumption based the price tiers occurring at specific times of the day and year.

Program Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

The billing and kWh usage histories of a control group of customers who participated in the Energy Planner program was examined and compared to those of a sample of similar sized customers who did not participate in the program. Customers included in the analysis did not participate in any other DSM programs. Fifteen minute interval energy consumption data was used between both groups and then verified to have similar energy usage characteristics. Based on this load research data, the analysis yielded the following expected savings per customer participant:

Summer Demand: 2.012 kW Winter Demand: 3.134 kW Annual Energy: 242 kWh

Program Costs

The estimated recurring rate benefit per participant: \$51.

The estimated annual recurring administrative cost per participant is \$15.

The estimated one time administrative, installation and setup cost is \$546.

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN 2015-2024 FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

PROGR	AM NAME:	RESIDENTIAL PRIC	E RESPONSIVE LO	AD MANAGEMENT (ENERGY PLANNER)
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)
		Total	Annual	Cumulative	Cumulative
	Total	Number of	Number of	Penetration	Number of
	Number of	Eligible	Program	Level	Program
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*
2015	630,869	437,412	1,000	0.2%	1,000
2016	640,735	443,319	1,000	0.5%	2,000
2017	650,702	449,295	1,000	0.7%	3,000
2018	660,594	455,220	1,000	0.9%	4,000
2019	670,381	460,821	1,250	1.1%	5,250
2020	680,041	466,333	1,250	1.4%	6,500
2021	689,544	471,735	1,250	1.6%	7,750
2022	698,908	477,040	1,250	1.9%	9,000
2023	708,128	482,244	1,250	2.1%	10,250
2024	717,339	487,441	1,250	2.4%	11,500
·	·	·	·	·	

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

PROGRAM NAME:	RESIDENTIAL PRICE RESPONSIVE LOAD MANAGEMENT (ENERGY PLANNER)
---------------	---

			AT THE N	METER		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	242	3.134	2.012	0.242	3.134	2.012
2016	242	3.134	2.012	0.484	6.268	4.024
2017	242	3.134	2.012	0.726	9.402	6.036
2018	242	3.134	2.012	0.968	12.536	8.048
2019	242	3.134	2.012	1.271	16.454	10.563
2020	242	3.134	2.012	1.573	20.371	13.078
2021	242	3.134	2.012	1.876	24.289	15.593
2022	242	3.134	2.012	2.178	28.206	18.108
2023	242	3.134	2.012	2.481	32.124	20.623
2024	242	3.134	2.012	2.783	36.041	23.138

PROGRAM NAME:	RESIDENTIAL PRICE RESPONSIVE LOAD MANAGEMENT (ENERGY PLANNER)

			AT THE GEN	ERATOR		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	257	3.341	2.145	0.257	3.341	2.145
2016	257	3.341	2.145	0.513	6.682	4.290
2017	257	3.341	2.145	0.770	10.023	6.434
2018	257	3.341	2.145	1.026	13.363	8.579
2019	257	3.341	2.145	1.347	17.539	11.260
2020	257	3.341	2.145	1.667	21.715	13.941
2021	257	3.341	2.145	1.988	25.892	16.622
2022	257	3.341	2.145	2.309	30.068	19.303
2023	257	3.341	2.145	2.629	34.244	21.984
2024	257	3.341	2.145	2.950	37.107	24.665

	PROGR	AM TITLE:	Res. Price Re	espo	nsive Load Management (Energy Planner)	PAGE 1 OF	1
						RUN DATE:	March 4, 2015
	DECORAN DEMAND CANUNCO O LINE LOCATO				AVOIDED OFNEDATOD TRANS & DIST COSTS		
_	PROGRAM DEMAND SAVINGS & LINE LOSSES	2 1 2 4	KW /CUST		AVOIDED GENERATOR, TRANS. & DIST COSTS (1) BASE YEAR	2015	
-	(1) CUSTOMER KW REDUCTION AT THE METER (2) GENERATOR KW REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER		KW GEN/CUST		(2) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT	2019	
_	(3) KW LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	7.3			(3) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT	2019	
-	(4) GENERATION KWH REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER		KWH/CUST/YR		(4) BASE YEAR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT COST	650.64	
_	(5) KWH LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	5.6			(5) BASE YEAR AVOIDED TRANSMISSION COST	0.00	4
_	(6) GROUP LINE LOSS MULTIPLIER	0.0	70		(6) BASE YEAR DISTRIBUTION COST	0.00	
_	7) CUSTOMER KWH PROGRAM INCREASE AT METER	1	KWH/CUST/YR		(7) GEN, TRAN, & DIST COST ESCALATION RATE	3.0	
_							
_	(8)* CUSTOMER KWH REDUCTION AT METER	242	KWH/CUST/YR		(8) GENERATOR FIXED O & M COST		\$/KW/YR
_	FOONOMIC LIFE & IV EACTORS				(9) GENERATOR FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	
_	ECONOMIC LIFE & K FACTORS		VEADO		(10) TRANSMISSION FIXED O & M COST		\$/KW/YR
_	(1) STUDY PERIOD FOR CONSERVATION PROGRAM		YEARS		(11) DISTRIBUTION FIXED O & M COST		\$/KW/YR
_	(2) GENERATOR ECONOMIC LIFE		YEARS		(12) T&D FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	
_	(3) T & D ECONOMIC LIFE		YEARS		(13) AVOIDED GEN UNIT VARIABLE O & M COSTS		CENTS/KWH
	(4) K FACTOR FOR GENERATION	1.4625		1 V .	(14) GENERATOR VARIABLE O&M COST ESCALATION RATE		
_	(5) K FACTOR FOR T & D	1.4625			(15) GENERATOR CAPACITY FACTOR	13.2	
	(6)* SWITCH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1)	0			(16) AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT FUEL COST		CENTS/KWH
_					(17) AVOIDED GEN UNIT FUEL ESCALATION RATE	5.21	
					(18)* AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW		\$/KW/YR
	UTILITY & CUSTOMER COSTS			IV.	(19)* CAPACITY COST ESCALATION RATE	0	%
	(1) UTILITY NONRECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER		\$/CUST				
	(2) UTILITY RECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER		\$/CUST/YR				
	(3) UTILITY COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4					
	(4) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT COST	0.00	\$/CUST		NON-FUEL ENERGY AND DEMAND CHARGES		
	(5) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%	V.	(1) NON-FUEL COST IN CUSTOMER BILL	5.578	CENTS/KWH
	(6) CUSTOMER O & M COST		\$/CUST/YR	V.	(2) NON-FUEL ESCALATION RATE	-	%
	(7) CUSTOMER O & M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%	V.	(3) CUSTOMER DEMAND CHARGE PER KW	0.000	\$/KW/MO
Ī	(8)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT PER INSTALLATION	0	\$/CUST	V.	(4) DEMAND CHARGE ESCALATION RATE	1	%
	(9)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT ESCALATION RATE	0	%	V.	(5)* DIVERSITY and ANNUAL DEMAND ADJUSTMENT		
	(10)* INCREASED SUPPLY COSTS	0	\$/CUST/YR		FACTOR FOR CUSTOMER BILL	0.00	
	(11)* SUPPLY COSTS ESCALATION RATE	0	%				
	(12)* UTILITY DISCOUNT RATE	0.0734					
	(13)* UTILITY AFUDC RATE	0.0645			CALCULATED BENEFITS AND COSTS		
	(14)* UTILITY NON RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	0.00	\$/CUST		(1)* TRC TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	4.96	
	(15)* UTILITY RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	0.00	\$/CUST/YR		(2)* PARTICIPANT NET BENEFITS (NPV)	3,470.59	
ï	(16)* UTILITY REBATEANCENTIVE ESCAL RATE	0	%		(3)* RIM TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	4.08	

INPUT DATA - PART 1

			TOTAL RE	SOURCE (COST TES	TS						PSC FORM CE 2.3
			PROGRAM	Res. Price	Responsiv	e Load Mana	gement (Ene	ergy Planner)				Page 1 of 1
							, , , , , ,	, , , , , , , ,				March 4, 2015
												,
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(3)	(0)	(1)	(0)	(5)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
												CUMULATIVE
	INCDEACED	UTILITY	DADTICIDANT					PROGRAM				DISCOUNTED
	INCREASED		PARTICIPANT	OTHER	TOTAL	A) (OIDED	AVOIDED		OTHER	TOTAL	NET	
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM	PROGRAM	OTHER	TOTAL	AVOIDED		FUEL	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	GEN UNIT	T & D	SAVINGS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS
						BENEFITS						
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015			0		554	0			0	5		(548)
2016	0		0	_	582	0			0	14	()	(1,077)
2017	0	612	0	0	612	0	0		0	21	(590)	(1,590)
2018	0	643	0	0	643	0	0		0	32	(610)	(2,083)
2019	0	66	0	0	66	1,711	0	39	0	1,750	1,684	(814
2020	0	68	0	0	68	1,673	0	42	0	1,715	1,647	341
2021	0	69	0	0	69	1,640	0	45	0	1,686		1,398
2022	0		0		71	1,612	0		0	1,660		2,366
2023					73	1,582	0		0	1,633		3,252
2024	0				74	1,554	0		0	1,608	1,534	4,062
2025					76	1,541	0		0	1,600		4,813
2026	0		0		78	1,538	0		0	1,598		5,510
2027	0		0		80	1,537	0		0	1,599		6,160
2028			0		82	1,536	0		0	1,600		6,765
2029	0		0		84	1,530	0		0	1,594		7,325
	0				86	1,524	0		0	1,594		7,847
2030	0		0	-					_			
2031			0		88	1,525	0		0	1,601	1,513	8,335
2032	0		0		90	1,518	0	80	0	1,599	1,509	8,787
2033	0		0		92	1,512	0	85	0	1,597	1,505	9,208
2034	0		0		94	1,521	0	86	0	1,607	1,512	9,602
2035	0		0		96	1,520	0		0	1,614		9,970
2036	0		0	-	99	1,500	0		0	1,600	.,	10,309
2037	0		0		101	1,502	0		0	1,609		10,626
2038	0	104	0	0	104	1,473	0	117	0	1,590	1,486	10,918
2039	0	106	0	0	106	1,488	0	125	0	1,612	1,506	11,193
										-		
NOMINAL	0	4,164	0	0	4,164	32,533	0	1,611	0	34,144	29,979	
		,			,	,,,,,,		,		,	,,,,	
NPV:	0	2,825	0	0	2,825	13,412	0	606	0	14,018	11,193	
		2,320			2,520	.5,712	Ū	300		, 5 10	, 100	
Discount R	N - 4 -	0.0734	Benefit/Cost	D (: 1			4.96					

PROGRAM: Res. Price Responsive Load Management (Energy Planner) Page 1 of 1 March 4, 2015					PARTICIPA	ANT COSTS	AND BENEFIT	rs				PSC FORM CE 2.4
March 4, 2015 March 4, 201									t (Energy Plan	ner)		
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11) (12) SAVINGS IN PARTICIPANTS TAX UTILITY OTHER TOTAL COSTOMER COSTS									(=g)	,		
SAVINGS N												
SAVINGS N												
SAVINGS N												
SAVINGS N					l							
SAVINGS N				-								
SAVINGS N	(1)	(2)	(2)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(9)	(0)	(10)	(11)	(12)
N	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(0)	(1)	(0)	(0)	(10)	(11)	(12)
N		SAVINGS										
PARTICIPANTS				-			CUSTOMER	CUSTOMER				CUMULATIVE
PILL CREDITS REBATES BENEFITS COSTS COSTS COSTS S(000) S(TAV	LITILITY	OTHER	TOTAL			OTHER	TOTAL	NET	
Year \$(000) \$(0												
2015	VEAD											
2016			- ' '				. ,	. ,	. ,	1 /	. ,	37
2017												141
2018			_									305
2019 310 0 0 0 310 0 0 0 315 0 0 0 316 0 0 0 316 77 2020 315 0 0 0 0 315 0 0 0 0 315 9 2021 319 0 0 0 0 319 0 0 0 0 0 319 1,1 2022 324 0 0 0 0 324 0 0 0 0 0 324 1,3 2023 328 0 0 0 0 328 0 0 0 0 0 328 1,5 2024 333 0 0 0 0 0 333 0 0 0 0 0 333 1,7 2025 337 0 0 0 0 337 0 0 0 0 337 1,9 2026 341 0 0 0 0 341 0 0 0 0 341 0,0 2027 345 0 0 0 0 341 0 0 0 0 341 0,0 2028 349 0 0 0 0 345 0 0 0 0 0 345 2,2 2028 349 0 0 0 0 349 0 0 0 0 349 0 0 0 349 0 0 0 0 349 2,3 2029 354 0 0 0 0 359 0 0 0 0 0 359 2,8 2030 359 0 0 0 0 364 0 0 0 0 364 2,7 2031 364 0 0 0 0 364 0 0 0 0 364 2,7 2032 369 0 0 0 369 0 0 0 0 364 2,7 2033 375 0 0 0 369 0 0 0 0 364 2,7 2034 381 0 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 0 0 381 3,0 2036 398 0 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 0 0 388 3,1 2037 308 418 0 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 0 0 0 388 3,1 2038 418 0 0 0 0 418 0 0 0 0 0 3,471 NPV: 3,471 0 0 0 0 8,147 0 0 0 0 0 8,147 NPV: 3,471 0 0 0 0 8,147 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,471												
2020 315 0 0 0 0 315 0 0 0 0 315 0 0 0 0 315 9 9 2021 319 0 0 0 0 319 0 0 0 0 319 1,1 2022 324 0 0 0 0 0 0 324 13,3 2023 328 0 0 0 0 0 328 0 0 0 0 0 328 1,5 2024 333 0 0 0 0 0 333 0 0 0 0 0 0 333 1,7 2025 337 0 0 0 0 337 0 0 0 0 337 1,9 2026 341 0 0 0 0 341 0 0 0 0 341 2,0 2027 345 0 0 0 0 345 0 0 0 0 0 345 2,2 2028 349 0 0 0 0 349 0 0 0 0 0 349 2,3 2029 354 0 0 0 0 359 0 0 0 0 0 359 2,6 2031 364 0 0 0 0 364 0 0 0 0 359 2,6 2031 364 0 0 0 0 364 0 0 0 0 369 2,6 2032 369 0 0 0 0 0 369 0 0 0 0 0 369 2,8 2033 375 0 0 0 0 369 0 0 0 0 369 0 0 0 0 369 2,8 2033 375 0 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 0 0 388 3,1 2035 388 0 0 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 0 0 388 3,1 2036 398 0 0 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 0 0 388 3,1 2037 398 418 0 0 0 0 348 0 0 0 0 0 0 388 3,1 2038 418 0 0 0 0 3,471 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,471									_			521 755
2021 319 0 0 0 319 0 0 0 319 1,1												
2022 324 0 0 0 0 324 0 0 0 0 324 1,3 2023 328 0 0 0 0 0 328 0 0 0 0 0 328 1,5 2024 333 0 0 0 0 0 0 333 0 0 0 0 0 0 333 1,7 2025 337 0 0 0 0 337 0 0 0 0 337 1,9 2026 341 0 0 0 0 341 0 0 0 0 341 2,0 2027 345 0 0 0 0 345 0 0 0 0 0 345 2,2 2028 349 0 0 0 0 345 0 0 0 0 0 344 2,3 2029 354 0 0 0 0 359 0 0 0 0 0 354 2,4 2030 359 0 0 0 0 359 0 0 0 0 0 359 2,6 2031 364 0 0 0 0 364 0 0 0 0 364 2,7 2032 369 0 0 0 0 364 0 0 0 0 364 2,7 2032 369 0 0 0 0 364 0 0 0 0 364 2,7 2033 375 0 0 0 0 364 0 0 0 0 364 2,7 2034 381 0 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 0 0 388 3,2 2035 388 0 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 0 0 388 3,1 2036 388 0 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 0 0 388 3,1 2037 407 0 0 0 0 426 0 0 0 0 0 3,471									-			976
2023 328 0 0 0 0 328 0 0 0 0 0 328 1,5 2024 333 0 0 0 0 333 0 0 0 0 0 333 1,7 2025 337 0 0 0 0 337 0 0 0 0 0 333 1,7 2026 341 0 0 0 0 341 0 0 0 0 0 341 2,0 2027 345 0 0 0 0 345 0 0 0 0 0 345 2,2 2028 349 0 0 0 0 349 0 0 0 0 0 349 2,3 2029 354 0 0 0 0 359 0 0 0 0 359 0 0 0 0 0 359 2,6 2031 364 0 0 0 0 359 0 0 0 0 364 0 0 0 0 0 359 2,6 2031 364 0 0 0 0 364 0 0 0 0 364 0 0 0 0 369 2,8 2033 375 0 0 0 0 364 0 0 0 0 0 369 0 0 0 0 369 2,8 2033 375 0 0 0 0 381 0 0 0 0 381 3,0 2034 381 0 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 0 388 3,1 2035 388 0 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 0 0 388 3,1 2036 398 0 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 0 0 389 3,2 2037 407 0 0 0 0 418 0 0 0 0 0 0 418 3,3 2038 418 0 0 0 0 0 3,471 0 0 0 0 0 0 8,147												
2024 333 0 0 0 0 333 0 0 0 0 0 333 1,7 2025 337 0 0 0 0 337 0 0 0 0 337 1,9 2026 341 0 0 0 0 341 0 0 0 0 341 2,0 2027 345 0 0 0 0 345 0 0 0 0 0 345 2,2 2028 349 0 0 0 0 349 0 0 0 0 0 349 2,3 2029 354 0 0 0 0 354 0 0 0 0 0 354 2,4 2030 359 0 0 0 0 359 0 0 0 0 359 0 0 0 0 0 359 2,6 2031 364 0 0 0 0 364 0 0 0 0 364 2,7 2032 369 0 0 0 0 369 0 0 0 0 0 369 2,8 2033 375 0 0 0 0 375 0 0 0 0 375 2,9 2034 381 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 0 381 3,0 2035 388 0 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 0 0 388 3,1 2036 398 0 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 0 0 388 3,2 2037 407 0 0 0 407 0 0 0 0 388 3,2 2038 418 0 0 0 0 426 0 0 0 0 0 0 341 3,471 NPV: 3,471 0 0 0 0 8,147 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,471												
2025 337 0 0 0 0 337 0 0 0 0 337 1,9 2026 341 0 0 0 0 341 0 0 0 0 341 2,0 2027 345 0 0 0 0 349 0 0 0 0 0 349 2,3 2028 349 0 0 0 0 349 0 0 0 0 0 349 2,3 2029 354 0 0 0 0 359 0 0 0 0 359 0 0 0 0 0 359 2,6 2031 364 0 0 0 0 364 0 0 0 0 0 369 2,8 2031 364 0 0 0 0 369 0 0 0 0 369 0 0 0 0 369 2,8 2032 369 0 0 0 369 0 0 0 369 0 0 0 0 369 2,8 2033 375 0 0 0 381 0 0 0 381 0 0 0 381 3,0 2034 381 0 0 0 381 0 0 0 381 0 0 0 0 381 3,0 2035 388 0 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 0 0 388 3,1 2036 398 0 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 0 0 388 3,1 2037 407 0 0 0 0 418 0 0 0 0 0 3,471 NPV: 3,471 0 0 0 0 8,147												1,568
2026 341 0 0 0 341 2,0 2027 345 0 0 0 345 0 0 0 345 2,2 2028 349 0 0 0 345 0 0 0 0 345 2,2 2029 354 0 0 0 0 0 0 354 2,3 2030 359 0 0 0 0 0 0 359 2,6 2031 364 0 0 0 0 0 359 2,6 2031 364 0 0 0 0 0 364 2,7 2032 369 0 0 0 369 0 0 0 369 2,8 2033 375 0 0 0 375 0 0 0 375 2,9 2034 381 0												1,744
2027 345 0 0 0 345 0 0 0 0 345 2,2 2028 349 0 0 0 0 349 0 0 0 0 0 349 2,3 2029 354 0 0 0 0 359 0 0 0 0 0 354 2,4 2030 359 0 0 0 0 359 0 0 0 0 0 359 2,6 2031 364 0 0 0 0 364 0 0 0 0 0 364 2,7 2032 369 0 0 0 0 364 0 0 0 0 0 369 2,8 2033 375 0 0 0 0 375 0 0 0 0 0 375 2,9 2034 381 0 0 0 0 381 0 0 0 0 381 3,0 2035 388 0 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 0 0 388 3,1 2036 398 0 0 0 0 398 0 0 0 0 0 0 388 3,1 2037 407 0 0 0 0 398 0 0 0 0 0 0 388 3,2 2038 418 0 0 0 0 418 0 0 0 0 0 426 0 0 0 0 0 0 8,147 NPV: 3,471 0 0 0 0 8,147 0 0 0 0 0 3,471			_									1,911
2028 349 0 0 0 349 0 0 0 349 2,3 2029 354 0 0 0 354 0 0 0 354 2,4 2030 359 0 0 0 0 0 359 2,6 2031 364 0 0 0 0 0 0 359 2,6 2031 364 0 0 0 0 0 0 364 2,7 2032 369 0 0 0 369 0 0 369 2,8 2033 375 0 0 0 375 0 0 0 375 2,9 2034 381 0 0 0 381 0 0 0 381 3,0 2035 388 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 388 3,1												2,067
2029 354 0 0 0 354 0 0 0 354 2,4 2030 359 0 0 0 0 0 359 2,6 2031 364 0 0 0 0 0 0 364 2,7 2032 369 0 0 0 0 0 0 364 2,7 2032 369 0 0 0 0 0 0 369 2,8 2033 375 0 0 0 0 0 0 375 2,9 2034 381 0 0 0 381 0 0 0 381 3,0 2035 388 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 388 3,1 2036 398 0 0 0 398 0 0 0 398 3,2			_									2,215
2030 359 0 0 0 359 0 0 0 359 2,6 2031 364 0 0 0 364 0 0 0 364 2,7 2032 369 0 0 0 369 0 0 0 369 2,8 2033 375 0 0 0 375 0 0 0 369 2,8 2034 381 0 0 0 381 0 0 0 381 3,0 2035 388 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 381 3,0 2036 398 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 0 388 3,1 2036 398 0 0 0 398 0 0 0 0 398 3,2 2037 407 0 0												2,354
2031 364 0 0 0 364 0 0 0 0 364 2,7 2032 369 0 0 0 0 369 0 0 0 0 0 369 2,8 2033 375 0 0 0 0 375 0 0 0 0 0 375 2,9 2034 381 0 0 0 381 0 0 0 0 381 3,0 2035 388 0 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 0 0 388 3,1 2036 398 0 0 0 0 398 0 0 0 0 0 398 3,2 2037 407 0 0 0 0 407 0 0 0 0 0 398 3,2 2038 418 0 0 0 0 418 0 0 0 0 0 418 3,3 2039 426 0 0 0 0 426 0 0 0 0 0 0 8,147 NPV: 3,471 0 0 0 0 3,471 0 0 0 0 0 3,471												2,485
2032 369 0 0 0 369 0 0 0 369 2,8 2033 375 0 0 0 375 0 0 0 375 2,9 2034 381 0 0 0 381 0 0 0 381 3,0 2035 388 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 388 3,1 2036 398 0 0 0 398 0 0 0 388 3,1 2037 407 0 0 0 407 0 0 0 398 3,2 2037 407 0 0 0 407 0 0 0 0 0 407 3,3 2038 418 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 426 3,4 NOMINAL 8,147 0 0												2,609
2033 375 0 0 0 375 0 0 0 375 2,9 2034 381 0 0 0 381 0 0 0 381 3,0 2035 388 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 388 3,1 2036 398 0 0 0 398 0 0 0 398 3,2 2037 407 0 0 0 407 0 0 0 0 398 3,2 2037 407 0 0 0 407 0 0 0 0 407 3,3 2038 418 0 0 0 418 0 0 0 426 3,4 NOMINAL 8,147 0 0 0 0 0 0 8,147 NPV: 3,471 0 0 0 0			_		_		_		-	-		2,726
2034 381 0 0 0 381 3,0 2035 388 0 0 0 388 0 0 0 388 3,1 2036 398 0 0 0 398 0 0 0 398 3,2 2037 407 0 0 0 407 0 0 0 0 407 3,3 2038 418 0 0 0 418 0 0 0 0 418 3,3 2039 426 0 0 0 426 0 0 0 426 3,4 NOMINAL 8,147 0 0 0 0 0 8,147 NPV: 3,471 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,471			_						_			2,837
2035 388 0 0 0 388 3,1 2036 398 0 0 0 398 0 0 0 398 3,2 2037 407 0 0 0 407 0 0 0 407 3,3 2038 418 0 0 0 418 0 0 0 418 3,3 2039 426 0 0 0 0 0 0 426 3,4 NOMINAL 8,147 0 0 0 0 0 8,147 NPV: 3,471 0 0 0 0 0 3,471	2033	375	0	0	0	375	0	0	0	0	375	2,942
2036 398 0 0 0 398 3,2 2037 407 0 0 0 0 0 0 407 3,3 2038 418 0 0 0 418 0 0 0 418 3,3 2039 426 0 0 0 426 0 0 0 0 426 3,4 NOMINAL 8,147 0 0 0 0 0 8,147 NPV: 3,471 0 0 0 0 0 3,471									0			3,041
2037		388	0	0	0	388	0	0	0	0	388	3,135
2038 418 0 0 0 418 0 0 0 0 418 3,3 2039 426 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 426 3,4 NOMINAL 8,147 0 0 0 0 0 8,147 NPV: 3,471 0 0 0 0 0 3,471									0	0		3,225
2039 426 0 0 0 426 0 0 0 0 426 3,4 NOMINAL 8,147 0 0 0 0 0 8,147 0 0 0 8,147 NPV: 3,471 0 0 0 3,471 0 0 0 3,471		407	0	0	0	407	0	0	0	0	407	3,311
NOMINAL 8,147 0 0 0 8,147 0 0 0 0 8,147 NPV: 3,471 0 0 0 0 0 3,471	2038	418	0	0	0	418	0	0	0	0	418	3,393
NPV: 3,471 0 0 0 3,471 0 0 0 0 3,471	2039	426	0	0	0	426	0	0	0	0	426	3,471
NPV: 3,471 0 0 0 3,471 0 0 0 0 3,471												
	NOMINAL	8,147	0	0	0	8,147	0	0	0	0	8,147	
										_		
In service year of gen unit: 2019	NPV:	3,471	0	0	0	3,471	0	0	0	0	3,471	
	In service v	ear of gen unit:		2019								
Discount rate: 0.0734												

					RATE IMP	ACT TEST							PSC FORM CE 2.5
					PROGRAM:	Res. Price	Responsive L	oad Manage	ment (Enero	y Planner)			Page 1 of 1
									, , , , ,	,			March 4, 2015
													,
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)
(1)	(2)	(5)	(7)	(5)	(0)	(1)	(0)	(5)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(10)	(17)
							AVOIDED					NET	CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY					GEN UNIT	AVOIDED				BENEFITS	DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	UNIT & FUEL		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	TO ALL	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	INCENTIVES		COSTS	COSTS		BENEFITS	GAINS			CUSTOMERS	BENEFIT
	00313	00313	INCENTIVES	LUSSES	00313	WSIS	DENEFIIS	DENEFIIS	GAINS	DENEFIIS	DENEFIIS	COSTONIERO	DENEFII
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	- 1	- 1			\$(000)		5(000)		- 1	- ' '		- 1	(555)
2015					0		14					(588)	(1103)
2010					0		21	0				(625)	(1646)
2017					0		32					(659)	(2178)
2010					0		1,750	0				1.628	. ,
													(952)
2020					0		1,715	0	_	l	.,	1,590	164
2021	0				0		1,686	0			-,	1,559	1183
2022			0		0		1,660	0			.,	1,532	2116
2023					0		1,633	0		<u> </u>		1,502	2968
2024					0		1,608	0			.,	1,475	3748
2025					0		1,600	0			-,	1,464	4469
2026					0		1,598	0			-,	1,460	5139
2027					0		1,599	0			,	1,458	5762
2028					0		1,600	0				1,457	6343
2029					0		1,594	0	_		-,	1,448	6880
2030	0				0	148	1,598	0	0	0	1,598	1,450	7381
2031	0	88	0		0	151	1,601	0	0	0	1,601	1,450	7848
2032	0	90	0	64	0	154	1,599	0	0	0	1,599	1,445	8281
2033	0	92	0	65	0	157	1,597	0	0	0	1,597	1,440	8684
2034	0	94	0	65	0	159	1,607	0	0	0	1,607	1,447	9061
2035	0	96	0	66	0	162	1,614	0	0	0	1,614	1,452	9413
2036		99	0		0	165	1,600	0	0	0	1,600	1,435	9737
2037		101	0	67	0	168	1,609	0	0	0	1,609	1,441	10040
2038		104	0	68	0	171	1,590	0	0	0	1,590	1,419	10318
2039			0		0		1,612	0				1,438	10581
							, , ,				İ	,	
NOMINAL	0	4,164	0	1,416	0	5,581	34,144	0	0	0	34,144	28,563	
		.,		.,		-,,	,				,	,	
NPV:	0	2.825	0	612	0	3,437	14,018	0	0	0	14.018	10.581	
• .		2,320		312		5, .07	,510				, 5 10	.5,001	
Discount ra	nto:		0.0734		D		col (12)/col (7)		4.08		-		

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN 2015-2024

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

Program: Residential Wall Insulation

Program Start Date: March 2008

Program Description

The Residential Wall Insulation Program is designed to encourage customers to make cost-effective improvements to existing residences. The goal is to offer customer rebates for installing wall insulation to help reduce their energy consumption while reducing Tampa Electric's weather sensitive peak demand. Wall insulation is designed to reduce demand and energy by decreasing the load on residential air conditioning and heating equipment. Qualifying residential structures are eligible for a rebate based upon the total square footage of insulation installed in exterior walls adjacent to conditioned spaces. Customers will receive a certificate that is used as partial payment for the wall insulation installed.

Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Savings

Savings were determined using historical participation characteristics of residences and utilizing DOE2 building simulations for insulation changes. The analysis yielded the following expected savings per customer participant:

Summer Demand: 0.104 kW Winter Demand: 0.226 kW Annual Energy: 399 kWh

Program Costs

Rebate: \$0.11 per square foot of installed qualifying insulation.

The estimated administrative cost per participant is \$51.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

PROGR	AM NAME:	RESIDENTIAL WALL INSULATION							
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)				
		Total	Annual	Cumulative	Cumulative				
	Total	Number of	Number of	Penetration	Number of				
Number of		Eligible	Program	Level	Program				
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*				
2015	630,869	630,778	28	0.004%	28				
2016	640,735	630,750	28	0.009%	56				
2017	650,702	630,722	28	0.013%	84				
2018	660,594	630,694	28	0.018%	112				
2019	670,381	630,666	28	0.022%	140				
2020	680,041	630,638	28	0.027%	168				
2021	689,544	630,610	28	0.031%	196				
2022	698,908	630,582	28	0.036%	224				
2023	708,128	630,554	28	0.040%	252				
2024	717,339	630,526	28	0.044%	280				

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

	AT THE METER											
	Per Per		Per Total		Total	Total						
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual						
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW						
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction						
2015	399	0.226	0.104	0.011	0.006	0.003						
2016	399	0.226	0.104	0.022	0.013	0.006						
2017	399	0.226	0.104	0.034	0.019	0.009						
2018	399	0.226	0.104	0.045	0.025	0.012						
2019	399	0.226	0.104	0.056	0.032	0.015						
2020	399	0.226	0.104	0.067	0.038	0.017						
2021	399	0.226	0.104	0.078	0.044	0.020						
2022	399	0.226	0.104	0.089	0.051	0.023						
2023	399	0.226	0.104	0.101	0.057	0.026						
2024	399	0.226	0.104	0.112	0.063	0.029						

PROGRAM NAME:

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

2015-2024

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN

	AT THE GENERATOR											
	Per	Per Per		Total	Total	Total						
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual						
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW						
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction						
2015	423	0.241	0.111	0.012	0.007	0.003						
2016	423	0.241	0.111	0.024	0.013	0.006						
2017	423	0.241	0.111	0.036	0.020	0.009						
2018	423	0.241	0.111	0.047	0.027	0.012						
2019	423	0.241	0.111	0.059	0.034	0.016						
2020	423	0.241	0.111	0.071	0.040	0.019						
2021	423	0.241	0.111	0.083	0.047	0.022						
2022	423	0.241	0.111	0.095	0.054	0.025						
2023	423	0.241	0.111	0.107	0.061	0.028						
2024	423	0.241	0.111	0.118	0.067	0.031						

RESIDENTIAL WALL INSULATION

	INPUT DA	TA - PART 1			PSC FORM	CE 1.1
PRO	GRAM TITLE:	Residential W	all	Insulation	PAGE 1 OF	1
					RUN DATE:	March 4, 2015
PROGRAM DEMAND SAVINGS & LINE LOSSES			+	AVOIDED GENERATOR, TRANS, & DIST COSTS		
(1) CUSTOMER KW REDUCTION AT THE METER	0.226	KW /CUST	IV.	(1) BASE YEAR	2015	
(2) GENERATOR KW REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	0.158	KW GEN/CUST	IV.	(2) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT	2019	
(3) KW LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	7.3	%	IV.	(3) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED T & D	2016	
(4) GENERATION KWH REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	423	KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(4) BASE YEAR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT COST	650.64	\$KW
(5) KWH LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	5.6	%	IV.	(5) BASE YEAR AVOIDED TRANSMISSION COST	11.92	\$ÆW
(6) GROUP LINE LOSS MULTIPLIER	1		IV.	(6) BASE YEAR DISTRIBUTION COST	57.96	\$ÆW
(7) CUSTOMER KWH PROGRAM INCREASE AT METER	0	KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(7) GEN, TRAN, & DIST COST ESCALATION RATE	3.0	%
(8)* CUSTOMER KWH REDUCTION AT METER	399	KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(8) GENERATOR FIXED O & M COST	11.95	\$/KW/YR
			IV.	(9) GENERATOR FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
ECONOMIC LIFE & K FACTORS			IV.	(10) TRANSMISSION FIXED O & M COST	2.92	\$/KW/YR
(1) STUDY PERIOD FOR CONSERVATION PROGRAM	20	YEARS	IV.	(11) DISTRIBUTION FIXED O & M COST	11.69	\$/KW/YR
(2) GENERATOR ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS	IV.	(12) T&D FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
(3) T & D ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS	IV.	(13) AVOIDED GEN UNIT VARIABLE O & M COSTS	0.180	CENTS/KWH
(4) K FACTOR FOR GENERATION	1.4625		IV.	(14) GENERATOR VARIABLE O&M COST ESCALATION RA	TE 2.4	%
(5) K FACTOR FOR T & D	1.4625		IV.	(15) GENERATOR CAPACITY FACTOR	13.2	%
(6)* SWITCH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1)	1		IV.	(16) AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT FUEL COST	4.70	CENTS/KWH
			IV.	(17) AVOIDED GEN UNIT FUEL ESCALATION RATE	5.21	%
			IV.	(18)* AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW	C	\$/KW/YR
UTILITY & CUSTOMER COSTS			IV.	(19)* CAPACITY COST ESCALATION RATE	0	%
(1) UTILITY NONRECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	51.00	\$/CUST				
(2) UTILITY RECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	0	\$/CUST/YR				
(3) UTILITY COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%				
(4) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT COST	352.00	\$/CUST		NON-FUEL ENERGY AND DEMAND CHARGES		
(5) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%	V.	(1) NON-FUEL COST IN CUSTOMER BILL	5.578	CENTS/KWH
(6) CUSTOMER O & M COST	0	\$/CUST/YR	V.	(2) NON-FUEL ESCALATION RATE	1	%
(7) CUSTOMER O & M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%	V.	(3) CUSTOMER DEMAND CHARGE PER KW	0.000	\$/KW/MO
(8)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT PER INSTALLATION	0	\$/CUST	V.	(4) DEMAND CHARGE ESCALATION RATE	1	%
(9)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT ESCALATION RATE	0	%	V.	(5)* DIVERSITY and ANNUAL DEMAND ADJUSTMENT		
(10)* INCREASED SUPPLY COSTS	0	\$/CUST/YR		FACTOR FOR CUSTOMER BILL	1.00	
(11)* SUPPLY COSTS ESCALATION RATE	0	%				
(12)* UTILITY DISCOUNT RATE	0.0734					
(13)* UTILITY AFUDC RATE	0.0645			CALCULATED BENEFITS AND COSTS		
(14)* UTILITY NON RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	155.00	\$/CUST		(1)* TRC TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	1.11	
(15)* UTILITY RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	0.00	\$/CUST/YR		(2)* PARTICIPANT NET BENEFITS (NPV)	24.89	
(16)* UTILITY REBATE/INCENTIVE ESCAL RATE	0	%		(3)* RIM TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	1.02	

			TOTAL RE	SOURCE	COST TES	TS						PSC FORM CE 2.3
			PROGRAM:	Residential	Wall Insul	ation						Page 1 of 1
												March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
(.,	(-)	(-)	(1)	(-/	(-)	(-)	(-)	(-)	(11)	()	(/	(1-7)
												CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY	PARTICIPANT					PROGRAM				DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM	PROGRAM	OTHER	TOTAL	AVOIDED	AVOIDED	FUEL	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	GEN UNIT	T & D	SAVINGS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS
						BENEFITS	BENEFITS					
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	1	10	0	11	0	0	0	0	0	(11)	(11)
2016	0	1	10	0	12	0	1	1	0	1	(10)	(21)
2017	0	1	10	0	12	0	1	1	0	2	(10)	(30)
2018	0	2	11	0	12	0	1	1	0	2	(10)	
2019	0	0	0	0	0	2	1	2	0	4	4	(35)
2020	0	0	0	0	0	2	1	2	0	4	4	(32)
2021	0	0	0	0	0	2	1	2	0	5	5	(29)
2022	0	0	0	0	0	2	1	2	0	5	5	(26)
2023	0	0	0	0	0	2	1	2	0	5	5	(23)
2024	0	0	0	0	0	2	1	3	0	5	5	(20)
2025	0	0	0	0	0	2	1	3	0	6	6	(17)
2026	0	0	0	0	0	2	1	3	0	6	6	(14)
2027	0	0	0	0	0	3	1	3	0	6	6	(12)
2028	0	0	0	0	0	3	1	3	0	6	6	(9)
2029	0	0	0	0	0	3	1	3	0	7	7	(7)
2030	0	0	0	0	0	3	1	3	0	7	7	(4)
2031	0	0	0	0	0	3	1	4	0	7	7	(2)
2032	0	0	0	0	0	3	1	4	0	8	8	0
2033	0	0	0	0	0			4	0	8	8	3
2034	0	0	0	0	0	3	1	4	0	8	8	5
NOMINAL	0	6	41	0	47	41	12	49	0	103	56	
NPV:	0	5	37	0	42	18	6	23	0	47	5	
Discount R	ate	0.0734	Benefit/Cost	Ratio - [co	l (11)/col (6	i)]:	1.11					

				PARTICIP/	ANT COSTS	AND BENEFI	TS				PSC FORM CE 2.4
				PROGRAM:	Residential	Wall Insulation	1				Page 1 of 1
											March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)
(.,	(=/	(-)	(.,	(-)	(0)	(.,	(0)	(0)	()	(,	(/
	SAVINGS										
	IN					CUSTOMER	CUSTOMER				CUMULATIVE
	PARTICIPANTS	TAX	UTILITY	OTHER	TOTAL	EQUIPMENT	0 & M	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	DISCOUNTED
	BILL	CREDITS		BENEFITS		COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015		0						0		10 (5	
2016	2	0						0		10 (4	
2017	3	0						0		10 (3	
2017	4	0					0	0		11 (2	
2019	5	0						0		0 5	
2019	5	0		_			_	0		0 5	
2020	5	0		_			_	0		0 5	
2021	5	0						0		0 5	
2022	5	0						0		0 5	. ,
		0									
2024	5							0		0 5	
2025	5	0						0		0 5	
2026	5							0		0 5	
2027	5	0					_	0		0 5	
2028	5	0			_		_	0		0 5	
2029	6	0						0		0 6	
2030	6	0						0		0 6	
2031	6	0			_	_		0		0 6	
2032	6	0						0		0 6	
2033	6	0						0		0 6	
2034	6	0	0	0	6	0	0	0		0 6	25
NONTRE					,						
NOMINAL	94	0	17	0	111	41	0	0		41 70	U
NPV:	46	0	16	0	62	37	0	0		37 25	5
In service v	ear of gen unit:		2019		1.676678						
Discount ra			0.0734								

					RATE IMP	ACT TEST							PSC FORM CE 2.5
					PROGRAM:	Residentia	l Wall Insulati	on					Page 1 of 1
													March 4, 2015
													1, 2010
											I		
									l		l .		
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)
(1)	(2)	(5)	(4)	(5)	(0)	(1)	(0)	(3)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)
							AVOIDED					NET	CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY					GEN UNIT	AVOIDED				BENEFITS	DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	UNIT & FUEL		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	TO ALL	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	INCENTIVES		COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS					CUSTOMERS	BENEFIT
	000.0	555.5	5220		555.5	300.0			0,			230.02110	DETTETT
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	1	4	0	0	6	0	0	0	0	0	(6)	(6)
2016	0	1	4	1	0	7	1	1	0	0	1	(6)	(11)
2017	0	1	4	2	0	7	1	1	0	0	2	(6)	(16)
2018	0	2	4	2	0	8	1	1	0	0	2	(6)	(21)
2019	0	0	0	3	0	3	4	1	0	0	4	2	(20)
2020	0	0	0	3	0	3	4	1	0	0	4	2	(19)
2021	0	0	0			3	4	1	0	0	5	2	(17)
2022	0	0	0			3	4	1	0	0	5		(16)
2023	0	0	0	3	0	3	4	1	0	0	5	2	(15)
2024	0	0	0	3	0	3	5	1	0	0	5	3	(13)
2025	0	0	0	3	0	3	5	1	0	0	6	3	(12)
2026	0	0	0	3	0	3	5	1	0	0	6	3	(10)
2027	0	0	0	3	0	3	5	1	0	0	6	3	(9)
2028	0	0	0	3	0	3	6	1	0	0	6	4	(8)
2029	0	0	0	3	0	3	6	1	0	0	7	4	(6)
2030	0	0	0			3	6	1	0	0	7	4	(5)
2031	0	0	0	3	0	3	7	1	0	0	7	4	(3)
2032	0	0	0	3	0	3	7	1	0	0	8	5	(2)
2033	0	0	0	3	0	3	7	1	0	0	8	5	(0)
2034	0	0	0	3	0	3	7	1	0	0	8	5	1
NOMINAL	0	6	17	50	0	73	90	12	0	0	103	29	
NPV:	0	5	16	25	0	46	41	6	0	0	47	1	
741 V.			10	20	0	40	71					'	
Discount ra	ite:		0.0734		Benefit/Co	st Ratio - [d	col (12)/col (7]:	1.02				

Program: Residential Window Replacement

Program Start Date: March 2008

Program Description

The Residential Window Replacement Program is designed to encourage customers to make cost-effective improvements to existing residences. The goal is to offer customer rebates for replacing existing external windows with high performance windows that help reduce their energy consumption while reducing Tampa Electric's weather sensitive peak demand. High performance windows are designed to reduce demand and energy by decreasing the solar heat gain into a residence and in turn, decrease the load on residential air conditioning equipment. Qualifying residential structures are eligible for a rebate based upon the total square footage of exterior windows replaced.

Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

Savings were determined using historical participation characteristics of residences and utilizing DOE2 building simulations for solar heat gain coefficient and U-factor changes. The analysis yielded the following expected savings per customer participant:

Summer Demand: 0.311 kW Winter Demand: 0.212 kW Annual Energy: 1,121 kWh

Program Costs

Rebate: \$2.20 per square foot of qualifying window replacement installed.

The estimated administrative cost per participant is \$45.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

PROGR	AM NAME:	RESIDENTIAL WINDOW REPLACEMENT							
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)				
	Total	Total Number of	Annual Number of	Cumulative Penetration	Cumulative Number of				
	Number of	Eligible	Program	Level	Program				
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*				
2015	630,869	621,873	500	0.1%	500				
2016	640,735	621,373	500	0.2%	1,000				
2017	650,702	620,873	500	0.2%	1,500				
2018	660,594	620,373	500	0.3%	2,000				
2019	670,381	619,873	500	0.4%	2,500				
2020	680,041	619,373	500	0.5%	3,000				
2021	689,544	618,873	500	0.6%	3,500				
2022	698,908	618,373	500	0.6%	4,000				
2023	708,128	617,873	500	0.7%	4,500				
2024	717,339	617,373	500	0.8%	5,000				

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

			METER	
Per	Per	Per	Total	

			AI IHEN	/IETEK		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	1,121	0.212	0.311	0.561	0.106	0.156
2016	1,121	0.212	0.311	1.121	0.212	0.311
2017	1,121	0.212	0.311	1.682	0.318	0.467
2018	1,121	0.212	0.311	2.242	0.424	0.622
2019	1,121	0.212	0.311	2.803	0.530	0.778
2020	1,121	0.212	0.311	3.363	0.636	0.933
2021	1,121	0.212	0.311	3.924	0.742	1.089
2022	1,121	0.212	0.311	4.484	0.848	1.244
2023	1,121	0.212	0.311	5.045	0.954	1.400
2024	1,121	0.212	0.311	5.605	1.060	1.555

RESIDENTIAL WINDOW REPLACEMENT

PROGRAM NAME:	RESIDENTIAL	WINDOW REPLACEMENT
---------------	-------------	--------------------

			AT THE GEN	IERATOR		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	1,188	0.226	0.332	0.594	0.113	0.166
2016	1,188	0.226	0.332	1.188	0.226	0.332
2017	1,188	0.226	0.332	1.782	0.339	0.497
2018	1,188	0.226	0.332	2.377	0.452	0.663
2019	1,188	0.226	0.332	2.971	0.565	0.829
2020	1,188	0.226	0.332	3.565	0.678	0.995
2021	1,188	0.226	0.332	4.159	0.791	1.160
2022	1,188	0.226	0.332	4.753	0.904	1.326
2023	1,188	0.226	0.332	5.347	1.017	1.492
2024	1,188	0.226	0.332	5.941	1.130	1.658

	INPUT DA	TA - PART 1			PSC FORM	CE 1.1
PRO	GRAM TITLE:	Residential W	ind	ow Replacement	PAGE 1 OF	1
				•	RUN DATE:	February 26, 2015
PROGRAM DEMAND SAVINGS & LINE LOSSES			+	AVOIDED GENERATOR, TRANS. & DIST COSTS		
(1) CUSTOMER KW REDUCTION AT THE METER	0.311	KW /CUST	IV.	(1) BASE YEAR	2015	
(2) GENERATOR KW REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	0.310	KW GEN/CUST	IV.	(2) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT	2019	
(3) KW LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	7.3	%	IV.	(3) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED T & D	2016	
(4) GENERATION KWH REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	1,188	KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(4) BASE YEAR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT COST	650.64	\$KW
(5) KWH LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	5.6	%	IV.	(5) BASE YEAR AVOIDED TRANSMISSION COST	11.92	\$ÆW
(6) GROUP LINE LOSS MULTIPLIER	1		IV.	(6) BASE YEAR DISTRIBUTION COST	57.96	\$ÆW
(7) CUSTOMER KWH PROGRAM INCREASE AT METER	0	KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(7) GEN, TRAN, & DIST COST ESCALATION RATE	3.0	%
(8)* CUSTOMER KWH REDUCTION AT METER	1,121	KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(8) GENERATOR FIXED O & M COST	11.95	\$/KW/YR
			IV.	(9) GENERATOR FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
ECONOMIC LIFE & K FACTORS			IV.	(10) TRANSMISSION FIXED O & M COST	2.92	\$/KW/YR
(1) STUDY PERIOD FOR CONSERVATION PROGRAM	40	YEARS	IV.	(11) DISTRIBUTION FIXED O & M COST	11.69	\$/KW/YR
(2) GENERATOR ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS	IV.	(12) T&D FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
(3) T & D ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS	IV.	(13) AVOIDED GEN UNIT VARIABLE O & M COSTS	0.180	CENTS/KWH
(4) K FACTOR FOR GENERATION	1.4625		IV	(14) GENERATOR VARIABLE O&M COST ESCALATION RA	TE 2.4	%
(5) K FACTOR FOR T & D	1.4625		IV	(15) GENERATOR CAPACITY FACTOR	13.2	%
(6)* SWITCH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1)	0		IV.	(16) AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT FUEL COST	4.70	CENTS/KWH
			IV	(17) AVOIDED GEN UNIT FUEL ESCALATION RATE	5.21	%
			IV.	(18)* AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW	C	\$/KW/YR
UTILITY & CUSTOMER COSTS			IV.	(19)* CAPACITY COST ESCALATION RATE	0	%
(1) UTILITY NONRECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	45.00	\$/CUST				
(2) UTILITY RECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	0	\$/CUST/YR				
(3) UTILITY COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%				
(4) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT COST	660.00	\$/CUST		NON-FUEL ENERGY AND DEMAND CHARGES		
(5) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT ESCALATION RATE	2.4		v	(1) NON-FUEL COST IN CUSTOMER BILL	5.578	CENTS/KWH
(6) CUSTOMER O & M COST	0	\$/CUST/YR	V	(2) NON-FUEL ESCALATION RATE	1	%
(7) CUSTOMER O & M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%	V	(3) CUSTOMER DEMAND CHARGE PER KW	0.000	\$/KW/MO
(8)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT PER INSTALLATION	0	\$/CUST		(4) DEMAND CHARGE ESCALATION RATE	1	%
(9)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT ESCALATION RATE	0	%		(5)* DIVERSITY and ANNUAL DEMAND ADJUSTMENT		
(10)* INCREASED SUPPLY COSTS	0	\$/CUST/YR	1	FACTOR FOR CUSTOMER BILL	1.00	
(11)* SUPPLY COSTS ESCALATION RATE	0	%		1.5.5		
I. (12)* UTILITY DISCOUNT RATE	0.0734			<u> </u>		
I. (13)* UTILITY AFUDC RATE	0.0645			CALCULATED BENEFITS AND COSTS		
(14)* UTILITY NON RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE		\$/CUST	\top	(1)* TRC TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	2.07	
(15)* UTILITY RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE		\$/CUST/YR		(2)* PARTICIPANT NET BENEFITS (NPV)	2,140.25	
I. (16)* UTILITY REBATE/INCENTIVE ESCAL RATE		%		(3)* RIM TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	1.28	

				SOURCE								PSC FORM CE 2.3
			PROGRAM:	Residentia	Window F	Replacement						Page 1 of 1
												February 26, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
				(-)	(-)	, ,	_/	\	(/	(**)	(1-)	(/
												CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED		PARTICIPANT					PROGRAM				DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM	PROGRAM	OTHER	TOTAL	AVOIDED		FUEL	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	GEN UNIT	T&D	SAVINGS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS
						BENEFITS						
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015			330	0	353							
2016			338	0	361	0	9		0	42	(319)	(637)
2017	0		346	0	370		10			59	(311)	(907)
2018			354	0	378	0	10		0	85	(294)	(1,144)
2019			0	0	0		18		0	209	209	(987)
2020			0	0	0		18		0	213	213	(837
2021	0		0	0	0		17		0	219	219	(694
2022	0	0	0	0	0	95	17	111	0	224	224	(558
2023	0	0	0	0	0	94	17	117	0	228	228	(428
2024	0	0	0	0	0	92	17	126	0	235	235	(304)
2025	0	0	0	0	0	91	17	135	0	244	244	(184
2026	0	0	0	0	0	91	17	139	0	248	248	(70
2027	0		0	0	0	91	17		0	253	253	38
2028	0	0	0	0	0	91	17		0	258	258	141
2029			0	0	0		18		0	269	269	241
2030			0	0	0		18		0	274	274	336
2031	0		0	0	Ö		18		0	284	284	427
2032			0	0	0		18		0	294	294	515
2033			0	0	Ö		18		0	304	304	600
2034	0		0	0	0		18		0	307	307	680
2035			0	0	0		18		0	327	327	759
2036			0	0	0		18		0	338	338	836
2037	0		0	0	0		19		0	357	357	911
2038			0	0	0		19		0	377	377	985
2039			0	0	0		19		0	396	396	1,057
2039			0	0	0		19		0	411	411	1,057
2041	0		0	0	0		6		0	256	256 96	1,168
							6			96		1,182
2043			0	0	0		6			189	189	1,208
2044	0		0	0	0		4			168	168	1,229
2045			0	0	0		4			176	176	1,250
2046			0	0	0		4			185	185	1,271
2047	0		0	0	0		4			194	194	1,291
2048			0	0	0		4		0	203	203	1,311
2049			0	0	0		4		0	213	213	1,330
2050			0	0	0		4		0	224	224	1,349
2051	0		0	0	0		4		0	235	235	1,367
2052	0		0	0	0		4		0	246	246	1,385
2053	0		0	0	0		4		0	258	258	1,402
2054	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	*	0	0	1,402
OMINAL	0	93	1,368	0	1,462	4,437	479	4,194	0	9,111	7,649	
D) /:		2.1	4.000		4 2 4 2	4.050		4 404		0.710	4 400	
IPV:	0	84	1,232	0	1,316	1,052	185		0	2,718	1,402	
scount R	Rate	0.0734	Benefit/Cost	Ratio - [co	I (11)/col (6	5)]:	2.07					

				PARTICIPA	NT COSTS	AND BENEFIT	18				PSC FORM CE 2.4
						Window Repla					Page 1 of 1
				i ito oro avi.	residential	VVIII GOW I COPIG	Comon				February 26, 2015
											rebidary 20, 2013
(4)	(0)	(2)	(4)	(5)	(0)	(7)	(0)	(0)	(40)	(44)	(4.0)
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)
	SAVINGS										
	IN						CUSTOMER				CUMULATIVE
	PARTICIPANTS	TAX	UTILITY	OTHER	TOTAL	EQUIPMENT	O & M	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	DISCOUNTED
	BILL	CREDITS		BENEFITS		COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	NET BENEFITS
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	27	0	163	0	190	330	0	0	330	(140)	(140)
2016	80	0	163	0	243	338	0	0	338	(94)	(228)
2017	135	0			298		0	0	346	(48)	(270)
2018	194	0			357		0	0	354	2	(268)
2019	227	0			227			0	0	227	(97)
2020	234	0			234			0	0	234	67
2020	234	0			234			0	0	234	222
2022	243	0			243			0	0	243	370
2023	249	0			249			0	0	249	511
2024	255	0			255			0	0	255	646
2025	260	0			260			0	0	260	774
2026	264	0			264			0	0	264	895
2027	267	0	0	0	267	0	0	0	0	267	1,009
2028	271	0	0	0	271	0	0	0	0	271	1,117
2029	278	0	0	0	278	0	0	0	0	278	1,220
2030	282	0			282	0	0	0	0	282	1,318
2031	288	0	0	0	288	0	0	0	0	288	1,411
2032	296	0			296		0	0	0	296	1,499
2033	304	0			304			0	0	304	1,584
2034	311	0			311			0	0	311	1,665
2035	323	0			323			0	0	323	1,744
2036	340	0			340			0	0	340	1,820
										354	
2037	354	0			354			0	0		1,895
2038	374				374			0	0	374	1,968
2039	387	0			387			0	0	387	2,039
2040	401	0			401			0	0	401	2,107
2041	210	0			210			0	0	210	2,140
2042	0	0			0			0	0	0	2,140
2043	0	0			0			0	0	0	2,140
2044	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2,140
2045	0	0			0			0	0	0	2,140
2046	0	0			0		0	0	0	0	2,140
2047	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2,140
2048	0	0			0			0	0	0	2,140
2049	0	0			0			0	0	0	2,140
2050	0	0			0			0	0	0	2,140
2051	0	0			0			0	0	0	2,140
2052	0	0			0			0	0	0	2,140
2052	0	0			0		0	0	0	0	
2053	0	0			0		0	0	0	0	2,140
2054	U	U	U	U	- 0	0	U	U	U	- 0	2,140
		_		_				_	4		
NOMINAL	7,090	0	652	0	7,742	1,368	0	0	1,368	6,373	
NPV:	2,784	0	588	0	3,372	1,232	0	0	1,232	2,140	
In service v	ear of gen unit:		2019		2.737727						
Discount ra			0.0734								

					RATE IMP	ACT TEST					1		PSC FORM CE 2.5
							l Window Rep	lacement					Page 1 of 1
					T TOOTOWN.	residentia	VVIIIdow Rep	naccine iii					February 26, 2015
													1 columny 20, 2013
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(3)	(0)	(/)	(0)	(3)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)
							AVOIDED					NET	CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY						AVOIDED				BENEFITS	DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	UNIT & FUEL		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	TO ALL	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	INCENTIVES		COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	GAINS			CUSTOMERS	BENEFIT
	00010	00010	11021111120	200020	00010	00010	DEMERNIO	DENTERNO	0711110	DENETTIO	DEMERNIO	000101112110	DEINEITT
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0				0								
2016	0				0							(191)	
2017	0				0							(207)	
2017	0				0							(215)	
2019	0				0			18				79	(662)
	0											82	
2020 2021	0				0							82	(604) (548)
2022	0				0			17				90	(493)
2023	0				0							92	(440)
2024	0				0							99	(388)
2025	0				0							106	(336)
2026	0				0							108	(286)
2027	0				0							112	(239)
2028	0				0			17				116	(192)
2029	0				0			18				125	(146)
2030	0				0							129	(101)
2031	0				0			18				138	(57)
2032	0				0							146	(13)
2033	0				0							154	30
2034	0				0							156	71
2035	0	0			0						327	174	113
2036	0				0							184	154
2037	0	0	0	156	0	156	338	19	0	0	357	201	197
2038	0	0	0	157	0	157	358	19	0	0	377	220	240
2039	0	0	0	159	0	159	377	19	0	0	396	238	283
2040	0	0	0	160	0	160	392	19	0	0	411	251	326
2041	0	0	0	81	0	81	250	6	0	0	256	175	353
2042	0	0	0	0	0	0	90	6	0	0	96	96	368
2043	0	0	0	0	0	0	183	6	0	0	189	189	394
2044	0	0	0	0	0	0	164	4	0	0	168	168	415
2045	0	0	0	0	0	0	173	4	0	0	176	176	436
2046	0				0			4				185	457
2047	0				0							194	477
2048	0				0							203	496
2049	0				0							213	516
2050	0				0							224	534
2051	0				0							235	553
2052	0				0							246	571
2052	0				0							258	588
2054	0				0							230	588
2034	- 0	- 0		0	- 0	- 0	-	0	-	1	- 0	-	366
IOMINAL	0	93	652	3,521	0	4,266	8,632	479	0	0	9,111	4,844	
OWITHAL	0	93	052	3,321	- 0	4,200	0,032	4/9	- 0	0	9,111	4,044	
NPV:	0	84	588	1,458	0	2,130	2,533	185	0	0	2,718	588	
41 V.	U	04	300	1,436	0	2,130	2,555	100	- 0	"	2,710	300	
Discount ra	ato:		0.0734		Ronofit/Co	ct Patio 1	col (12)/col (7	\1-	1.28				
MOCOUNT 18	110.		0.0734		Defielli/C0	or Matto - [COI (12)/COI (/	/1-	1.28				

Program: Commercial/Industrial Audit (Free)

Program Start Date: July 1983

Program Description

A conservation program designed to reduce demand and energy consumption of commercial/industrial facilities by increasing customer awareness of the energy use in their facilities. The savings are dependent upon the customer's implementation of conservation measures and practices recommended.

The audit is conducted by a trained commercial energy analyst who will perform at a minimum the following:

- 1. Identify, note and recommend only those conservation measures and practices that apply to the specific commercial or industrial facility.
- 2. Encourage customer and organization participation in available conservation programs in which the specific commercial or industrial facility will benefit.
- 3. Energy usage profiling and benchmarking showing the historical energy usage and forecasted usage with no changes.
- 4. Identify and communicate to the customer identified no-cost, low-cost and capital cost conservation measures and practices including those that have less than a two-year payback.

Recommendations are tailored to the specific commercial or industrial facility based upon the replacement of less efficient equipment and systems or modifications to operations to enhance the customer's overall efficiency. Recommendations are primarily standardized and encourage the customer to implement measures that, if cost-effective, move the customer beyond the efficiency level typically installed in the marketplace.

Program Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

The kWh billing histories of customers who received these audits were examined in comparison to those of matched customers without audits. Customers included in the analysis did not participate in any other DSM programs. Consumption before and after the audit was compared for both sets of customers to estimate the impact associated with the audit. Based on this load research data, the analysis yielded the following expected savings per customer participant:

Summer Demand: 0.093 kW Winter Demand: 0.094 kW Annual Energy: 817 kWh

Program Costs

Based on historical costs, the administrative cost per audit is estimated to be \$293.00. There are no rebates or incentives for this program.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN 2015-2024 FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

PROGR	AM NAME:	COMMERCIAL/	INDUSTRIAL AUI	OIT (FREE)	
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)
	Total Number of	Total Number of Eligible	Annual Number of Program	Cumulative Penetration Level	Cumulative Number of Program
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*
2015	75,300	75,300	700	0.9%	700
2016	76,350	76,350	700	1.8%	1,400
2017	77,348	77,348	750	2.8%	2,150
2018	78,317	78,317	800	3.8%	2,950
2019	79,282	79,282	800	4.7%	3,750
2020	80,255	80,255	800	5.7%	4,550
2021	81,224	81,224	800	6.6%	5,350
2022	82,178	82,178	800	7.5%	6,150
2023	83,120	83,120	800	8.4%	6,950
2024	84,014	84,014	800	9.2%	7,750

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

PROGRAM NAME:		COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL AUDIT (FREE)								
		AT THE METER								
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total				
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual				
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW				
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction				
2015	817	0.094	0.093	0.572	0.066	0.065				
2016	817	0.094	0.093	1.144	0.132	0.130				
2017	817	0.094	0.093	1.757	0.202	0.200				
2018	817	0.094	0.093	2.410	0.277	0.274				
2019	817	0.094	0.093	3.064	0.353	0.349				
2020	817	0.094	0.093	3.717	0.428	0.423				
2021	817	0.094	0.093	4.371	0.503	0.498				
2022	817	0.094	0.093	5.025	0.578	0.572				
2023	817	0.094	0.093	5.678	0.653	0.646				
2024	817	0.094	0.093	6.332	0.729	0.721				

PROGR	PROGRAM NAME: COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL AUDIT (FREE)						
			AT THE GEN	ERATOR			
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total	
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual	
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW	
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	
2015	864	0.100	0.099	0.605	0.070	0.069	
2016	864	0.100	0.099	1.210	0.140	0.139	
2017	864	0.100	0.099	1.858	0.215	0.213	
2018	864	0.100	0.099	2.550	0.295	0.292	
2019	864	0.100	0.099	3.241	0.375	0.371	
2020	864	0.100	0.099	3.933	0.456	0.451	
2021	864	0.100	0.099	4.624	0.536	0.530	
2022	864	0.100	0.099	5.316	0.616	0.609	
2023	864	0.100	0.099	6.007	0.696	0.688	
2024	864	0.100	0.099	6.699	0.776	0.768	

Program: Comprehensive Commercial/Industrial Audit (Paid)

Program Start Date: May 1981

Program Description

A conservation program designed to reduce demand and energy consumption of commercial/industrial facilities by increasing customer awareness of the energy use in their facilities. The paid audit will involve monitoring specific equipment within a customer's facility to determine its electric usage with respect to the volume of use and time of operation. Based on the results, Tampa Electric will recommend conservation measure or practice changes to save energy and/or demand within the facility. The savings are dependent upon the customer's implementation of conservation measures and practices recommended.

The audit is conducted by a trained commercial energy analyst who will perform the following at a minimum:

- 1. Identify, note and recommend only those conservation measures and practices that apply to the specific commercial or industrial facility.
- 2. Encourage customer and organization participation in available conservation programs in which the specific commercial or industrial facility will benefit.
- 3. Energy usage profiling and benchmarking showing the historical energy usage and forecasted usage with no changes.
- 4. Set up energy and demand monitoring equipment on requested equipment.
- Identify and communicate to the customer identified no-cost, low-cost and capital cost conservation measures and practices including those that have less than a two-year payback.
- 6. Provide a measurement and verification report showing the current usage and identifying the potential for energy and demand savings for the recommended conservation measures or practices recommended.

Recommendations are tailored to the specific commercial or industrial facility based upon the replacement of less efficient equipment and systems or modifications to operations to enhance the customer's overall efficiency. Recommendations are primarily standardized and encourage the customer to implement measures that, if cost-effective, move the customer beyond the efficiency level typically installed in the marketplace.

Program Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

Savings for the Comprehensive Commercial/Industrial Audit are assumed to be the same as the Free Commercial/Industrial Audit due to the limited number of paid audits completed since the last evaluation.

Summer Demand: 0.093 kW Winter Demand: 0.094 kW Annual Energy: 817 kWh

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN 2015-2024 FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

Program Costs

Based on experience, the administrative cost per audit is estimated to be \$806.00. There are no rebates or incentives for this program.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

PROGR	AM NAME:	COMPREHENSIVE COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL AUDIT (PAID)				
(a)		(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)	
		Total	Annual	Cumulative	Cumulative	
	Total	Number of	Number of	Penetration	Number of	
Number of		Eligible	Program	Level	Program	
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*	
2015	75,300	75,300	4	0.01%	4	
2016	76,350	76,350	4	0.01%	8	
2017	77,348	77,348	4	0.02%	12	
2018	78,317	78,317	4	0.02%	16	
2019	79,282	79,282	4	0.03%	20	
2020	80,255	80,255	4	0.03%	24	
2021	81,224	81,224	4	0.03%	28	
2022	82,178	82,178	4	0.04%	32	
2023	83,120	83,120	4	0.04%	36	
2024 84,0		84,014	4	0.05%	40	
* Provious	narticination levels	not included				

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

	FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

2015-2024

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN

			AT THE N	METER		
	Per Per Per		Total	Total	Total	
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	817	0.094	0.093	0.003	0.000	0.000
2016	817	0.094	0.093	0.007	0.001	0.001
2017	817	0.094	0.093	0.010	0.001	0.001
2018	817	0.094	0.093	0.013	0.002	0.001
2019	817	0.094	0.093	0.016	0.002	0.002
2020	817	0.094	0.093	0.020	0.002	0.002
2021	817	0.094	0.093	0.023	0.003	0.003
2022	817	0.094	0.093	0.026	0.003	0.003
2023	817	0.094	0.093	0.029	0.003	0.003
2024	817	0.094	0.093	0.033	0.004	0.004

COMPREHENSIVE COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL AUDIT (PAID)

	AT THE GENERATOR								
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total			
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual			
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW			
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction			
2015	864	0.100	0.099	0.003	0.000	0.000			
2016	864	0.100	0.099	0.007	0.001	0.001			
2017	864	0.100	0.099	0.010	0.001	0.001			
2018	864	0.100	0.099	0.014	0.002	0.002			
2019	864	0.100	0.099	0.017	0.002	0.002			
2020	864	0.100	0.099	0.021	0.002	0.002			
2021	864	0.100	0.099	0.024	0.003	0.003			
2022	864	0.100	0.099	0.028	0.003	0.003			
2023	864	0.100	0.099	0.031	0.004	0.004			
2024	864	0.100	0.099	0.035	0.004	0.004			

COMPREHENSIVE COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL AUDIT (PAID)

Program: Commercial Ceiling Insulation

Program Start Date: March 2008

Program Description

The Commercial Ceiling Insulation Program is designed to encourage commercial/industrial customers to make cost-effective improvements to existing facilities. The goal is to offer customer rebates for installing ceiling insulation to help reduce their energy consumption and demand while reducing Tampa Electric's weather sensitive peak demand. Ceiling insulation is designed to reduce demand and energy by decreasing the load on commercial/industrial air conditioning and heating equipment. Qualifying structures are eligible for a rebate based upon the total square footage of insulation installed over conditioned space. Certificates for participation will be issued through energy audits or by direct evaluation of the existing building envelope.

Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

Demand and energy savings were obtained using historical data collected from rebate submittals. The analysis yielded the following expected savings per customer participant:

Summer Demand: 1.480 kW Winter Demand: 0.020 kW Annual Energy: 7,124 kWh

Program Costs

Rebate: \$0.15 per square foot of installed qualifying insulation.

The estimated administrative cost per participant is \$204.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

PROGRAM NAME:		COMMERCIAL CEILING INSULATION					
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)		
	Takal	Total	Annual	Cumulative	Cumulative		
	Total	Number of	Number of	Penetration	Number of		
Number of		Eligible	Program	Level	Program		
Year Customers		Customers	Participants	%	Participants*		
2015	75,300	74,999	50	0.0%	50		
2016	76,350	75,999	50	0.0%	100		
2017	77,348	76,947	50	0.2%	150		
2018	78,317	77,866	50	0.3%	200		
2019	79,282	78,781	50	0.3%	250		
2020	80,255	79,704	50	0.4%	300		
2021	81,224	80,623	50	0.4%	350		
2022	82,178	81,527	50	0.5%	400		
2023	83,120	82,419	50	0.5%	450		
2024	84,014	83,263	50	0.6%	500		
* Previous	participation levels	not included.					

PROGRAM NAME: COMMERCIAL CEILING INSULATION							
			AT THE N	1ETER			
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total	
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual	
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW	
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	
2015	7,124	0.020	1.480	0.356	0.001	0.074	
2016	7,124	0.020	1.480	0.712	0.002	0.148	
2017	7,124	0.020	1.480	1.069	0.003	0.222	
2018	7,124	0.020	1.480	1.425	0.004	0.296	
2019	7,124	0.020	1.480	1.781	0.005	0.370	
2020	7,124	0.020	1.480	2.137	0.006	0.444	
2021	7,124	0.020	1.480	2.493	0.007	0.518	
2022	7,124	0.020	1.480	2.850	0.008	0.592	
2023	7,124	0.020	1.480	3.206	0.009	0.666	
2024	7,124	0.020	1.480	3.562	0.010	0.740	

PROGR	PROGRAM NAME: COMMERCIAL CEILING INSULATION						
			AT THE GEN	IERATOR			
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total	
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual	
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW	
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	
2015	7,537	0.021	1.576	0.377	0.001	0.079	
2016	7,537	0.021	1.576	0.754	0.002	0.158	
2017	7,537	0.021	1.576	1.131	0.003	0.236	
2018	7,537	0.021	1.576	1.507	0.004	0.315	
2019	7,537	0.021	1.576	1.884	0.005	0.394	
2020	7,537	0.021	1.576	2.261	0.006	0.473	
2021	7,537	0.021	1.576	2.638	0.007	0.552	
2022	7,537	0.021	1.576	3.015	0.009	0.630	
2023	7,537	0.021	1.576	3.392	0.010	0.709	
2024	7,537	0.021	1.576	3.769	0.011	0.788	

R
R R
KWH
KVVII
KWH
R
KWH
0

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN 2015-2024 FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

		INPUT DA	TA - PART 1			PSC FORM C	E 1.1
Г	PRO	GRAM TITLE:	Commercial	Ceil	ing Insulation	PAGE 1 OF 1	
						RUN DATE:	March 4, 2015
L							
L	PROGRAM DEMAND SAVINGS & LINE LOSSES				AVOIDED GENERATOR, TRANS. & DIST COSTS		
l.	(1) CUSTOMER KW REDUCTION AT THE METER		KW /CUST		(1) BASE YEAR	2015	
l.	(2) GENERATOR KW REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER		KW GEN/CUST		(2) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED GENERATING U		
1.	(3) KW LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	7.0	1		(3) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED T & D	2016	
l.	(4) GENERATION KWH REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER		KWH/CUST/YR		(4) BASE YEAR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT COST	650.64	
I.	(5) KWH LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	5.2	%		(5) BASE YEAR AVOIDED TRANSMISSION COST	11.92	
l.	(6) GROUP LINE LOSS MULTIPLIER	1			(6) BASE YEAR DISTRIBUTION COST	57.96	
l.	(7) CUSTOMER KWH PROGRAM INCREASE AT METER		KWH/CUST/YR		(7) GEN, TRAN, & DIST COST ESCALATION RATE	3.0	
l.	(8)* CUSTOMER KWH REDUCTION AT METER	7,124	KWH/CUST/YR		(8) GENERATOR FIXED O & M COST		\$/KW/YR
					(9) GENERATOR FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	
	ECONOMIC LIFE & K FACTORS			IV.	(10) TRANSMISSION FIXED O & M COST		\$/KW/YR
11.	(1) STUDY PERIOD FOR CONSERVATION PROGRAM		YEARS	IV.	(11) DISTRIBUTION FIXED O & M COST		\$/KW/YR
II.	(2) GENERATOR ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS	IV.	(12) T&D FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
II.	(3) T & D ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS	IV.	(13) AVOIDED GEN UNIT VARIABLE O & M COSTS	0.180	CENTS/KWH
П.	(4) K FACTOR FOR GENERATION	1.4625		IV.	(14) GENERATOR VARIABLE O&M COST ESCALATION	I RATE 2.4	%
П.	(5) K FACTOR FOR T & D	1.4625		IV.	(15) GENERATOR CAPACITY FACTOR	13.2	%
	(6)* SWITCH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1)	1		IV.	(16) AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT FUEL COST	4.70	CENTS/KWH
			ĺ	IV.	(17) AVOIDED GEN UNIT FUEL ESCALATION RATE	5.21	%
П				IV.	(18)* AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW	0	\$/KW/YR
	UTILITY & CUSTOMER COSTS			IV.	(19)* CAPACITY COST ESCALATION RATE	0	%
Ш	(1) UTILITY NONRECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	204.00	\$/CUST				
Ш	(2) UTILITY RECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	0	\$/CUST/YR				
Ш	(3) UTILITY COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%				
Ш	(4) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT COST	1395.00	\$/CUST		NON-FUEL ENERGY AND DEMAND CHARGES		
Ш	(5) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%	V	(1) NON-FUEL COST IN CUSTOMER BILL	2.596	CENTS/KWH
	(6) CUSTOMER O & M COST	0	\$/CUST/YR	V	(2) NON-FUEL ESCALATION RATE	1	%
Ш	(7) CUSTOMER O & M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%	V	(3) CUSTOMER DEMAND CHARGE PER KW	9.640	\$/KW/MO
	(8)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT PER INSTALLATION	0	\$/CUST	V	(4) DEMAND CHARGE ESCALATION RATE	1	%
	(9)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT ESCALATION RATE	0	%		(5)* DIVERSITY and ANNUAL DEMAND ADJUSTMENT		
	(10)* INCREASED SUPPLY COSTS	0	\$/CUST/YR		FACTOR FOR CUSTOMER BILL	1.00	
	(11)* SUPPLY COSTS ESCALATION RATE		%				
	(12)* UTILITY DISCOUNT RATE	0.0734					
	(13)* UTILITY AFUDC RATE	0.0645			CALCULATED BENEFITS AND COSTS		
	(14)* UTILITY NON RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE		\$/CUST		(1)* TRC TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	3.43	
	(15)* UTILITY RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE		\$/CUST/YR		(2)* PARTICIPANT NET BENEFITS (NPV)	1.245.99	
	(16)* UTILITY REBATE/INCENTIVE ESCAL RATE		%		(3)* RIM TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	1,245.55	

			TOTAL RE	SOURCE	COST TES	TS						PSC FORM CE 2.3
			PROGRAM:	Commercia	al Ceiling In	nsulation						Page 1 of 1
												March 4, 2015
												,
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
(1)	(2)	(0)	(.,	(0)	(0)	(,)	(0)	(3)	(10)	(,	(12)	(10)
												CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY	PARTICIPANT					PROGRAM				DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM	PROGRAM	OTHER	TOTAL	AVOIDED	AVOIDED	FUEL	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	GEN UNIT	T & D	SAVINGS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS
						BENEFITS						
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0		70	0								
2016	0	10	71	0	82	0	6	21	0	27	(55)	
2017	0	11	73	0	84	0	6	31	0	38	(46)	
2018	0	11	75	0	86	0	6	47	0		(32)	' '
2019	0		0	0			7		0		87	(124)
2020	0	_	0	0	0		7		0		92	(59)
2021	0	_	0	0	0		7		0		98	5
2022	0	_	0	0					0		104	68
2023	0	_	0	0	0		7		0		108	130
2024	0	_	0	0	0				0		115	191
2025	0		0	0	0		8		0		123	251
2026	0		0	0			8		0		127	309
2027	0	_	0	0	0		8		0		132	366
2028	0	_	0	0	0		8		0		137	420
2029	0		0	0	0		9		0		146	475
2029	0		0	0			9		0		151	527
2030	0		0	0	0		9		0		159	578
2031	0		0	0					0		167	628
2032	0	_	0	0	_				0		176	677
2033	0			0			9		0		176	724
2034	0	0	0	0	0	44	10	126	0	180	180	124
NOMINAL	0	42	289	0	331	518	147	4.504	0	2.229	1.897	
NOMINAL	U	42	269	U	331	218	147	1,564	0	2,229	1,897	
NPV:	0	38	260	0	298	227	74	722	0	1,023	724	
Diggst D	oto.	0.0704	Don-51/01	Dotie 1:-	1 /4 4 \/1 //	2\1.	2.42					
Discount R	ate	0.0734	Benefit/Cost	Kalio - [Co	1 (11)/001 (6	7)].	3.43					

				PARTICIP/	ANT COSTS	AND BENEFI	ΓS				PSC FORM CE 2.4
				PROGRAM:	Commercial	Ceiling Insula	tion				Page 1 of 1
											March 4, 2015
											,
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)
(.,	(=/	(-)	(.,	(-)	(-)	(.,	(0)	(-)	()	(,	(/
	SAVINGS										
	IN					CUSTOMER	CUSTOMER				CUMULATIVE
	PARTICIPANTS	TAX	UTILITY	OTHER	TOTAL	EQUIPMENT	0 & M	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	DISCOUNTED
	BILL	CREDITS		BENEFITS		COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	NET BENEFITS
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	., ,	0							70		
2016	48	0			82		0	0	71	` '	(10)
2017	80	0			114		0	0	73		25
2017	116	0			149		_	0	75		85
2019	136	0			136			0	0		188
2019	140	0			140			0	0		286
2020	140	0			140	0		0	0		379
2021	142	0			142	_	-	0	0		467
2022	145	0			149	0		0	0		552
		0			153			0			
2024	153						_		0		633
2025	156	0			156		_	0	0		710
2026	158	0			158			0	0		782
2027	160	0			160			0	0		851
2028	163	0			163	0		0	0		916
2029	167	0			167	0		0	0		978
2030	170	0			170			0	0		1,037
2031	173	0			173	0		0	0		1,092
2032	178	0			178			0	0		1,146
2033	183	0			183	0		0	0		1,197
2034	188	0	0	0	188	0	0	0	0	188	1,246
				_							
NOMINAL	2,823	0	135	0	2,958	289	0	0	289	2,669	
NPV:	1,385	0	122	0	1,506	260	0	0	260	1,246	
In conico y	ear of gen unit:		2019		5.7862892						
			0.0734		5.7002092					-	
Discount re	ate.		0.0734								

					RATE IMP.	ACT TEST							PSC FORM CE 2.5
					PROGRAM:	Commercia	al Ceiling Insu	ulation					Page 1 of 1
								 					March 4, 2015
													1, 2010
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)
(1)	(2)	(5)	(4)	(5)	(0)	(1)	(0)	(3)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)
							AVOIDED					NET	CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY					GEN UNIT	AVOIDED				BENEFITS	DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	UNIT & FUEL		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	TO ALL	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	INCENTIVES		COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	GAINS			CUSTOMERS	BENEFIT
	00010	00010	INOLIVITED	200020	00010	00010	DENTERNIO	DENETHO	0/11/0	DENERIO	DENEITIO	COCTONIERO	DENEITI
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	10	34	9	0	53	8	0	0	0	8	(45)	(45)
2016	0	10	34	27	0	71	21	6	0	0	27	(44)	
2017	0	11	34	45	0	90	31	6	0	0	38	(52)	(132)
2018	0	11	34	64	0	109	47	6	0	0	54	(55)	(176)
2019	0	0	0	74	0	74	80	7	0	0	87	13	(167)
2020	0	0	0	75	0	75	85	7	0	0	92	17	(154)
2021	0	0	0	76	0	76	91	7	0	0	98	23	(140)
2022	0	0	0	76	0	76	97	7	0	0	104	27	(123)
2023	0	0	0	77	0	77	101	7	0	0	108	31	(105)
2024	0	0	0		0		108	7	0	0	115	38	(86)
2025	0	0	0		0		115		0	0		44	(64)
2026	0	0	0	79	0		119	8	0	0		48	(42)
2027	0				0		124			0		52	(20)
2028	0	0	0	81	0	81	129		0	0	137	56	3
2029	0	0	0		0	82	137		0	0		64	26
2030	0	0	0		0		142		0	0		69	50
2031	0				0		150					76	74
2032	0				0		158			0		83	99
2033	0				0		166					90	125
2034	0				0		170		_			93	149
2.0.				00			.,,				, , , ,		1.0
NOMINAL	0	42	135	1,425	0	1.602	2,082	147	0	0	2.229	627	
			.00	., .20		.,	_,,552				_,	32.	
NPV:	0	38	122	714	0	874	948	74	0	0	1,023	149	
Discount ra	ite:		0.0734		Benefit/Co	st Ratio - [c	col (12)/col (7)	<u> </u>]:	1.17	7			

Program: Commercial Chiller

Program Start Date: March 2008

Program Description

The Commercial Chiller Program is designed to encourage commercial/industrial customers to make cost-effective improvements to existing facilities and processes. The goal is to offer customer rebates for installing high efficiency electric water-cooled chillers and electric aircooled chillers that exceed Florida's Building Code and minimum product manufacturing standards in commercial/industrial buildings or processes to help reduce their energy consumption and demand while reducing Tampa Electric's weather sensitive peak demand. High efficiency chillers reduce demand and energy by decreasing the load on air conditioning and heating equipment or process cooling equipment during weather sensitive peak demand times.

Program Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

Demand and energy savings were obtained using historical data collected from rebate submittals. The analysis yielded the following expected savings per customer participant:

Summer Demand: 21.370 kW Winter Demand: 16.620 kW Annual Energy: 50,046 kWh

Program Costs

Rebate: \$146 per kW reduced over the baseline.

The estimated administrative cost per participant is \$200.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

PROGR	AM NAME:	COMMERCIAL CHILLER									
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)						
		Total	Annual	Cumulative	Cumulative						
Total		Number of	Number of	Penetration	Number of						
	Number of	Eligible	Program	Level	Program						
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*						
2015	75,300	3,765	5	0.0%	5						
2016	76,350	3,813	5	0.0%	10						
2017	77,348	3,857	5	0.4%	15						
2018	78,317	3,901	5	0.5%	20						
2019	79,282	3,944	5	0.6%	25						
2020	80,255	3,988	5	0.8%	30						
2021	81,224	4,031	5	0.9%	35						
2022	82,178	4,074	5	1.0%	40						
2023	83,120	4,116	5	1.1%	45						
2024 84,014		4,156	5	1.2%	50						
* Draviaua	participation levels	not included									

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

			AT THE N	METER		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	50,046	16.620	21.370	0.250	0.083	0.107
2016	50,046	16.620	21.370	0.500	0.166	0.214
2017	50,046	16.620	21.370	0.751	0.249	0.321
2018	50,046	16.620	21.370	1.001	0.332	0.427
2019	50,046	16.620	21.370	1.251	0.416	0.534
2020	50,046	16.620	21.370	1.501	0.499	0.641
2021	50,046	16.620	21.370	1.752	0.582	0.748
2022	50,046	16.620	21.370	2.002	0.665	0.855
2023	50,046	16.620	21.370	2.252	0.748	0.962
2024	50,046	16.620	21.370	2.502	0.831	1.069
2022 2023	50,046 50,046	16.620 16.620	21.370 21.370	2.002 2.252	0.665 0.748	0

COMMERCIAL CHILLER

			AT THE GEN	IERATOR		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	52,949	17.700	22.759	0.265	0.089	0.114
2016	52,949	17.700	22.759	0.529	0.177	0.228
2017	52,949	17.700	22.759	0.794	0.266	0.341
2018	52,949	17.700	22.759	1.059	0.354	0.455
2019	52,949	17.700	22.759	1.324	0.443	0.569
2020	52,949	17.700	22.759	1.588	0.531	0.683
2021	52,949	17.700	22.759	1.853	0.620	0.797
2022	52,949	17.700	22.759	2.118	0.708	0.910
2023	52,949	17.700	22.759	2.383	0.797	1.024
2024	52,949	17.700	22.759	2.647	0.885	1.138

COMMERCIAL CHILLER

			П		RUN DATE:	March 4, 2015
PROGRAM DEMAND SAVINGS & LINE LOSSES				AVOIDED GENERATOR, TRANS. & DIST COSTS		
(1) CUSTOMER KW REDUCTION AT THE METER	21.370 KW /C			(1) BASE YEAR	2015	
(2) GENERATOR KW REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	22.009 KW G			(2) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT	2019	
(3) KW LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	7.0 %		V.	(3) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED T & D	2016	
(4) GENERATION KWH REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	52,791 KWH/	CUST/YR	V.	(4) BASE YEAR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT COST	650.64	\$KW
(5) KWH LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	5.2 %			(5) BASE YEAR AVOIDED TRANSMISSION COST	11.92	\$/KW
(6) GROUP LINE LOSS MULTIPLIER	1		V.	(6) BASE YEAR DISTRIBUTION COST	57.96	\$KW
(7) CUSTOMER KWH PROGRAM INCREASE AT METER	0 KW H/0	CUST/YR	V.	(7) GEN, TRAN, & DIST COST ESCALATION RATE	3.0	%
(8)* CUSTOMER KWH REDUCTION AT METER	50,046 KW H/0	CUST/YR I	V.	(8) GENERATOR FIXED O & M COST	11.95	\$/KW/YR
			V.	(9) GENERATOR FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
ECONOMIC LIFE & K FACTORS			V.	(10) TRANSMISSION FIXED O & M COST	2.92	\$/KW/YR
(1) STUDY PERIOD FOR CONSERVATION PROGRAM	20 YEAR	S I	V.	(11) DISTRIBUTION FIXED O & M COST	11.69	\$/KW/YR
(2) GENERATOR ECONOMIC LIFE	25 YEAR	S	V.	(12) T&D FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
(3) T & D ECONOMIC LIFE	25 YEAR	S I	V.	(13) AVOIDED GEN UNIT VARIABLE O & M COSTS	0.180	CENTS/KWH
(4) K FACTOR FOR GENERATION	1.4625		V.	(14) GENERATOR VARIABLE O&M COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
(5) K FACTOR FOR T & D	1.4625		V.	(15) GENERATOR CAPACITY FACTOR	13.2	%
(6)* SWITCH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1)	1		V.	(16) AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT FUEL COST	4.70	CENTS/KWH
		l l	V.	(17) AVOIDED GEN UNIT FUEL ESCALATION RATE	5.21	%
			V.	(18)* AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW	0	\$/KW/YR
UTILITY & CUSTOMER COSTS		l l	V.	(19)* CAPACITY COST ESCALATION RATE	0	%
(1) UTILITY NONRECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	200.00 \$/CUS	T				
(2) UTILITY RECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	0 \$/CUS	T/YR				
(3) UTILITY COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4 %					
(4) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT COST	33000.00 \$/CUS	T		NON-FUEL ENERGY AND DEMAND CHARGES		
(5) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT ESCALATION RATE	2.4 %	1	V.	(1) NON-FUEL COST IN CUSTOMER BILL	2.596	CENTS/KWH
(6) CUSTOMER O & M COST	0 \$/CUS	T/YR \	V.	(2) NON-FUEL ESCALATION RATE	1	%
(7) CUSTOMER O & M ESCALATION RATE	2.4 %	1	v	(3) CUSTOMER DEMAND CHARGE PER KW	9.640	\$/KW/MO
(8)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT PER INSTALLATION	0 \$/CUS	T	V	(4) DEMAND CHARGE ESCALATION RATE	1	%
(9)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT ESCALATION RATE	0 %	1	V.	(5)* DIVERSITY and ANNUAL DEMAND ADJUSTMENT		
(10)* INCREASED SUPPLY COSTS	0 \$/CUS	T/YR		FACTOR FOR CUSTOMER BILL	1.00	
(11)* SUPPLY COSTS ESCALATION RATE	0 %		T			
(12)* UTILITY DISCOUNT RATE	0.0734					
(13)* UTILITY AFUDC RATE	0.0645			CALCULATED BENEFITS AND COSTS		
(14)* UTILITY NON RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	14016.00 \$/CUS	Т		(1)* TRC TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	1.71	
(15)* UTILITY RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	0.00 \$/CUS		_	(2)* PARTICIPANT NET BENEFITS (NPV)	864.08	
I. (16)* UTILITY REBATE/INCENTIVE ESCAL RATE	0 %			(3)* RIM TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	1.05	

INPUT DATA - PART 1

PROGRAM TITLE: Commercial Chiller

PSC FORM CE 1.1

PAGE 1 OF 1

			TOTAL RE	SOURCE	COST TES	TS						PSC FORM CE 2.3
			PROGRAM:	Commercia	al Chiller							Page 1 of 1
												March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
- ' '										, ,	, ,	, ,
												CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY	PARTICIPANT					PROGRAM				DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM	PROGRAM	OTHER	TOTAL	AVOIDED	AVOIDED	FUEL	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	GEN UNIT	T&D	SAVINGS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS
						BENEFITS	BENEFITS					
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	,	165	0	,	0	,		,	,		- ' '
2016	0	1	169	0							(146)	,
2017	0	1	173	0	174	0	10	22	0	32	(143)	
2018	0	1	177	0	178	0			0		(135)	(530
2019	0	0	0	0	0	45	10		0	95	95	(458
2020	0	0	0	0	0		10		0		100	(387
2021	0	0	0	0	0				0	106	106	(318
2022	0	0	0	0	0		11	49	0	111	111	(251
2023	0		0	0		53			0		116	(185
2024	0	0	0	0	0				0	122	122	(120
2025	0	0	0	0	0	57	12	60	0		129	(57
2026	0	0	0	0	0		12	62	0	134	134	5
2027	0	0	0	0	0	63	12	64	0	140	140	65
2028	0	0	0	0	0	66	13		0		146	123
2029	0	0	0	0	0	69			0		154	180
2030	0	0	0	0	0				0		160	235
2031	0	0	0	0	0	75					167	289
2032	0	0	0	0	0	78			0		175	341
2033	0	_	0	0			14		0		183	392
2034	0	_	0	0		85			0		188	441
										,,,,		
NOMINAL	0	4	684	0	688	1,008	224	1,099	0	2.330	1,642	
						.,,,,,,		1,320		_,,,,,	.,	
NPV:	0	4	616	0	620	441	113	507	0	1,061	441	
Discount R	ate	0.0734	Benefit/Cost	Ratio - [cc	l (11)/col (6	S)]:	1.71					

						AND DENETH					TOOTORW OL 2.4
				PROGRAM:	Commercial	Chiller					Page 1 of 1
											March 4, 2015
											,
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)
	SAVINGS										
	IN					CUSTOMER	CUSTOMER				CUMULATIVE
	PARTICIPANTS	TAX	UTILITY	OTHER	TOTAL	EQUIPMENT	0 & M	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	DISCOUNTED
		ODEDITO									
	BILL	CREDITS			BENEFITS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	NET BENEFITS
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	14	0	70	0	84	165	0	0	16	5 (81)	(81)
2016	43	0	70	0	113	169	0	0	16	9 (56)	(132)
2017	73	0	70	0	143	173	0	0	17		
2018	104	0					0	0	17		
2019	122	0				0	0	0		0 122	(69)
2020	125	0		_		_	0	0		0 125	18
2021	127	0				0	0	0		0 127	101
						-					
2022	129	0					0	0		0 129	180
2023	132	0					0	0		0 132	255
2024	135	0	0	0			0	0		0 135	327
2025	138	0	0	0	138	0	0	0		0 138	395
2026	139	0	0	0	139	0	0	0		0 139	459
2027	141	0	0	0	141	0	0	0		0 141	519
2028	143	0		0		0	0	0		0 143	576
2029	146	0					0	0		0 146	630
2030		0					0	0		0 149	682
2031	152	0					0	0		0 152	731
2032	155	0					0	0		0 155	777
2033	159	0					0	0		0 159	822
2034	163	0	0	0	163	0	0	0		0 163	864
NOMINAL	2,491	0	280	0	2,771	684	0	0	68	4 2,087	
	,		Ì								
NPV:	1,227	0	253	0	1,480	616	0	0	61	6 864	
141 V.	1,221	- 0	200		1,400	010	U	U	01	004	
In a ania - :			0010		0.4004000						
	ear of gen unit:		2019		2.4031303						
Discount ra	ate:		0.0734								

PARTICIPANT COSTS AND BENEFITS

PSC FORM CE 2.4

					RATE IMP	ACT TEST							PSC FORM CE 2.5
					PROGRAM:	Commercia	al Chiller						Page 1 of 1
													March 4, 2015
													, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)
(1)	(2)	(0)	(-1)	(0)	(0)	(1)	(0)	(3)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(10)	(1-1)
							AVOIDED					NET	CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY					GEN UNIT	AVOIDED				BENEFITS	DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	UNIT & FUEL		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	TO ALL	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	INCENTIVES		COSTS	COSTS		BENEFITS	GAINS			CUSTOMERS	BENEFIT
	00010	000.0	ozzo	200020	00010	000.0	DETTETTTO	DENEMO	0, 1110	DENERIO	DENEMO	OOO TOMETO	DENEM
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	1	70	9	0	81	5	0	(0	5	(75)	(75)
2016	0	1	70	29	0	100	15	9	(0	24	(76)	(146)
2017	0	1	70	48	0	119	22	10	(0	32	(88)	(222)
2018	0	1	70	68	0	139	33	10	(0	43	(96)	(299)
2019	0	0	0	78	0	78	85	10	(0	95	17	(287)
2020	0	0	0	79	0	79	90	10	(0	100	21	(272)
2021	0	0	0	80	0	80	95	11	(0	106	26	(255)
2022	0	0	0	81	0	81	100	11	(0	111	30	(237)
2023	0	0	0	82	0	82	105	11	(0	116	34	(217)
2024	0	0	0	82	0	82	111	11	(0	122	40	(196)
2025	0	0	0	83	0	83	117	12	(0	129	46	(174)
2026		0	0	84	0	84	122	12	(0	134	50	(151)
2027	0	0	0		0		127			0	140	55	(127)
2028	0	0	0	86	0	86	133	13	(0	146	60	(104)
2029	0	0	0	87	0	87	141		(0	154	67	(79)
2030	0	0	0	88	0	88	146	13	(0	160	72	(54)
2031	0	0	0		0		154	14	(0	167	79	(28)
2032	0	0	0		0	89	161	14	(0	175		(3)
2033	0		_		0		169						23
2034	0				0		174						49
2.01											1	<u> </u>	
NOMINAL	0	4	280	1.509	0	1.793	2,107	224	(0	2.330	537	
	J		200	.,200		.,	_,				_,500		
NPV:	0	4	253	756	0	1,012	948	113	C	0	1,061	49	
Discount ra	ate:		0.0734		Benefit/Co	ost Ratio - fo	col (12)/col (7)	<u> </u>	1.05	5			

Program: Cogeneration

Program Start Date: January 1981

Program Description

Tampa Electric's Cogeneration program is administered by a professional team experienced in working with cogenerators. The group manages functions related to coordination with Qualifying Facilities ("QFs") including negotiations, agreements and informational requests; functions related to governmental, regulatory and legislative bodies; research, development, data acquisition and analysis; economic evaluations of existing and proposed QFs as well as the preparation of Tampa Electric's Annual Twenty-Year Cogeneration Forecast.

The Cogeneration team leads Tampa Electric's involvement with prospective cogeneration projects that may be developed within the company's retail service area. This involvement includes developing and providing interconnection cost estimates, determining appropriate relaying schemes, establishing operation and maintenance procedures and negotiating purchase power and transmission service agreement when appropriate.

Program Activities

A detailed description of the activities conducted under the Cogeneration program is listed below.

- Plan, develop and assist in administering and implementing corporate and FPSC policies and regulations in areas related to cogeneration activities.
- Provide consultation, data and other specific information on a daily basis to cogeneration customers, consultants, industry executives, FPSC and other governmental agencies, developers, other utilities and various media publications regarding cogeneration policies, FPSC rules, avoided cost rates and other related criteria.
- Prepare testimony and represent Tampa Electric at hearings, rulemaking and workshop sessions, and specific tariff activities before the FPSC and other governmental agencies.
- Conduct research and development, data acquisition and economic analyses that provide reliable criteria upon which to evaluate the feasibility of cogeneration and small power production facilities.
- Prepare and issue monthly correspondence to cogeneration customers which includes a
 payment statement, hour-by-hour energy payment rates for preliminary and final energy
 payments, identification of hourly differences between preliminary and final energy
 payments and early capacity payment accrual accounts.
- Obtain appropriate initial and subsequent renewal Certificates of Insurance for each cogeneration customer interconnected with Tampa Electric and for each cogeneration customer under contract with the company, sufficient to cover the customer's liability with the company.
- Prepare monthly and quarterly reports of cogeneration activities, avoided costs, etc., for submittal to the FPSC.

- Review monthly O&M bills for a customer's substation and transmission interconnections with the company.
- Determine if each customer's monthly contract standby demand level remains appropriate, and when ratcheted, the new level does not exceed the customer's generator capacity.
- Direct communications and develop the negotiations and final contractual language for interconnection, operating and transmission service agreements with cogeneration and small power production facilities.
- Assist the company's engineering and maintenance personnel with cogeneration maintenance procedures and cost estimates.
- Coordinate all cogeneration-related activities with other company departments.
- Develop the company's forecast of annual sales to cogeneration customers.
- Serve as a resource for budgeting non-fuel revenues from cogeneration customers for transmission service transactions, O&M on interconnected facilities and standby service from the company.
- Prepare and distribute the company's Twenty-Year Cogeneration Forecast.

Program Costs

Program costs are estimated on an annual basis and are integral to the company's annual ECCR Projection Filings. Actual expenses are reported in the annual ECCR True-Up Filings and subject to FPSC audits.

Program: Conservation Value

Program Start Date: April 1991

Program Description

The Conservation Value Program is designed to encourage commercial/industrial customers to make cost-effective improvements to existing facilities. This rebate program is designed to recognize those investments in demand shifting or demand reduction measures that reduce Tampa Electric's peak demand. Measures funded in this program will not be covered under any other Tampa Electric commercial/industrial conservation programs. Candidates are identified through energy audits or their engineering consultants can submit proposals for funding which offer demand and energy reduction during weather sensitive peak periods helping reduce Tampa Electric's peak demand.

Program Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

Demand and energy savings were obtained using historical data collected from rebate submittals. The analysis yielded the following expected savings per customer participant:

Summer Demand: 185.140 kW Winter Demand: 0.000 kW Annual Energy: 19,244 kWh

Program Costs

Rebate: up to a maximum of \$200.00 per kW reduced over the baseline. The actual rebate will be based upon following the FPSC cost-effectiveness methodology for the specific project maintaining RIM and PCT values equal to or greater than 1.00.

The estimated administrative cost per participant is \$2,000.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

The measures evaluated in this program are specific to each participant. Because of this, every Conservation Value participant is evaluated on a case by case basis, including verification of savings.

Customers and/or their consultants are responsible for justifying their demand and energy savings estimates. Tampa Electric will advise the customer of any special metering requirements when conservation measure(s) are submitted for review. If the company does require special metering, the customer will include such provision in the design of the measure. The company may choose to furnish and install metering equipment. The customer may also be requested to assist in data collection for complex measures.

PROGR	AM NAME:	CONSERVATION VALUE							
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)				
		Total	Annual	Cumulative	Cumulative				
	Total	Number of	Number of	Penetration	Number of				
	Number of	Eligible	Program	Level	Program				
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*				
2015	75,300	3,765	2	0.1%	2				
2016	76,350	3,818	2	0.1%	4				
2017	77,348	3,867	2	0.2%	6				
2018	78,317	3,916	2	0.2%	8				
2019	79,282	3,964	2	0.3%	10				
2020	80,255	4,013	2	0.3%	12				
2021	81,224	4,061	2	0.3%	14				
2022	82,178	4,109	2	0.4%	16				
2023	83,120	4,156	2	0.4%	18				
2024	84,014	4,201	2	0.5%	20				
* Previous participation levels not included									

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

			AT THE MI	ETER		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	19,244	0.000	185.140	0.038	0.000	0.370
2016	19,244	0.000	185.140	0.077	0.000	0.741
2017	19,244	0.000	185.140	0.115	0.000	1.111
2018	19,244	0.000	185.140	0.154	0.000	1.481
2019	19,244	0.000	185.140	0.192	0.000	1.851
2020	19,244	0.000	185.140	0.231	0.000	2.222
2021	19,244	0.000	185.140	0.269	0.000	2.592
2022	19,244	0.000	185.140	0.308	0.000	2.962
2023	19,244	0.000	185.140	0.346	0.000	3.333
2024	19,244	0.000	185.140	0.385	0.000	3.703

CONSERVATION VALUE

			AT THE GEN	ERATOR		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	20,360	0.000	197.174	0.041	0.000	0.394
2016	20,360	0.000	197.174	0.081	0.000	0.789
2017	20,360	0.000	197.174	0.122	0.000	1.183
2018	20,360	0.000	197.174	0.163	0.000	1.577
2019	20,360	0.000	197.174	0.204	0.000	1.972
2020	20,360	0.000	197.174	0.244	0.000	2.366
2021	20,360	0.000	197.174	0.285	0.000	2.760
2022	20,360	0.000	197.174	0.326	0.000	3.155
2023	20,360	0.000	197.174	0.366	0.000	3.549
2024	20,360	0.000	197.174	0.407	0.000	3.943

CONSERVATION VALUE

	INFUIDA	IA - PARI I		PSC FORM CE 1.1		
PROG	RAM TITLE:	Commercial	Cons	servation Value	PAGE 1 OF	1
					RUN DATE:	March 9, 2015
PROGRAM DEMAND SAVINGS & LINE LOSSES				AVOIDED GENERATOR, TRANS. & DIST COSTS		
1) CUSTOMER KW REDUCTION AT THE METER	185.140	KW /CUST		(1) BASE YEAR	2015	
2) GENERATOR KW REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	140.616	KW GEN/CUST	IV.	(2) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT	2019	
3) KW LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	7.0	%	IV.	(3) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED T & D	2016	
4) GENERATION KWH REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	20,300	KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(4) BASE YEAR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT COST	650.64	\$ÆW
5) KWH LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	5.2	%	IV.	(5) BASE YEAR AVOIDED TRANSMISSION COST	11.92	\$ÆW
6) GROUP LINE LOSS MULTIPLIER	1		IV.	(6) BASE YEAR DISTRIBUTION COST	57.96	\$KW
7) CUSTOMER KWH PROGRAM INCREASE AT METER	0	KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(7) GEN, TRAN, & DIST COST ESCALATION RATE	3.0	%
B)* CUSTOMER KWH REDUCTION AT METER	19,244	KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(8) GENERATOR FIXED O & M COST	11.95	\$/KW/YR
			IV.	(9) GENERATOR FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
CONOMIC LIFE & K FACTORS			IV.	(10) TRANSMISSION FIXED O & M COST	2.92	\$/KW/YR
1) STUDY PERIOD FOR CONSERVATION PROGRAM	25	YEARS	IV.	(11) DISTRIBUTION FIXED O & M COST	11.69	\$/KW/YR
2) GENERATOR ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS	IV.	(12) T&D FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
3)T&D ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS	IV	(13) AVOIDED GEN UNIT VARIABLE O & M COSTS	0.180	CENTS/KWH
I) K FACTOR FOR GENERATION	1.4625		IV	(14) GENERATOR VARIABLE O&M COST ESCALATION RAT	ΓE 2.4	%
) K FACTOR FOR T & D	1.4625		IV	(15) GENERATOR CAPACITY FACTOR	13.2	%
S)* SWITCH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1)	0		IV	(16) AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT FUEL COST	4.70	CENTS/KWH
			IV	(17) AVOIDED GEN UNIT FUEL ESCALATION RATE	5.21	%
			IV	(18)* AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW	0	\$/KW/YR
TILITY & CUSTOMER COSTS			IV	(19)* CAPACITY COST ESCALATION RATE	0	%
I) UTILITY NONRECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	2000.00	\$/CUST	111			
2) UTILITY RECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	0	\$/CUST/YR				
3) UTILITY COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%				
1) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT COST	110346.00	\$/CUST		NON-FUEL ENERGY AND DEMAND CHARGES		
5) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT ESCALATION RATE	2.4		V	(1) NON-FUEL COST IN CUSTOMER BILL	2 596	CENTS/KWH
S) CUSTOMER O & M COST		\$/CUST/YR		(2) NON-FUEL ESCALATION RATE		%
7) CUSTOMER O & M ESCALATION RATE	2.4			(3) CUSTOMER DEMAND CHARGE PER KW		\$/KW/MO
B)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT PER INSTALLATION		\$/CUST		(4) DEMAND CHARGE ESCALATION RATE		%
9)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT ESCALATION RATE		%	V.	(5)* DIVERSITY and ANNUAL DEMAND ADJUSTMENT	-	
10)* INCREASED SUPPLY COSTS		\$/CUST/YR	ν.	FACTOR FOR CUSTOMER BILL	0.69	
1)* SUPPLY COSTS ESCALATION RATE		%			0.00	
12)* UTILITY DISCOUNT RATE	0.0734	~~				
13)* UTILITY AFUDC RATE	0.0645			CALCULATED BENEFITS AND COSTS		
14)* UTILITY NON RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	37028.00		-	(1)* TRC TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	2.31	
15)* UTILITY RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE		\$/CUST/YR	_	(2)* PARTICIPANT NET BENEFITS (NPV)	915.81	
16)* UTILITY RECORNING REBATE/INCENTIVE		%	_	(3)* RIM TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	1.16	
(16)" UTILITY REBATE/INCENTIVE ESCAL RATE	0	96		(3)" RIM TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	1.16	

PSC FORM CE 1.1

			TOTAL RE	SOURCE	COST TES	TS						PSC FORM CE 2.3
			PROGRAM	Commerci	al Conserva	tion Value						Page 1 of 1
												March 9, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(0)	(1)	(0)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
												CUMULATIVE
	INIODEAGED	LITH ITY	DARTICIDANT					DDOODAM				
	INCREASED		PARTICIPANT	071155				PROGRAM	0.711.55			DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM	PROGRAM	OTHER	TOTAL	AVOIDED	AVOIDED	FUEL	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	GEN UNIT	T&D	SAVINGS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS
							BENEFITS					
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	4		0		_	0	1	0	1	(224)	(224)
2016	0	4	226	0	230	0	21	2	0	23	(207)	(416)
2017	0	4	231	0	236	0	22	3	0	25	(211)	(599)
2018	0	4	237	0	241	0	22	5	0	27	(214)	
2019	0	0		0					0		230	(599)
2020	0		0	0	0				0		226	(441)
2021	0								0		223	(295)
2022	0		0								220	(161)
2023	0		0								217	(37)
2023	0						40				217	76
2024	0								0		213	182
2026	0										214	280
2027	0		0						0		214	372
2028	0		0								215	457
2029	0	_	0	_	_				0		214	537
2030	0		0				40		0		215	611
2031	0			_								681
2032	0	0	0	0	0				0		216	746
2033	0	0	0	0	0						216	806
2034	0	0	0	0	0	163	41	14	0	217	217	863
2035	0	0	0	0	0	163	41	15	0	219	219	916
2036	0	0	0	0	0	161	42	16	0	218	218	965
2037	0						42		0		220	1,012
2038	0	_	0	0	_				_		219	1,054
2039	0		0	_	_		43		0		223	1.095
2000					- 0	100	45	20		220	220	1,033
NOMINAL	0	17	915	0	932	3,492	913	255	0	4.660	3,729	
NOMINAL	0	17	910	- 0	932	3,492	913	233	U	4,000	3,129	
NPV:	0	15	824	0	839	1 440	398	96	0	1.934	1,095	
INPV.	0	15	824	0	839	1,440	398	96	0	1,934	1,095	
D:	\	0.0704	D6110	D-6:- 1	1 (4 4) / 1 (2	201	0.01					
Discount R	kare	0.0734	Benefit/Cost	Ratio - [co	oi (11)/col (6	0)]:	2.31					

				PARTICIPA	ANT COSTS	AND BENEFI	TS I				PSC FORM CE 2.4
						Conservation					Page 1 of 1
					0011111010101		1				March 9, 2015
											maion o, zoro
			1								
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)
	SAVINGS										
	IN						CUSTOMER				CUMULATIVE
	PARTICIPANTS	TAX	UTILITY	OTHER	TOTAL	EQUIPMENT	O & M	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	DISCOUNTED
	BILL	CREDITS	REBATES	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	NET BENEFITS
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	16	0	74	0	90	221	0	0	221	(131)	(131)
2016	49	0	74	0	123	226	0	0	226	(103)	(227)
2017	82	0	74	0	156		0	0	231	(76)	(293)
2018	116	0			190			0	237	(47)	(331)
2019	134	0			134			0	0	134	(230)
2020	135	0			135			0	0	135	(135)
2021	137	0			137			0	0	137	(45)
2022	139	0			139			0	0	139	39
2022	140	0			140			0	0	140	119
2023	140	0			140			0	0	140	194
2024	142	0			142		-	0	0	142	
											264
2026	145	0			145			0	0	145	331
2027	146	0			146			0	0	146	393
2028	148	0			148			0	0	148	452
2029	150	0			150			0	0	150	508
2030	151	0			151	0		0	0	151	560
2031	153	0			153			0	0	153	609
2032	155	0			155			0	0	155	656
2033	157	0			157			0	0	157	699
2034	159	0	0	0	159	0	0	0	0	159	741
2035	161	0	0	0	161	0	0	0	0	161	780
2036	163	0	0	0	163	0	0	0	0	163	817
2037	166	0	0	0	166	0	0	0	0	166	852
2038	169	0			169			0	0	169	885
2039	171	0			171	0		0	0	171	916
							<u> </u>			.,,	0.0
NOMINAL	3.425	0	296	0	3,721	915	0	0	915	2.806	
JMIIWIL	0,420	-	200	-	0,721	010			010	2,500	
NPV:	1,472	0	267	0	1,739	824	0	0	824	916	
INF V.	1,472	U	201		1,739	024	U	U	024	910	
ln conice :	roor of gon unit:		2019		2.1118627	I I					
	ear of gen unit:				2.111802/						
Discount ra	ate:		0.0734								

					RATE IMP	ACT TEST							PSC FORM CE 2.5
					PROGRAM:	Commercia	al Conservation	n Value					Page 1 of 1
													March 9, 2015
(4)	(2)	(2)	(4)	(5)	(0)	(7)	(0)	(0)	(40)	(44)	(40)	(42)	(4.4)
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)
							AVOIDED					NET	CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED							AVOIDED				BENEFITS	DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM		REVENUE	OTHER		UNIT & FUEL		REVENUE		TOTAL	TO ALL	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	INCENTIVES	LOSSES	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	GAINS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	CUSTOMERS	BENEFIT
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015					0		1						
2016					0		2						
2017					0		3	22					
2018					0		5	22		_			
2019					0		190	40					(35-
2020					0		186	40					(28
2021	0				0		183	40		0			(22
2022					0		181	40					(170
2023 2024					0		178	40 40					(12)
2024					0		175 175	40					(40
2025					0		175	40					(40
2020					0		175	40					29
2028					0		175	40		_			5!
2029					0		175	40					8
2030					0		175	40					112
2031	0				0		176	40					13
2032	0	0			0		176	40		0	216	71	15
2033	0	0	0		0	146	176	40		0	216	70	170
2034	0	0	0	148	0	148	177	41	0	0	217	70	194
2035		0	0	149	0	149	178	41	0	0	219	70	21
2036					0		177	42		0			22
2037					0		178	42					24
2038					0		177	43					25
2039	0	0	0	155	0	155	179	43	0	0	223	67	266
NOMINAL	0	17	296	3,205	0	3,518	3,747	913	0	0	4,660	1,142	
NPV:	0	15	267	1,385	0	1,668	1,536	398	0	0	1,934	266	
Discount ra	ate:		0.0734		Benefit/Co	st Ratio - lo	ol (12)/col (7)	1:	1.16				

Program: Cool Roof

Program Start Date: March 2010

Program Description:

The Cool Roof Program is designed to encourage commercial/industrial customers to make cost-effective improvements to existing facilities. The goal is to offer customer rebates for installing a cool roof system above conditioned spaces to help reduce their energy consumption and demand while reducing Tampa Electric's weather sensitive peak demand. Cool roofs reduce the heat load transferred into a building or facility by reflecting some of the suns energy which reduces the load on commercial/industrial air conditioning and cooling equipment. Qualifying structures are eligible for a rebate based upon the total square footage of cool roof PVC membrane installed over conditioned space.

Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

Demand and energy savings were obtained using historical data collected from rebate submittals. The analysis yielded the following expected savings per customer participant:

Summer Demand: 15.080 kW Winter Demand: 0.000 kW Annual Energy: 66,433 kWh

Program Costs

Rebate: \$0.30 per square foot of installed qualifying cool roof PVC membrane.

The estimated administrative cost per participant is \$570.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

PROGR	AM NAME:	COOL ROOF							
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)				
		Total	Annual	Cumulative	Cumulative				
	Total	Number of	Number of	Penetration	Number of				
	Number of	Eligible	Program	Level	Program				
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*				
2015	75,300	75,136	20	0.0%	20				
2016	76,350	76,166	20	0.1%	40				
2017	77,348	77,144	20	0.1%	60				
2018	78,317	78,093	20	0.1%	80				
2019	79,282	79,038	20	0.1%	100				
2020	80,255	79,991	20	0.2%	120				
2021	81,224	80,940	20	0.2%	140				
2022	82,178	81,874	20	0.2%	160				
2023	83,120	82,796	20	0.2%	180				
2024 84,014		83,670	20	0.2%	200				
* Previous participation levels not included.									

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

COOL ROOF

			AT THE N	1ETER		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer Customer		Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	66,433	0.000	15.080	1.329	0.000	0.302
2016	66,433	0.000	15.080	2.657	0.000	0.603
2017	66,433	0.000	15.080	3.986	0.000	0.905
2018	66,433	0.000	15.080	5.315	0.000	1.206
2019	66,433	0.000	15.080	6.643	0.000	1.508
2020	66,433	0.000	15.080	7.972	0.000	1.810
2021	66,433	0.000	15.080	9.301	0.000	2.111
2022	66,433	0.000	15.080	10.629	0.000	2.413
2023	66,433	0.000	15.080	11.958	0.000	2.714
2024	66,433	0.000	15.080	13.287	0.000	3.016

COOL ROOF

			AT THE GEN	ERATOR		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	70,286	0.000	16.060	1.406	0.000	0.321
2016	70,286	0.000	16.060	2.811	0.000	0.642
2017	70,286	0.000	16.060	4.217	0.000	0.964
2018	70,286	0.000	16.060	5.623	0.000	1.285
2019	70,286	0.000	16.060	7.029	0.000	1.606
2020	70,286	0.000	16.060	8.434	0.000	1.927
2021	70,286	0.000	16.060	9.840	0.000	2.248
2022	70,286	0.000	16.060	11.246	0.000	2.570
2023	70,286	0.000	16.060	12.652	0.000	2.891
2024	70,286	0.000	16.060	14.057	0.000	3.212

	PROGR	AM TITLE:	Cool Roof			PAGE 1 OF 1	
						RUN DATE:	March 4, 2015
	PROGRAM DEMAND SAVINGS & LINE LOSSES				AVOIDED GENERATOR, TRANS. & DIST COSTS		
l	(1) CUSTOMER KW REDUCTION AT THE METER		KW /CUST		(1) BASE YEAR	2015	
l	(2) GENERATOR KW REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER		KW GEN/CUST		(2) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT	2019	
l	(3) KW LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	7.0	1		(3) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED T & D	2016	
l	(4) GENERATION KWH REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER		KWH/CUST/YR		(4) BASE YEAR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT COST	650.64	
l.	(5) KWH LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	5.2	%		(5) BASE YEAR AVOIDED TRANSMISSION COST	11.92	
l	(6) GROUP LINE LOSS MULTIPLIER	1		1 .	(6) BASE YEAR DISTRIBUTION COST	57.96	
I.	(7) CUSTOMER KWH PROGRAM INCREASE AT METER	0	KWH/CUST/YR		(7) GEN, TRAN, & DIST COST ESCALATION RATE	3.0	
l.	(8)* CUSTOMER KWH REDUCTION AT METER	66,433	KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(8) GENERATOR FIXED O & M COST	11.95	\$/KW/YR
					(9) GENERATOR FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	
	ECONOMIC LIFE & K FACTORS				(10) TRANSMISSION FIXED O & M COST		\$/KW/YR
II.	(1) STUDY PERIOD FOR CONSERVATION PROGRAM		YEARS		(11) DISTRIBUTION FIXED O & M COST		\$/KW/YR
Π.	(2) GENERATOR ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS	IV.	(12) T&D FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
II.	(3) T & D ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS	IV.	(13) AVOIDED GEN UNIT VARIABLE O & M COSTS		CENTS/KWH
II.	(4) K FACTOR FOR GENERATION	1.4625		IV.	(14) GENERATOR VARIABLE O&M COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
II.	(5) K FACTOR FOR T & D	1.4625		IV.	(15) GENERATOR CAPACITY FACTOR	13.2	%
	(6)* SWITCH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1)	1		IV.	(16) AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT FUEL COST	4.70	CENTS/KWH
				IV.	(17) AVOIDED GEN UNIT FUEL ESCALATION RATE	5.21	%
				IV.	(18)* AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW	0	\$/KW/YR
	UTILITY & CUSTOMER COSTS			IV.	(19)* CAPACITY COST ESCALATION RATE	0	%
III.	(1) UTILITY NONRECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	570.00	\$/CUST				
III.	(2) UTILITY RECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	0	\$/CUST/YR				
III.	(3) UTILITY COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%				
III.	(4) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT COST	50821.00	\$/CUST		NON-FUEL ENERGY AND DEMAND CHARGES		
III.	(5) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%	V.	(1) NON-FUEL COST IN CUSTOMER BILL	2.596	CENTS/KWH
III.	(6) CUSTOMER O & M COST	0	\$/CUST/YR	V.	(2) NON-FUEL ESCALATION RATE	1	%
III.	(7) CUSTOMER O & M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%	V.	(3) CUSTOMER DEMAND CHARGE PER KW	9.640	\$/KW/MO
Ш	(8)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT PER INSTALLATION	0	\$/CUST	V	(4) DEMAND CHARGE ESCALATION RATE	1	%
	(9)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT ESCALATION RATE	0	%	V.	(5)* DIVERSITY and ANNUAL DEMAND ADJUSTMENT		
	(10)* INCREASED SUPPLY COSTS	0	\$/CUST/YR	1	FACTOR FOR CUSTOMER BILL	1.00	
III.	(11)* SUPPLY COSTS ESCALATION RATE	0	%				
	(12)* UTILITY DISCOUNT RATE	0.0734					
	(13)* UTILITY AFUDC RATE	0.0645			CALCULATED BENEFITS AND COSTS		
	(14)* UTILITY NON RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	7750.00	\$/CUST		(1)* TRC TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	0.77	
	(15)* UTILITY RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	0.00	\$/CUST/YR		(2)* PARTICIPANT NET BENEFITS (NPV)	1,027.62	
	(16)* UTILITY REBATE/INCENTIVE ESCAL RATE		%		(3)* RIM TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	1.02	

PSC FORM CE 1.1

			TOTAL RE	SOURCE	COST TES	TS						PSC FORM CE 2.3
			PROGRAM:	Cool Roof								Page 1 of 1
												March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
												CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED		PARTICIPANT					PROGRAM				DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM	PROGRAM	OTHER	TOTAL	AVOIDED	AVOIDED	FUEL	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	GEN UNIT	T & D	SAVINGS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS
						BENEFITS	BENEFITS					
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015			1,016	0	1,028	0			0	28	(1,000)	, , ,
2016	0	12	1,041	0	1,052	0	25	78	0	103	(950)	(1,884)
2017	0	12	1,066	0	1,078	0		117	0	143	(935)	
2018	0	12	1,091	0	1,104	0	26	177	0	203	(900)	(3,424)
2019	0	0	0	0	0	94	27	213	0	334	334	(3,172)
2020	0	0	0	0	0	97	28	229	0	354	354	(2,924)
2021	0	0	0	0	0	102	28	247	0	377	377	(2,678)
2022	0	0	0	0	0	106	29	262	0	397	397	(2,436)
2023	0	0	0	0	0	110	30	276	0	416	416	(2,200)
2024	0	0	0	0	0	114	30	298	0	442	442	(1,966)
2025	0	0	0	0	0	119	31	320	0	470	470	(1,735)
2026	0	0	0	0	0	125	32	329	0	486	486	(1,512)
2027	0	0	0	0	0	132	33	341	0	505	505	(1,296)
2028	0	0	0	0	0	138	34	354	0	526	526	(1,086)
2029	0	0	0	0	0	144	35	381	0	559	559	(879)
NOMBLE			4.044		4.000	4.004	440	0.040		F 0.40	4.004	
NOMINAL	0	47	4,214	0	4,262	1,281	413	3,649	0	5,343	1,081	
NPV:	0	43	3,794	0	3,836	674	245	2,038	0	2,957	-879	
Discount F	L	0.0734	Benefit/Cost	Ratio - [co	l (11)/col (6	5)]:	0.77					

				PROGRAM:	OIDf						
					C001 K001						Page 1 of 1
											March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)
							,			. ,	,
	SAVINGS										
	IN					CUSTOMER	CUSTOMER				CUMULATIVE
	PARTICIPANTS	TAX	UTILITY	OTHER	TOTAL	EQUIPMENT	0 & M	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	DISCOUNTED
	BILL	CREDITS	REBATES	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	NET BENEFITS
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015		0						0	1,016		
2016	184	0			339	,	0	0	1,041	(702)	, ,
2017	308	0	155	0	463	1,066	0	0	1,066	(603)	
2018	442	0	155	0	597	1,091	0	0	1,091	(495)	
2019	519	0			519	,		0	0	, ,	(1,987)
2020	534	0	0	0	534	0	0	0	0	534	(1,612)
2021	543	0	0	0	543		0	0	0	543	(1,257)
2022	555	0	0	0	555	0	0	0	0	555	(919)
2023	569	0	0	0	569	0	0	0	0	569	(596)
2024	584	0	0	0	584	0	0	0	0	584	(287)
2025	595	0	0	0	595	0	0	0	0	595	6
2026	604	0	0	0	604	0	0	0	0	604	283
2027	611	0	0	0	611	0		0	0	611	544
2028	622	0	0	0	622	0	0	0	0	622	792
2029	636	0	0	0	636	0	0	0	0	636	1,028
											,
NOMINAL	7,367	0	620	0	7,987	4,214	0	0	4,214	3,772	
	,				,	,			,	,	
NPV:	4,262	0	559	0	4,821	3,794	0	0	3,794	1.028	
	,,				.,	-,,-			-,	.,	
In service v	ear of gen unit:		2019		1.2708875						
Discount ra			0.0734								

					RATE IMP.	ACT TEST							PSC FORM CE 2.5
					PROGRAM:	Cool Roof							Page 1 of 1
													March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)
	,	, ,		, ,						, ,		, ,	` ,
							AVOIDED					NET	CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY					GEN UNIT	AVOIDED				BENEFITS	DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	UNIT & FUEL	T&D	REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	TO ALL	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	INCENTIVES	LOSSES	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	GAINS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	CUSTOMERS	BENEFIT
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	11	155	35	0	201	28	0	0	0	28	(173)	(173)
2016	0	12	155	105	0	272	78	25	0	0	103	(169)	(330)
2017	0	12	155	177	0	344	117	25	0	0	143	(201)	(505)
2018	0	12	155	250	0	417	177	26	0	0	203	(214)	(678)
2019	0	0	0	289	0	289	307	27	0	0	334	46	(644)
2020	0	0	0	292	0	292	326	28	0	0	354	62	(600)
2021	0	0	0	295	0	295	348			0		82	(547)
2022	0	0	0	298	0	298	368	29	0	0	397	100	(486)
2023	0	0	0	301	0	301	386	30	0	0	416	115	(421)
2024	0	0	0	304	0	304	412	30	0	0	442	139	(347)
2025	0	0	0	307	0	307	439	31	0	0	470	163	(267)
2026	0	0	0	310	0	310	454		0	0	486	177	(186)
2027	0	0	0	313	0	313	472	33	0	0	505	193	(103)
2028	0	0	0	316	0	316	492	34	0	0	526	210	(20)
2029	0	0	0	319	0	319	524	35	0	0	559	240	69
NOMINAL	0	47	620	3.907	0	4.575	4.930	413	0	0	5.343	769	
I VOIVIII VAL	U	41	020	5,307	0	4,575	4,330	413	0		5,343	709	
NPV:	0	43	559	2,286	0	2,888	2,712	245	0	0	2,957	69	
Discount ra	ate:		0.0734		Benefit/Co	st Ratio - lo	col (12)/col (7)	<u> </u>]:	1.02				

Program: Commercial Cooling

Program Start Date: July 2000

Program Description

The Commercial Cooling Program is designed to encourage commercial/industrial customers to make cost-effective improvements to existing facilities. The goal is to offer customer rebates for installing high efficiency heating and cooling systems to help reduce their energy consumption and demand while reducing Tampa Electric's weather sensitive peak demand. High efficiency heating and cooling systems require less demand and energy as compared to standard systems. This program will rebate commercial/industrial customers that install a qualifying air conditioning system.

Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

Demand and energy savings were obtained using historical data collected from rebate submittals. The analysis yielded the following expected savings per customer participant:

Summer Demand: 1.400 kW Winter Demand: 0.000 kW Annual Energy: 2,703 kWh

Program Costs

Rebate: \$11.00 per ton of installed qualifying air conditioning.

The estimated administrative cost per participant is \$45.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

PROGRAM NAME:		COMMERCIAL COOLING							
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)				
		Total	Annual	Cumulative	Cumulative				
	Total	Number of	Number of	Penetration	Number of				
	Number of	Eligible	Program	Level	Program				
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*				
2015	75,300	75,300	100	0.1%	100				
2016	76,350	76,250	100	0.3%	200				
2017	77,348	77,148	100	0.4%	300				
2018	78,317	78,017	100	0.5%	400				
2019	79,282	78,882	100	0.6%	500				
2020	80,255	79,755	100	0.8%	600				
2021	81,224	80,624	100	0.9%	700				
2022	82,178	81,478	100	1.0%	800				
2023	83,120	82,320	100	1.1%	900				
2024	84,014	83,114	100	1.2%	1,000				
Previous participation levels not included.									

PROGRAM NAME:		COMMERCIA	L COOLING			
			AT THE M	1ETER		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	2,703	0.000	1.400	0.270	0.000	0.140
2016	2,703	0.000	1.400	0.541	0.000	0.280
2017	2,703	0.000	1.400	0.811	0.000	0.420
2018	2,703	0.000	1.400	1.081	0.000	0.560
2019	2,703	0.000	1.400	1.352	0.000	0.700
2020	2,703	0.000	1.400	1.622	0.000	0.840
2021	2,703	0.000	1.400	1.892	0.000	0.980
2022	2,703	0.000	1.400	2.162	0.000	1.120
2023	2,703	0.000	1.400	2.433	0.000	1.260
2024	2,703	0.000	1.400	2.703	0.000	1.400

			AT THE GEN	IERATOR		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	2,860	0.000	1.491	0.286	0.000	0.149
2016	2,860	0.000	1.491	0.572	0.000	0.298
2017	2,860	0.000	1.491	0.858	0.000	0.447
2018	2,860	0.000	1.491	1.144	0.000	0.596
2019	2,860	0.000	1.491	1.430	0.000	0.746
2020	2,860	0.000	1.491	1.716	0.000	0.895
2021	2,860	0.000	1.491	2.002	0.000	1.044
2022	2,860	0.000	1.491	2.288	0.000	1.193
2023	2,860	0.000	1.491	2.574	0.000	1.342
2024	2,860	0.000	1.491	2.860	0.000	1.491

COMMERCIAL COOLING

PROGRAI	M DEMAND SAVINGS & LINE LOSSES		Ĭ		AVOIDED GENERATOR, TRANS. & DIST COSTS		
(1) CUSTO	DMER KW REDUCTION AT THE METER	1.400	KW /CUST	IV.	(1) BASE YEAR	2015	
. (2) GENER	RATOR KW REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	1.063	KW GEN/CUST	IV.	(2) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT	2019	
. (3) KW LII	NE LOSS PERCENTAGE	7.0	%	IV.	(3) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED T & D	2016	
. (4) GENER	RATION KWH REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	2,851	KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(4) BASE YEAR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT COST	650.64	\$/KW
(5) KWH L	INE LOSS PERCENTAGE	5.2	%	IV.	(5) BASE YEAR AVOIDED TRANSMISSION COST	11.92	\$/KW
(6) GROU	P LINE LOSS MULTIPLIER	1			(6) BASE YEAR DISTRIBUTION COST	57.96	\$KW
(7) CUSTO	DMER KWH PROGRAM INCREASE AT METER	0	KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(7) GEN, TRAN, & DIST COST ESCALATION RATE	3.0	%
(8)* CUST	OMER KWH REDUCTION AT METER	2,703	KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(8) GENERATOR FIXED O & M COST	11.95	\$KW/YR
				IV.	(9) GENERATOR FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
ECONOM	IC LIFE & K FACTORS			IV.	(10) TRANSMISSION FIXED O & M COST	2.92	\$/KW/YR
(1) STUDY	PERIOD FOR CONSERVATION PROGRAM	15	YEARS	IV.	(11) DISTRIBUTION FIXED O & M COST	11.69	\$/KW/YR
	RATOR ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS	IV.	(12) T&D FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	
	ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS		(13) AVOIDED GEN UNIT VARIABLE O & M COSTS		CENTS/KWH
(4) K FAC	TOR FOR GENERATION	1.4625		IV.	(14) GENERATOR VARIABLE O&M COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
(5) K FAC	TOR FOR T & D	1.4625		IV.	(15) GENERATOR CAPACITY FACTOR	13.2	%
(6)* SWIT	CH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1)	1		IV.	(16) AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT FUEL COST	4.70	CENTS/KWH
			ĺ	IV.	(17) AVOIDED GEN UNIT FUEL ESCALATION RATE	5.21	%
				IV.	(18)* AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW	0	\$/KW/YR
UTILITY 8	CUSTOMER COSTS		ĺ	IV.	(19)* CAPACITY COST ESCALATION RATE	0	%
(1) UTILI1	TY NONRECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	45.00	\$/CUST				
(2) UTILIT	TY RECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	0	\$/CUST/YR				
(3) UTILIT	TY COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%				
(4) CUST	OMER EQUIPMENT COST	1491.00	\$/CUST		NON-FUEL ENERGY AND DEMAND CHARGES		
(5) CUST	OMER EQUIPMENT ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%	V.	(1) NON-FUEL COST IN CUSTOMER BILL	2.596	CENTS/KWH
(6) CUST	OMER O & M COST	0	\$/CUST/YR	V.	(2) NON-FUEL ESCALATION RATE	1	%
(7) CUST	OMER O & M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%	V	(3) CUSTOMER DEMAND CHARGE PER KW	9.640	\$/KW/MO
(8)* CUST	FOMER TAX CREDIT PER INSTALLATION	0	\$/CUST	V	(4) DEMAND CHARGE ESCALATION RATE	1	%
	FOMER TAX CREDIT ESCALATION RATE	0	%	V.	(5)* DIVERSITY and ANNUAL DEMAND ADJUSTMENT		
	REASED SUPPLY COSTS	0	\$/CUST/YR	1	FACTOR FOR CUSTOMER BILL	1.00	
	PLY COSTS ESCALATION RATE	0	%				
	ITY DISCOUNT RATE	0.0734					
	ITY AFUDC RATE	0.0645			CALCULATED BENEFITS AND COSTS		
	ITY NON RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	128.00	\$/CUST		(1)* TRC TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	1.47	
	ITY RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	0.00	\$/CUST/YR		(2)* PARTICIPANT NET BENEFITS (NPV)	656.52	
	ITY REBATE/INCENTIVE ESCAL RATE	0	4		(3)* RIM TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	1.02	

PROGRAM TITLE: Commercial Cooling

PSC FORM CE 1.1
PAGE 1 OF 1
RUN DATE: Ma

March 4, 2015

			PROGRAM	Commercia	l Cooling							Page 1 of 1
												March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
												CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY	PARTICIPANT					PROGRAM				DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM	PROGRAM	OTHER	TOTAL	AVOIDED	AVOIDED	FUEL	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	GEN UNIT	T&D	SAVINGS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS
						BENEFITS	BENEFITS					
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	5	149	0	154	0	0	6	0	6	(148)	(148)
2016	0	5	153	0	157	0	12	16	0	27	(130)	(269)
2017	0	5	156	0	161	0	12	24	0	36	(125)	(378)
2018	0	5	160	0	165	0	12	36	0	48	(117)	(472)
2019	0	0	0	0	0	44	12	43	0	100	100	(397)
2020	0	0	0	0	0	45	13	47	0	105	105	(324)
2021	0	0	0	0	0	47	13	50	0	110	110	(252)
2022	0	0	0	0	0	49	13	53	0	116	116	(181)
2023	0	0	0	0	0	51	14	56	0	121	121	(112)
2024	0	0	0	0	0	53	14	61	0	128	128	(45)
2025	0	0	0	0	0	55	15	65	0	135	135	22
2026	0	0	0	0	0	58	15	67	0	140	140	86
2027	0	0	0	0	0	61	15	69	0	146	146	148
2028	0	0	0	0	0	64	16		0	152	152	209
2029	0	0	0	0	0	67	16		0	160	160	268
NOMINIAL	0	40	040	0	007	505	400	7.40	0	4 500	000	
NOMINAL	0	19	618	0	637	595	192	742	0	1,529	892	
NPV:	0	17	556	0	573	313	114	415	0	841	268	
Discount R	ate	0.0734	Benefit/Cost	Ratio - [col	(11)/col (6	j)]:	1.47					

TOTAL RESOURCE COST TESTS

PSC FORM CE 2.3

				PROGRAM:	Commercial	Cooling					Page 1 of 1
											March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)
(.,	(=)	(0)	(.,	(0)	(0)	(,)	(0)	(0)	(10)	(1.1)	(12)
	SAVINGS										
	IN					CUSTOMER	CUSTOMER				CUMULATIVE
	PARTICIPANTS	TAX	UTILITY	OTHER	TOTAL	EQUIPMENT	0 & M	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	DISCOUNTED
	BILL	CREDITS	REBATES	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	NET BENEFITS
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015		\$(000)		\$(000)				\$(000)	\$(000) 149		
				-						. ,	
2016		0		0				0	153	(89)	
2017		0		0				0	156	. ,	
2018		0		0				0	160	. ,	
2019		0		0				0	0		(164)
2020		0		0				0	0		(61)
2021	149	0		0				0	0		37
2022		0	0	0			0	0	0		129
2023		0	0	0	155	0	0	0	0	155	217
2024	159	0	0	0	159	0	0	0	0	159	301
2025	161	0	0	0	161	0	0	0	0	161	380
2026	163	0	0	0	163	0	0	0	0	163	455
2027	165	0	0	0	165	0	0	0	0	165	526
2028	168	0	0	0	168	0	0	0	0	168	593
2029	171	0	0	0	171	0	0	0	0	171	657
NOMINAL	2,011	0	51	0	2,062	618	0	0	618	1,444	
	,				,,,,,					,	
NPV:	1,167	0	46	0	1,213	556	0	0	556	657	
	.,	-			, .,,	- 555				30.	
In service v	ear of gen unit:		2019		2.1797868						
Discount n			0.0734								
			0.0101		1						

PARTICIPANT COSTS AND BENEFITS

PSC FORM CE 2.4

					RATE IMP	ACT TEST							PSC FORM CE 2.5
					PROGRAM:	Commercia	al Cooling						Page 1 of 1
													March 4, 2015
													,
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)
. ,		` '	, ,	. ,	. ,	` ` ′	. ,	. ,	, ,	, ,	<u> </u>	` /	` /
							AVOIDED					NET	CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY					GEN UNIT	AVOIDED				BENEFITS	DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	UNIT & FUEL	T&D	REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	TO ALL	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	INCENTIVES	LOSSES	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	GAINS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	CUSTOMERS	BENEFIT
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	5	13	12	0	29	6	0	0	0	6	(23)	(23)
2016	0	5	13	35	0	53	16	12	0	0	27	(25)	(47)
2017	0	5	13	59	0	77	24	12	0	0	36	(41)	(82)
2018	0	5	13	84	0	101	36	12	0	0	48	(53)	(125)
2019	0	0	0	97	0	97	87	12	0	0	100	3	(123)
2020	0	0	0	98	0	98	92	13	0	0	105	7	(118)
2021	0	0	0	99	0	99	97	13	0	0	110	12	(110)
2022	0	0	0	100	0	100	103	13	0	0	116	16	(100)
2023	0	0	0	101	0	101	107	14	0	0	121	20	(89)
2024	0	0	0	102	0	102	113	14	0	0	128	26	(75)
2025	0	0	0	103	0	103	120	15	0	0	135	32	(59)
2026	0	0	0	104	0	104	125	15	0	0	140	36	(42)
2027	0	0	0	105	0	105	130	15	0	0	146	41	(25)
2028	0	0	0	106	0	106	136	16	0	0	152	46	(6)
2029	0	0	0	107	0	107	144	16	0	0	160	53	13
NOMINAL	0	19	51	1,307	0	1,377	1,337	192	0	0	1,529	151	
NPV:	0	17	46	765	0	828	727	114	0	0	841	13	
Discount ra	ata:		0.0734		Donofit/Co	et Datio I	col (12)/col (7)	1.	1.02				
DISCOUNT N	aic.		0.0734		Derient/Co	.sι καιιυ - [0	JOI (12)/COI (1)].	1.02				

Program: Demand Response

Program Start Date: March 2008

Program Description

Tampa Electric's Commercial Demand Response is a conservation and load management program intended to help alter the company's system load curve by reducing summer and winter demand peaks. The company will contract for a turn-key program that will induce commercial/industrial customers to reduce their demand for electricity in response to market signals. Reductions will be achieved through a mix of emergency backup generation, energy management systems, raising cooling set-points and turning off or dimming lights, signage, etc.

Tampa Electric will contract with a demand response vendor on an as needed basis for additional MW of load reduction. Vendor will market program to potential customers and secure participants. In addition, vendor will audit the customer's facility to identify equipment to be utilized in demand reduction, install automated controls and provide participant with load tracking software for the customer's use. Vendor will pay customers on a dollar per kW – month basis.

Program Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

Demand and energy savings were obtained using historical data. The analysis yielded the following expected savings per customer participant:

Summer Demand: 470.59 kW Winter Demand: 470.59 kW Annual Energy: 35,294 kWh

Program Costs

The estimated administrative cost per participant is \$42,746.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

PROGR	AM NAME:	DEMAND RESP	PONSE							
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)					
		Total	Annual	Cumulative	Cumulative					
	Total	Number of	Number of	Penetration	Number of					
	Number of	Eligible	Program	Level	Program					
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*					
2015	75,300	13,554	1	0.0%	1					
2016	76,350	13,743	1	0.0%	2					
2017	77,348	13,923	1	0.0%	3					
2018	78,317	14,097	1	0.0%	4					
2019	79,282	14,271	1	0.0%	5					
2020	80,255	14,446	1	0.0%	6					
2021	81,224	14,620	1	0.0%	7					
2022	82,178	14,792	1	0.1%	8					
2023	83,120	14,962	1	0.1%	9					
2024	84,014	15,123	1	0.1%	10					
* Previous	Previous participation levels not included									

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

			AT THE N	METER		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	35,294	470.590	470.590	0.035	0.471	0.471
2016	35,294	470.590	470.590	0.071	0.941	0.941
2017	35,294	470.590	470.590	0.106	1.412	1.412
2018	35,294	470.590	470.590	0.141	1.882	1.882
2019	35,294	470.590	470.590	0.176	2.353	2.353
2020	35,294	470.590	470.590	0.212	2.824	2.824
2021	35,294	470.590	470.590	0.247	3.294	3.294
2022	35,294	470.590	470.590	0.282	3.765	3.765
2023	35,294	470.590	470.590	0.318	4.235	4.235
2024	35,294	470.590	470.590	0.353	4.706	4.706

DEMAND RESPONSE

			AT THE GEN	ERATOR		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	37,341	501.178	501.178	0.037	0.501	0.501
2016	37,341	501.178	501.178	0.075	1.002	1.002
2017	37,341	501.178	501.178	0.112	1.504	1.504
2018	37,341	501.178	501.178	0.149	2.005	2.005
2019	37,341	501.178	501.178	0.187	2.506	2.506
2020	37,341	501.178	501.178	0.224	3.007	3.007
2021	37,341	501.178	501.178	0.261	3.508	3.508
2022	37,341	501.178	501.178	0.299	4.009	4.009
2023	37,341	501.178	501.178	0.336	4.511	4.511
2024	37,341	501.178	501.178	0.373	5.012	5.012

DEMAND RESPONSE

PRO	GRAM TITLE: Demand Resp	nse		PAGE 1 OF 1	
				RUN DATE:	March 5, 2015
PROGRAM DEMAND SAVINGS & LINE LOSSES		AVOIDED OFNEDATOR	TRANS & BIST COSTS		
	470.590 KW /CUST	AVOIDED GENERATOR,	, IRANS. & DIST COSTS	2015	
(1) CUSTOMER KW REDUCTION AT THE METER		V. (1) BASE YEAR	OD ALKOIDED OFNEDATING UNIT	2015	
(2) GENERATOR KW REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	521.019 KW GEN/CUST		OR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT	2019	
(3) KW LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	7.0 %	V. (3) IN-SERVICE YEAR FO		2016	
(4) GENERATION KWH REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	37,230 KWH/CUST/YR		D GENERATING UNIT COST	650.64	4
(5) KWH LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	5.2 %	V. (5) BASE YEAR AVOIDE		0.00	
(6) GROUP LINE LOSS MULTIPLIER	1	V. (6) BASE YEAR DISTRIB			\$/KW
(7) CUSTOMER KWH PROGRAM INCREASE AT METER	0 KWH/CUST/YR	V. (7) GEN, TRAN, & DIST (3.0	
(8)* CUSTOMER KWH REDUCTION AT METER	35,294 KWH/CUST/YR	V. (8) GENERATOR FIXED			\$/KW/YR
		V. (9) GENERATOR FIXED		2.4	
ECONOMIC LIFE & K FACTORS		V. (10) TRANSMISSION FIX		0.00	\$/KW/YR
1) STU DY PERIOD FOR CONSERVATION PROGRAM	25 YEARS	V. (11) DISTRIBUTION FIXE	DO&MCOST		\$/KW/YR
2) GENERATOR ECONOMIC LIFE	25 YEARS	V. (12) T&D FIXED O&M ES	SCALATION RATE	2.4	%
3) T & D ECONOMIC LIFE	25 YEARS	V. (13) AVOIDED GEN UNIT	VARIABLE O & M COSTS	0.180	CENTS/KWH
4) K FACTOR FOR GENERATION	1.4625	V. (14) GENERATOR VARIA	ABLE O&M COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
5) K FACTOR FOR T & D	1.4625	V. (15) GENERATOR CAPA	CITY FACTOR	13.2	%
6)* SWITCH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1)	0	V. (16) AVOIDED GENERAT	TING UNIT FUEL COST	4.70	CENTS/KWH
		V. (17) AVOIDED GEN UNIT	FUEL ESCALATION RATE	5.21	%
		V. (18)* AVOIDED PURCHA	SE CAPACITY COST PER KW	0	\$/KW/YR
JTILITY & CUSTOMER COSTS		V. (19)* CAPACITY COST E	SCALATION RATE	0	%
1) UTILITY NONRECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	860.00 \$/CUST	,			
2) UTILITY RECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	393 \$/CUST/YR				
3) UTILITY COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4 %				
4) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT COST	0.00 \$/CUST	NON-FUEL ENERGY AN	D DEMAND CHARGES		
5) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT ESCALATION RATE	2.4 %	/. (1) NON-FUEL COST IN	CUSTOMER BILL	2.596	CENTS/KWH
6) CUSTOMER O & M COST	0 \$/CUST/YR	/. (2) NON-FUEL ESCALAT			%
7) CUSTOMER O & M ESCALATION RATE	2.4 %	/. (3) CUSTOMER DEMAND		9.640	\$/KW/MO
8)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT PER INSTALLATION	0 \$/CUST	/. (4) DEMAND CHARGE E	SCALATION RATE	1	%
9)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT ESCALATION RATE	0 %		UAL DEMAND ADJUSTMENT		
10)* INCREASED SUPPLY COSTS	0 \$/CUST/YR	FACTOR FOR CUST		0.00	
11)* SUPPLY COSTS ESCALATION RATE	0 %			5.00	
12)* UTILITY DISCOUNT RATE	0.0734				
13)* UTILITY AFUDC RATE	0.0645	CALCULATED BENEFIT	S AND COSTS		
14)* UTILITY NON RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	0.00 \$/CUST	(1)* TRC TEST - BENEFI		115.61	
15)* UTILITY RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	42.353.00 \$/CUST/YR	(2)* PARTICIPANT NET E		1,857.84	
(16)* UTILITY REBATE/INCENTIVE ESCAL RATE	0 %	(3)* RIM TEST - BENEFIT		1,657.64	
(10) OTHER FREDATE/INCENTIVE ESCAL PARE	U /0	(3) KINI ILSI - DENEFII	70031 RATIO	1.50	

PSC FORM CE 1.1

			TOTAL RE	COST TEST	ΓS						PSC FORM CE 2.3	
			PROGRAM:	Demand Re	esponse							Page 1 of 1
												March 5, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
	. ,	,	, ,					,	,	, ,		, ,
												CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY	PARTICIPANT					PROGRAM				DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM	PROGRAM	OTHER	TOTAL	AVOIDED	AVOIDED	FUEL	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	GEN UNIT	T&D	SAVINGS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS
						BENEFITS	BENEFITS					
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	1	(0)	(0)
2016	0	1		0	1	0	0	2	0	2	1	0
2017	0	2		0	2	0				3		1
2018	0	2	0	0	2	0	0	5	0	5	2	3
2019	0	2	0	0	2	340	0	6	0	346	344	262
2020	0	2		0	2	333	0	6	0	339	337	499
2021	0	2		0	2	326	0		0	333	331	715
2022	0	2		0	2	321	0		0	328	326	914
2023	0	2		0	2	315	0	7	0	322	320	1,095
2024	0	2		0	2	309	0		0	317	315	1,262
2025	0	2		0	2	306	0		0	315	313	1,416
2026	0	2		0	2	306	0		0	315	313	1,559
2027	0	2		0	2	306	0		0	315	313	1,693
2028	0	2		0	2	305	0		0	315	313	1,817
2029	0	2		0	2	303	0		0	313	311	1,933
2030	0	2		0	2	304	0		0	314	312	2,040
2031	0	2		0	2	303	0		0	314	312	2,141
2032	0	2		0	2	302	0		0	314	311	2,234
2033	0	2		0	2	301	0		0	313	311	2,321
2034	0	2	0	0	2	302	0		0	315	312	2,402
2035	0	3		0	3	302	0		0	316	313	2,478
2036	0	3		0	3		0		0	313	310	2,548
2037	0	3		0	3		0		0	314	312	2,614
2038	0	3		0	3		0		0	310	307	2,674
2039	0	3	0	0	3	296	0	18	0	314	311	2,731
OMINAL	0	53	0	0	53	6,469	0	234	0	6,703	6,650	
IPV:	0	24	0	0	24	2,667	0	88	0	2,755	2,731	
Discount R	ate	0.0734	Benefit/Cost	Ratio - Icol	(11)/col (6	3)1.	115.61					

				PARTICIP	PSC FORM CE 2.4						
				PROGRAM:	Demand Res	sponse					Page 1 of 1
											March 5, 2015
											, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(3)	(6)	(7)	(0)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)
	SAVINGS		-		-						
	IN					CLISTOMED	CUSTOMER				CUMULATIVE
	PARTICIPANTS	TAX	UTILITY	OTHER	TOTAL	EQUIPMENT	0 & M	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	DISCOUNTED
	BILL	CREDITS		BENEFITS		COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	NET BENEFITS
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	\$(000)	\$(000)							3(000)		\$(000)
	3	0						0			
2016 2017									0	67	85
	6 8	0				0		0	0	112 157	182 308
2018	_							0	0		
2019	10	0						0	0	179	443
2020	10	0						0	0	180	570
2021	10	0						0	0	180	687
2022	11	0						0	0	180	797
2023	11	0				0	0	0	0	181	899
2024	11	0				0		0	0	181	995
2025	12	0				0		0	0	181	1,084
2026	12	0				0		0	0	181	1,167
2027	12	0				0		0	0	181	1,245
2028	12	0						0	0	182	1,317
2029	13	0						0	0	182	1,385
2030	13	0	169			0		0	0	182	1,448
2031	13	0						0	0	183	1,507
2032	14	0	169	0		0	0	0	0	183	1,561
2033	14	0				0		0	0	184	1,613
2034	15	0						0	0	184	1,661
2035	15	0						0	0	185	1,705
2036	16	0				0		0	0	186	1,747
2037	17	0	169	0	186	0	0	0	0	186	1,787
2038	18	0	169	0	188	0	0	0	0	188	1,823
2039	19	0	169	0	188	0	0	0	0	188	1,858
OMINAL	298	0	3,896	0	4,194	0	0	0	0	4,194	
NPV:	121	0	1,737	0	1,858	0	0	0	0	1,858	
n service	year of gen unit:		2019								
Discount ra	ato:		0.0734								

					RATE IMPA	ACT TEST							PSC FORM CE 2.5
					PROGRAM:	Demand F	Response						Page 1 of 1
							· .						March 5, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)
(-)	(-/	(-)	(.)	(-)	(-)	(-)	(-/	(-/	(/	(11)	(/	(12)	(,
							AVOIDED					NET	CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY					GEN UNIT	AVAIDED				BENEFITS	DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	UNIT & FUEL	T&D	REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	TO ALL	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	INCENTIVES	LOSSES	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	GAINS			CUSTOMERS	BENEFIT
	00010	00010	MOLIMITEO	LOCOLO	00010	00010	DENETTIO	DENETHO	Guivo	DENETTIO	DEIVELLIO	OCCIONIEIRO	DEINEITT
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0			0									
2016	0	1			0		2						
2017	0	2											
2018	0	2			0								
2019	0	2			0							171	(167)
2019	0	2			0							164	(52)
2020	0	2			0			-		_		158	51
2021	0	2			0							150	144
												152	
2023	0	2			0								227
2024	0	2			0							141	302
2025	0	2			0					_		140	371
2026	0	2			0							139	435
2027	0	2			0					_		139	494
2028	0	2			0								549
2029	0	2			0							137	600
2030	0	2			0							138	648
2031	0	2			0			-				138	693
2032	0	2			0					0		138	734
2033	0	2			0					0		137	772
2034	0	2			0		315					139	808
2035	0	3			0					0		140	842
2036	0	3			0					0		136	873
2037	0	3	169	5	0	177	314	0	0	0	314	138	902
2038	0	3	169	5	0	177	310	0	0	0	310	133	928
2039	0	3	169	5	0	177	314	0	0	0	314	137	953
NOMINAL	0	53	3,896	96	0	4,046	6,703	0	0	0	6,703	2,657	
												,	
NPV:	0	24	1,737	42	0	1,802	2,755	0	0	0	2,755	953	
			.,,,,,			.,	,,,,,,	Ĭ					
Discount ra	ato:		0.0734		Benefit/Co	st Ratio - fo	ol (12)/col (7)	1.	1.53				

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN 2015-2024

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

Program: Commercial Duct Repair

Program Start Date: 2007

Program Description

The Commercial Duct Repair Program is designed to encourage commercial/industrial customers to make cost-effective improvements to existing facilities. The goal of this conservation program is to offer rebates for sealing existing facility's duct system to reduce demand and energy by decreasing the load on commercial HVAC equipment. This program eliminates or reduces areas of HVAC air distribution losses by sealing and repairing the ADS.

Customers call Tampa Electric to request appointments for duct repair and a HVAC contractor appointed by Tampa Electric will seal and repair all accessible components of the ADS in the facility. Tampa Electric's rebate is included in the payment to the participating contractor performing ADS repairs.

Program Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

Savings were determined using ITRON data for systems across all eligible commercial market segments and participants. The analysis yielded the following expected savings per customer participant:

Summer Demand: 1.551 kW Winter Demand: 0.016 kW Annual Energy: 6,862 kWh

Program Costs

Rebate: \$150 per qualifying ADS.

The estimated administrative cost per participant is \$100.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

(a)	(b) Total	(c)	(d)	(e)	
	l l	Annual	Cumulative	Cumulative	
	Number of	Number of	Penetration	Number of	
mber of	Eligible	Program	Level	Program	
stomers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*	
75,300	64,373	250	0.0%	250	
76,350	65,173	250	0.0%	500	
77,348	65,921	250	1.1%	750	
78,317	66,640	250	1.5%	1,000	
79,282	67,355	250	1.9%	1,250	
80,255	68,128	200	2.1%	1,450	
81,224	68,897	200	2.4%	1,650	
82,178	69,651	200	2.7%	1,850	
83,120	70,393	200	2.9%	2,050	
84,014	71,087	200	3.2%	2,250	
	76,350 77,348 78,317 79,282 80,255 81,224 82,178 83,120 84,014	Istomers Customers 75,300 64,373 76,350 65,173 77,348 65,921 78,317 66,640 79,282 67,355 80,255 68,128 81,224 68,897 82,178 69,651 83,120 70,393	Istomers Customers Participants 75,300 64,373 250 76,350 65,173 250 77,348 65,921 250 78,317 66,640 250 79,282 67,355 250 80,255 68,128 200 81,224 68,897 200 82,178 69,651 200 83,120 70,393 200	Istomers Customers Participants % 75,300 64,373 250 0.0% 76,350 65,173 250 0.0% 77,348 65,921 250 1.1% 78,317 66,640 250 1.5% 79,282 67,355 250 1.9% 80,255 68,128 200 2.1% 81,224 68,897 200 2.4% 82,178 69,651 200 2.7% 83,120 70,393 200 2.9% 84,014 71,087 200 3.2%	

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

AT THE METER										
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total				
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual				
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW				
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction				
2015	6,862	0.016	1.551	1.716	0.004	0.388				
2016	6,862	0.016	1.551	3.431	0.008	0.776				
2017	6,862	0.016	1.551	5.147	0.012	1.163				
2018	6,862	0.016	1.551	6.862	0.016	1.551				
2019	6,862	0.016	1.551	8.578	0.020	1.939				
2020	6,862	0.016	1.551	9.950	0.023	2.249				
2021	6,862	0.016	1.551	11.322	0.026	2.559				
2022	6,862	0.016	1.551	12.695	0.030	2.869				
2023	6,862	0.016	1.551	14.067	0.033	3.180				
2024	6,862	0.016	1.551	15.440	0.036	3.490				

COMMERCIAL DUCT REPAIR

			AT THE GEN	ERATOR		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	7,260	0.017	1.652	1.815	0.004	0.413
2016	7,260	0.017	1.652	3.630	0.009	0.826
2017	7,260	0.017	1.652	5.445	0.013	1.239
2018	7,260	0.017	1.652	7.260	0.017	1.652
2019	7,260	0.017	1.652	9.075	0.021	2.065
2020	7,260	0.017	1.652	10.527	0.025	2.395
2021	7,260	0.017	1.652	11.979	0.028	2.725
2022	7,260	0.017	1.652	13.431	0.032	3.056
2023	7,260	0.017	1.652	14.883	0.035	3.386
2024	7,260	0.017	1.652	16.335	0.038	3.717

COMMERCIAL DUCT REPAIR

PROGRAM DEMAND SAVINGS & LINE LOSSES				AVOIDED GENERATOR, TRANS. & DIST COSTS		
(1) CUSTOMER KW REDUCTION AT THE METER	1 5 5 1	KW /CUST			2015	
3.7				(1) BASE YEAR	2019	
(2) GENERATOR KW REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER		KW GEN/CUST		(2) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT		
(3) KW LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	7.0	1.0		(3) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED T & D	2016	
(4) GENERATION KWH REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER		KWH/CUST/YR		(4) BASE YEAR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT COST	650.64	4
(5) KWH LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	5.2	%		(5) BASE YEAR AVOIDED TRANSMISSION COST	11.92	
(6) GROUP LINE LOSS MULTIPLIER	1			(6) BASE YEAR DISTRIBUTION COST	57.96	4
(7) CUSTOMER KWH PROGRAM INCREASE AT METER		KWH/CUST/YR		(7) GEN, TRAN, & DIST COST ESCALATION RATE	3.0	
(8)* CUSTOMER KWH REDUCTION AT METER	6,862	KWH/CUST/YR		(8) GENERATOR FIXED O & M COST		\$/KW/YR
				(9) GENERATOR FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	1
ECONOMIC LIFE & K FACTORS				(10) TRANSMISSION FIXED O & M COST		\$/KW/YR
(1) STUDY PERIOD FOR CONSERVATION PROGRAM		YEARS		(11) DISTRIBUTION FIXED O & M COST		\$/KW/YR
(2) GENERATOR ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS	IV.	(12) T&D FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
(3) T & D ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS		(13) AVOIDED GEN UNIT VARIABLE O & M COSTS		CENTS/KWH
(4) K FACTOR FOR GENERATION	1.4625		IV.	(14) GENERATOR VARIABLE O&M COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
(5) K FACTOR FOR T & D	1.4625		IV.	(15) GENERATOR CAPACITY FACTOR	13.2	%
(6)* SWITCH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1)	1		IV.	(16) AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT FUEL COST	4.70	CENTS/KWH
			IV.	(17) AVOIDED GEN UNIT FUEL ESCALATION RATE	5.21	%
			IV.	(18)* AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW	0	\$/KW/YR
UTILITY & CUSTOMER COSTS			IV.	(19)* CAPACITY COST ESCALATION RATE	0	%
(1) UTILITY NONRECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	100.00	\$/CUST				
(2) UTILITY RECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	0	\$/CUST/YR				
(3) UTILITY COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%				
(4) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT COST	471.00	\$/CUST		NON-FUEL ENERGY AND DEMAND CHARGES		
(5) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%	V	(1) NON-FUEL COST IN CUSTOMER BILL	2.596	CENTS/KWH
(6) CUSTOMER O & M COST	0	\$/CUST/YR		(2) NON-FUEL ESCALATION RATE	1	%
(7) CUSTOMER O & M ESCALATION RATE	2.4			(3) CUSTOMER DEMAND CHARGE PER KW	9 640	\$/KW/MO
(8)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT PER INSTALLATION		\$/CUST	· ·	(4) DEMAND CHARGE ESCALATION RATE		%
(9)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT ESCALATION RATE		%		(5)* DIVERSITY and ANNUAL DEMAND ADJUSTMENT		1.0
(10)* INCREASED SUPPLY COSTS		\$/CUST/YR	V.	FACTOR FOR CUSTOMER BILL	1.00	
(11)* SUPPLY COSTS ESCALATION RATE		%		TAGTORT OR OGGTOMER BILL	1.00	
(12)* UTILITY DISCOUNT RATE	0.0734	1.0				
(13)* UTILITY AFUDC RATE	0.0645			CALCULATED BENEFITS AND COSTS		
(14)* UTILITY NON RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE		\$/CUST	_	(1)* TRC TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	8.59	
(15)* UTILITY NON RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE		\$/CUST/YR		(2)* PARTICIPANT NET BENEFITS (NPV)	6.017.69	
		%		(3)* RIM TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	-,	
(16)* UTILITY REBATE/INCENTIVE ESCAL RATE	0	7/0		(3)" KIM 1EST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	1.28	1

INPUT DATA - PART 1

PROGRAM TITLE: Commercial Duct Repair

PSC FORM CE 1.1
PAGE 1 OF 1
RUN DATE: Ma

March 4, 2015

			TOTAL RE	SOURCE	COST TES	TS						PSC FORM CE 2.3
			PROGRAM:	Commercia	al Duct Rep	air						Page 1 of 1
												March 4, 2015
											İ	
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
(-7	(-)	(-)	(-7	(-7	(-)	(-)	(-)	(-)	(/	(/	(/	(/
												CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY	PARTICIPANT					PROGRAM				DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM	PROGRAM	OTHER	TOTAL	AVOIDED	AVOIDED	FUEL	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	GEN UNIT	T & D	SAVINGS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS		
	00010	00010	00010	00010	00010	BENEFITS		SAVIIVOS	DENETITO	DENETIIO	DENETTIO	DENETITO
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)		\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	\$(000)		' ' '	\$(000)	,		\$(000) 0		\$(000)	,		
						0					. ,	, ,
2016	0		121	0		0		101	0	133		
2017	0		123	0		0		151	0	184	34	(89)
2018	0		126	0	153	0		229	0	262		(1)
2019	0	-	_	0	0	122	34	275	0	432		324
2020	0		0	0	0	126	35	295	0	457	457	645
2021	0			0		131	36	318	0	486		962
2022	0	0	0	0	0	137	37	339	0	513		1,275
2023	0	0	0	0	0	142	38	356	0	537	537	1,579
2024	0	0	0	0	0	147	39	384	0	571	571	1,881
2025	0	0	0	0	0	154	40	413	0	607	607	2,180
2026	0	0	0	0	0	162	41	425	0	628	628	2,468
2027	0	0	0	0	0	170	42	440	0	652	652	2,747
2028	0	0	0	0	0	178	43	457	0	679	679	3,017
2029	0	0	0	0	0	185	45	491	0	722		3,285
2030	0		0	0	0	194	46	507	0	747	747	3,543
2031	0		0	0	0	203	47	538	0	788		3,797
2032	0		0	0	_	211	48	568	0	827	827	4,045
2002	-	- 0	-	0		211	40	300	U	JZ1	UZI	1,040
NOMINAL	0	104	488	0	592	2.264	672	6.325	0	9.261	8.669	
NOWINAL		104	400	0	392	2,204	012	0,323	U	9,201	0,009	
NPV:	0	93	439	0	533	1,067	361	3,150	0	4,578	4,045	
						-		-		-	· ·	
Discount R	ate	0.0734	Benefit/Cost	Ratio - [co	l (11)/col (6	5)]:	8.59					

				PARTICIPA	ANT COSTS	AND BENEFI	ΓS				PSC FORM CE 2.4
				PROGRAM:	Commercial	Duct Repair					Page 1 of 1
											March 4, 2015
											,
											1
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(3)	(0)	(1)	(0)	(3)	(10)	(11)	(12)
	SAVINGS										1
	IN					CUSTOMER	CUSTOMED				CUMULATIVE
	PARTICIPANTS	TAX	UTILITY	OTHER	TOTAL	EQUIPMENT	0 & M	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	DISCOUNTED
		CREDITS			BENEFITS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	
VEAD	BILL										NET BENEFITS
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	78							0	118		
2016	237	0				121	0	0	121		141
2017	397	0			434	123	0	0	123		411
2018	570				607	126		0	126		800
2019	669	0			669			0	0		1,304
2020	689	0			689	0	-	0	0		1,787
2021	701	0	0	0	701	0	0	0	0		2,245
2022	716	0	0	0	716	0	0	0	0	716	2,682
2023	734	0	0	0	734	0	0	0	C	734	3,098
2024	753	0	0	0	753	0	0	0	C	753	3,497
2025	767	0	0	0	767	0	0	0	0	767	3,874
2026	778	0	0	0	778	0	0	0	0	778	4,231
2027	789	0	0	0	789	0	0	0	0	789	4,568
2028	802	0	0	0	802	0	0	0	0	802	4,888
2029	821	0			821	0		0	0		5,192
2030	835	0			835	0		0	0		5,481
2031	852	0			852			0	0		5,755
2032	875	0			875	0		0	0		6.018
2302	0.0				310					310	3,010
NOMINAL	12,063	0	150	0	12,213	488	0	0	488	11,725	
TOWNAL	12,000		130	0	12,213	400		0	400	11,723	<u> </u>
NPV:	6,322	0	135	0	6,457	439	0	0	439	6,018	<u> </u>
141 V.	0,322		133	0	0,437	433	U	0	403	0,010	
In conico s	ear of gen unit:		2019		14.693005						
Discount ra			0.0734		14.093003						
DISCOUNT 18	ate.		0.0734								

					RATE IMP	ACT TEST							PSC FORM CE 2.5
					PROGRAM:	Commercia	al Duct Repair						Page 1 of 1
							·						March 4, 2015
													,
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)
	,	` /	. ,	ì	. ,		. ,	. ,			, , ,	,	
							AVOIDED					NET	CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY					GEN UNIT	AVOIDED				BENEFITS	DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	UNIT & FUEL		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	TO ALL	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	INCENTIVES	LOSSES	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	GAINS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	CUSTOMERS	BENEFIT
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	25			0	107	36	0	0	0	36	(71)	(71)
2016	0	26	38		0	199	101	32		0	133	(66)	(132)
2017	0	26	38	228	0	292	151	33	0	0	184	(108)	(226)
2018	0	27	38		0	387	229	34	0	0	262	(124)	(326)
2019		0	0		0	372	397	34		0		60	(281)
2020	0	0	0	376	0	376	421	35		0	457	81	(225)
2021	0	0	0	380	0	380	450	36	0	0	486	107	(155)
2022	0	0	0	383	0	383	476	37	0	0	513	130	(76)
2023	0	0	0	387	0	387	498		0	0	537	149	9
2024	0	0	0	391	0	391	532	39	0	0	571	180	104
2025	0	0	0	395	0	395	567	40	0	0	607	212	208
2026	0	0	0	399	0	399	587	41	0	0	628	229	313
2027	0	0	0	403	0	403	610	42	0	0	652	250	420
2028	0	0	0	407	0	407	636	43	0	0	679	272	529
2029	0	0	0	411	0	411	677	45	0	0	722	311	644
2030	0	0	0	415	0	415	702	46	0	0	747	332	759
2031	0	0	0	419	0	419	741	47	0	0	788	368	877
2032	0	0	0	423	0	423	779	48	0	0	827	404	998
NOMINAL	0	104	150	6,292	0	6,546	8,589	672	0	0	9,261	2,715	
LIDY /				0.0=:		0.555							
NPV:	0	93	135	3,351	0	3,580	4,217	361	0	0	4,578	998	
Discount ra	ato.		0.0734		Benefit/Co	et Patio - [r	col (12)/col (7)	1.	1.28				
Di3Count 10	ato.		0.0134		DCTCIII/OC		JOI (12)/COI (1)	1.	1.20				1

Program: Commercial Electronically Commutated Motors (ECM)

Program Start Date: March 2010

Program Description

The Commercial ECM Program is designed to encourage commercial/industrial customers to make cost-effective improvements to existing facilities. The goal of this conservation program is to offer rebates for installing electronically commutated motors in existing air conditioning and refrigeration equipment. The program is aimed at reducing energy and the growth of weather sensitive peak demand by encouraging customers to replace current induction motors with high efficiency ECM that exceed minimum product manufacturing standards.

Program Participation Standard

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

Demand and energy savings were obtained using historical data collected and validated with ITRON data. The analysis yielded the following expected savings per customer participant:

Summer Demand: 0.410 kW Winter Demand: 0.000 kW Annual Energy: 3,875 kWh

Program Costs

Rebate: \$200 per qualifying HP of ECM.

The estimated administrative cost per participant is \$138.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

2015 75,300 75,300 5 0.0% 2016 76,350 76,345 5 0.0% 2017 77,348 77,338 5 0.0% 2018 78,317 78,302 5 0.0% 2 2019 79,282 79,262 5 0.0% 2 2020 80,255 80,230 5 0.0% 3	PROGR	AM NAME:	COMMERCIAL E	LECTRONICALLY	COMMUTATED MC	OTORS (ECM)
Total Number of Year Number of Customers Number of Eligible Customers Number of Program Participants Penetration Level Program Participants* Number of Program Participants 2015 75,300 75,300 5 0.0% 2016 76,350 76,345 5 0.0% 2017 77,348 77,338 5 0.0% 2018 78,317 78,302 5 0.0% 2 2019 79,282 79,262 5 0.0% 2 2020 80,255 80,230 5 0.0% 3		(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)
Year Customers Eligible Customers Program Participants Level % Program Participants* 2015 75,300 75,300 5 0.0% 2016 76,350 76,345 5 0.0% 2017 77,348 77,338 5 0.0% 2018 78,317 78,302 5 0.0% 2 2019 79,282 79,262 5 0.0% 2 2020 80,255 80,230 5 0.0% 3			Total	Annual	Cumulative	Cumulative
Year Customers Customers Participants % Participants* 2015 75,300 75,300 5 0.0% 2016 76,350 76,345 5 0.0% 2017 77,348 77,338 5 0.0% 2018 78,317 78,302 5 0.0% 2 2019 79,282 79,262 5 0.0% 2 2020 80,255 80,230 5 0.0% 3		Total	Number of	Number of	Penetration	Number of
2015 75,300 75,300 5 0.0% 2016 76,350 76,345 5 0.0% 2017 77,348 77,338 5 0.0% 2018 78,317 78,302 5 0.0% 2 2019 79,282 79,262 5 0.0% 2 2020 80,255 80,230 5 0.0% 3		Number of	Eligible	Program	Level	Program
2016 76,350 76,345 5 0.0% 2017 77,348 77,338 5 0.0% 2018 78,317 78,302 5 0.0% 2 2019 79,282 79,262 5 0.0% 2 2020 80,255 80,230 5 0.0% 3	Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*
2017 77,348 77,338 5 0.0% 2018 78,317 78,302 5 0.0% 2 2019 79,282 79,262 5 0.0% 2 2020 80,255 80,230 5 0.0% 3	2015	75,300	75,300	5	0.0%	5
2018 78,317 78,302 5 0.0% 2 2019 79,282 79,262 5 0.0% 2 2020 80,255 80,230 5 0.0% 3	2016	76,350	76,345	5	0.0%	10
2019 79,282 79,262 5 0.0% 2 2020 80,255 80,230 5 0.0% 3	2017	77,348	77,338	5	0.0%	15
2020 80,255 80,230 5 0.0%	2018	78,317	78,302	5	0.0%	20
	2019	79,282	79,262	5	0.0%	25
2021 81,224 81,194 5 0,0%	2020	80,255	80,230	5	0.0%	30
	2021	81,224	81,194	5	0.0%	35
2022 82,178 82,143 5 0.0%	2022	82,178	82,143	5	0.0%	40
2023 83,120 83,080 5 0.1%	2023	83,120	83,080	5	0.1%	45
2024 84,014 83,969 5 0.1%	2024	84,014	83,969	5	0.1%	50

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

PROGRAM NAME:	COMMERCIAL ELECTRONICALL	Y COMMUTATED MOTORS (ECM)

			AT THE N	METER		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	3,875	0.000	0.410	0.019	0.000	0.002
2016	3,875	0.000	0.410	0.039	0.000	0.004
2017	3,875	0.000	0.410	0.058	0.000	0.006
2018	3,875	0.000	0.410	0.078	0.000	0.008
2019	3,875	0.000	0.410	0.097	0.000	0.010
2020	3,875	0.000	0.410	0.116	0.000	0.012
2021	3,875	0.000	0.410	0.136	0.000	0.014
2022	3,875	0.000	0.410	0.155	0.000	0.016
2023	3,875	0.000	0.410	0.174	0.000	0.018
2024	3,875	0.000	0.410	0.194	0.000	0.021

PROGRAM NAME:	COMMERCIAL ELECTRONICALLY COMMUTATED MOTORS (ECM)
	AT THE GENERATOR

			AI IHE GEN	EKATUK		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	4,100	0.000	0.437	0.020	0.000	0.002
2016	4,100	0.000	0.437	0.041	0.000	0.004
2017	4,100	0.000	0.437	0.061	0.000	0.007
2018	4,100	0.000	0.437	0.082	0.000	0.009
2019	4,100	0.000	0.437	0.102	0.000	0.011
2020	4,100	0.000	0.437	0.123	0.000	0.013
2021	4,100	0.000	0.437	0.143	0.000	0.015
2022	4,100	0.000	0.437	0.164	0.000	0.017
2023	4,100	0.000	0.437	0.184	0.000	0.020
2024	4,100	0.000	0.437	0.205	0.000	0.022

	INPUT DA	TA - PART 1			PSC FORM	CE 1.1
PRO	GRAM TITLE:	Commercial E	Elec	tronically Commutated Motors (ECM)	PAGE 1 OF	1
					RUN DATE:	March 4, 2015
PROGRAM DEMAND SAVINGS & LINE LOSSES				AVOIDED GENERATOR, TRANS, & DIST COSTS		
(1) CUSTOMER KW REDUCTION AT THE METER	0.410	KW /CUST	IV	(1) BASE YEAR	2015	5
(2) GENERATOR KW REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER		KW GEN/CUST		(2) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT	2019	
(3) KW LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	7.0			(3) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED T & D	2016	
(4) GENERATION KWH REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	4.088	KWH/CUST/YR	IV	(4) BASE YEAR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT COST	650.64	\$KW
(5) KWH LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	5.2	%	IV	(5) BASE YEAR AVOIDED TRANSMISSION COST	11.92	\$/KW
(6) GROUP LINE LOSS MULTIPLIER	1			(6) BASE YEAR DISTRIBUTION COST	57.96	\$/KW
(7) CUSTOMER KWH PROGRAM INCREASE AT METER	0	KWH/CUST/YR		(7) GEN, TRAN, & DIST COST ESCALATION RATE	3.0	%
(8)* CUSTOMER KWH REDUCTION AT METER	3.875	KWH/CUST/YR		(8) GENERATOR FIXED O & M COST	11.95	\$/KW/YR
	-,			(9) GENERATOR FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
ECONOMIC LIFE & K FACTORS			IV	(10) TRANSMISSION FIXED O & M COST	2.92	\$/KW/YR
(1) STUDY PERIOD FOR CONSERVATION PROGRAM	15	YEARS	IV	(11) DISTRIBUTION FIXED O & M COST	11.69	\$/KW/YR
(2) GENERATOR ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS		(12) T&D FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
(3) T & D ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS		(13) AVOIDED GEN UNIT VARIABLE O & M COSTS	0.180	CENTS/KWH
(4) K FACTOR FOR GENERATION	1.4625		IV	(14) GENERATOR VARIABLE O&M COST ESCALATION RA	TE 2.4	%
(5) K FACTOR FOR T & D	1.4625		IV	(15) GENERATOR CAPACITY FACTOR	13.2	2 %
(6)* SWITCH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1)	1		IV	(16) AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT FUEL COST	4.70	CENTS/KWH
				(17) AVOIDED GEN UNIT FUEL ESCALATION RATE	5.21	%
			IV	(18)* AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW	C	\$/KW/YR
UTILITY & CUSTOMER COSTS				(19)* CAPACITY COST ESCALATION RATE	0	%
(1) UTILITY NONRECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	138.00	\$/CUST				
(2) UTILITY RECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	0	\$/CUST/YR				
(3) UTILITY COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%				
(4) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT COST	400.00	\$/CUST		NON-FUEL ENERGY AND DEMAND CHARGES		
(5) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT ESCALATION RATE	2.4		V	(1) NON-FUEL COST IN CUSTOMER BILL	2 596	CENTS/KWH
(6) CUSTOMER O & M COST		\$/CUST/YR	V			%
(7) CUSTOMER O & M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	-	V	(3) CUSTOMER DEMAND CHARGE PER KW		\$/KW/MO
(8)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT PER INSTALLATION		\$/CUST	V.			%
(9)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT ESCALATION RATE		%	V	(5)* DIVERSITY and ANNUAL DEMAND ADJUSTMENT		
(10)* INCREASED SUPPLY COSTS		\$/CUST/YR		FACTOR FOR CUSTOMER BILL	1.00	1
(11)* SUPPLY COSTS ESCALATION RATE		%			7.00	
(12)* UTILITY DISCOUNT RATE	0.0734					İ
(13)* UTILITY AFUDC RATE	0.0645			CALCULATED BENEFITS AND COSTS		
(14)* UTILITY NON RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE		\$/CUST		(1)* TRC TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	3.57	†
(15)* UTILITY RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE		\$/CUST/YR		(2)* PARTICIPANT NET BENEFITS (NPV)	49.34	1
(16)* UTILITY REBATE/INCENTIVE ESCAL RATE		%		(3)* RIM TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	1.17	,

			TOTAL RE	SOURCE	COST TES	TS						PSC FORM CE 2.3
			PROGRAM:	Commercia	al Electronic	cally Commu	itated Motors	(ECM)				Page 1 of 1
												March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
												CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY	PARTICIPANT					PROGRAM				DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM	PROGRAM	OTHER	TOTAL	AVOIDED	AVOIDED	FUEL	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	GEN UNIT	T&D	SAVINGS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS
						BENEFITS	BENEFITS					
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	1	2	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	(2)	(2)
2016	0	1	2	0	3	0	0	1	0	1	(1)	
2017	0	1	2	0	3	0	0	2	0	2		
2018	0	1	2	0	3	0	0	3	0	3		
2019	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	3	0	4	4	(2)
2020	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	3	0	4	4	1
2021	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	4	0	4	4	4
2022	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	4	0	5	5	7
2023	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	4	0	5	5	10
2024	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	4	0	5	5	13
2025	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	5	0	6	6	16
2026	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	5	0	6	6	18
2027	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	5	0	6	6	21
2028	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	5	0	6	6	23
2029	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	6	0	7	7	26
			- 1	-								
NOMINAL	0	3	8	0	11	9	3	53	0	65	53	
		_										
NPV:	0	3	7	0	10	4	2	30	0	36	26	
							_					
Discount R	ate	0.0734	Benefit/Cost	Ratio - [co	l (11)/col (6	3)1:	3.57					

		PROGRAM: Commercial Electronically Commutated Motors (ECM)									Page 1 of 1		
											March 4, 2015		
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)		
(.,	(=)	(0)	(.)	(0)	(0)	(.)	(0)	(0)	()	(,	(12)		
	SAVINGS												
	IN					CUSTOMER	CUSTOMER				CUMULATIVE		
	PARTICIPANTS	TAX	UTILITY	OTHER	TOTAL	EQUIPMENT	0 & M	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	DISCOUNTED		
	BILL	CREDITS	REBATES		BENEFITS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	NET BENEFITS		
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)		
2015	ψ(σσσ)	0		0					2				
2016	2	0		0					2		1		
2017	4	0		0	5				2		3		
2018	5	0		0	6	2		_	2		7		
2019	6	0		_	_	0			0		12		
2020	7	0				0	_		0		16		
2021	7	0							0		21		
2022	7	0							0		25		
2023	7	0				0			0		29		
2024	7	0				0	_		0		33		
2025	7	0				0			0		36		
2026	8								0		40		
2027	8								0	ļ	43		
2028	8								0		46		
2029	8	_							0	_	49		
2023	0		-		0	-		-			45		
NOMINAL	92	0	4	0	96	8	0	0	8	88			
NOMINAL	52	0	- 4	0	30	0	0	0		- 00			
NPV:	53	0	4	0	57	7	0	0	7	49			
INI V.	33		4		31	ı	0	0	- 1	49			
In service v	ear of gen unit:		2019		7.6101391								
Discount ra			0.0734		7.0101391								
DISCOUIIL 18	ALG.		0.0734										

PARTICIPANT COSTS AND BENEFITS

PSC FORM CE 2.4

					RATE IMP	ACT TEST							PSC FORM CE 2.5
					PROGRAM:	Commercia	al Electronical	y Commuta	ted Motors (ECM)			Page 1 of 1
													March 4, 2015
													,
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)
(· /	(=)	(0)	(- /	(0)	(0)	(.,	(0)	(-)	()	(,	(/	(,	(,
							AVOIDED					NET	CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY						AVOIDED				BENEFITS	DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	UNIT & FUEL		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	TO ALL	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	INCENTIVES		COSTS	COSTS		BENEFITS	GAINS		BENEFITS		BENEFIT
	00010	00010	IIIOZIIIIVZO	200020	00010	00010	BEITEITTO	BENEFINE	C/ 1110	DENERIO	DENETTIO	COCTOMENO	DENEITI
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	1	1	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	(2)	(2)
2016	0	1	1	1	0	3	1	0	0	0	1	(2)	
2017	0	1	1	2	0	4	2	0	0	0	2		
2018	0	1	1	3	0	4	3	0	0	0	3		(6)
2019	0	0	0	3	0	3	4	0	0	0	4	1	(5)
2020	0	0	0	3	0	3	4	0	0	0	4	1	(5)
2021	0	0	0	3	0	3	4	0	0	0	4	1	(4)
2022	0	0	0	3	0	3	5	0	0	0	5	2	(3)
2023	0	0	0	3	0	3	5	0	0	0	5	2	(2)
2024	0	0	0	3	0	3	5	0	0	0	5	2	(1)
2025	0	0	0	3	0	3	5	0	0	0	6	2	1
2026	0	0	0	3	0	3	6	0	0	0	6	3	2
2027	0	0	0	3	0	3	6	0	0	0	6	3	3
2028	0	0	0	3	0	3	6	0	0	0	6	3	4
2029	0	0	0	3	0	3	7	0	0	0	7	3	5
NOMINAL	0	3	4	42	0	49	62	3	0	0	65	16	
NPV:	0	3	4	24	0	31	34	2	0	0	36	5	
Discount ra	ate:		0.0734		Benefit/Co	ost Ratio - [d	col (12)/col (7)]:	1.17				

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN 2015-2024

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

Program: Industrial Load Management (GSLM 2&3)

Program Start Date: September 1999

Program Description

This is a load management program for large industrial customers with interruptible loads of 500 kW or greater. The program was approved by the FPSC in Docket No. 990037-EI, Order No. PSC-99-1778-FOF-EI, issued September 10, 1999. Assessments for customer participation are conducted every six months.

Program Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

Demand and energy savings were obtained using historical data. The analysis yielded the following expected savings per customer participant:

Summer Demand: 3,119 kW Winter Demand: 3,095 kW Annual Energy: 746,190 kWh

Program Costs

Program costs include estimates for marketing, administration and field verification for participation and incentives. These estimates are used to maintain a RIM value of 1.20 utilizing the Commission prescribed cost-effectiveness methodology.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

Program: Lighting Conditioned Space

Program Start Date: January 1991

Program Description

The Lighting Conditioned Space Program is designed to encourage commercial/industrial customers to make cost-effective improvements to existing facilities. The goal is to offer customer rebates for installing energy efficient lighting technology and systems within conditioned space to help reduce their energy consumption and demand and reducing Tampa Electric's peak demand. Tampa Electric will provide a rebate to customers who install qualifying conditioned spaces lighting systems.

Program Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

Demand and energy savings were obtained using historical data collected from rebate submittals including the associated effect from the lighting system on the HVAC equipment. The analysis yielded the following expected savings per customer participant:

Summer Demand: 21.600 kW Winter Demand: 16.820 kW Annual Energy: 99,081 kWh

Program Costs

Rebate: \$0.148 per Watt reduction.

The estimated administrative cost per participant is \$150.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

Data necessary to substantiate the kW and kWh savings as well as the demand coincidence will be contained on the customer's rebate analysis worksheet that accompanies the rebate application.

PROGR	AM NAME:	LIGHTING CONDITIONED SPACE									
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)						
		Total	Annual	Cumulative	Cumulative						
	Total	Number of	Number of	Penetration	Number of						
	Number of	Eligible	Program	Level	Program						
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*						
2015	75,300	73,561	25	0.0%	25						
2016	76,350	74,586	25	0.1%	50						
2017	77,348	75,559	25	0.1%	75						
2018	78,317	76,503	25	0.1%	100						
2019	79,282	77,428	40	0.2%	140						
2020	80,255	78,361	40	0.2%	180						
2021	81,224	79,290	40	0.3%	220						
2022	82,178	80,204	40	0.3%	260						
2023	83,120	81,106	40	0.4%	300						
2024	84,014	81,960	40	0.4%	340						

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015	2015-2024	TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN	TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
, 2015		ĽAN	COMPANY

	AT THE METER												
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total							
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual							
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW							
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction							
2015	99,081	16.820	21.600	2.477	0.421	0.540							
2016	99,081	16.820	21.600	4.954	0.841	1.080							
2017	99,081	16.820	21.600	7.431	1.262	1.620							
2018	99,081	16.820	21.600	9.908	1.682	2.160							
2019	99,081	16.820	21.600	13.871	2.355	3.024							
2020	99,081	16.820	21.600	17.835	3.028	3.888							
2021	99,081	16.820	21.600	21.798	3.700	4.752							
2022	99,081	16.820	21.600	25.761	4.373	5.616							
2023	99,081	16.820	21.600	29.724	5.046	6.480							
2024	99,081	16.820	21.600	33.688	5.719	7.344							

LIGHTING CONDITIONED SPACE

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015	2015-2024	TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN	TAMPA ELECT
16, 2015		M PLAN	TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

			AT THE GEN	IERATOR		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	104,828	17.913	23.004	2.621	0.448	0.575
2016	104,828	17.913	23.004	5.241	0.896	1.150
2017	104,828	17.913	23.004	7.862	1.343	1.725
2018	104,828	17.913	23.004	10.483	1.791	2.300
2019	104,828	17.913	23.004	14.676	2.508	3.221
2020	104,828	17.913	23.004	18.869	3.224	4.141
2021	104,828	17.913	23.004	23.062	3.941	5.061
2022	104,828	17.913	23.004	27.255	4.657	5.981
2023	104,828	17.913	23.004	31.448	5.374	6.901
2024	104,828	17.913	23.004	35.641	6.091	7.821

LIGHTING CONDITIONED SPACE

PROGRAM DEMAND SAVINGS & LINE LOSSES				AVOIDED GENERATOR, TRANS. & DIST COSTS		
(1) CUSTOMER KW REDUCTION AT THE METER	21.600	KW /CUST		(1) BASE YEAR	2015	
(2) GENERATOR KW REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	22.253	KW GEN/CUST	IV.	(2) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT	2019	
(3) KW LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	7.0	%	IV.	(3) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED T & D	2016	
(4) GENERATION KWH REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	104,516	KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(4) BASE YEAR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT COST	650.64	\$/KW
(5) KWH LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	5.2	%	IV.	(5) BASE YEAR AVOIDED TRANSMISSION COST	11.92	\$/KW
(6) GROUP LINE LOSS MULTIPLIER	1		IV.	(6) BASE YEAR DISTRIBUTION COST	57.96	\$/KW
(7) CUSTOMER KWH PROGRAM INCREASE AT METER	0	KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(7) GEN, TRAN, & DIST COST ESCALATION RATE	3.0	%
(8)* CUSTOMER KWH REDUCTION AT METER	99,081	KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(8) GENERATOR FIXED O & M COST	11.95	\$/KW/YR
			IV.	(9) GENERATOR FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
ECONOMIC LIFE & K FACTORS			IV.	(10) TRANSMISSION FIXED O & M COST	2.92	\$/KW/YR
(1) STUDY PERIOD FOR CONSERVATION PROGRAM	15	YEARS	IV.	(11) DISTRIBUTION FIXED O & M COST	11.69	\$/KW/YR
(2) GENERATOR ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS	IV.	(12) T&D FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
(3) T & D ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS	IV.	(13) AVOIDED GEN UNIT VARIABLE O & M COSTS	0.180	CENTS/KWH
(4) K FACTOR FOR GENERATION	1.4625		IV.	(14) GENERATOR VARIABLE O&M COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
(5) K FACTOR FOR T & D	1.4625		IV.	(15) GENERATOR CAPACITY FACTOR	13.2	%
(6)* SWITCH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1)	1		IV.	(16) AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT FUEL COST	4.70	CENTS/KWH
			IV.	(17) AVOIDED GEN UNIT FUEL ESCALATION RATE	5.21	%
			IV.	(18)* AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW	0	\$/KW/YR
UTILITY & CUSTOMER COSTS		ĺ	IV.	(19)* CAPACITY COST ESCALATION RATE	0	%
(1) UTILITY NONRECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	150.00	\$/CUST				
(2) UTILITY RECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	0	\$/CUST/YR				
(3) UTILITY COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%				
(4) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT COST	11540.00	\$/CUST		NON-FUEL ENERGY AND DEMAND CHARGES		
(5) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%	V	(1) NON-FUEL COST IN CUSTOMER BILL	2.596	CENTS/KWH
(6) CUSTOMER O & M COST	0	\$/CUST/YR	V.	(2) NON-FUEL ESCALATION RATE	1	%
(7) CUSTOMER O & M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%	V	(3) CUSTOMER DEMAND CHARGE PER KW	9.640	\$/KW/MO
(8)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT PER INSTALLATION	0	\$/CUST	V	(4) DEMAND CHARGE ESCALATION RATE	1	%
(9)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT ESCALATION RATE	0	%	V	(5)* DIVERSITY and ANNUAL DEMAND ADJUSTMENT		
(10)* INCREASED SUPPLY COSTS	0	\$/CUST/YR	1	FACTOR FOR CUSTOMER BILL	1.00	
(11)* SUPPLY COSTS ESCALATION RATE	0	%				
(12)* UTILITY DISCOUNT RATE	0.0734					
(13)* UTILITY AFUDC RATE	0.0645			CALCULATED BENEFITS AND COSTS		
(14)* UTILITY NON RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	2501.00			(1)* TRC TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	5.41	
(15)* UTILITY RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE		\$/CUST/YR		(2)* PARTICIPANT NET BENEFITS (NPV)	7.009.39	
(16)* UTILITY REBATE/INCENTIVE ESCAL RATE		%		(3)* RIM TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	1.34	1

INPUT DATA - PART 1
PROGRAM TITLE: Lighting Conditioned Space

PSC FORM CE 1.1
PAGE 1 OF 1
RUN DATE: Ma

March 4, 2015

			TOTAL RE	SOURCE	COST TES	TS						PSC FORM CE 2.3
			PROGRAM:	Lighting Co	nditioned S	Space						Page 1 of 1
												March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
												CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY	PARTICIPANT					PROGRAM				DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM	PROGRAM	OTHER	TOTAL	AVOIDED	AVOIDED	FUEL	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	GEN UNIT	T & D	SAVINGS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS
						BENEFITS	BENEFITS					
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015		4	289	0		0			0	53	(240)	, ,
2016	0	4	295	0		0	47	145	0	192	(107)	(339)
2017	0	-	303	0		0		218	0		(40)	
2018			310	0	314	0		330	0		66	(321)
2019			0	0	0	229	51	397	0		677	189
2020			0	0	0	237	52	426	0	715	715	691
2021	0	_	0	0	0	247	53	460	0		760	1,188
2022		_	0	0	0	258	55	489	0	801	801	1,676
2023			0	0	0	267	56	514	0	838	838	2,151
2024	0		0	0	0	277	57	555	0		889	2,621
2025			0	0	0	290	59	596	0		944	3,086
2026		_	0	0	0	304	61	614	0	978	978	3,535
2027	0		0	0	0	320	62	635 661	0	- 1	1,017	3,970
2028 2029		_	0	0	_	335 349	64 65	710	0	.,	1,059 1,124	4,392 4,809
2029	0	U	U	U	U	349	65	7 10	U	1,124	1,124	4,809
NOMINAL	0	16	1,196	0	1,212	3,112	779	6,803	0	10,694	9,482	
NPV:	0	14	1,077	0	1,091	1,637	463	3,799	0	5,899	4,809	
Discount F	Rate	0.0734	Benefit/Cost	Ratio - [co	l (11)/col (6)]:	5.41					

				PARTICIPA	ANT COSTS	AND BENEFI	ΓS				PSC FORM CE 2.4
				PROGRAM:	Lighting Cor	iditioned Spac	е				Page 1 of 1
											March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)
	SAVINGS										
	IN					CUSTOMER	CUSTOMER				CUMULATIVE
	PARTICIPANTS	TAX	UTILITY	OTHER	TOTAL	EQUIPMENT	O & M	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	DISCOUNTED
	BILL	CREDITS	REBATES	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	NET BENEFITS
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	112	0	63	0	174	289	0	0	289	(114)	(114)
2016	338	0	63	0	401	295	0	0	295	106	(16)
2017	567	0	63	0	630	303	0	0	303	327	268
2018	814	0	63	0	877	310	0	0	310	567	727
2019	957	0	0	0	957	0	0	0	0	957	1,448
2020	985	0	0	0	985	0	0	0	0	985	2,139
2021	1,002	0	0	0	1,002	0	0	0	0	1,002	2,794
2022	1,024	0	0	0	1,024	0	0	0	0	1,024	3,417
2023	1,050	0	0	0	1,050	0	0	0	0	1,050	4,013
2024	1,078	0	0	0	1,078	0	0	0	0	1,078	4,583
2025	1,097	0	0	0	1,097	0	0	0	0	1,097	5,124
2026	1,114	0	0	0	1,114	0	0	0	0	1,114	5,634
2027	1,128	0	0	0	1,128	0	0	0	0	1,128	6,117
2028	1,148	0	0	0	1,148	0	0	0	0	,	6,574
2029	1,174	0	0	0	1,174	0	0	0	0		7,009
											,
NOMINAL	13,589	0	250	0	13,839	1,196	0	0	1,196	12,643	
NPV:	7,861	0	226	0	8,086	1,077	0	0	1,077	7,009	
In service v	ear of gen unit:		2019		7.509754						
Discount ra			0.0734								

					RATE IMP	ACT TEST							PSC FORM CE 2.5
					PROGRAM:	Lighting Co	nditioned Spa	ice					Page 1 of 1
							·						March 4, 2015
													,
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)
(· /	(=)	(0)	(. /	(-)	(-)	(- /	(0)	(0)	()	(,	(/	()	(,
							AVOIDED					NET	CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY					GEN UNIT	AVOIDED				BENEFITS	DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	UNIT & FUEL		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	TO ALL	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	INCENTIVES	LOSSES	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	GAINS		BENEFITS	CUSTOMERS	BENEFIT
	00010	000.0		200020	000.0	00010	BEITEITTE	DEMERNIO	0, 11,10	52.112.110	DETTE: TTO	000101112110	DENEM
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	4	63	63	0	130	53	0	0	0	53	(77)	(77)
2016	0	4	63	192	0	258	145	47	0	0	192	(66)	(139)
2017	0	4	63	323	0	390	218	48	0	0	266	(123)	(246)
2018	0	4	63	457	0	524	330	49	0	0	379	(144)	(362)
2019	0	0	0	528	0	528	627	51	0	0	677	149	(250)
2020	0	0	0	533	0	533	663	52	0	0	715	182	(122)
2021	0	0	0	538	0	538	707	53	0	0	760	222	23
2022	0	0	0	544	0	544	747	55		0	801	258	180
2023	0	0	0	549	0	549	781	56	0	0	838	288	344
2024	0	0	0	555	0	555	832	57	0	0	889	335	521
2025	0	0	0	560	0	560	885	59	0	0	944	384	710
2026		0	0	566	0	566	918	61	0	0	978	413	899
2027	0	0	0	571	0	571	955	62	0	0	1,017	446	1090
2028	0	0	0	577	0	577	996	64	0	0	1,059	482	1282
2029	0	0	0	583	0	583	1,058	65	0	0	-	541	1482
NOMINAL	0	16	250	7,139	0	7,405	9,915	779	0	0	10,694	3,289	
				,		,	,				,	,	
NPV:	0	14	226	4,177	0	4,417	5,436	463	0	0	5,899	1,482	
Discount ra	ato:		0.0734		Bonofit/Co	et Datio [ol (12)/col (7)	1-	1.34				
DISCOUNT 18	atc.		0.0734		Dellelii/C0	1] - UIII	JOI (12)/ COI (1)	1-	1.34				

Program: Lighting Non-Conditioned Space

Program Start Date: January 1991

Program Description

The Lighting Non-Conditioned Space Program is designed to encourage commercial/industrial customers to make cost-effective improvements to existing facilities. The goal is to offer customer rebates for installing energy efficient outdoor lighting technology and systems or in non-conditioned spaces to help reduce their energy consumption and demand and reducing Tampa Electric's peak demand. Tampa Electric will provide a rebate to customers who install qualifying non-conditioned spaces lighting systems.

Program Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

Demand and energy savings were obtained using historical data collected from rebate submittals. The analysis yielded the following expected savings per customer participant:

Summer Demand: 52.930 kW Winter Demand: 52.930 kW Annual Energy: 407,425 kWh

Program Costs

Rebate: \$0.075 per Watt reduction.

The estimated administrative cost per participant is \$150.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

Data necessary to substantiate the kW and kWh savings as well as the demand coincidence will be contained on the customer's rebate analysis worksheet that accompanies the rebate application.

PROGRAM NAME:		LIGHTING NON-CONDITIONED SPACE							
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)				
		Total	Annual	Cumulative	Cumulative				
	Total	Number of	Number of	Penetration	Number of				
	Number of	Eligible	Program	Level	Program				
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*				
2015	75,300	75,158	5	0.0%	5				
2016	76,350	76,203	5	0.0%	10				
2017	77,348	77,196	5	0.0%	15				
2018	78,317	78,160	5	0.0%	20				
2019	79,282	79,120	5	0.0%	25				
2020	80,255	80,083	10	0.0%	35				
2021	81,224	81,042	10	0.1%	45				
2022	82,178	81,986	10	0.1%	55				
2023	83,120	82,918	10	0.1%	65				
2024	84,014	83,802	10	0.1%	75				
	narticipation lavels	,							

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

			AT THE N	METER		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	407,425	52.930	52.930	2.037	0.265	0.265
2016	407,425	52.930	52.930	4.074	0.529	0.529
2017	407,425	52.930	52.930	6.111	0.794	0.794
2018	407,425	52.930	52.930	8.149	1.059	1.059
2019	407,425	52.930	52.930	10.186	1.323	1.323
2020	407,425	52.930	52.930	14.260	1.853	1.853
2021	407,425	52.930	52.930	18.334	2.382	2.382
2022	407,425	52.930	52.930	22.408	2.911	2.911
2023	407,425	52.930	52.930	26.483	3.440	3.440
2024	407,425	52.930	52.930	30.557	3.970	3.970

LIGHTING NON-CONDITIONED SPACE

			AT THE GEN	IERATOR		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	431,056	56.370	56.370	2.155	0.282	0.282
2016	431,056	56.370	56.370	4.311	0.564	0.564
2017	431,056	56.370	56.370	6.466	0.846	0.846
2018	431,056	56.370	56.370	8.621	1.127	1.127
2019	431,056	56.370	56.370	10.776	1.409	1.409
2020	431,056	56.370	56.370	15.087	1.973	1.973
2021	431,056	56.370	56.370	19.398	2.537	2.537
2022	431,056	56.370	56.370	23.708	3.100	3.100
2023	431,056	56.370	56.370	28.019	3.664	3.664
2024	431,056	56.370	56.370	32.329	4.228	4.228

LIGHTING NON-CONDITIONED SPACE

	INPUT DATA	A - PART 1			PSC FORM	CE 1.1
PROC	GRAM TITLE: L	ighting Non-	-Cor	nditioned Space	PAGE 1 OF	1
				·	RUN DATE:	March 4, 2015
PROGRAM DEMAND SAVINGS & LINE LOSSES				AVOIDED GENERATOR, TRANS, & DIST COSTS		
(1) CUSTOMER KW REDUCTION AT THE METER	52.930 K\	W /CUST	IV	(1) BASE YEAR	2015	5
(2) GENERATOR KW REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	58.602 KV	W GEN/CUST	IV.	(2) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT	2019	
(3) KW LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	7.0 %		IV.	(3) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED T & D	2016	
(4) GENERATION KWH REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	429,773 KV	WH/CUST/YR	IV.	(4) BASE YEAR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT COST	650.64	\$/KW
(5) KWH LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	5.2 %		IV.	(5) BASE YEAR AVOIDED TRANSMISSION COST	11.92	\$/KW
(6) GROUP LINE LOSS MULTIPLIER	1		IV	(6) BASE YEAR DISTRIBUTION COST	57.96	\$/KW
(7) CUSTOMER KWH PROGRAM INCREASE AT METER	0 K	WH/CUST/YR	IV	(7) GEN, TRAN, & DIST COST ESCALATION RATE	3.0	%
(8)* CUSTOMER KWH REDUCTION AT METER	407.425 K	WH/CUST/YR	IV	(8) GENERATOR FIXED O & M COST	11.95	\$KW/YR
				(9) GENERATOR FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
ECONOMIC LIFE & K FACTORS			IV	(10) TRANSMISSION FIXED O & M COST	2.92	\$/KW/YR
(1) STUDY PERIOD FOR CONSERVATION PROGRAM	5 YE	EARS		(11) DISTRIBUTION FIXED O & M COST	11.69	\$/KW/YR
(2) GENERATOR ECONOMIC LIFE	25 YE	EARS	IV	(12) T&D FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	1 %
(3) T & D ECONOMIC LIFE	25 YE	EARS	IV	(13) AVOIDED GEN UNIT VARIABLE O & M COSTS	0.180	CENTS/KWH
(4) K FACTOR FOR GENERATION	1.4625		IV	(14) GENERATOR VARIABLE O&M COST ESCALATION RAT	TE 2.4	1 %
(5) K FACTOR FOR T & D	1.4625		IV	(15) GENERATOR CAPACITY FACTOR	13.2	%
(6)* SWITCH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1)	1			(16) AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT FUEL COST	4.70	CENTS/KWH
				(17) AVOIDED GEN UNIT FUEL ESCALATION RATE	5.21	%
				(18)* AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW	0	\$/KW/YR
UTILITY & CUSTOMER COSTS				(19)* CAPACITY COST ESCALATION RATE	0	%
(1) UTILITY NONRECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	150.00 \$/	CUST	1.4.			
(2) UTILITY RECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	0 \$/	CUST/YR				
(3) UTILITY COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4 %		\top			
(4) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT COST	83268.00 \$/	CUST		NON-FUEL ENERGY AND DEMAND CHARGES		
(5) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT ESCALATION RATE	2.4 %		V	(1) NON-FUEL COST IN CUSTOMER BILL	2 596	CENTS/KWH
(6) CUSTOMER O & M COST		CUST/YR		(2) NON-FUEL ESCALATION RATE		%
(7) CUSTOMER O & M ESCALATION RATE	2.4 %			(3) CUSTOMER DEMAND CHARGE PER KW		\$/KW/MO
(8)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT PER INSTALLATION		CUST		(4) DEMAND CHARGE ESCALATION RATE		%
(9)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT ESCALATION RATE	0 %			(5)* DIVERSITY and ANNUAL DEMAND ADJUSTMENT		
(10)* INCREASED SUPPLY COSTS	0 \$/	CUST/YR	1	FACTOR FOR CUSTOMER BILL	1.00	
(11)* SUPPLY COSTS ESCALATION RATE	0 %				1.00	
(12)* UTILITY DISCOUNT RATE	0.0734					
(13)* UTILITY AFUDC RATE	0.0645		\top	CALCULATED BENEFITS AND COSTS		1
(14)* UTILITY NON RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	3971.00 \$/	CUST	+	(1)* TRC TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	0.61	
(15)* UTILITY RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE		CUST/YR	+	(2)* PARTICIPANT NET BENEFITS (NPV)	196.95	
(16)* UTILITY REBATE/INCENTIVE ESCAL RATE	0.00 \$/		+	(3)* RIM TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	1.03	

			TOTAL RE	SOURCE	COST TES	TS						PSC FORM CE 2.3
			PROGRAM:	Lighting No	n-Conditio	ned Space						Page 1 of 1
												March 4, 2015
												Į
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
(.,	(=)	(0)	(.,	(0)	(0)	(. /	(0)	(0)	()	(,	(12)	(.0)
												CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY	PARTICIPANT					PROGRAM				DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM	PROGRAM	OTHER	TOTAL	AVOIDED	AVOIDED	FUEL	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	GEN UNIT	T&D	SAVINGS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS
						BENEFITS	BENEFITS					
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	_	1	416	0	417	0	_		0	43	(374)	
2016		1	426	0	427	0			0	143	(284)	
2017			437	0	437	0		179	0	203	(234)	, ,
2018		1	447	0	448	0	25		0	296	(152)	
2019	0	0	0	0	0	121	25	327	0	473	473	(608)
NOMINAL	0	3	1,726	0	1,729	121	97	940	0	1,158	-571	
NPV:	0	3	1,554	0	1,557	91	81	776	0	948	-608	
Discount R	late	0.0734	Benefit/Cost	Ratio - [co	l (11)/col (6	6)]:	0.61					

				PARTICIPA	ANT COSTS	AND BENEFI	ΓS				PSC FORM CE 2.4
				PROGRAM:	Lighting Nor	n-Conditioned S	Space				Page 1 of 1
											March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(3)	(0)	(1)	(0)	(3)	(10)	(11)	(12)
	SAVINGS										
	IN					CUSTOMER	CUSTOMER				CUMULATIVE
	PARTICIPANTS	TAX	UTILITY	OTHER	TOTAL	EQUIPMENT	O & M	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	DISCOUNTED
	BILL	CREDITS	REBATES	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	NET BENEFITS
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	82	0	20	0	102	416	0	0	416	(315)	(315
2016	247	0					0	0	426	(160)	(463
2017	414	0					0	0	437	(3)	
2018	595	0					0	0	447	168	(331
2019	700	0	0	0	700	0	0	0	0	700	197
NOMINAL	2,037	0	79	0	2,117	1,726	0	0	1,726	391	
									-		
NPV:	1,679	0	72	0	1,751	1,554	0	0	1,554	197	
In service v	rear of gen unit:		2019		1.1267495						
Discount ra			0.0734								

					RATE IMP	ACT TEST							PSC FORM CE 2.5
					PROGRAM:	Lighting No	on-Conditioned	Space					Page 1 of 1
													March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)
							AVOIDED					NET	CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY					GEN UNIT	AVOIDED				BENEFITS	DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	UNIT & FUEL	T&D	REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	TO ALL	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	INCENTIVES	LOSSES	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	GAINS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	CUSTOMERS	BENEFIT
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	1	20	42	0	62	43	0	0	0	43	(19)	(19)
2016	0	1	20	126	0	147	120	23		0	143	(4)	(23)
2017	0	1	20	213	0	234	179	24		0	203	(30)	(49)
2018	0	1	20	301	0	322	272	25	0	0	296	(26)	(70)
2019	0	0	0	348	0	348	447	25	0	0	473	125	24
NOMINAL	0	3	79	1,030	0	1,112	1,061	97	0	0	1,158	46	
NPV:	0	3	72	850	0	924	867	81	0	0	948	24	
Discount ra	ato.		0.0734		Renefit/Co	et Patio [/	col (12)/col (7)	1.	1.03				

Program: Lighting Occupancy Sensors

Program Start Date: March 2008

Program Description

The Lighting Occupancy Sensors Program is designed to encourage commercial/industrial customers to make cost-effective improvements to existing facilities. The goal is to offer customer rebates for installing lighting occupancy sensors to efficiently control lighting systems to help reduce their energy consumption and demand and reducing Tampa Electric's peak demand. Tampa Electric will provide a rebate to customers who install qualifying occupancy sensors for lighting systems.

Program Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

Demand and energy savings were obtained using historical data collected from rebate submittals. The analysis yielded the following expected savings per customer participant:

Summer Demand: 24.840 kW Winter Demand: 19.490 kW Annual Energy: 27,772 kWh

Program Costs

Rebate: \$20.00 per qualifying occupancy sensor.

The estimated administrative cost per participant is \$179.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

Data necessary to substantiate the kW and kWh savings as well as the demand coincidence will be contained on the customer's rebate analysis worksheet that accompanies the rebate application. Time of use sampling with data loggers to confirm operating hours and kWh estimates may be used.

PROGRAM NAME:		LIGHTING OCCUPANCY SENSORS							
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)				
		Total	Annual	Cumulative	Cumulative				
	Total	Number of	Number of	Penetration	Number of				
	Number of	Eligible	Program	Level	Program				
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*				
2015	75,300	75,087	15	0.0%	15				
2016	76,350	76,122	15	0.0%	30				
2017	77,348	77,105	15	0.1%	45				
2018	78,317	78,059	15	0.1%	60				
2019	79,282	79,009	15	0.1%	75				
2020	80,255	79,967	15	0.1%	90				
2021	81,224	80,921	15	0.1%	105				
2022	82,178	81,860	15	0.1%	120				
2023	83,120	82,787	15	0.2%	135				
2024	84,014	83,666	15	0.2%	150				
* Draviau	narticination level	s mot implicated							

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

AT THE METER											
			AI IHE N	/IETEK							
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total					
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual					
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW					
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction					
2015	27,772	19.490	24.840	0.417	0.292	0.373					
2016	27,772	19.490	24.840	0.833	0.585	0.745					
2017	27,772	19.490	24.840	1.250	0.877	1.118					
2018	27,772	19.490	24.840	1.666	1.169	1.490					
2019	27,772	19.490	24.840	2.083	1.462	1.863					
2020	27,772	19.490	24.840	2.499	1.754	2.236					
2021	27,772	19.490	24.840	2.916	2.046	2.608					
2022	27,772	19.490	24.840	3.333	2.339	2.981					
2023	27,772	19.490	24.840	3.749	2.631	3.353					
2024	27,772	19.490	24.840	4.166	2.924	3.726					

LIGHTING OCCUPANCY SENSORS

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015	2015-2024	TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN	TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
			PANY

PROGR	AM NAME:	LIGHTING OCCUPANCY SENSORS								
			AT THE GEN	ERATOR						
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total				
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual				
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW				
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction				
2015	29,383	20.757	26.455	0.441	0.311	0.397				
2016	29,383	20.757	26.455	0.881	0.623	0.794				
2017	29,383	20.757	26.455	1.322	0.934	1.190				
2018	29,383	20.757	26.455	1.763	1.245	1.587				
2019	29,383	20.757	26.455	2.204	1.557	1.984				
2020	29,383	20.757	26.455	2.644	1.868	2.381				
2021	29,383	20.757	26.455	3.085	2.179	2.778				
2022	29,383	20.757	26.455	3.526	2.491	3.175				
2023	29,383	20.757	26.455	3.967	2.802	3.571				
2024	29,383	20.757	26.455	4.407	3.114	3.968				

	INPUT DATA - PART 1						
PR:	OGRAM TITLE: Lighting Occu	PAGE 1 OF 1	1				
	3			RUN DATE:	March 9, 2015		
PROGRAM DEMAND SAVINGS & LINE LOSSES		+	AVOIDED GENERATOR, TRANS, & DIST COSTS				
(1) CUSTOMER KW REDUCTION AT THE METER	24.840 KW /CUST	IV	(1) BASE YEAR	2015	5		
(2) GENERATOR KW REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	25.642 KW GEN/CUST		(2) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT	2019	9		
3) KW LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	7.0 %	IV.	(3) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED T & D	2016	3		
(4) GENERATION KWH REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	29.295 KWH/CUST/YR	IV	(4) BASE YEAR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT COST	650.64	1 \$/KW		
(5) KWH LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	5.2 %	IV	(5) BASE YEAR AVOIDED TRANSMISSION COST		\$/KW		
6) GROUP LINE LOSS MULTIPLIER	1	IV	(6) BASE YEAR DISTRIBUTION COST	57.96	\$/KW		
7) CUSTOMER KWH PROGRAM INCREASE AT METER	0 KWH/CUST/YR	IV	(7) GEN. TRAN. & DIST COST ESCALATION RATE	3.0	%		
8)* CUSTOMER KWH REDUCTION AT METER	27.772 KWH/CUST/YR	IV	(8) GENERATOR FIXED O & M COST	11.95	\$/KW/YR		
		IV.	(9) GENERATOR FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	1 %		
ECONOMIC LIFE & K FACTORS		IV.	(10) TRANSMISSION FIXED O & M COST	2.92	\$/KW/YR		
1) STU DY PERIOD FOR CONSERVATION PROGRAM	12 YEARS	IV.	(11) DISTRIBUTION FIXED O & M COST	11.69	\$/KW/YR		
2) GENERATOR ECONOMIC LIFE	25 YEARS	IV.	(12) T&D FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	1 %		
3) T & D ECONOMIC LIFE	25 YEARS	IV	(13) AVOIDED GEN UNIT VARIABLE O & M COSTS	0.180	CENTS/KWH		
4) K FACTOR FOR GENERATION	1.4625	IV.	(14) GENERATOR VARIABLE O&M COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4	1 %		
5) K FACTOR FOR T & D	1.4625	IV.	(15) GENERATOR CAPACITY FACTOR	13.2	2 %		
6)* SWITCH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1)	1		(16) AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT FUEL COST	4.70	CENTS/KWH		
		IV.	(17) AVOIDED GEN UNIT FUEL ESCALATION RATE	5.21	1 %		
		IV.	(18)* AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW	(\$/KW/YR		
JTILITY & CUSTOMER COSTS		IV.	(19)* CAPACITY COST ESCALATION RATE	(%		
UTILITY NONRECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	179.00 \$/CUST						
2) UTILITY RECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	0 \$/CUST/YR						
3) UTILITY COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4 %						
(4) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT COST	4000.00 \$/CUST		NON-FUEL ENERGY AND DEMAND CHARGES				
5) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT ESCALATION RATE	2.4 %	V.	(1) NON-FUEL COST IN CUSTOMER BILL	2.596	CENTS/KWH		
6) CUSTOMER O & M COST	0 \$/CUST/YR	V.	(2) NON-FUEL ESCALATION RATE	1	1 %		
7) CUSTOMER O & M ESCALATION RATE	2.4 %	V.	(3) CUSTOMER DEMAND CHARGE PER KW	9.640	\$/KW/MO		
8)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT PER INSTALLATION	0 \$/CUST		(4) DEMAND CHARGE ESCALATION RATE		1 %		
9)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT ESCALATION RATE	0 %		(5)* DIVERSITY and ANNUAL DEMAND ADJUSTMENT				
10)* INCREASED SUPPLY COSTS	0 \$/CUST/YR		FACTOR FOR CUSTOMER BILL	1.00			
11)* SUPPLY COSTS ESCALATION RATE	0 %						
12)* UTILITY DISCOUNT RATE	0.0734						
13)* UTILITY AFUDC RATE	0.0645		CALCULATED BENEFITS AND COSTS		1		
14)* UTILITY NON RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	1260.00 \$/CUST		(1)* TRC TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	6.96	3		
15)* UTILITY RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	0.00 \$/CUST/YR		(2)* PARTICIPANT NET BENEFITS (NPV)	1,831.67			
(16)* UTILITY REBATE/INCENTIVE ESCAL RATE	0 %		(3)* RIM TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	1.04	1		

			TOTAL RESOURCE COST TESTS									PSC FORM CE 2.3
			PROGRAM:	Lighting Occupancy Sensors								Page 1 of 1
												March 9, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
												CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY	PARTICIPANT					PROGRAM				DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM	PROGRAM	OTHER	TOTAL	AVOIDED	AVOIDED	FUEL	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	GEN UNIT	T&D	SAVINGS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS
						BENEFITS	BENEFITS					
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	3	60	0	63	0	0	9	0	9	(54)	(54)
2016	0	3	61	0	64	0	32	24	0	57	(7)	(61)
2017	0	3	63	0	66	0	33	37	0	70	4	(57)
2018	0	3	64	0	67	0	34	56	0	90	22	(39)
2019	0	0	0	0	0	159	35	67	0	260	260	157
2020	0	0	0	0	0	164	36	72	0	271	271	347
2021	0	0	0	0	0	171	37	77	0	285	285	534
2022	0	0	0	0	0	178	38	82	0	298	298	715
2023	0	0	0	0	0	185	39	86	0	310	310	891
2024	0	0	0	0	0	191	40	93	0	324	324	1,063
2025	0	0	0	0	0	200	41	100	0	341	341	1,231
2026	0	0	0	0	0	210	42	103	0	355	355	1,394
NOMINAL	0	11	249	0	260	1,458	406	807	0	2,671	2,411	
NPV:	0	10	224	0	234	856	267	505	0	1,628	1,394	
Discount R	late	0.0734	Benefit/Cost	Ratio - [col	(11)/col (6	i)]:	6.96					

				PARTICIPA	ANT COSTS	AND BENEFIT	S				PSC FORM CE 2.4
				PROGRAM:	Lighting Occ	upancy Senso	rs				Page 1 of 1
											March 9, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)
	SAVINGS										
	IN					CUSTOMER	CUSTOMER				CUMULATIVE
	PARTICIPANTS	TAX	UTILITY	OTHER	TOTAL	EQUIPMENT	O & M	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	DISCOUNTED
	BILL	CREDITS	REBATES	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	NET BENEFITS
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	35	0	19	0	54	60	0	0	60	(6)	(6)
2016	106	0	19	0	125	61	0	0	61	64	53
2017	179	0	19	0	197	63	0	0	63	135	170
2018	254	0	19	0	273	64	0	0	64	209	339
2019	297	0	0	0	297	0	0	0	0	297	563
2020	303	0	0	0	303	0	0	0	0	303	775
2021	307	0	0	0	307	0	0	0	0	307	976
2022	312	0	0	0	312	0	0	0	0	312	1,166
2023	318	0	0	0	318	0	0	0	0	318	1,346
2024	324	0	0	0	324	0	0	0	0	324	1,517
2025	329	0	0	0	329	0	0	0	0	329	1,679
2026	333	0	0	0	333	0	0	0	0	333	1,832
NOMINAL	3,096	0	76	0	3,171	249	0	0	249	2,922	
					-						
NPV:	1,987	0	68	0	2,056	224	0	0	224	1,832	
In service	year of gen unit:		2019		9.1794695						
Discount ra	ate:		0.0734								

					RATE IMP	ACT TEST							PSC FORM CE 2.5
					PROGRAM:	Lighting O	ccupancy Sen	sors					Page 1 of 1
													March 9, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)
()	_/	(=/	(- / /	_/	(-)		_/	(-/			, , , ,	(12)	1
							AVOIDED					NET	CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY					GEN UNIT	AVOIDED				BENEFITS	DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	UNIT & FUEL	T&D	REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	TO ALL	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	INCENTIVES	LOSSES	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	GAINS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	CUSTOMERS	BENEFIT
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	3	19	27	0	49	9	0	0	0	9	(40)	(40
2016	0	3	19	82	0	103	24	32	0	0	57	(47)	(83
2017	0	3	19	138	0	159	37	33	0	0	70	(89)	(161
2018	0	3	19	194	0	216	56	34	0	0	90	(127)	(263
2019	0	0	0	224	0	224	225	35	0	0	260	36	(236
2020	0	0	0	227	0	227	235	36	0	0	271	45	(205
2021	0	0	0	229	0	229	248	37	0	0	285	56	(168
2022	0	0	0	231	0	231	260	38	0	0	298	67	(127
2023	0	0	0	234	0	234	271	39	0	0	310	76	(84
2024	0	0	0	236	0	236	285	40	0	0	324	89	(37
2025	0	0	0	238	0	238	300	41	0	0	341	103	14
2026	0	0	0	241	0	241	314	42	0	0	355	115	66
NOMINAL	0	11	76	2,300	0	2,387	2,265	406	0	0	2,671	284	
NPV:	0	10	68	1,483	0	1,561	1,361	267	0	0	1,628	66	
Discount ra	ate:		0.0734		Benefit/Co	st Ratio - [ol (12)/col (7)]·	1.04				

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

Program: Commercial Load Management

Program Start Date: January 1988

Program Description

The Commercial Load Management Program is intended to help alter Tampa Electric's system load curve by reducing summer and winter demand peaks. The goal is to offer customer incentives for allowing the installation and control of load management control equipment on specific technologies to reduce Tampa Electric's weather sensitive peak demand. Customers that participate in this program choose whether to have the technology controlled either interrupted for the entire control period or cycled during the control period. Tampa Electric will provide a monthly incentive credit to customers participating in this program.

Program Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

Demand and energy savings were obtained using historical data collected. Demand reduction for the extended control commercial customers is continuously metered. Demand reduction for cyclic control customers is determined at time of installation either through equipment performance evaluation or calculations performed by the company using the nameplate electrical capacity of the equipment. The analysis yielded the following expected savings per customer participant:

The average demand reduction per customer is as follows:

Summer @ 5:00 P.M. and 91°F in June Winter @ 8:00 A.M. and 31°F in January

	Cyclic Control	Extended Control
Summer Demand:	13.200 kW	92.000 kW
Winter Demand:	0.000 kW	60.000 kW
Annual Energy:	0.000 kWh	0.000 kWh

Program Costs

Incentive: Cyclic control receives \$3.00 per kW demand reduction per month during the summer; extended control receives \$3.50 per kW demand reduction per month annually. Both incentives are applied to the customer's monthly bill.

Incentive: \$265 recurring annual average per cyclic participant.

Incentive: \$3,776 recurring annual average per extended participant.

The estimated annual recurring administrative cost per participant is \$103.

The estimated one time administrative, installation and setup cost is \$820.

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN 2015-2024 FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

PROGR	AM NAME:	COMMERCIAL LOAD MANAGEMENT - CYCLIC							
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)				
		Total	Annual	Cumulative	Cumulative				
	Total	Number of	Number of	Penetration	Number of				
	Number of	Eligible	Program	Level	Program				
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*				
2015	75,300	75,294	1	0.0%	1				
2016	76,350	76,349	1	0.0%	2				
2017	77,348	77,346	1	0.0%	3				
2018	78,317	78,314	1	0.0%	4				
2019	79,282	79,278	1	0.0%	5				
2020	80,255	80,250	1	0.0%	6				
2021	81,224	81,218	1	0.0%	7				
2022	82,178	82,171	1	0.0%	8				
2023	83,120	83,112	1	0.0%	9				
2024	84,014	84,005	1	0.0%	10				

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

PROGR	AM NAME:	COMMERCIAL LOAD MANAGEMENT - CYCLIC									
	AT THE METER										
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total					
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual					
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW					
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction					
2015	0	0.000	13.200	0.000	0.000	0.013					
2016	0	0.000	13.200	0.000	0.000	0.026					
2017	0	0.000	13.200	0.000	0.000	0.040					
2018	0	0.000	13.200	0.000	0.000	0.053					
2019	0	0.000	13.200	0.000	0.000	0.066					
2020	0	0.000	13.200	0.000	0.000	0.079					
2021	0	0.000	13.200	0.000	0.000	0.092					
2022	0	0.000	13.200	0.000	0.000	0.106					
2023	0	0.000	13.200	0.000	0.000	0.119					
2024	0	0.000	13.200	0.000	0.000	0.132					

PROGR	AM NAME:	COMMERCIAL LOAD MANAGEMENT - CYCLIC									
	AT THE GENERATOR										
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total					
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual					
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW					
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction					
2015	0	0.000	14.058	0.000	0.000	0.014					
2016	0	0.000	14.058	0.000	0.000	0.028					
2017	0	0.000	14.058	0.000	0.000	0.042					
2018	0	0.000	14.058	0.000	0.000	0.056					
2019	0	0.000	14.058	0.000	0.000	0.070					
2020	0	0.000	14.058	0.000	0.000	0.084					
2021	0	0.000	14.058	0.000	0.000	0.098					
2022	0	0.000	14.058	0.000	0.000	0.112					
2023	0	0.000	14.058	0.000	0.000	0.127					
2024	0	0.000	14.058	0.000	0.000	0.141					

PROGR	AM NAME:	COMMERCIAL	LOAD MANAGEN	MENT - EXTENDE	:D
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)
		Total	Annual	Cumulative	Cumulative
	Total	Number of	Number of	Penetration	Number of
	Number of	Eligible	Program	Level	Program
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*
2015	75,300	75,300	1	0.0%	1
2016	76,350	76,349	1	0.0%	2
2017	77,348	77,346	1	0.0%	3
2018	78,317	78,314	1	0.0%	4
2019	79,282	79,278	1	0.0%	5
2020	80,255	80,250	1	0.0%	6
2021	81,224	81,218	1	0.0%	7
2022	82,178	82,171	1	0.0%	8
2023	83,120	83,112	1	0.0%	9
2024	84,014	84,005	1	0.0%	10

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

PROGR	AM NAME:	COMMERCIAL LOAD MANAGEMENT - EXTENDED									
AT THE METER											
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total					
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual					
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW					
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction					
2015	0	60.000	92.000	0.000	0.060	0.092					
2016	0	60.000	92.000	0.000	0.120	0.184					
2017	0	60.000	92.000	0.000	0.180	0.276					
2018	0	60.000	92.000	0.000	0.240	0.368					
2019	0	60.000	92.000	0.000	0.300	0.460					
2020	0	60.000	92.000	0.000	0.360	0.552					
2021	0	60.000	92.000	0.000	0.420	0.644					
2022	0	60.000	92.000	0.000	0.480	0.736					
2023	0	60.000	92.000	0.000	0.540	0.828					
2024	0	60.000	92.000	0.000	0.600	0.920					

PROGR	AM NAME:	COMMERCIAL LOAD MANAGEMENT - EXTENDED									
	AT THE GENERATOR										
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total					
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual					
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW					
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction					
2015	0	63.900	97.980	0.000	0.064	0.098					
2016	0	63.900	97.980	0.000	0.128	0.196					
2017	0	63.900	97.980	0.000	0.192	0.294					
2018	0	63.900	97.980	0.000	0.256	0.392					
2019	0	63.900	97.980	0.000	0.320	0.490					
2020	0	63.900	97.980	0.000	0.383	0.588					
2021	0	63.900	97.980	0.000	0.447	0.686					
2022	0	63.900	97.980	0.000	0.511	0.784					
2023	0	63.900	97.980	0.000	0.575	0.882					
2024	0	63.900	97.980	0.000	0.639	0.980					

	INPUT DATA - PART 1			PSC FORM	CE 1.1
PROG	RAM TITLE: Commercial	Load	Management - Cyclic	PAGE 1 OF	1
			,	RUN DATE:	March 4, 2015
PROGRAM DEMAND SAVINGS & LINE LOSSES			AVOIDED GENERATOR, TRANS. & DIST COSTS		
(1) CUSTOMER KW REDUCTION AT THE METER	13.200 KW /CUST	IV.	(1) BASE YEAR	2015	5
(2) GENERATOR KW REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	10.026 KW GEN/CUST	IV.	(2) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT	2019	9
(3) KW LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	7.0 %	IV.	(3) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED T & D	2016	6
(4) GENERATION KWH REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	0 KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(4) BASE YEAR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT COST	650.64	\$/KW
(5) KWH LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	5.2 %	IV.	(5) BASE YEAR AVOIDED TRANSMISSION COST	0.00	\$ÆW
(6) GROUP LINE LOSS MULTIPLIER	1	IV.	(6) BASE YEAR DISTRIBUTION COST	0.00	\$KW
(7) CUSTOMER KWH PROGRAM INCREASE AT METER	0 KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(7) GEN, TRAN, & DIST COST ESCALATION RATE	3.0) %
(8)* CUSTOMER KWH REDUCTION AT METER	0 KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(8) GENERATOR FIXED O & M COST	11.95	\$/KW/YR
		IV	(9) GENERATOR FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	1 %
ECONOMIC LIFE & K FACTORS		IV	(10) TRANSMISSION FIXED O & M COST	0.00	\$/KW/YR
(1) STUDY PERIOD FOR CONSERVATION PROGRAM	25 YEARS	IV	(11) DISTRIBUTION FIXED O & M COST	0.00	\$/KW/YR
(2) GENERATOR ECONOMIC LIFE	25 YEARS	IV	(12) T&D FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	1 %
(3) T & D ECONOMIC LIFE	25 YEARS	IV	(13) AVOIDED GEN UNIT VARIABLE O & M COSTS	0.180	CENTS/KWH
(4) K FACTOR FOR GENERATION	1.4625		(14) GENERATOR VARIABLE O&M COST ESCALATION RAT	TE 2.4	1 %
(5) K FACTOR FOR T & D	1.4625		(15) GENERATOR CAPACITY FACTOR	13.2	%
(6)* SWITCH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1)	0		(16) AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT FUEL COST	4.70	CENTS/KWH
			(17) AVOIDED GEN UNIT FUEL ESCALATION RATE	5.21	%
			(18)* AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW	0	\$/KW/YR
UTILITY & CUSTOMER COSTS			(19)* CAPACITY COST ESCALATION RATE	0	%
(1) UTILITY NONRECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	820.00 \$/CUST	1.4.			
(2) UTILITY RECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	103 \$/CUST/YR				
(3) UTILITY COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4 %				
(4) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT COST	0.00 \$/CUST		NON-FUEL ENERGY AND DEMAND CHARGES		
(5) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT ESCALATION RATE	2.4 %	V	(1) NON-FUEL COST IN CUSTOMER BILL	2.596	CENTS/KWH
(6) CUSTOMER O & M COST	0 \$/CUST/YR	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	(2) NON-FUEL ESCALATION RATE	1	%
(7) CUSTOMER O & M ESCALATION RATE	2.4 %		(3) CUSTOMER DEMAND CHARGE PER KW	9.640	\$/KW/MO
(8)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT PER INSTALLATION	0 \$/CUST		(4) DEMAND CHARGE ESCALATION RATE		1 %
(9)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT ESCALATION RATE	0 %		(5)* DIVERSITY and ANNUAL DEMAND ADJUSTMENT		
(10)* INCREASED SUPPLY COSTS	0 \$/CUST/YR	1	FACTOR FOR CUSTOMER BILL	0.00	İ
(11)* SUPPLY COSTS ESCALATION RATE	0 %			3.00	
(12)* UTILITY DISCOUNT RATE	0.0734				İ
(13)* UTILITY AFUDC RATE	0.0645		CALCULATED BENEFITS AND COSTS		
(14)* UTILITY NON RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	0.00 \$/CUST		(1)* TRC TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	6.05	5
(15)* UTILITY RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	265.00 \$/CUST/YR		(2)* PARTICIPANT NET BENEFITS (NPV)	10.87	
(16)* UTILITY REBATE/INCENTIVE ESCAL RATE	0 %		(3)* RIM TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	2.65	

			TOTAL RE	SOURCE (COST TES	TS						PSC FORM CE 2.3
			PROGRAM	Commercia	l Load Ma	nagement - (Cyclic					Page 1 of 1
												March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(0)	(1)	(0)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
												CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY	PARTICIPANT					PROGRAM				DISCOUNTED
				07155	TOTAL	***********	A1/01DED		071150	TOTAL	NET	
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM	PROGRAM	OTHER	TOTAL		AVOIDED	FUEL	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	GEN UNIT	T&D	SAVINGS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS
							BENEFITS					
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015					1	0			0	0		
2016	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	(1)	
2017	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	(1)	
2018	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0		
2019	0	0	0	0	0	7	0	0	0	7		1
2020		0	0	0	0			0	0	6		5
2021		0	0	_	0	_		_	0	6		9
2022		0	0		0				0	6	_	12
2022	_	0	0		0	_			0	6	_	15
2023		1	0	_	1		_		0	6		
				_		_			_			18
2025		1		_	1	_		0	0	6	_	21
2026		1	_	_	1	_	_	_	0	6	_	23
2027		1	0		1			0	0	6	_	26
2028		1			1				0	6		28
2029		1			1	_		0	0	6	_	30
2030		1	0	_	1	_			0	6		31
2031	0	1	0	0	1	6	0	0	0	6	5	33
2032	0	1	0	0	1	6	0	0	0	6	5	35
2033	0	1	0	0	1	6	0	0	0	6	5	36
2034	0	1	0	0	1	6	0	0	0	6	5	37
2035	0	1	0	0	1	6	0	0	0	6	5	39
2036		1			<u>.</u> 1			0	0	6		40
2037		1			<u>.</u> 1				0	6		41
2038		1			1				0	6		42
2030	_	1	0		1	_		0	0	6		43
2039	U	- 1	U	U	ı		- 0	0	U	0	5	43
NOMINIAL		40	0	0	4.0	404				404	400	
NOMINAL	0	16	0	0	16	124	0	0	0	124	108	
NDV /												
NPV:	0	8	0	0	8	51	0	0	0	51	43	
Discount F	Rate	0.0734	Benefit/Cost	Ratio - [co	l (11)/col (6	3)]:	6.05					

				PARTICIP	ANT COSTS	AND BENEFIT	rs				PSC FORM CE 2.4
				PROGRAM:	Commercial	Load Manage	ment - Cyclic				Page 1 of 1
ĺ											March 4, 2015
					-						
(4)	(0)	(0)	(4)	(5)	(2)	(7)	(0)	(0)	(40)	(44)	(40)
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)
	SAVINGS										
	IN					CUSTOMER	CUSTOMER				CUMULATIVE
	PARTICIPANTS	TAX	UTILITY	OTHER	TOTAL	EQUIPMENT	0 & M	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	DISCOUNTED
	BILL	CREDITS	REBATES	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	NET BENEFITS
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	0						0			0
2016	0	0		_			0	0		_	1
		0									
2017	0					_	0	0			1
2018	0	0		_			0	0			2
2019	0	0						0			3
2020	0	0				0		0	0	1	3
2021	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	4
2022	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	5
2023	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	5
2024	0	0		_		_	0	0			6
2025	0	0						0			6
2026	0	0						0			7
2027	0	0						0			7
	-					_					
2028	0	0		_			0	0			8
2029	0	0				_	0	0			8
2030	0	0		0		_	0	0			9
2031	0	0						0			9
2032	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	9
2033	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	9
2034	0	0	1	0	1	0		0			10
2035	0	0						0		-	10
2036	0	0		_		_	-	0			10
2037	0	0		0		_	0	0			10
2037	0	0						0			11
	0	0									
2039	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	11
NOMINAL	0	0	24	0	24	0	0	0	0	24	
NPV:	0	0	11	0	11	0	0	0	0	11	
In service v	ear of gen unit:		2019								
Discount ra			0.0734								
DID COUTIL TO			0.0134								I

					RATE IMP	ACT TEST							PSC FORM CE 2.5
							al Load Manag	ement - Cvo	lic				Page 1 of 1
								-,-					March 4, 2015
													, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)
(-)	(-)	(-/	(-)	(-/	(-)	(- /-	(-)	(-)	(,	(11)	(/	()	(,
							AVOIDED					NET	CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY					GEN UNIT	AVOIDED				BENEFITS	DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	UNIT & FUEL		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	TO ALL	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	INCENTIVES		COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	GAINS			CUSTOM ERS	BENEFIT
							0 2 1 1 2 1 1 1 0		01110			000101112110	
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015				, ,			, ,	0			` ′	(1)	
2016	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	(1)	
2017	0	1	1	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	(2)	
2018	0	1	1	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	(2)	
2019	0	0	1	0	0	2	7	0	0	0	7	5	(2)
2020	0	0	1	0	0	2	6	0	0	0	6	5	2
2021	0	0	1	0	0	2	6	0	0	0	6	5	5
2022	0	0	1	0	0	2	6	0	0	0	6	5	7
2023	0	0	1	0	0	2	6	0	0	0	6	4	10
2024	0	1	1	0	0	2	6	0	0	0	6	4	12
2025	0	1	1	0	0	2	6	0	0	0	6	4	14
2026	0	1	1	0	0	2	6	0	0	0	6	4	16
2027	0	1	1	0	0	2	6	0	0	0	6	4	18
2028	0	1	1	0	0	2	6	0	0	0	6	4	20
2029	0	1	1	0	0	2	6	0	0	0	6	4	21
2030	0	1	1	0	0	2	6	0	0	0	6	4	23
2031	0	1	1	0	0	2	6	0	0	0	6	4	24
2032	0	1	1	0	0	2	6	0	0	0	6	4	25
2033	0	1	1	0	0	2	6	0	0	0	6	4	27
2034	0	1	1	0	0			0	0	0	6	4	28
2035	0	1	1	0	0	2	6	0	0	0	6	4	29
2036	0	1	1	0	0	2	6	0	0	0	6	4	30
2037	0		1	0	0			0		0	6	4	30
2038	0	1	1	0	0			0	0	0	6	4	31
2039	0	1	1	0	0			0	0	0	6	4	32
NOMINAL	0	16	24	0	0	41	124	0	0	0	124	83	
NPV:	0	8	11	0	0	19	51	0	0	0	51	32	
Discount ra	ate.		0.0734		Benefit/Co	st Ratio - [col (12)/col (7)	1:	2.65				

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN 2015-2024

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

AMPA ELEC EN-YEAR DS 015-2024 ILED: MARCI	コロコ		-	-						
	AMPA ELEC	TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY	TAMPA ELEC	TAMPA ELEC	TAMPA ELEC	TAMPA ELEC	TAMPA ELEC	TAMPA ELEC	TAMPA ELEC	TAMPA ELEC
	EN-YEAR DS	TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN	TEN-YEAR DS	TEN-YEAR DS	TEN-YEAR DS	TEN-YEAR DS	TEN-YEAR DS	TEN-YEAR DS	TEN-YEAR DS	TEN-YEAR DS
	015-2024	2015-2024	2015-2024	2015-2024	2015-2024	2015-2024	2015-2024	2015-2024	2015-2024	2015-2024
	ILED: MARC	FILED: MARCH 16, 2015	FILED: MARC	FILED: MARC	FILED: MARC	FILED: MARC	FILED: MARC	FILED: MARC	FILED: MARC	FILED: MARC

	INPUT DA	TA - PART 1			PSC FORM	CE 1.1
PR	OGRAM TITLE:	Commercial L	oad	Management - Extended	PAGE 1 OF	1
					RUN DATE:	March 4, 2015
PROGRAM DEMAND SAVINGS & LINE LOSSES				AVOIDED GENERATOR, TRANS. & DIST COSTS		
(1) CUSTOMER KW REDUCTION AT THE METER		KW /CUST		(1) BASE YEAR	2015	
(2) GENERATOR KW REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER		KW GEN/CUST		(2) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT	2019	
(3) KW LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	7.0			(3) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED T & D	2016	
(4) GENERATION KWH REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER		KWH/CUST/YR		(4) BASE YEAR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT COST	650.64	
(5) KWH LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	5.2	%		(5) BASE YEAR AVOIDED TRANSMISSION COST		\$/KW
(6) GROUP LINE LOSS MULTIPLIER	1		IV.	(6) BASE YEAR DISTRIBUTION COST		\$ÆW
(7) CUSTOMER KWH PROGRAM INCREASE AT METER	0	KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(7) GEN, TRAN, & DIST COST ESCALATION RATE	3.0	%
(8)* CUSTOMER KWH REDUCTION AT METER	0	KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(8) GENERATOR FIXED O & M COST	11.95	\$/KW/YR
			IV.	(9) GENERATOR FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	1 %
ECONOMIC LIFE & K FACTORS			IV.	(10) TRANSMISSION FIXED O & M COST	0.00	\$/KW/YR
(1) STUDY PERIOD FOR CONSERVATION PROGRAM	25	YEARS	IV.	(11) DISTRIBUTION FIXED O & M COST	0.00	\$/KW/YR
(2) GENERATOR ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS	IV.	(12) T&D FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	1 %
(3) T & D ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS	IV.	(13) AVOIDED GEN UNIT VARIABLE O & M COSTS	0.180	CENTS/KWH
(4) K FACTOR FOR GENERATION	1.4625		IV	(14) GENERATOR VARIABLE O&M COST ESCALATION RATI	2.4	1 %
(5) K FACTOR FOR T & D	1.4625		IV	(15) GENERATOR CAPACITY FACTOR	13.2	2 %
(6)* SWITCH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1)	0		IV	(16) AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT FUEL COST	4.70	CENTS/KWH
			IV.	(17) AVOIDED GEN UNIT FUEL ESCALATION RATE	5.21	%
			IV	(18)* AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW	0	\$/KW/YR
UTILITY & CUSTOMER COSTS			IV.	(19)* CAPACITY COST ESCALATION RATE	0	%
(1) UTILITY NONRECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	820.00	\$/CUST				
(2) UTILITY RECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	103	\$/CUST/YR				
(3) UTILITY COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%				
(4) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT COST	0.00	\$/CUST		NON-FUEL ENERGY AND DEMAND CHARGES		
(5) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT ESCALATION RATE	2.4		V	(1) NON-FUEL COST IN CUSTOMER BILL	2 596	CENTS/KWH
(6) CUSTOMER O & M COST		\$/CUST/YR		(2) NON-FUEL ESCALATION RATE		%
(7) CUSTOMER O & M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	4		(3) CUSTOMER DEMAND CHARGE PER KW		\$/KW/MO
(8)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT PER INSTALLATION		\$/CUST		(4) DEMAND CHARGE ESCALATION RATE		1 %
(9)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT ESCALATION RATE		%		(5)* DIVERSITY and ANNUAL DEMAND ADJUSTMENT	<u> </u>	
(10)* INCREASED SUPPLY COSTS		\$/CUST/YR	٧.	FACTOR FOR CUSTOMER BILL	0.00	
(11)* SUPPLY COSTS ESCALATION RATE		%		17.010K10K000TOWEKBIEE	0.00	
(12)* UTILITY DISCOUNT RATE	0.0734		_			
(13)* UTILITY AFUDC RATE	0.0645		_	CALCULATED BENEFITS AND COSTS	+	
(14)* UTILITY NON RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE		\$/CUST	-	(1)* TRC TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	54.87	;
(15)* UTILITY RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE		\$/CUST/YR	_	(2)* PARTICIPANT NET BENEFITS (NPV)	154.83	
(16)* UTILITY RECORNING REBATE/INCENTIVE		%	-	(3)* RIM TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	2.84	
(10) UTILITE REDATE/INCENTIVE ESCAL RATE	- 0	70		(3) KINI IEST - DENEFIT/COSTRATIO	2.84	<u>'</u>

			TOTAL RE	SOURCE (COST TES	TS						PSC FORM CE 2.3
			PROGRAM	Commercia	al Load Mar	nagement - E	xtended					Page 1 of 1
												March 4, 2015
												March 1, 2010
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
												CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED		PARTICIPANT					PROGRAM				DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM	PROGRAM	OTHER	TOTAL	AVOIDED	AVOIDED	FUEL	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	GEN UNIT	T&D	SAVINGS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS
						BENEFITS	BENEFITS					
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015					1							
2016			0		1				_	0	(1)	
2010	0		0		1					0		
					-				_		(1)	
2018			0		1		0		_	0	(1)	
2019					0			_	_	59	59	40
2020		0	0	_	0		0		_	58	57	81
2021	0		0		0		0			57	56	118
2022	0	0	0	0	0	56	0	0	0	56	55	151
2023	0	0	0	0	0	55	0	0	0	55	54	182
2024	0	1	0	0	1	54	0	0	0	54	53	210
2025	0	1	0	0	1	53	0	0	0	53	53	236
2026			0		1		0		0	53	53	261
2027	0				1		0		_	53	53	283
2028			0		1		0		_	53	53	304
2020			0		1		0			53	52	323
2029			0		-		0		_	53	52	341
					1							
2031			0		1		0			53	52	358
2032			0		1	53	0		_	53	52	374
2033			0	_	1		0	_	_	52	52	388
2034	0		0		1		0		_	53	52	402
2035			0	0	1		0			53	52	414
2036	0	1	0	0	1	52	0	0	0	52	51	426
2037	0	1	0	0	1	52	0	0	0	52	51	437
2038	0	1	0	0	1	51	0	0	0	51	50	447
2039			0		1		0	JI.		52	51	456
			- U	-		02			Ů	02	01	400
NOMINAL	0	16	0	0	16	1,127	0	0	0	1,127	1,110	
NOMINAL	0	10	0	- 0	10	1,121	- 0	-	0	1,121	1,110	
NPV:	0	8	0	0	8	464	0	0	0	464	456	
NPV.	0	8	0	- 0	ŏ	404	0	0	0	404	400	
D		0.070	D 5112	D	1.74.457							
Discount F	kate	0.0734	Benefit/Cost	t Ratio - [co	i (11)/col (6)]:	54.87					

				PARTICIPA	ANT COSTS	AND BENEFIT	rs				PSC FORM Œ 2.4
				PROGRAM:	Commercial	Load Manage	ment - Extend	ed			Page 1 of 1
											March 4, 2015
											,
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(3)	(0)	(1)	(0)	(5)	(10)	(11)	(12)
	SAVINGS										
	IN]]	CUSTOMER	CUSTOMED				CUMULATIVE
	PARTICIPANTS	TAX	UTILITY	OTHER	TOTAL	EQUIPMENT	0 & M	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	DISCOUNTED
	BILL	CREDITS		BENEFITS		COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	NET BENEFITS
VEAD	\$(000)										
YEAR 2015	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000) 0	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
									0		2
2016	0							0	0		7
2017	0	0	_				0	0	0	_	15
2018	0						0	0	0		26
2019	0			0		0	0	0	0		37
2020	0					0		0	0		48
2021	0					0	0	0	0		58
2022	0					0	0	0	0		67
2023	0	0				0	0	0	0		76
2024	0	0				0	0	0	0		84
2025	0	0	15	0	15	0	0	0	0	15	91
2026	0	0	15	0	15	0	0	0	0	15	98
2027	0	0	15	0	15	0	0	0	0	15	104
2028	0	0	15	0	15	0	0	0	0	15	110
2029	0	0				0	0	0	0	15	116
2030	0	0				0		0	0		121
2031	0	0				0	0	0	0		126
2032	0	0				0	0	0	0		131
2033	0	0				0	0	0	0		135
2034	0	0				0	0	0	0		139
2034	0					0	0	0	0		143
2036	0					0		0	0		146
2030	0					0		0	0		140
2037	0					0		0	0		152
2039	0					0		0	0		152
2039	U	- 0	10	0	15	0	U	U	0	15	100
NOMINAL	0	0	347	1	347	0	0	0		247	
NOMINAL	0	- 0	347	0	347	0	0	0	0	347	
NPV:	0	0	155	0	155	0	0	0	0	155	
								-			
	ear of gen unit:		2019								
Discount ra	ate:		0.0734								

					RATE IMP	ACT TEST							PSC FORM CE 2.5
					PROGRAM:	Commerci	al Load Manag	gement - Exte	ended				Page 1 of 1
													March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)
	` ` `	` ` ` `				, ,			`				
							AVOIDED					NET	CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY						AVOIDED				BENEFITS	DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	UNIT & FUEL		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	TO ALL	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	INCENTIVES	LOSSES	COSTS	COSTS		BENEFITS	GAINS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	CUSTOMERS	
	00010	000.0		200020	000.0	000.0	DEMERNO	DENERINO	07 1110	DENERTIC	DETERMINE.	000101112110	DEMENT
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015			- 1							- 1			
2016									_				
2017													
2018			_	_	_		_	_				()	
2019												(/	3
2020					_								33
2021	0												60
2021													84
2022													107
2023								0		_			127
								_					
2025 2026													145
									_	_			163
2027				0									179
2028					_								194
2029					_								207
2030													220
2031													232
2032				0				0		_			243
2033		J											253
2034													263
2035		J											272
2036													280
2037													288
2038								0					295
2039	0	1	15	0	0	16	52	0	0	0	52	36	301
NOMINAL	0	16	347	0	0	364	1,127	0	0	0	1,127	763	
NPV:	0	8	155	0	0	163	464	0	0	0	464	301	
					_								
Discount ra	ate:		0.0734		Benefit/Co	ost Ratio - [col (12)/col (7)]:	2.84				

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

Program: Refrigeration Anti-Condensate Control

Program Start Date: March 2008

Program Description

The Refrigeration Anti-Condensate Control Program is designed to encourage commercial/industrial customers to make cost-effective improvements to existing facilities. The goal is to offer customer rebates for installing energy efficient anti-condensate control technology for their refrigerated door heaters to help reduce their energy consumption and demand and reducing Tampa Electric's peak demand. Tampa Electric will provide a rebate to customers who install qualifying anti-condensate control systems.

Program Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

Savings were determined using ITRON data for systems across all eligible commercial market segments and participants. The analysis yielded the following expected savings per customer participant:

Summer Demand: 0.802 kW Winter Demand: 1.316 kW Annual Energy: 12,933 kWh

Program Costs

Rebate: \$0.35 per linear foot of heat element that is controlled by qualifying anti-condensate control.

The estimated administrative cost per participant is \$75.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

PROGR	AM NAME:	REFRIGERATIO	N ANTI-CONDEN	ISATE CONTROL	
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)
		Total	Annual	Cumulative	Cumulative
	Total	Number of	Number of	Penetration	Number of
	Number of	Eligible	Program	Level	Program
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*
2015	75,300	1,883	1	0.0%	1
2016	76,350	1,909	1	0.0%	2
2017	77,348	1,934	2	0.2%	4
2018	78,317	1,958	2	0.3%	6
2019	79,282	1,982	3	0.5%	9
2020	80,255	2,006	3	0.6%	12
2021	81,224	2,031	3	0.7%	15
2022	82,178	2,054	4	0.9%	19
2023	83,120	2,078	4	1.1%	23
2024	84,014	2,100	4	1.3%	27

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

PROGRAM NAME:

			AT THE N	METER		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	12,933	1.316	0.802	0.013	0.001	0.001
2016	12,933	1.316	0.802	0.026	0.003	0.002
2017	12,933	1.316	0.802	0.052	0.005	0.003
2018	12,933	1.316	0.802	0.078	0.008	0.005
2019	12,933	1.316	0.802	0.116	0.012	0.007
2020	12,933	1.316	0.802	0.155	0.016	0.010
2021	12,933	1.316	0.802	0.194	0.020	0.012
2022	12,933	1.316	0.802	0.246	0.025	0.015
2023	12,933	1.316	0.802	0.297	0.030	0.018
2024	12,933	1.316	0.802	0.349	0.036	0.022

REFRIGERATION ANTI-CONDENSATE CONTROL

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015	2015-2024	TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN	TAMPA ELECT
16, 2015		M PLAN	TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

PROGR	AM NAME:	REFRIGERAT	ION ANTI-CON	NDENSATE CO	NTROL	
			AT THE GEN	ERATOR		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	13,683	1.402	0.854	0.014	0.001	0.001
2016	13,683	1.402	0.854	0.027	0.003	0.002
2017	13,683	1.402	0.854	0.055	0.006	0.003
2018	13,683	1.402	0.854	0.082	0.008	0.005
2019	13,683	1.402	0.854	0.123	0.013	0.008
2020	13,683	1.402	0.854	0.164	0.017	0.010
2021	13,683	1.402	0.854	0.205	0.021	0.013
2022	13,683	1.402	0.854	0.260	0.027	0.016
2023	13,683	1.402	0.854	0.315	0.032	0.020
2024	13,683	1.402	0.854	0.369	0.038	0.023

PROGR	RAM TITLE: Refrigeration	n Ant	i-condensate Control	PAGE 1 OF	1
				RUN DATE:	March 4, 201
PROGRAM DEMAND SAVINGS & LINE LOSSES			AVOIDED GENERATOR, TRANS. & DIST COSTS		
(1) CUSTOMER KW REDUCTION AT THE METER	1.316 KW /CUST		(1) BASE YEAR	2015	
(2) GENERATOR KW REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	1.067 KW GEN/CUST		(2) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT	2019	
(3) KW LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	7.0 %		(3) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED T & D	2016	5
(4) GENERATION KWH REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	13,642 KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(4) BASE YEAR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT COST	650.64	\$/KW
(5) KWH LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	5.2 %	IV.	(5) BASE YEAR AVOIDED TRANSMISSION COST	11.92	\$ÆW
(6) GROUP LINE LOSS MULTIPLIER	1	IV.	(6) BASE YEAR DISTRIBUTION COST	57.96	\$KW
(7) CUSTOMER KWH PROGRAM INCREASE AT METER	0 KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(7) GEN, TRAN, & DIST COST ESCALATION RATE	3.0	%
(8)* CUSTOMER KWH REDUCTION AT METER	12,933 KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(8) GENERATOR FIXED O & M COST	11.95	\$/KW/YR
		IV.	(9) GENERATOR FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
ECONOMIC LIFE & K FACTORS		IV.	(10) TRANSMISSION FIXED O & M COST	2.92	\$/KW/YR
(1) STUDY PERIOD FOR CONSERVATION PROGRAM	12 YEARS	IV.	(11) DISTRIBUTION FIXED O & M COST	11.69	\$/KW/YR
(2) GENERATOR ECONOMIC LIFE	25 YEARS	IV.	(12) T&D FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
(3) T & D ECONOMIC LIFE	25 YEARS	IV.	(13) AVOIDED GEN UNIT VARIABLE O & M COSTS	0.180	CENTS/KWH
(4) K FACTOR FOR GENERATION	1.4625	IV.	(14) GENERATOR VARIABLE O&M COST ESCALATION RA	TE 2.4	%
(5) K FACTOR FOR T & D	1.4625	IV.	(15) GENERATOR CAPACITY FACTOR	13.2	%
(6)* SWITCH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1)	1	IV.	(16) AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT FUEL COST	4.70	CENTS/KWH
		IV.	(17) AVOIDED GEN UNIT FUEL ESCALATION RATE	5.21	%
		IV.	(18)* AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW	C	\$/KW/YR
UTILITY & CUSTOMER COSTS		IV.	(19)* CAPACITY COST ESCALATION RATE	C	%
(1) UTILITY NONRECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	75.00 \$/CUST				
(2) UTILITY RECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	0 \$/CUST/YR				
(3) UTILITY COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4 %				
(4) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT COST	1613.00 \$/CUST		NON-FUEL ENERGY AND DEMAND CHARGES		İ
(5) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT ESCALATION RATE	2.4 %	V	(1) NON-FUEL COST IN CUSTOMER BILL	2.596	CENTS/KWH
(6) CUSTOMER O & M COST	0 \$/CUST/YR	V	(2) NON-FUEL ESCALATION RATE	1	%
(7) CUSTOMER O & M ESCALATION RATE	2.4 %	V	(3) CUSTOMER DEMAND CHARGE PER KW	9.640	\$/KW/MO
(8)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT PER INSTALLATION	0 \$/CUST	V	(4) DEMAND CHARGE ESCALATION RATE	1	%
(9)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT ESCALATION RATE	0 %	V	(5)* DIVERSITY and ANNUAL DEMAND ADJUSTMENT		
(10)* INCREASED SUPPLY COSTS	0 \$/CUST/YR	1	FACTOR FOR CUSTOMER BILL	1.00	
(11)* SUPPLY COSTS ESCALATION RATE	0 %				
(12)* UTILITY DISCOUNT RATE	0.0734				
(13)* UTILITY AFUDC RATE	0.0645		CALCULATED BENEFITS AND COSTS		
(14)* UTILITY NON RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	800.00 \$/CUST		(1)* TRC TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	2.94	
(15)* UTILITY RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	0.00 \$/CUST/YR		(2)* PARTICIPANT NET BENEFITS (NPV)	37.14	
(16)* UTILITY REBATE/INCENTIVE ESCAL RATE	0 %		(3)* RIM TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	1.15	

INPUT DATA - PART 1

PSC FORM CE 1.1

			TOTAL RE	SOURCE	COST TES	TS						PSC FORM CE 2.3
			PROGRAM:	Refrigeratio	n Anti-con	densate Con	trol					Page 1 of 1
												March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
												CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY	PARTICIPANT					PROGRAM				DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM	PROGRAM	OTHER	TOTAL	AVOIDED	AVOIDED	FUEL	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	GEN UNIT	T&D	SAVINGS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS
						BENEFITS	BENEFITS					
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	(1)	
2016	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	1	0	1	(1)	
2017	0	0	3	0	4	0	0	1	0	2	(2)	(4)
2018	0	0	3	0	4	0	0	2	0	3	(1)	
2019	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	3	0	4	4	(2)
2020	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	3	0	4	4	1
2021	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	4	0	4	4	4
2022	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	4	0	5	5	7
2023	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	4	0	5	5	10
2024	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	4	0	5	5	13
2025	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	5	0	6	6	15
2026	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	5	0	6	6	18
NOMINAL	0	0	10	0	11	6	2	37	0	44	34	
NPV:	0	0	9	0	9	3	1	23	0	27	18	
Discount R	ate	0.0734	Benefit/Cost	Ratio - Ico	l (11)/col (6	3)1.	2.94					

				PARTICIPA	ANT COSTS	AND BENEFI	S				PSC FORM CE 2.4
				PROGRAM:	Refrigeration	Anti-condens	ate Control				Page 1 of 1
											March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)
	SAVINGS										
	IN					CUSTOMER	CUSTOMER				CUMULATIVE
	PARTICIPANTS	TAX	UTILITY	OTHER	TOTAL	EQUIPMENT	0 & M	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	DISCOUNTED
	BILL	CREDITS	REBATES	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	NET BENEFITS
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	0	1	0	1	2	0	0	2	(0)	(0)
2016	2	0	1	0	2	2	0	0	2		0
2017	3	0	2	0	5	3	0	0	3	1	1
2018	5	0	2	0	7	3	0	0	3	3	4
2019	6	0	0	0	6	0	0	0	0	6	9
2020	7	0	0	0	7	0	0	0	0	7	14
2021	7	0	0	0	7	0	0	0	0	7	18
2022	7	0	0	0	7	0	0	0	0	7	22
2023	7	0	0	0			0	0	0	7	26
2024	7	0					0	0	0		30
2025	7	0	_		-	0	0	0	0		34
2026	8	0	0	0	8	0	0	0	0	8	37
NOMINAL	66	0	5	0	71	10	0	0	10	61	
NPV:	42	0	4	0	46	9	0	0	9	37	
In service v	vear of gen unit:		2019		5.1787521						
Discount ra			0.0734		0.1101021					-	
5004.10]	0.0.01]							

					RATE IMP	ACT TEST							PSC FORM CE 2.5
					PROGRAM:	Refrigeration	on Anti-conder	nsate Control					Page 1 of 1
													March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)
							AVOIDED					NET	CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY					GEN UNIT	AVOIDED				BENEFITS	DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	UNIT & FUEL	T&D	REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	TO ALL	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	INCENTIVES	LOSSES	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	GAINS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	CUSTOMERS	BENEFIT
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	(1)	(1)
2016	0	0	1	1	0	2	1	0	0	0	1	(1)	(1)
2017	0	0	2	1	0	3	1	0	0	0	2	(2)	(3)
2018	0	0	2	3	0	4	2	0	0	0	3	(2)	(4)
2019	0	0	0	3	0	3	4	0	0	0	4	1	(4)
2020	0	0	0	3	0	3	4	0	0	0	4	1	(3)
2021	0	0	0	3	0	3	4	0	0	0	4	1	(2)
2022	0	0	0	3	0	3	5	0	0	0	5	2	(1)
2023	0	0	0	3	0	3	5	0	0	0	5	2	(0)
2024	0	0	0	3	0	3	5	0	0	0	5	2	1
2025	0	0	0	3	0	3	5	0	0	0	6	2	2
2026	0	0	0	3	0	3	6	0	0	0	6	3	3
NOMINAL	0	0	5	30	0	36	42	2	0	0	44	9	
NPV:	0	0	4	19	0	24	26	1	0	0	27	3	
Discount ra	ato:		0.0734		Bonofit/Co	et Datio F	col (12)/col (7)	1-	1.15				
DISCOUIT T	ate.		0.0734		Derient/Co	ist Katio - [i	COI (12)/COI (/)]-	1.15				

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

Program: Standby Generator

Program Start Date: January 1991

Program Description

The Standby Generator Program is designed to utilize the emergency generation capacity of commercial/industrial facilities in order to reduce weather sensitive peak demand. Tampa Electric provides the participating customers a 30-minute notice that their generation will be required. This allows customers time to start generators and arrange for orderly transfer of load. Tampa Electric meters and issues monthly credits for that portion of the generator's output that could serve normal building load after the notification time. Normal building load is defined as load (type, amount and time duration) that would have been served by Tampa Electric if the emergency generator did not operate. Under no circumstances will the generator deliver power to Tampa Electric's grid. Under the Environmental Protection Agency's rules, Tampa Electric classifies the Standby Generator Program as a non-emergency program.

Program Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

Demand and energy savings were obtained using historical data collected. The analysis yielded the following expected savings per customer participant:

Summer Demand: 485.50 kW Winter Demand: 485.50 kW Annual Energy: 48,550 kWh

Program Costs

Incentive: \$29,995 recurring annual average cost per current participant (based upon \$4.75 per qualifying kW transferred).

The estimated annual recurring administrative cost per participant is \$386.

The estimated one time administrative, installation and setup cost per participant is \$6,304.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

PROGR	AM NAME:	STANDBY GENERATOR								
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)					
		Total	Annual	Cumulative	Cumulative					
	Total	Number of	Number of	Penetration	Number of					
	Number of	Eligible	Program	Level	Program					
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*					
2015	75,300	258	1	0.4%	1					
2016	76,350	262	1	0.8%	2					
2017	77,348	265	1	1.1%	3					
2018	78,317	269	1	1.5%	4					
2019	79,282	273	1	1.8%	5					
2020	80,255	276	1	2.2%	6					
2021	81,224	280	1	2.5%	7					
2022	82,178	283	1	2.8%	8					
2023	83,120	287	1	3.1%	9					
2024	84,014	290	1	3.4%	10					
* Previous	participation levels	not included								

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015	2015-2024	TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN	TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
6, 2015		PLAN	IC COMPANY

PROGR	AM NAME:	STANDBY GENERATOR								
			AT THE N	METER						
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total				
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual				
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW				
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction				
2015	48,550	485.500	485.500	0.049	0.486	0.486				
2016	48,550	485.500	485.500	0.097	0.971	0.971				
2017	48,550	485.500	485.500	0.146	1.457	1.457				
2018	48,550	485.500	485.500	0.194	1.942	1.942				
2019	48,550	485.500	485.500	0.243	2.428	2.428				
2020	48,550	485.500	485.500	0.291	2.913	2.913				
2021	48,550	485.500	485.500	0.340	3.399	3.399				
2022	48,550	485.500	485.500	0.388	3.884	3.884				
2023	48,550	485.500	485.500	0.437	4.370	4.370				
2024	48,550	485.500	485.500	0.486	4.855	4.855				

PROGRAM NAME:

			AT THE GEN	IERATOR		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	51,366	517.058	517.058	0.051	0.517	0.517
2016	51,366	517.058	517.058	0.103	1.034	1.034
2017	51,366	517.058	517.058	0.154	1.551	1.551
2018	51,366	517.058	517.058	0.205	2.068	2.068
2019	51,366	517.058	517.058	0.257	2.585	2.585
2020	51,366	517.058	517.058	0.308	3.102	3.102
2021	51,366	517.058	517.058	0.360	3.619	3.619
2022	51,366	517.058	517.058	0.411	4.136	4.136
2023	51,366	517.058	517.058	0.462	4.654	4.654
2024	51,366	517.058	517.058	0.514	5.171	5.171

STANDBY GENERATOR

	PROGR	RAM TITLE:	Standby Gen	erat	or	PAGE 1 OF 1	l
						RUN DATE:	March 4, 2015
	PROGRAM DEMAND SAVINGS & LINE LOSSES			-	AVOIDED GENERATOR, TRANS. & DIST COSTS		
l	(1) CUSTOMER KW REDUCTION AT THE METER		KW /CUST		(1) BASE YEAR	2015	
l	(2) GENERATOR KW REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER		KW GEN/CUST		(2) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT	2019	
l.	(3) KW LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	7.0			(3) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED T & D	2016	
l	(4) GENERATION KWH REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	,	KWH/CUST/YR		(4) BASE YEAR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT COST	650.64	
l	(5) KWH LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	5.2			(5) BASE YEAR AVOIDED TRANSMISSION COST	0.00	
	(6) GROUP LINE LOSS MULTIPLIER	1			(6) BASE YEAR DISTRIBUTION COST	0.00	
١	(7) CUSTOMER KWH PROGRAM INCREASE AT METER		KWH/CUST/YR		(7) GEN, TRAN, & DIST COST ESCALATION RATE	3.0	
١	(8)* CUSTOMER KWH REDUCTION AT METER	48,550	KWH/CUST/YR		(8) GENERATOR FIXED O & M COST		\$/KW/YR
					(9) GENERATOR FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	
	ECONOMIC LIFE & K FACTORS				(10) TRANSMISSION FIXED O & M COST		\$/KW/YR
	(1) STUDY PERIOD FOR CONSERVATION PROGRAM		YEARS		(11) DISTRIBUTION FIXED O & M COST		\$/KW/YR
	(2) GENERATOR ECONOMIC LIFE		YEARS	IV.	(12) T&D FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	
l.	(3) T & D ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS		(13) AVOIDED GEN UNIT VARIABLE O & M COSTS		CENTS/KWH
	(4) K FACTOR FOR GENERATION	1.4625			(14) GENERATOR VARIABLE O&M COST ESCALATION RA		
I.	(5) K FACTOR FOR T & D	1.4625		IV.	(15) GENERATOR CAPACITY FACTOR	13.2	%
	(6)* SWITCH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1)	0		IV.	(16) AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT FUEL COST	4.70	CENTS/KWH
				IV.	(17) AVOIDED GEN UNIT FUEL ESCALATION RATE	5.21	%
				IV.	(18)* AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW	0	\$/KW/YR
	UTILITY & CUSTOMER COSTS			IV.	(19)* CAPACITY COST ESCALATION RATE	0	%
II.	(1) UTILITY NONRECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	6304.00	\$/CUST				
II.	(2) UTILITY RECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	386	\$/CUST/YR			Ì	
II.	(3) UTILITY COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%				
Ш	(4) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT COST	0.00	\$/CUST		NON-FUEL ENERGY AND DEMAND CHARGES		
	(5) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%	V.	(1) NON-FUEL COST IN CUSTOMER BILL	2.596	CENTS/KWH
11.	(6) CUSTOMER O & M COST	4985	\$/CUST/YR		(2) NON-FUEL ESCALATION RATE	1	%
	(7) CUSTOMER O & M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%	V	(3) CUSTOMER DEMAND CHARGE PER KW	9.640	\$/KW/MO
	(8)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT PER INSTALLATION	0	\$/CUST		(4) DEMAND CHARGE ESCALATION RATE	1	%
	(9)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT ESCALATION RATE	0	%		(5)* DIVERSITY and ANNUAL DEMAND ADJUSTMENT		
	(10)* INCREASED SUPPLY COSTS		\$/CUST/YR		FACTOR FOR CUSTOMER BILL	0.00	
	(11)* SUPPLY COSTS ESCALATION RATE	0					
	(12)* UTILITY DISCOUNT RATE	0.0734					
	(13)* UTILITY AFUDC RATE	0.0645		\top	CALCULATED BENEFITS AND COSTS		
	(14)* UTILITY NON RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	29995.00			(1)* TRC TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	9.41	
	(15)* UTILITY RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE		\$/CUST/YR	\top	(2)* PARTICIPANT NET BENEFITS (NPV)	13.36	
	(16)* UTILITY REBATE/INCENTIVE ESCAL RATE	0.00			(3)* RIM TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	13.73	

INPUT DATA - PART 1

PSC FORM CE 1.1

			TOTAL RE	SOURCE	COST TES	TS						PSC FORM CE 2.3
			PROGRAM:	Standby G	enerator							Page 1 of 1
												March 4, 2015
(4)	(0)	(0)	(4)	(5)	(2)	(70)	(0)	(0)	(40)	(4.4)	(40)	(40)
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
												CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY	PARTICIPANT					PROGRAM				DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM	PROGRAM	OTHER	TOTAL	AVOIDED	AVOIDED	FUEL	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	GEN UNIT	T&D	SAVINGS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS
						BENEFITS	BENEFITS					
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015									. ,			
2016		_	8	0	_				_			
2017			13	0		0			0			
2017			19	0		0				6	(20)	
2019						_	_	_	_	359	335	
			22	0			0					203
2020			22	0					0	352	327	432
2021	0		23	0			0				321	642
2022			24	0			0		0	340	315	834
2023	0	2	24	0	26	325	0	10	0	335	309	1,009
2024	0	2	25	0	27	319	0	11	0	330	303	1,169
2025	0	2	25	0	27	316	0	12	0	328	301	1,317
2026	0		26	0	28	316	0	12	0	328	300	1,455
2027	0		27	0	29				0	328	299	1,583
2028	_	_	27	0					-	328	299	1,702
2029			28	0						327	297	1,812
2029			28	0	31	313			0	328	297	1,914
2031	0		29	0		313				328	297	2,010
2032			30	0			0		0		295	2,098
2033			31	0					0		294	2,181
2034			31	0			0		0		295	2,257
2035			32	0						331	296	2,329
2036	0	3	33	0	35	308	0	20	0	328	292	2,395
2037	0	3	34	0	36	308	0	22	0	330	293	2,457
2038	0	3	34	0	37	302	0	23	0	326	288	2,514
2039			35	0					0		292	2,567
						300		20		300	202	2,007
NOMINAL	0	75	632	0	707	6.674	0	322	0	6.996	6.289	
NOMINAL	0	7.5	032	- 0	101	0,074	0	322	0	0,990	0,209	
NPV:		44	262	0	305	2 754		121		2 072	2 507	
NPV.	0	44	262	- 0	305	2,751	0	121	0	2,872	2,567	
B		0.070	D 5112	D () (1.74431							
Discount F	kate	0.0734	Benefit/Cost	Ratio - [co	ıı (11)/col (6)]:	9.41					

				PARTICIP	ANT COSTS	AND BENEFI	TS				PSC FORM CE 2.4
				PROGRAM:	Standby Ge	nerator					Page 1 of 1
											March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)
. ,		. ,	1		1	1,	` '		, ,		, ,
	SAVINGS										
	IN					CUSTOMED	CUSTOMER				CUMULATIVE
		TA3/	LITTILITY	OTHER	TOTAL			OTHER	TOTAL	NIET	
	PARTICIPANTS	TAX	UTILITY	OTHER	TOTAL	EQUIPMENT	O & M	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	DISCOUNTED
	BILL	CREDITS		BENEFITS		COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	NET BENEFITS
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	2	C	30	0	32	0	2	0	2	29	29
2016	5	C	30	0	35	0	8	0	8	27	54
2017								0	13	25	76
2018								0	19	23	94
2019								0	22	(8)	
											00
2020	14	C						0	22	(8)	
2021	14	C	_					0	23	(9)	
2022		C	0	0		0		0	24	(9)	71
2023	15	C	0	0	15	0	24	0	24	(9)	66
2024	16	C	0	0			25	0	25	(9)	
2025			_					0	25	(9)	57
2026			_					0	26	(10)	
2020	17							0	27		
			-							(10)	
2028			-					0	27	(10)	
2029		C						0	28	(10)	
2030	18	C	0	0	18	0	28	0	28	(11)	
2031	18	C	0	0	18	0	29	0	29	(11)	
2032	19	C	0	0	19	0	30	0	30	(11)	
2033		C						0	31	(11)	
2034	20		_					0	31	(11)	
2034						0		0	32	(11)	
								0			
2036									33	(11)	
2037	23	C	_			0		0	34	(10)	
2038		C	-					0	34	(9)	
2039	26	C	0	0	26	0	35	0	35	(9)	13
NOMINAL	409	0	120	0	529	0	632	0	632	-102	
	103		120		525		302	0	552	102	
NPV:	167		108	0	275	0	262	0	262	13	
INI'V.	107		100	U	213	U	202	U	202	13	
			05:15								
	ear of gen unit:		2019		1.0510771						
Discount ra	ate:		0.0734								

					RATE IMP.	AOI ILOI							PSC FORM CE 2.5
					PROGRAM:	Standby G	enerator						Page 1 of 1
						, i							March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)
(-/	(-/	(-)	(-/	(-/	(-/		(-7	(-/	(/	(,	(/	(/	(1.7)
							AVOIDED					NET	CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY						AVOIDED				BENEFITS	DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	UNIT & FUEL		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	TO ALL	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	INCENTIVES		COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS		GAINS			CUSTOMERS	BENEFIT
	00010	00010	MOLITIVEO	LOCOLO	00010	00010	DENEMIO	BEITEITIO	0/ 1110	DENERINO	DEMERITO	COCTOMENO	DENEITI
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015					0 0000			. ,			- 1	(36)	(36)
2016		7		2	0			-	_			(36)	(70)
2010		8		3	0		4	0	0			(37)	(101)
2017		8		5	0			0			-	(36)	(131)
2019		2		5	0			0	0		_	352	134
2019					0			0				344	376
												338	
2021	0	2			0			0	_			333	597
2022		2			0			0					800
2023		2		_	0				_			327	986
2024		2			0			0				322	1156
2025					0			0				320	1314
2026		2		_	0			0	_			320	1461
2027		2		_	0			0	_			320	1598
2028		2		-	0			0	0	0		320	1725
2029		2			0			0	0	0		319	1843
2030		_			0	8		0	0	0		319	1954
2031	0	2	0	6	0	8	328	0	0	0	328	320	2057
2032	0	2	0	6	0	8	328	0	0	0	328	319	2152
2033	0	2	0	6	0	8	327	0	0	0	327	319	2241
2034	0	2	0	6	0	9	329	0	0	0	329	321	2325
2035	0	2	0	6	0	9	331	0	0	0	331	322	2403
2036		3	0	6	0	9	328	0	0	0	328	319	2475
2037					0			0	0	0		321	2543
2038		3		6	0	9	326	0	0	0	326	317	2605
2039		3			0			0				321	2663
							300			Ů	500	321	2000
NOMINAL	0	75	120	132	0	327	6,996	0	0	0	6.996	6.669	
		70	120	102		JEI	3,330	Ü		-	0,550	5,005	
NPV:	0	44	108	57	0	209	2,872	0	0	0	2,872	2,663	
. v.			100	51		203	2,012	- 0	-	-	2,012	2,000	
	ate:		0.0734		Bonofit/Co	et Datio L	col (12)/col (7)	1-	13.73				

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN 2015-2024

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN 2015-2024

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

Program: Thermal Energy Storage

Program Start Date: TBD

Program Description

The Commercial TES Program is designed to encourage commercial/industrial customers to make cost-effective improvements to existing facilities. The goal is to offer customer rebates for installing off-peak air conditioning systems to help reduce their demand while reducing Tampa Electric's weather sensitive peak demand. Tampa Electric will provide a rebate to customers who install qualifying TES systems.

Program Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

Demand and energy savings were obtained using historical data previously collected from the company's Conservation Value Program. The analysis yielded the following expected savings per customer participant:

> Summer Demand: 185.140 kW Winter Demand: 0.000 kW Annual Energy: 19,244 kWh

Program Costs

Rebate: \$200 per kW transferred.

The estimated administrative cost per participant is \$2,000.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

PROGR	AM NAME:	THERMAL ENERGY STORAGE								
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)					
		Total	Annual	Cumulative	Cumulative					
	Total	Number of	Number of	Penetration	Number of					
	Number of	Eligible	Program	Level	Program					
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*					
2015	75,300	1,883	1	0.1%	1					
2016	76,350	1,909	2	0.2%	3					
2017	77,348	1,934	3	0.3%	6					
2018	78,317	1,958	5	0.6%	11					
2019	79,282	1,982	5	0.8%	16					
2020	80,255	2,006	5	1.0%	21					
2021	81,224	2,031	5	1.3%	26					
2022	82,178	2,054	5	1.5%	31					
2023	83,120	2,078	5	1.7%	36					
2024	84,014	2,100	5	2.0%	41					
* Previous	participation levels	not included								

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

PROGRAM NAME: THERMAL ENERGY STORAGE										
			AT THE N	METER						
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total				
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual				
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW				
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction				
2015	19,244	0.000	185.140	0.019	0.000	0.185				
2016	19,244	0.000	185.140	0.058	0.000	0.555				
2017	19,244	0.000	185.140	0.115	0.000	1.111				
2018	19,244	0.000	185.140	0.212	0.000	2.037				
2019	19,244	0.000	185.140	0.308	0.000	2.962				
2020	19,244	0.000	185.140	0.404	0.000	3.888				
2021	19,244	0.000	185.140	0.500	0.000	4.814				
2022	19,244	0.000	185.140	0.597	0.000	5.739				
2023	19,244	0.000	185.140	0.693	0.000	6.665				
2024	19,244	0.000	185.140	0.789	0.000	7.591				

PROGR	AM NAME:	THERMAL EN	ERGY STORA	GE		
			AT THE GEN	ERATOR		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	20,360	0.000	197.174	0.020	0.000	0.197
2016	20,360	0.000	197.174	0.061	0.000	0.592
2017	20,360	0.000	197.174	0.122	0.000	1.183
2018	20,360	0.000	197.174	0.224	0.000	2.169
2019	20,360	0.000	197.174	0.326	0.000	3.155
2020	20,360	0.000	197.174	0.428	0.000	4.141
2021	20,360	0.000	197.174	0.529	0.000	5.127
2022	20,360	0.000	197.174	0.631	0.000	6.112
2023	20,360	0.000	197.174	0.733	0.000	7.098
2024	20,360	0.000	197.174	0.835	0.000	8.084

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015	2015-2024	TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN	TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

	INPUT DA	TA - PART 1			PSC FORM CE 1.1		
Pi	ROGRAM TITLE:	Thermal Energ	y S	torage	PAGE 1 OF	1	
					RUN DATE:	March 4, 2015	
PROGRAM DEMAND SAVINGS & LINE LOSSES				AVOIDED GENERATOR, TRANS. & DIST COSTS			
(1) CUSTOMER KW REDUCTION AT THE METER	185.140	KW /CUST	IV.	(1) BASE YEAR	2015		
(2) GENERATOR KW REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	140.616	KW GEN/CUST	IV.	(2) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT	2019		
(3) KW LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	7.0	%	IV.	(3) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED T & D	2016		
(4) GENERATION KWH REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	20,300	KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(4) BASE YEAR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT COST	650.64	\$KW	
(5) KWH LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	5.2	%	IV.	(5) BASE YEAR AVOIDED TRANSMISSION COST	11.92	\$/KW	
(6) GROUP LINE LOSS MULTIPLIER	1		IV.	(6) BASE YEAR DISTRIBUTION COST	57.96	\$/KW	
(7) CUSTOMER KWH PROGRAM INCREASE AT METER	0	KWH/CUST/YR	IV	(7) GEN, TRAN, & DIST COST ESCALATION RATE	3.0	%	
(8)* CUSTOMER KWH REDUCTION AT METER	19,244	KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(8) GENERATOR FIXED O & M COST	11.95	\$/KW/YR	
			IV.	(9) GENERATOR FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%	
ECONOMIC LIFE & K FACTORS			IV.	(10) TRANSMISSION FIXED O & M COST	2.92	\$/KW/YR	
(1) STUDY PERIOD FOR CONSERVATION PROGRAM	25	YEARS	IV.	(11) DISTRIBUTION FIXED O & M COST	11.69	\$/KW/YR	
(2) GENERATOR ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS	IV.	(12) T&D FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%	
(3) T & D ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS	IV.	(13) AVOIDED GEN UNIT VARIABLE O & M COSTS	0.180	CENTS/KWH	
(4) K FACTOR FOR GENERATION	1.4625		IV	(14) GENERATOR VARIABLE O&M COST ESCALATION RAT	E 2.4	%	
(5) K FACTOR FOR T & D	1.4625		IV	(15) GENERATOR CAPACITY FACTOR	13.2	%	
(6)* SWITCH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1)	0		IV	(16) AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT FUEL COST	4.70	CENTS/KWH	
			IV.	(17) AVOIDED GEN UNIT FUEL ESCALATION RATE	5.21	%	
			IV.	(18)* AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW	0	\$/KW/YR	
UTILITY & CUSTOMER COSTS			IV.	(19)* CAPACITY COST ESCALATION RATE	0	%	
(1) UTILITY NONRECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	2000.00	\$/CUST					
(2) UTILITY RECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	0	\$/CUST/YR					
(3) UTILITY COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%					
(4) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT COST	110346.00	\$/CUST		NON-FUEL ENERGY AND DEMAND CHARGES			
(5) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT ESCALATION RATE	2.4			(1) NON-FUEL COST IN CUSTOMER BILL	2.596	CENTS/KWH	
(6) CUSTOMER O & M COST	0			(2) NON-FUEL ESCALATION RATE	1	%	
(7) CUSTOMER O & M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%	V.	(3) CUSTOMER DEMAND CHARGE PER KW	9.640	\$/KW/MO	
(8)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT PER INSTALLATION		1.0		(4) DEMAND CHARGE ESCALATION RATE		%	
(9)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT ESCALATION RATE	0			(5)* DIVERSITY and ANNUAL DEMAND ADJUSTMENT			
(10)* INCREASED SUPPLY COSTS	_	\$/CUST/YR	1	FACTOR FOR CUSTOMER BILL	0.69	İ	
(11)* SUPPLY COSTS ESCALATION RATE		%			1		
(12)* UTILITY DISCOUNT RATE	0.0734						
(13)* UTILITY AFUDC RATE	0.0645			CALCULATED BENEFITS AND COSTS		1	
(14)* UTILITY NON RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	37028.00		_	(1)* TRC TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	2.37		
(15)* UTILITY RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE		\$/CUST/YR	-	(2)* PARTICIPANT NET BENEFITS (NPV)	1.180.57		
(16)* UTILITY REBATE/INCENTIVE ESCAL RATE		%		(3)* RIM TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	1,100.07		

			TOTAL RE	SOURCE (COST TES	TS						PSC FORM CE 2.3
			PROGRAM:	Thermal En	nergy Stora	ge						Page 1 of 1
												March 4, 2015
												,
(4)	(0)	(0)	7.40	(5)	(2)	7 /7	(0)	(0)	(40)	(44)	(40)	(40)
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
												CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY	PARTICIPANT					PROGRAM				DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM	PROGRAM	OTHER	TOTAL	AVOIDED	AVOIDED	FUEL	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	GEN UNIT	T&D	SAVINGS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS
						BENEFITS	BENEFITS					
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015			110		. ,	0						
2016	0	4	226	0	230	0				31		
2010			347		353	0						
	0	6		0						33	()	
2018	0	11	592	0	603	0	30		0	37		
2019	0	0	0		0	253	55			316		(796)
2020	0	0	0	0	0	247	55		0	311		(578)
2021	0	0	0	0	0	242	55	10	0	307	307	(378)
2022	0	0	0	0	0	238	54	10	0	303	303	(193)
2023	0	0	0	0	0	234	54	11	0	299	299	(23)
2024	0	0	0		0	229	54		0	296		133
2025	0	0	0		0	227	54			295		278
2026	0	0	0		0	227	54			295		413
2020	0	0	0		0	227	55			295		539
	_		-									
2028	0	0	0		0	227	55			295		657
2029	0	0	0		0	225	55			295		766
2030	0	0	0	0	0	225	55			296		868
2031	0	0	0	0	0	225	55		0	297		964
2032	0	0	0	0	0	224	55		0	297	297	1,053
2033	0	0	0	0	0	223	56	18	0	297	297	1,136
2034	0	0	0	0	0	224	56	19	0	299	299	1,214
2035	0	0	0	0	0	224	56	21	0	301	301	1,287
2036	0	0	0	0	0	221	57		_	300		1,355
2037	0	0	0	0	0	222	58			303		1,419
2038	0	0	0	-	0	217	59			301	301	1,478
2030	0	0	0	0	0	220	59		0	306		1,534
2039	0	0	0	U	0	220	59	21	0	306	306	1,534
NIO NAINIA :			4.070		4.000	1000	1.553				F 405	
NOMINAL	0	23	1,276	0	1,299	4,802	1,256	346	0	6,404	5,105	
NPV:	0	20	1,101	0	1,121	1,980	548	128	0	2,655	1,534	
Discount R	ate	0.0734	Benefit/Cost	Ratio - [co	I (11)/col (6	5)]:	2.37					

				PARTICIPA	ANT COSTS	AND BENEFIT	rs I				PSC FORM CE 2.4
				PROGRAM:							Page 1 of 1
						l crorage					March 4, 2015
											Waren 1, 2010
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)
	SAVINGS										
	IN					CUSTOMER	CUSTOMER				CUMULATIVE
	PARTICIPANTS	TAX	UTILITY	OTHER	TOTAL	EQUIPMENT	O & M	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	DISCOUNTED
	BILL	CREDITS		BENEFITS		COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	NET BENEFITS
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
		. ,					, ,		` '		
2015		0						0	110	(65)	
2016	32	0				226	0	0	226	(120)	
2017	74	0		0			0	0	347	(162)	
2018	141	0				592	0	0	592	(267)	(533)
2019	184	0				0	0	0	0	184	(395)
2020	186	0	0	0	186	0	0	0	0	186	(264)
2021	188	0	0	0	188	0	0	0	0	188	(141)
2022	190	0	0	0			0	0	0	190	(25)
2023	193	0				0	0	0	0	193	84
2024	195	0						0	0	195	187
2024	197	0				0	0	0	0	197	285
										199	376
2026	199	0					0	0	0		
2027	201	0	_			0	0	0	0	201	462
2028	203	0				0	0	0	0	203	543
2029	206	0	_			0	0	0	0	206	619
2030	208	0	0	0			0	0	0	208	691
2031	210	0	0	0	210	0	0	0	0	210	759
2032	213	0	0	0	213	0	0	0	0	213	823
2033	216	0	0	0	216	0	0	0	0	216	883
2034	218	0					0	0	0	218	940
2035	221	0	_			0	0	0	0	221	993
2036	225	0	_			0	0	0	0	225	1,044
2037	228	0				0	0	0	0	228	1,092
2037	232	0				0	0	0	0	232	
											1,138
2039	235	0	0	0	235	0	0	0	0	235	1,181
NOMINAL	4,603	0	407	0	5,011	1,276	0	0	1,276	3,735	
NPV:	1,930	0	352	0	2,282	1,101	0	0	1,101	1,181	
	ear of gen unit:		2019		2.0721163						
Discount ra	ate:		0.0734								

					RATE IMP.	ACT TEST							PSC FORM CE 2.5
							nergy Storage						Page 1 of 1
					T TO OTO WI.	momar E	lergy otorage						March 4, 2015
													Maich 4, 2013
				-									
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)
							AVOIDED					NET	CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY					GEN UNIT	AVOIDED				BENEFITS	DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	UNIT & FUEL	T&D	REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	TO ALL	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	INCENTIVES	LOSSES	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	GAINS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	CUSTOMERS	BENEFIT
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0		- 1		0	- 1 /	0		- 1	- 1	0	- 1	(46)
2016	0				0		2	_	_		31	(78)	(119)
2010	0				0		3				33	(155)	(254)
							6				37		
2018	0				0		_			0		(293)	(491)
2019	0				0			55			316		(384)
2020	0				0		256				311	134	(290)
2021	0		_		0						307	128	(206)
2022	0	0	0		0		248			0	303	123	(132)
2023	0	0	0		0		245	54	0	0	299	117	(65)
2024	0	0	0	184	0	184	241	54	0	0	296	112	(6)
2025	0	0	0	186	0	186	240	54	0	0	295	109	48
2026	0	0	0	187	0	187	240	54	0	0	295	107	97
2027	0	0	0	189	0	189	240	55	0	0	295	106	142
2028	0		0		0		241	55		0	295	104	183
2029	0		_		0		240			0	295	102	221
2030	0				0		241	55		0	296	101	256
2030	0		_		0		241			_	297	100	288
2031	0				0		242				297	98	317
	_	_	_							_			
2033	0				0		242				297	96	344
2034	0		_		0		243				299	96	369
2035	0				0		245			0	301	96	393
2036	0		_		0		243			_	300	93	414
2037	0		0		0					0	303	94	433
2038	0	0	0		0		243			0	301	90	451
2039	0	0	0	213	0	213	247	59	0	0	306	93	468
NOMINAL	0	23	407	4,306	0	4,737	5,148	1,256	0	0	6,404	1.667	
			101	.,200		.,	=,	.,200			2, 101	.,007	
NPV:	0	20	352	1,815	0	2,187	2,107	548	0	0	2.655	468	
141 V.	0	20	552	1,013		2, 107	2, 107	540		0	2,000	700	
Discount ra	ato:		0.0734		Bon ofit / Co	et Datio F	col (12)/col (7)	1-	1.21				
DISCOUNT 18	iie.		0.0734		Derient/C0	51 Kalio - [I	COI (12)/COI (1)	1.	1.21				

Program: Commercial Wall Insulation

Program Start Date: March 2008

Program Description

The Commercial Wall Insulation Program is designed to encourage commercial/industrial customers to make cost-effective improvements to existing facilities. The goal is to offer customer rebates for installing wall insulation to help reduce their energy consumption and demand while reducing Tampa Electric's weather sensitive peak demand. Wall insulation is designed to reduce demand and energy by decreasing the load on commercial/industrial HVAC equipment. Qualifying structures are eligible for a rebate based upon the total square footage of insulation installed in exterior walls adjacent to conditioned spaces. Certificates for participation will be issued through energy audits or by direct evaluation of the current building envelope.

Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

Demand and energy savings were obtained using historical data collected from rebate submittals. The analysis yielded the following expected savings per customer participant:

Summer Demand: 0.500 kW Winter Demand: 0.390 kW Annual Energy: 682 kWh

Program Costs

Rebate: \$0.12 per square foot of installed qualifying insulation.

The estimated administrative cost per participant is \$88.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

Tampa Electric will monitor and evaluate this program through cost-effectiveness techniques approved in the company's previously filed Demand Side Management Monitoring and Evaluation Plan, Docket No. 941173-EG.

PROGR	AM NAME:	COMMERCIAL	WALL INSULATE	NC	
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)
		Total	Annual	Cumulative	Cumulative
	Total	Number of	Number of	Penetration	Number of
	Number of	Eligible	Program	Level	Program
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*
2015	75,300	75,300	2	0.0%	2
2016	76,350	76,348	2	0.0%	4
2017	77,348	77,346	2	0.0%	6
2018	78,317	78,315	2	0.0%	8
2019	79,282	79,280	2	0.0%	10
2020	80,255	80,253	2	0.0%	12
2021	81,224	81,222	2	0.0%	14
2022	82,178	82,176	2	0.0%	16
2023	83,120	83,118	2	0.0%	18
2024	84,014	84,012	2	0.0%	20
* Previou	is participation k	evels not included	٠		

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

PROGR	AM NAME:	COMMERCIA	L WALL INSUL	_ATION		
			AT THE M	1ETER		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	682	0.390	0.500	0.001	0.001	0.001
2016	682	0.390	0.500	0.003	0.002	0.002
2017	682	0.390	0.500	0.004	0.002	0.003
2018	682	0.390	0.500	0.005	0.003	0.004
2019	682	0.390	0.500	0.007	0.004	0.005
2020	682	0.390	0.500	0.008	0.005	0.006
2021	682	0.390	0.500	0.010	0.005	0.007
2022	682	0.390	0.500	0.011	0.006	0.008
2023	682	0.390	0.500	0.012	0.007	0.009
2024	682	0.390	0.500	0.014	0.008	0.010

			AT THE GEN	IERATOR		
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction
2015	722	0.415	0.533	0.001	0.001	0.001
2016	722	0.415	0.533	0.003	0.002	0.002
2017	722	0.415	0.533	0.004	0.002	0.003
2018	722	0.415	0.533	0.006	0.003	0.004
2019	722	0.415	0.533	0.007	0.004	0.005
2020	722	0.415	0.533	0.009	0.005	0.006
2021	722	0.415	0.533	0.010	0.006	0.007
2022	722	0.415	0.533	0.012	0.007	0.009
2023	722	0.415	0.533	0.013	0.007	0.010
2024	722	0.415	0.533	0.014	0.008	0.011

COMMERCIAL WALL INSULATION

	INPUT DA	TA - PART 1			PSC FORM	CE 1.1
PROC	RAM TITLE:	Commercial W	all	Insulation	PAGE 1 OF	1
					RUN DATE:	March 4, 2015
PROGRAM DEMAND SAVINGS & LINE LOSSES				AVOIDED GENERATOR, TRANS, & DIST COSTS		
(1) CUSTOMER KW REDUCTION AT THE METER	0.500	KW /CUST	IV.	(1) BASE YEAR	2015	5
(2) GENERATOR KW REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	0.515	KW GEN/CUST	IV.	(2) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT	2019	
(3) KW LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	7.0	%	IV.	(3) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED T & D	2016	
(4) GENERATION KWH REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	719	KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(4) BASE YEAR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT COST	650.64	\$ÆW
(5) KWH LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	5.2	%	IV.	(5) BASE YEAR AVOIDED TRANSMISSION COST	11.92	\$/KW
(6) GROUP LINE LOSS MULTIPLIER	1		IV.	(6) BASE YEAR DISTRIBUTION COST	57.96	\$/KW
(7) CUSTOMER KWH PROGRAM INCREASE AT METER	0	KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(7) GEN, TRAN, & DIST COST ESCALATION RATE	3.0	%
(8)* CUSTOMER KWH REDUCTION AT METER	682	KWH/CUST/YR	IV.	(8) GENERATOR FIXED O & M COST	11.95	\$/KW/YR
			IV.	(9) GENERATOR FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
ECONOMIC LIFE & K FACTORS			IV.	(10) TRANSMISSION FIXED O & M COST	2.92	\$/KW/YR
(1) STUDY PERIOD FOR CONSERVATION PROGRAM	20	YEARS	IV.	(11) DISTRIBUTION FIXED O & M COST	11.69	\$/KW/YR
(2) GENERATOR ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS	IV.	(12) T&D FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%
(3) T & D ECONOMIC LIFE	25	YEARS	IV.	(13) AVOIDED GEN UNIT VARIABLE O & M COSTS	0.180	CENTS/KWH
(4) K FACTOR FOR GENERATION	1.4625		IV.	(14) GENERATOR VARIABLE O&M COST ESCALATION RAT	TE 2.4	%
(5) K FACTOR FOR T & D	1.4625		IV.	(15) GENERATOR CAPACITY FACTOR	13.2	%
(6)* SWITCH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1)	1		IV.	(16) AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT FUEL COST	4.70	CENTS/KWH
			IV.	(17) AVOIDED GEN UNIT FUEL ESCALATION RATE	5.21	%
			IV.	(18)* AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW	C	\$/KW/YR
UTILITY & CUSTOMER COSTS			IV.	(19)* CAPACITY COST ESCALATION RATE	0	%
(1) UTILITY NONRECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	88.00	\$/CUST				
(2) UTILITY RECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	0	\$/CUST/YR				
(3) UTILITY COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%				
(4) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT COST	806.00	\$/CUST		NON-FUEL ENERGY AND DEMAND CHARGES		
(5) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%	V.	(1) NON-FUEL COST IN CUSTOMER BILL	2.596	CENTS/KWH
(6) CUSTOMER O & M COST	0	\$/CUST/YR	V.	(2) NON-FUEL ESCALATION RATE	1	%
(7) CUSTOMER O & M ESCALATION RATE	2.4	%	V.	(3) CUSTOMER DEMAND CHARGE PER KW	9.640	\$/KW/MO
(8)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT PER INSTALLATION	0	\$/CUST	V.	(4) DEMAND CHARGE ESCALATION RATE	1	%
(9)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT ESCALATION RATE	0	%	V.	(5)* DIVERSITY and ANNUAL DEMAND ADJUSTMENT		
(10)* INCREASED SUPPLY COSTS	0	\$/CUST/YR		FACTOR FOR CUSTOMER BILL	1.00	
(11)* SUPPLY COSTS ESCALATION RATE	0	%				
(12)* UTILITY DISCOUNT RATE	0.0734					
(13)* UTILITY AFUDC RATE	0.0645			CALCULATED BENEFITS AND COSTS		
(14)* UTILITY NON RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	121.00	\$/CUST		(1)* TRC TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	1.18	1
(15)* UTILITY RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	0.00	\$/CUST/YR		(2)* PARTICIPANT NET BENEFITS (NPV)	3.48	
(16)* UTILITY REBATE/INCENTIVE ESCAL RATE	0	%		(3)* RIM TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	1.04	

			TOTAL RE	ESOURCE	COST TES	TS						PSC FORM CE 2.3
			PROGRAM:	Commercia	al Wall Insu	lation						Page 1 of 1
												March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
												CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY	PARTICIPANT					PROGRAM				DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM	PROGRAM	OTHER	TOTAL	AVOIDED	AVOIDED	FUEL	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	GEN UNIT	T&D	SAVINGS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS
						BENEFITS	BENEFITS					
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	(2)	(2)
2016	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	(2)	
2017	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	(2)	(5)
2018	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0		(6)
2019	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	(6)
2020	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	(5)
2021	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	(4)
2022	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	(4)
2023	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	(3)
2024	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	(3)
2025	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	(3)
2026	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	(2)
2027	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	(2)
2028	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	(1)
2029	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	(1)
2030	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	(0)
2031	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	0
2032	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	0
2033	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	1
2034	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	1
NOMINAL	0	1	7	0	7	9	2	6	0	17	10	
NPV:	0	1	6	0	7	4	1	3	0	8	1	
Discount R	late	0.0734	Benefit/Cost	Ratio - ſco	l (11)/col (6	[1.18					

						/ IND DENETH					TOOTORW OL 2.4
				PROGRAM:	Commercial	Wall Insulation	ı				Page 1 of 1
											March 4, 2015
				1							
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)
	SAVINGS										
	IN					CUSTOMER	CUSTOMER				CUMULATIVE
	PARTICIPANTS	TAX	UTILITY	OTHER	TOTAL	EQUIPMENT	0 & M	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	DISCOUNTED
	BILL	CREDITS			BENEFITS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	NET BENEFITS
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	2		
2016	0	0	0	0	1	2	0	0	2	(1)	(2)
2017	1	0	0	0	1	2	0	0	2	(1)	(3)
2018	1	0	0	0	1	2	0	0	2		
2019	1	0					0	0	0		(3)
2020	1	0					0	0	0		(2)
2021	1	0		_		_	0	0	0		(2)
	1					_					
2022	1	0				_	0	0	0		(1)
2023	1	0					0	0	0		(1)
2024	1	0					0	0	0		(0)
2025	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0
2026	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	1
2027	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	1
2028	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	1
2029	1	0					0	0	0		2
2030	1	0			-		0	0	0		2
	1										
2031	1	0					0	0	0		3
2032	1	0					0	0	0	JI.	3
2033	1	0				_	0	0	0		3
2034	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	3
NOMINAL	17	0	1	0	18	7	0	0	7	12	
NPV:	9	0	1	0	9	6	0	0	6	3	
INF V.	9	- 0	1	1 0	9	0	U	U	0	3	
Ii-			0010		4 5700004						
	ear of gen unit:		2019		1.5786821						
Discount ra	ate:		0.0734								

PARTICIPANT COSTS AND BENEFITS

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN 2015-2024 FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

PSC FORM CE 2.4

					RATE IMP	ACT TEST							PSC FORM CE 2.5
					PROGRAM:	Commercia	al Wall Insulat	ion					Page 1 of 1
								I					March 4, 2015
													, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
											l		
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)
(1)	(2)	(5)	(7)	(5)	(0)	(1)	(0)	(3)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(10)	(17)
							AVOIDED					NET	CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY					GEN UNIT	AVOIDED				BENEFITS	DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	UNIT & FUEL		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	TO ALL	NET
	COSTS		INCENTIVES		COSTS	COSTS		BENEFITS	GAINS			CUSTOMERS	BENEFIT
	00010	000.0		200020	00010	00010	DETTELLIO	DENEMO	07 11110	BENEFIL	DENEMO	GOOTOMERO	DEITEIT
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(0)	(0)
2016	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	(0)	(1)
2017	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	(1)	(1)
2018	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	(1)	
2019	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	(2)
2020	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	(2)
2021	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	(2)
2022	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	(2)
2023	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	(2)
2024	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	(1)
2025	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	(1)
2026		0	0	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	(1)
2027		0	0	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	(1)
2028	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	(1)
2029	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	(1)
2030		0	0	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	(0)
2031	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	1	(0)
2032	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	1	(0)
2033	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	1	0
2034			_		0		1	0	0				0
					_					_			
NOMINAL	0	1	1	12	0	14	15	2	0	0	17	4	
								_	İ				
NPV:	0	1	1	6	0	8	7	1	0	0	8	0	
Discount ra	ato.		0.0734		Ronofit/Co	et Patio To	col (12)/col (7)	1.	1.04				
Discount 16	atc.		0.0734		Delient/OC	St Natio - [t	JOI (12)/COI (1)	/]-	1.04				

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN 2015-2024

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

Program: Commercial Water Heating

Program Start Date: March 2008

Program Description

The Commercial Water Heating Program is designed to encourage commercial/industrial customers to make cost-effective improvements to existing facilities. The goal is to offer customer rebates for installing energy efficient water heating systems to help reduce their energy consumption and demand and reducing Tampa Electric's peak demand. Tampa Electric will provide a rebate to customers who install qualifying water heating systems.

Program Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Savings

Savings were determined using ITRON data for systems across all eligible commercial market segments and participants. The analysis yielded the following expected savings per customer participant:

Summer Demand: 0.631 kW Winter Demand: 0.329 kW Annual Energy: 4,735 kWh

Program Costs

Rebate: \$.0250 per Btu of qualifying water heating equipment.

The estimated administrative cost per participant is \$183.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

Tampa Electric will monitor and evaluate this program through cost-effectiveness techniques approved in the company's previously filed Demand Side Management Monitoring and Evaluation Plan. Docket No. 941173-EG.

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015	2015-2024	TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN	TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
15		~	OMPANY

PROGR	AM NAME:	COMMERCIAL	WATER HEATING	9										
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)									
		Total	Annual	Cumulative	Cumulative									
	Total	Number of	Number of	Penetration	Number of									
	Number of	Eligible	Program	Level	Program									
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*									
2015	75,300	1,130	1	0.0%	1									
2016	76,350	1,145	1	0.0%	2									
2017	77,348	1,160	1	0.3%	3									
2018	78,317	1,175	1	0.3%	4									
2019	79,282	1,189	1	0.4%	5									
2020	80,255	1,204	1	0.5%	6									
2021	81,224	1,218	1	0.6%	7									
2022	82,178	1,233	1	0.6%	8									
2023	83,120	1,247	1	0.7%	9									
2024	84,014	1,260	1	0.8%	10									
* Previous	participation levels	not included.		* Previous participation levels not included.										

	AT THE METER												
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total							
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual							
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW							
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction							
2015	4,735	0.329	0.631	0.005	0.000	0.001							
2016	4,735	0.329	0.631	0.009	0.001	0.001							
2017	4,735	0.329	0.631	0.014	0.001	0.002							
2018	4,735	0.329	0.631	0.019	0.001	0.003							
2019	4,735	0.329	0.631	0.024	0.002	0.003							
2020	4,735	0.329	0.631	0.028	0.002	0.004							
2021	4,735	0.329	0.631	0.033	0.002	0.004							
2022	4,735	0.329	0.631	0.038	0.003	0.005							
2023	4,735	0.329	0.631	0.043	0.003	0.006							
2024	4,735	0.329	0.631	0.047	0.003	0.006							

COMMERCIAL WATER HEATING

PROGR	AM NAME:	COMMERCIAL WATER HEATING								
			AT THE GEN	IERATOR						
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total				
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual				
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW				
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction				
2015	5,010	0.350	0.672	0.005	0.000	0.001				
2016	5,010	0.350	0.672	0.010	0.001	0.001				
2017	5,010	0.350	0.672	0.015	0.001	0.002				
2018	5,010	0.350	0.672	0.020	0.001	0.003				
2019	5,010	0.350	0.672	0.025	0.002	0.003				
2020	5,010	0.350	0.672	0.030	0.002	0.004				
2021	5,010	0.350	0.672	0.035	0.002	0.005				
2022	5,010	0.350	0.672	0.040	0.003	0.005				
2023	5,010	0.350	0.672	0.045	0.003	0.006				
2024	5,010	0.350	0.672	0.050	0.004	0.007				

(2) GENERATOR KW REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	0.594 KW GEN/CUST	IV. (2) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT	2019
(3) KW LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	7.0 %	IV. (3) IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED T & D	2016
(4) GENERATION KWH REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER	4,995 KWH/CUST/YR	IV. (4) BASE YEAR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT COST	650.64 \$/KW
(5) KWH LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE	5.2 %	IV. (5) BASE YEAR AVOIDED TRANSMISSION COST	11.92 \$/KW
(6) GROUP LINE LOSS MULTIPLIER	1	IV. (6) BASE YEAR DISTRIBUTION COST	57.96 \$/KW
(7) CUSTOMER KWH PROGRAM INCREASE AT METER	0 KWH/CUST/YR	IV. (7) GEN, TRAN, & DIST COST ESCALATION RATE	3.0 %
(8)* CUSTOMER KWH REDUCTION AT METER	4,735 KWH/CUST/YR	IV. (8) GENERATOR FIXED O & M COST	11.95 \$/KW/YR
		IV. (9) GENERATOR FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4 %
ECONOMIC LIFE & K FACTORS		IV. (10) TRANSMISSION FIXED O & M COST	2.92 \$/KW/YR
(1) STUDY PERIOD FOR CONSERVATION PROGRAM	15 YEARS	IV. (11) DISTRIBUTION FIXED O & M COST	11.69 \$/KW/YR
(2) GENERATOR ECONOMIC LIFE	25 YEARS	IV. (12) T&D FIXED O&M ESCALATION RATE	2.4 %
(3) T & D ECONOMIC LIFE	25 YEARS	IV. (13) AVOIDED GEN UNIT VARIABLE O & M COSTS	0.180 CENTS/KWH
(4) K FACTOR FOR GENERATION	1.4625	IV. (14) GENERATOR VARIABLE O&M COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4 %
(5) K FACTOR FOR T & D	1.4625	IV. (15) GENERATOR CAPACITY FACTOR	13.2 %
(6)* SWITCH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1)	1	IV. (16) AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT FUEL COST	4.70 CENTS/KWH
		IV. (17) AVOIDED GEN UNIT FUEL ESCALATION RATE	5.21 %
		IV. (18)* AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW	0 \$/KW/YR
UTILITY & CUSTOMER COSTS		IV. (19)* CAPACITY COST ESCALATION RATE	0 %
(1) UTILITY NONRECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	183.00 \$/CUST		
(2) UTILITY RECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER	0 \$/CUST/YR		
(3) UTILITY COST ESCALATION RATE	2.4 %		
(4) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT COST	1445.00 \$/CUST	NON-FUEL ENERGY AND DEMAND CHARGES	
(5) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT ESCALATION RATE	2.4 %	V. (1) NON-FUEL COST IN CUSTOMER BILL	2.596 CENTS/KWH
(6) CUSTOMER O & M COST	0 \$/CUST/YR	V. (2) NON-FUEL ESCALATION RATE	1 %
(7) CUSTOMER O & M ESCALATION RATE	2.4 %	V. (3) CUSTOMER DEMAND CHARGE PER KW	9.640 \$/KW/MO
(8)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT PER INSTALLATION	0 \$/CUST	V. (4) DEMAND CHARGE ESCALATION RATE	1 %
(9)* CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT ESCALATION RATE	0 %	V. (5)* DIVERSITY and ANNUAL DEMAND ADJUSTMENT	
(10)* INCREASED SUPPLY COSTS	0 \$/CUST/YR	FACTOR FOR CUSTOMER BILL	1.00
(11)* SUPPLY COSTS ESCALATION RATE	0 %		
(12)* UTILITY DISCOUNT RATE	0.0734		
(13)* UTILITY AFUDC RATE	0.0645	CALCULATED BENEFITS AND COSTS	
(14)* UTILITY NON RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	500.00 \$/CUST	(1)* TRC TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	1.54
(15)* UTILITY RECURRING REBATE/INCENTIVE	0.00 \$/CUST/YR	(2)* PARTICIPANT NET BENEFITS (NPV)	9.91
(16)* UTILITY REBATE/INCENTIVE ESCAL RATE	0 %	(3)* RIM TEST - BENEFIT/COST RATIO	1.05

IV. (1) BASE YEAR

AVOIDED GENERATOR, TRANS. & DIST COSTS

INPUT DATA - PART 1

0.631 KW /CUST

PROGRAM DEMAND SAVINGS & LINE LOSSES

(1) CUSTOMER KW REDUCTION AT THE METER

PROGRAM TITLE: Commercial Water Heating

PSC FORM CE 1.1

2015

March 4, 2015

PAGE 1 OF 1 RUN DATE:

			TOTAL RE	SOURCE	COST TES	TS						PSC FORM CE 2.3
			PROGRAM:	Commercia	al Water He	ating						Page 1 of 1
												March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
												CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY	PARTICIPANT					PROGRAM				DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM	PROGRAM	OTHER	TOTAL	AVOIDED	AVOIDED	FUEL	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	NET
	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	GEN UNIT	T&D	SAVINGS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS	BENEFITS
						BENEFITS	BENEFITS					
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	0	1	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	(2)	(2)
2016	0	0	1	0	2	0	0	0	0	0		
2017	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	(1)	
2018	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	1	0	1		
2019	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1		(4)
2020	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	(3)
2021	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	(2)
2022	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	(2)
2023	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	(1)
2024	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	(0)
2025	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	1
2026	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	2	2	1
2027	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	2	2	2
2028	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	2	2	3
2029	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	2	2	3
NOMINAL	0	1	6	0	7	3	1	13	0	17	10	
NPV:	0	1	5	0	6	2	1	7	0	9	3	
				-								
Discount R	late	0.0734	Benefit/Cost	Ratio - [co	l (11)/col (6)]:	1.54					

						AND BENEFI					PSC FORM CE 2.4
				PROGRAM:	Commercial	Water Heating	9				Page 1 of 1
											March 4, 2015
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)
	()	. ,		()	()	()	,		. ,		
	SAVINGS										
	IN					CUSTOMER	CUSTOMER				CUMULATIVE
	PARTICIPANTS	TAX	UTILITY	OTHER	TOTAL	EQUIPMENT	0 & M	OTHER	TOTAL	NET	DISCOUNTED
	BILL	CREDITS	REBATES		BENEFITS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	COSTS	BENEFITS	NET BENEFITS
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015	0	0	- 1	0	1	1	0	0	1		
2016	1	0		0	1	1	0	0	1		
2017	1	0		0	1		0	0	2		
2018	1	0	1	0	2		0	0	2		(1)
2019	2	0		0	2		0	0	0		0
2020	2	0		_	2		0	0	0	_	2
2021	2	0		_	2		0	0	0		3
2022	2	0			2		0	0	0		4
2023	2	0			2		0	0	0		5
2024	2	0	_	_	2		0	0	0		6
2025	2	0	_		2		0	0	0		7
2026	2	0	_		2		0	0	0		8
2027	2	0			2		0	0	0		8
2028	2	0		_	2		0	0	0		9
2029	2	0		0	2		0	0	0		10
2023	2		-	- U			0				10
NOMINAL	23	0	2	0	25	6	0	0	6	19	
				_							
NPV:	13	0	2	0	15	5	0	0	5	10	
In service y	ear of gen unit:		2019		2.8370485						
Discount ra			0.0734								

					RATE IMP	ACT TEST							PSC FORM CE 2.5
					PROGRAM:	Commercia	al Water Heati	ing					Page 1 of 1
													March 4, 2015
													ŕ
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)
(. /	(=)	(0)	(-/	(0)	(5)	(-)	(0)	(-)	()	(,	(/	()	(,
							AVOIDED					NET	CUMULATIVE
	INCREASED	UTILITY					GEN UNIT	AVOIDED				BENEFITS	DISCOUNTED
	SUPPLY	PROGRAM		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	UNIT & FUEL		REVENUE	OTHER	TOTAL	TO ALL	NET
	COSTS		INCENTIVES	LOSSES	COSTS	COSTS		BENEFITS	GAINS			CUSTOMERS	BENEFIT
	00010	00010	INCLIMITY	LOGGEG	00010	00010	DENEITIO	DENETTIO	OAINO	DENETTIO	DENETTIO	COOTOWERO	DENEITI
YEAR	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)	\$(000)
2015				0(000)	0 000	- 1	0		Ψ(000)				
2016	0			0	0		0	_	0				
2017	0			0	0		0						
2018	0			1	0		1	0			_	(1)	
2019				1	0		1					0	(2)
2020	0				0		1						(2) (2)
2021	0				0	-	1						(2)
2022	0				0		1						(2)
2023	_		_		0	-	1						(1)
2024	0		_		0		1						(1)
2025	_		_	-	0	_	1						(1)
2026			_		0	-	1						(1)
2027	0		_		0		2	_			_		(0)
2028	0				0		2						0
2020	0				0		2				_		0
2029	U	0	0	1	- 0			0	0	0		<u> </u>	0
NOMINAL	0	1	2	11	0	14	16	1	0	0	17	3	
INOMINAL	U	ı		11	U	14	10	ı	1 0	U	17	3	
NPV:	0	1	2	6	0	9	9	1	0	0	9	0	
D:	4		0.0704		D	-t D-ti- f	-1 (40)/1 (7)	1.	4.05				
Discount ra	ate.		0.0734		Denent/Co	JS1 Kall0 - [0	col (12)/col (7))].	1.05				

Program: Conservation Research and Development ("R&D")

Program Start Date: July 1995

Program Description

This program is in response to Rule 25-17.001 (5) (f), F.A.C., that requires aggressive R&D projects be "...an ongoing part of the practice of every well managed utility's programs." It is also in support of FPSC Order No. 22176 dated November 14, 1989, requiring utilities to "...pursue research, development, and demonstration projects designed to promote energy efficiency and conservation." R&D activity will be conducted on proposed measures to determine the impact to the company and its ratepayers and may occur at customer premises, Tampa Electric facilities or at independent test sites. Tampa Electric will report program progress through the annual ECCR True-Up filing.

Program Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Eligible Measures

Most technology measures are eligible for consideration including renewable and green energy sources, energy efficient construction, heat recovery, space conditioning equipment, refrigeration, cooking, fuel cells, ventilation, pumps and fan efficiency, water heating, etc.

Program Costs

Program costs are estimated at \$200,000 per year for a five-year period. Expenses for a given year may exceed \$200,000; however, total program cost shall not exceed \$1,000,000 for the five-year period.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

Data collected shall be in support of the FPSC cost-effectiveness methodology, specifically, input data for conducting RIM, TRC, and PCT tests. Positive measure evaluation results may support future ECCR program filings by the company.

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN 2015-2024

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015

Program: Renewable Energy Program

Program Start Date: December 2006

Program Description

This program provides customers with the option to purchase 200 kWh blocks of renewable energy for five dollars per block to assist in the delivery of renewable energy to the company's grid system. This specific effort provides funding for renewable energy procurement, program administration, evaluation and market research.

Renewable energy participants will be served from the existing electrical system. Renewable energy may not be delivered to the customer, but will displace energy that would have otherwise been produced from traditional fossil fuels. Tampa Electric will report program progress through the annual ECCR True-up and Projection Filings.

Program Participation Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

Tampa Electric will monitor and evaluate this program and provide reports on the program's progress as required by the Commission in Docket No. 060678-EG, Order No. PSC-06-1063-TRF-EG, issued December 26, 2006.

Program: Renewable Energy Systems Initiative

Program Start Date: April 2011

Program Description

This initiative is a five-year renewable energy pilot program that uses rebates and incentives to encourage the following: 1) the installation of PV and SWH technologies on existing and new residential and commercial premises; 2) the installation of PV on emergency shelter schools coupled with an educational component for teachers and students; and 3) the installation of SWH on low income housing done in partnership with local non-profit building organizations.

The program will have annual funding capped at \$1.53 million. The projected annual allocation of the funding will be 69 percent for PV installations on residential and commercial premises, ten-percent for school PV, 11 percent for SWH installations, and ten-percent for overall program administration. With an annual funding cap in place, the company will use a reservation process to manage fund allocations. This will allow for any unused funds in a specific area to be reallocated to other components of the overall program so as to maximize the installation of various renewable technologies. This program will be offered until the end of 2015, at which time the pilot program will retire.

Residential and Commercial PV

This component of the program will provide incentives for the installation of PV on residential and commercial premises. The allocation of funds for this endeavor will be split at 60 percent for residential and 40 percent for commercial. Participants must agree to have the system interconnected to the grid with an interconnection agreement in place once installation has occurred.

Program Savings

Winter Demand: 0.0 kW

Summer Demand: 2.8 kW (for a 5 kW system)

5.6 kW (for a 10 kW system)

Annual Energy: 7,884 kWh (for a 5 kW system)

15,768 kWh (for a 10 kW system)

Program Costs

Rebate: \$2.00 per watt of qualifying PV panel installed up to a maximum rebate of \$20,000.

The estimated administrative cost per participant is \$1,618.

Residential SWH

This component of the program will provide incentives for the installation of SWH on residential premises. The projected allocation of funds for this endeavor will be split at a minimum of 80 percent for existing residential premises and a maximum of 20 percent for new residential premises.

Program Savings

Winter Demand: 0.61 kW Summer Demand: 0.30 kW Annual Energy: 2,376 kWh

Program Costs

Rebate: \$1,000 per installation of qualifying SWH.

The estimated administrative cost per participant is \$408.

Low Income SWH

This component of the program will provide for the installation of SWH systems on low income housing done in partnership with local non-profit building organizations. Based on historical building activity from these organizations, the company anticipates five installations per year for the five-year period.

Program Savings

Winter Demand: 0.61 kW Summer Demand: 0.30 kW Annual Energy: 2,376 kWh

Program Costs

Rebate: \$5,000 per installation of qualifying SWH.

The estimated administrative cost per participant is \$10.

School PV

This component of the program will provide capital funding for the installation of PV on emergency shelter schools and will be coupled with an educational component for teachers and students to evaluate and understand the performance and benefits of PV. Tampa Electric will explore partnership opportunities through the Florida Solar Energy Center's E-Shelter program to enhance the effectiveness and deployment of resources. The company anticipates installing one 10 kW system per year and maintaining each system for a five-year period. These five systems will allow for at least one emergency shelter school in each county of the company's service area to have PV as a backup source of power during emergencies.

Program Savings

Winter Demand: 0.0 kW Summer Demand: 5.6 kW Annual Energy: 15,768 kWh

Program Costs

Rebate: \$150,000 per qualifying PV installation.

The estimated administrative cost per participant is \$15,000.

Program Standards

Program Standards to be submitted 30 days after Commission order approving DSM Plan.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

Tampa Electric will monitor and evaluate this program through cost-effectiveness techniques approved in the company's previously filed Demand Side Management Monitoring and Evaluation Plan, Docket No. 941173-EG.

PROGR	RAM NAME:	RESIDENTIAL I	PV ¹		
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)
	Total	Total Number of	Annual Number of	Cumulative Penetration	Cumulative Number of
	Number of	Eligible	Program	Level	Program
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*
2015	630,869	372,213	60	0.02%	60
2016	640,735	0	0	0.02%	60
2017	650,702	0	0	0.02%	60
2018	660,594	0	0	0.02%	60
2019	670,381	0	0	0.02%	60
2020	680,041	0	0	0.02%	60
2021	689,544	0	0	0.02%	60
2022	698,908	0	0	0.02%	60
2023	708,128	0	0	0.02%	60
2024	717,339	0	0	0.02%	60

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

⁽¹⁾ Pilot program will retire at the end of 2015.

	AT THE METER							
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total		
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual		
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW		
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction		
2015	7,884	0.000	2.800	0.473	0.000	0.168		
2016	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2017	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2018	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2019	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2020	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2021	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2022	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2023	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2024	0	0	0	0	0	0		

RESIDENTIAL PV

	AT THE GENERATOR							
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total		
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual		
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW		
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction		
2015	8,357	0.000	2.985	0.501	0.000	0.179		
2016	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000		
2017	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000		
2018	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000		
2019	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000		
2020	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000		
2021	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000		
2022	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000		
2023	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000		
2024	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000		

RESIDENTIAL PV

PROGR	AM NAME:	COMMERCIAL	PV ¹		
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)
		Total	Annual	Cumulative	Cumulative
	Total	Number of	Number of	Penetration	Number of
	Number of	Eligible	Program	Level	Program
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*
2015	75,300	75,295	5	0.01%	5
2016	76,350	0	0	0.01%	5
2017	77,348	0	0	0.01%	5
2018	78,317	0	0	0.01%	5
2019	79,282	0	0	0.01%	5
2020	80,255	0	0	0.01%	5
2021	81,224	0	0	0.01%	5
2022	82,178	0	0	0.01%	5
2023	83,120	0	0	0.01%	5
2024	84,014	0	0	0.01%	5

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

⁽¹⁾ Pilot program will retire at the end of 2015.

AT THE METER								
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total		
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual		
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW		
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction		
2015	15,768	0.000	5.600	0.079	0.000	0.028		
2016	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2017	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2018	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2019	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2020	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2021	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2022	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2023	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2024	0	0	0	0	0	0		

COMMERCIAL PV

AT THE GENERATOR								
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total		
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual		
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW		
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction		
2015	16,683	0.000	5.964	0.083	0.000	0.030		
2016	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000		
2017	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000		
2018	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000		
2019	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000		
2020	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000		
2021	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000		
2022	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000		
2023	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000		
2024	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000		

COMMERCIAL PV

PROGR	AM NAME:	RESIDENTIAL	SWH 1							
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)					
	Total Number of	Total Number of Eligible	Annual Number of Program	Cumulative Penetration Level	Cumulative Number of Program					
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants ²	%	Participants*					
2015	630,869	372,213	20	0.0%	20					
2016	640,735	378,034	0	0.0%	20					
2017	650,702	383,914	0	0.0%	20					
2018	660,594	389,750	0	0.0%	20					
2019	670,381	395,525	0	0.0%	20					
2020	680,041	401,224	0	0.0%	20					
2021	689,544	406,831	0	0.0%	20					
2022	698,908	412,356	0	0.0%	20					
2023	708,128	417,796	0	0.0%	20					
2024	717,339	423,230	0	0.0%	20					
* D		and the short and	* Description position levels action levels							

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

⁽¹⁾ Pilot program will retire at the end of 2015.

⁽²⁾ Includes five low income participants per year.

	AT THE METER						
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total	
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual	
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW	
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	
2015	2,376	0.610	0.300	0.048	0.012	0.006	
2016	0	0	0	0	0	0	
2017	0	0	0	0	0	0	
2018	0	0	0	0	0	0	
2019	0	0	0	0	0	0	
2020	0	0	0	0	0	0	
2021	0	0	0	0	0	0	
2022	0	0	0	0	0	0	
2023	0	0	0	0	0	0	
2024	0	0	0	0	0	0	

RESIDENTIAL SWH

	AT THE GENERATOR						
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total	
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual	
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW	
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	
2015	2,519	0.650	0.320	0.050	0.013	0.006	
2016	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	
2017	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	
2018	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	
2019	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	
2020	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	
2021	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	
2022	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	
2023	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	
2024	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	

RESIDENTIAL SWH

PROGR	PROGRAM NAME: SCHOOL PV 1						
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)		
		Total	Annual	Cumulative	Cumulative		
	Total	Number of	Number of	Penetration	Number of		
	Number of	Eligible	Program	Level	Program		
Year	Customers	Customers	Participants	%	Participants*		
2015	75,300	377	1	0.3%	1		
2016	76,350	0	0	0.3%	1		
2017	77,348	0	0	0.3%	1		
2018	78,317	0	0	0.3%	1		
2019	79,282	0	0	0.3%	1		
2020	80,255	0	0	0.3%	1		
2021	81,224	0	0	0.3%	1		
2022	82,178	0	0	0.3%	1		
2023	83,120	0	0	0.3%	1		
2024	84,014	0	0	0.3%	1		
* Provious	narticination levels	not included					

^{*} Previous participation levels not included.

⁽¹⁾ Pilot program will retire at the end of 2015.

SCHOOL PV

AT THE METER								
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total		
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual		
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW		
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction		
2015	15,768	0.000	5.600	0.016	0.000	0.006		
2016	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2017	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2018	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2019	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2020	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2021	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2022	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2023	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2024	0	0	0	0	0	0		

FILED: MARCH 16, 2015	2015-2024	TEN-YEAR DSM PLAN	TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
			PANY

PROGR	PROGRAM NAME: SCHOOL PV								
	AT THE GENERATOR								
	Per	Per	Per	Total	Total	Total			
	Customer	Customer	Customer	Annual	Annual	Annual			
	kWh	Winter kW	Summer kW	GWh	Winter MW	Summer MW			
Year	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction	Reduction			
2015	16,683	0.000	5.964	0.017	0.000	0.006			
2016	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000			
2017	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000			
2018	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000			
2019	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000			
2020	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000			
2021	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000			
2022	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000			
2023	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000			
2024	0	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000			